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IFRS
( )}
12 31 12 31
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
641,681 668,733 634,858 578,901 529,720
360,675 360,905 359,455 336,440 306,035
279,106 277,720 276,286 262,965 238,691
278,249 277,131 275,811 262,649 238,532
857 589 475 316 159
24,137,265 22,209,780 20,609,953 18,917,752 17,542,217
356,407 356,407 353,495 351,390 349,620
1,969,751 1,789,474 1,530,859 1,274,134 1,124,997
( D 5.29 4.80 4.23 3.63 3.22
( ) 0.77 0.77 0.78 0.75 0.68
239,221 1,131,764 201,457 (1,947) 533,508
(468,932) (666,961) (146,741) (164,161) (126,670)
(50,786) (36,732) (26,344) (65,465) (49,279)
1,189,368 1,441,298 994,264 957,402 1,201,647
( )@ 461,749 466,346 462,282 441,902 427,356
¢ 3 1.20 1.30 1.40 1.44 1.45
¢ )@ 15.24 17.10 19.96 21.92 23.02
( )G) 14.61 15.22 14.53 13.12 13.66
() 8.21 8.11 7.46 6.76 6.43
(€))
@
(©)
(4) CSRC
(2010 )
(5) 2013 2012 CBRC
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2016 12 31
(
@ 828,209 34.71
)
— 34.60
@
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited ICBC
I1CBC 100 36,379
2016 1CBC 103,087
10,818 954
ICBC International Holdings Limited ICBC
I1CBC 100
4,882
2016 ICBC 4,672

966 79
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
1CBC
1CBC 589 89.33
2016 I1CBC 26,200 2,339
282
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad

ICBC

1CBC
833 2016

1CBC 906 212 7.5
PT. Bank ICBC Indonesia 1CBC
1CBC
2.69 98.61 1CBC
1CBC
2016 1CBC 3,535
333 41.44
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Thai) Public Company

Limited ICBC

1CBC 20,132 97.86

1CBC
2016 1CBC
5,196 735 41.05
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Almaty) Joint Stock

Company ICBC
1CBC 8,933
2016
ICBC 155 51 7.25
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (New Zealand) Limited
1CBC
1CBC
145.46 1CBC
2016 1CBC 628 98
830,000
ICBC (London) PLC ICBC
1CBC 200
2016 1CBC 2,723
378 20.59
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Europe) S.A. I1CBC
1CBC 437
1CBC
2016 1CBC 7,760 630

34.41
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Bank ICBC (Joint Stock Company) ICBC JSC
ICBC JSC 2,310
ICBC JSC PBC
MICEX-RTS
2016 ICBC JSC 821 95
22.52
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (USA) NA ICBC USA
ICBC USA 309 80
ICBC USA UFIQAC
2016 ICBC USA 2,229 321
7.03
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Financial Services LLC
ICBCFS
ICBCFS 50.00

2016 ICBCFS 36,260
139 24.75
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Canada) 1CBC
1CBC 158.00
80 1CBC
2016 1CBC 1,249
166 12.57
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Argentina) S.A.

ICBC

I1CBC 1,345
80 ICBC
2016 1CBC
4,876 596 183
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Brasil) S.A. 1CBC
ICBC 202
1CBC
2016
ICBC 215 66
1.63
ICBC Peru Bank ICBC

ICBC 50.00

1CBC

2016
1CBC 122 28
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Mexico S.A. 1CBC
ICBC 664
1CBC
2016 ICBC 46
26
ICBC Turkey Bank Anonim Sirketi ICBC
ICBC 420
92.8169 ICBC
2016
1CBC 2,344 172 5.48
ICBC Standard Bank PLC ICBC
ICBC 1,083 60%
ICBC
ICBC ICBC
ICBC ICBC
ICBC
2016

1CBC 20,187 957
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ICBC Credit Suisse Asset Management Co., Ltd. ICBC
1CBC 200
80
CSRC
1CBC 1CBC
1CBC
2016 1CBC 99
600 1.13
5,754 4,471 1,641
ICBC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. ICBC
I1CBC 110
2016
1CBC 3,006 262 34.2
ICBC-AXA Assurance Co., Ltd. ICBC
ICBC 8,705 60
CIRC
2016 ICBC 1,048.5

8,926 503
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Standard Bank Group Limited
20.08
2016
2016
1,954,290 179,359
22,206
28 29
2016 461,749 301 39
4,597 5,560 14,662
10.8
39.6 14.7 6.7
5.7 22.5 5.6 49.9 31.2

13.3
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2016
2016 1,386 (0.5 ) 279,106
1.20 15.24 4.0 641,681
7.1 471,846
5.6 169,835 12.6 193,112
27.40 1.0 87,894
1.6 84,173

( )

2016 2015 () ()

471,846 507,867 (36,021) 7.1

169,835 160,866 8,969 5.6

641,681 668,733 (27,052) (4.0)

193,112 220,835 (27,723) (12.6)

87,894 86,993 901 1.0

360,675 360,905 (230) 0.1)

2,604 2,330 274 11.8

363,279 363,235 44 0.0

84,173 85,515 (1,342) (1.6)

279,106 277,720 1,386 0.5

278,249 277,131 1,118 0.4

857 589 268 45.5
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2016 36,021 (7.1 ) 471,846
73.5 80,299 (9.2 ) 791,480 44,278
(12.2 ) 319,634 2.02 2.16
28 31
2015 PBC
2016
2016 23

2016 2016
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( )
2016 2015
) )
12,658,686 538,219 4.25 11,607,327 616,541 5.31
4,855,583 177,298 3.65 4,333,202 170,833 3.94
4,664,712 173,106 3.71 4,136,085 166,399 4.02
@ 190,871 4,192 2.20 197,117 4,434 2.25
® 2,915,005 44,678 1.53 3,161,562 47,867 1.51
@ 1,412,253 31,285 2.22 1,448,398 36,538 2.52
21,841,527 791,480 3.62 20,550,489 871,779 4.24
1,708,483 1,515,899
(290,892) (273,612)
23,259,118 21,792,776
16,878,531 257,850 1.53 15,579,271 298,010 1.91
@ 2,595,974 44,314 1.71 2,744,339 49,801 1.81
521,697 17,470 3.35 435,460 16,101 3.70
19,996,202 319,634 1.60 18,759,070 363,912 1.94
1,363,841 1,383,096
21,360,043 20,142,166
471,846 507,867
2.02 2.30
2.16 2.47
27(a)
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( )
2016 2015
C )
)

44,716 (123,038) (78,322)

19,386 (12,921) 6,465

19,529 (12,822) 6,707

(143) (99) (242)

(3,821) 632 (3,189)

(908) (4,345) (5,253)

59,373 (139,672) (80,299)

19,041 (59,201) (40, 160)

(2,743) (2,744) (5,487)

2,893 (1,524) 1,369

19,191 (63,469) (44,278)

40,182 (76,203) (36,021)

)
538,219 78,322 (12.7 )
2015  PBC
2016
( )
2016 2015
(@D) )

4,043,710 144,349 3.57 3,944,455 176,248 4.47
8,614,976 393,870 4.57 7,662,872 440,293 5.75
12,658,686 538,219 4.25 11,607,327 616,541 5.31
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( )
2016 2015
(D) )

7,077,009 323,952 4.58 7,060,495 394,299 5.58

678,019 22,107 3.26 432,191 19,593 4.53

3,786,442 156,658 4.14 3,228,124 171,894 5.32

1,117,216 35,502 3.18 886,517 30,755 3.47

12,658,686 538,219 4.25 11,607,327 616,541 5.31

6,465 (3.8 ) 177,298
6,707 (4.0 ) 173,106
528,627
2016 31
242 (5.5 ) 4,192
44,678 3,189 (6.7 )
PBC 2015 246,557
31,285 5,253
(14.4 )
30
257,850 40,160 (13.5 )
PBC 2015

66/457
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( )
2016 2015
) )
3,674,017 91,153 2.48 3,655,043 115,366 3.16
@ 4,807,607 31,855 0.66 4,114,568 30,170 0.73
8,481,624 123,008 1.45 7,769,611 145,536 1.87
4,263,288 114,513 2.69 4,074,196 132,964 3.26
3,440,581 10,597 0.31 3,131,445 10,439 0.33
7,703,869 125,110 1.62 7,205,641 143,403 1.99
693,038 9,732 1.40 604,019 9,071 1.50
16,878,531 257,850 1.53 15,579,271 298,010 1.91
)
5,487 (11.0 ) 44,314
148,365
1,369 (8.5 ) 17,470
38
2016 8,969 (5.6 )
169,835 2.4 26.5
1.1 144,973 42.3 24,862
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( )

2016 2015 () ()

37,670 37,684 (14) 0.0

37,625 35,910 1,715 4.8

26,108 27,986 (1,878) 6.7)

25,024 26,791 (1,767) (6.6)

20,440 18,305 2,135 11.7

6,893 5,544 1,349 24.3

5,950 4,687 1,263 26.9

1,907 1,979 72) (3.6)

3,007 2,784 313 11.2

164,714 161,670 3,044 1.9

19,741 18,279 1,462 8.0

144,973 143,391 1,582 1.1

2016 3,044 (1.9 ) 164,714
1,715
2,135

1,349
1,263
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( )
2016 2015 () ()
6,457 4,227 2,230 52.8
(104) (5,953) 5,849 —
4,545 4,920 (375) (7.6)
13,964 14,281 (317) (2.2)
24,862 17,475 7,387 42.3
7,387 (42.3 ) 24,862
5,849
2,230
( )
2016 2015 () ()
113,354 114,173 (819) 0.7)
28,414 28,114 300 1.1
17,319 42,320 (25,001) (59.1)
2,059 2,295 (236) (10.3)
31,966 33,933 (1,967) (5.8)
193,112 220,835 (27,723) (12.6)
27,723 (12.6 )
193,112 25,001
2016
0.7 113,354 5.8 31,966
2016 901 (1.0 ) 87,894
116 0.1 ) 86,138
26 15
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1,342 (1.6 ) 84,173
23.17

16
(MOVA)

( )

2016 2015

) )

314,398 49.0 325,914 48.7

238,133 37.1 244,445 36.6

84,488 13.2 92,612 13.8

4,662 0.7 5,762 0.9

641,681 100.0 668,733 100.0

( )

2016 2015

) )

70,265 11.0 76,854 11.5

113,430 17.7 117,661 17.6

79,974 12.5 81,307 12.2

123,491 19.2 131,004 19.6

79,703 12.4 84,447 12.6

97,032 15.1 104,258 15.6

28,451 4.4 30,897 4.6

49,335 7.7 42,305 6.3

641,681 100.0 668,733 100.0

) 53

2016
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2016 24,137,265 1,927,485 (8.7 )
( ) 1,123,380 9.4 )
471,211 9.4 ) 291,155 (9.5 )
52.9 22.7
13.9
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) )
13,056,846 _ 11,933,466 _
289,512 — 280,654 —
( ) 12,767,334 52.9 11,652,812 52.5
5,481,174 22.7 5,009,963 22.5
3,350,788 13.9 3,059,633 13.8
797,473 3.3 683,793 3.1
755,627 3.1 996,333 4.5
984,869 4.1 807,246 3.6
24,137,265 100.0 22,200,780 100.0
2016
2016 1,123,380 9.4 )
13,056,846 844,905
(8.0 ) 11,442,941
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) )
8,140, 684 62.4 7,869,552 65.9
719,993 5.5 522,052 4.4
4,196,169 32.1 3,541,862 29.7

13,056,846 100.0 11,933,466 100.0
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( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
2,729,873 33.5 2,885,948 36.7
5,410,811 66.5 4,983,604 63.3
8,140,684 100.0 7,869,552 100.0
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) )
3,420,387 42.0 3,454,731 43.9
601,526 7.4 670,325 8.5
4,209,340 51.7 3,936,017 50.0
510,957 6.3 478,804 6.1
8,140,684 100.0 7,869,552 100.0
271,132 3.4 )
34,344
273,323 (6.9 )
197,941 (37.9 )
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) )
3,240,838 77.2 2,516,197 71.1
247,020 5.9 311,075 8.8
256,272 6.1 295,001 8.3
452,039 10.8 419,499 11.8

4,196,169 100.0 3,541,862 100.0
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654,307 (18.5 ) 724,641
(28.8 )
64,055 (20.6 )
38,819
(13.2 )
32,540 (7.8 )
2016
2016 5,481,174
471,211 9.4 )
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) )
5,196,535 94.8 4,775,767 95.3
4,982,776 90.9 4,548,687 90.8
179,249 3.3 193,187 .9
34,510 0.6 33,893 .6
284,639 5.2 234,196 4.7
5,481,174 100.0 5,009,963 100.0
434,089 (9.5 ) 4,982,776
13,938 179,249
27(a)
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) )
2,399,463 48.1 1,468,674 32.3
58,024 1.2 356,425 7.8
1,319,450 26.5 1,513,092 33.3
1,205,839 24.2 1,210,496 26.6
4,982,776 100.0 4,548,687 100.0
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930,789 (63.4 ) 298,401
(83.7 ) 193,642 (12.8 ) 4,657
0.4 )

( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
@ 150 0.0 141 .0
328,648 6.6 330,174 .3
12 729,375 14.6 873,122 19.2
2,415,432 48.5 2,243,337 49.3
1,509,171 30.3 1,101,913 24.2
4,982,776 100.0 4,548,687 100.0

)
145,264
5.2 407,258
6.1

( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
4,641,121 03.1 4,290,104 94.3
246,275 5.0 176,607 3.9
95,380 1.9 81,976 1.8
4,982,776 100.0 4,548,687 100.0

351,017 8.2 ) 69,668

(39.4 ) 13,404 (16.4 )

741457
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( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
o 474,475 8.7 343,272 6.9
&) 1,742,287 31.8 1,444,195 28.8
&) 2,973,042 54.2 2,870,353 57.3
&) 291,370 5.3 352,143 7.0
5,481,174 100.0 5,009,963 100.0
)
() 27
2016 2,000,925
1,319,450 681,475
65.9 34.1
)
10
( )
2007 17,300 5.07% 2017 11 29 -
2008 16,228 4_95% 2018 11 -
2011 14,018 4_49% 2018 25 -
2011 11,430 4_25% 2018 24 -
2012 11,420 3.94% 2019 21 -
2012 11,300 4.04% 2022 25 -
2010 11,050 3.51% 2020 27 -
2012 10,993 3.76% 2019 13 -
2011 10,505 4.62% 2021 22 -
2014 10,410 5.75% 2019 14 -

751457
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2016 22,156,102 1,746,841 8.6 )
( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
17,825,302 80.5 16,281,939 79.8
2,016,799 9.1 2,265,860 11.1
589,306 2.7 337,191 1.7
357,937 1.6 306,622 1.5
1,366,758 6.1 1,217,649 5.9
22,156,102 100.0 20,409,261 100.0

2016 1,543,363
9.5 ) 17,825,302 1,011,506
(12.0 ) 539,167 (7.1 )
456,788 5.6 ) 1,093,885 (13.8 )

( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
4,176,834 23.4 3,929,353 24.1
5,271,686 29.6 4,507,661 27.7
9,448,520 53.0 8,437,014 51.8
4,419,907 24.8 4,210,600 25.9
3,720,374 20.9 3,390,514 20.8
8,140,281 45.7 7,601,114 46.7
@ 236,501 1.3 243,811 1.5
17,825,302 100.0 16,281,939 100.0

)
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( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
69,210 0.4 74,081 0.5
3,456,697 19.4 3,185,840 19.5
2,397,059 13.4 2,086,992 12.8
4,795,528 26.9 4,339,841 26.6
2,561,772 14.4 2,374,052 14.6
2,881,274 16.2 2,717,941 16.7
986,703 5.5 938,199 5.8
677,059 3.8 564,993 3.5
17,825,302 100.0 16,281,939 100.0
( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
) ()
@ 9,783,195 54.9 8,515,746 52.3
2,145,423 12.0 2,133,439 13.1
12 3,705,472 20.8 3,574,017 22.0
2,185,850 12.3 2,055,662 12.6
5,362 0.0 3,075 0.0
17,825,302 100.0 16,281,939 100.0

()

1,286,765 8.3 ) 16,722,751

93.8 1,102,551

256,598 (30.3 )
589,306 252,115 (74.8 )
2016 180,644 (10.0 ) 1,981,163
180,277 (10.1 ) 1,969,751

48
49

771457
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( )
2016 2015 2014
) >=25.0 35.7 35.5 33.2
>225.0 82.3 98.1 91.1
( Y® 70.9 71.4 68.4
) <=10.0 4.5 4.2 4.8
10 ) 13.3 13.3 14.9
) 3.4 4.4 2.7
23.5 29.6 17.2
36.8 38.9 37.4
7.4 10.5 5.2
C D
() CBRC 2015
E

Best Corporate Bank in China

781457



2016 463,000
271,132 (3.4 ) 8,140,684
(12.0 ) 9,448,520

198

Competitiveness 1CBC

Excellent Banking Service Award of the Year
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5,784,000
1,011,506

SME Business Bank with Excellent

C D
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(D) (D)
¢ 4,803,727 41.0 4,738,830 43.5
2,769,684 23.7 2,855,622 26.2
2,034,043 17.3 1,883,208 17.3
)
)
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2016

1,431,000

2016
8,973

(PPP)

702

8.8

ICBC e

6,960,000

China Government-Enterprise Cooperation Fund

Guizhou Poverty Alleviation Fund

(MEA)

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ICBC e
7.3
17.3 5,764
ESS DOCS
2.5

oOoOooodn

2,430
12.7

China Internet Investment Fund

SDIC Advanced Manufacturing Investment Fund

100

KSS

MEA
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Scientific

383
2016

1CBC

Park

2016

25,024

SMS

Jie Jie Gao cD

No. Jie

81/457
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Jiangsu Tianpu Hongxin

15,224

1CBC

Jie Gao No.
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2016 0.61 12.20
530
11.33 33.02 0.89
654,307 (18.5 ) 4,196,169 539,167
7.1 ) 8,140,281
FOF
Best Private Bank in China Best
Private Bank in China Best Private Bank for Global Investment Exposure
Best Private Bank Brand in China
2016 70,100 7,700 (12.3 )
12,100 1,468 (14.2 )
2

59.5%

82/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooo0000
Best Consumer Credit Card in China Sina.com Best
Credit Card of the Year Excellent Credit Card Brand
Gold Credit Card Bank of the Year
2016 830 81.45
37,670
2016 3.3 2,702,944
(KSD)

Custodian Bank of the Year in China

2016 22.6 14.1
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2016

2016

4,066

3,900

962
4,467

16.67
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Good Luck Year

Best Precious Metal Trading Bank in China

Best Precious Metals Broker in China

1.69

2,276

84/457

35.2

80

72.0

2016
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56.0 5,056
oTC 58 0TC
oTC
2016
15,763
2016 4,889
738
E
3,360 101.4

2016
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2016 37.29 34.66
2,852
2016 10,105
98
cD cD
cD 36
38

ICBC(JSC)  PBC
24
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ICBC
2016 3.89
2016 42 412
20 143 1,507
18 127
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
159,445 135,988 1,646 1,543 108 107
69,935 67,323 567 783 87 84
58,317 56,089 140 58 80 78
64,723 55,853 582 436 136 134
- - - - 1 1
(49.741)  (38,718)
302,679 276,535 2,935 2,820 412 404
o) 3,7m 3,295 312 346
306,450 279,830 3,247 3,166 412 404
)
2016
26,620 9.5 306,450
8.8 31,811 22.1 175,871
12.1 97,223
3,247 6.2

1CBC

87/457

oOoOooodn

10,465
2.6



1CBC

1CBC

1CBC

2017

2025
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(FinTech)

2017 13

13
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ICBC 1CBC 1CBC ) (
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1AS39

CBRC

54

2016 12 31
5,515
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2006

31

2006
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47

52



2016
239,221

2015

2016 12 31
1,441,298

2016
468,932
36,732

2015

1,189,
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1,131,764
2015 666,961
2016
50,786

368 2015 12 31
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30

2016 17,200 298
16,788 412 31
27 413 3,076 13,098
29 108

2016 12 31

)

30 0.2
2,583 15.0
2,097 12.2
2,790 16.2
3,633 21.1
3,837 22.3
1,710 10.0
520 3.0
17,200 100.0

@
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Ogoooood
€))
(201612 31 )
@ w
357,163,257,089 (2)
@
) 269,612,212,539 86,794,044,550 307,000,000 450,000,000
(2016 12 31 )
1.00 356,406,257,089
100 757,000,000
@
@
50%
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®

Q)

CBRC

®
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(©)

10

Q)

10
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®
)
R* = W*/S* x
R*
W= S*
20
Central Parity Rate
R = W/S
R
W S
20
©
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(10)

€Y)

Tier

@
100

®

*
)
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coc
20
11 18 20
1.56%
o
2010
)
Q)
)
@
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www.chinabond.com.cn

2015 11 18

20

20

4.50% 2.94%

()



(

)

(i)

10

Gii)

360
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2015 11 23
11 23
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(

(

®)
(

(

)

)

)

)

() Tier

5.125

(ii) Tier

(a) CBRC
(b)

CBRC

102/457

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

Tier 5.125

Tier

20



(

(

(

(

)

)

)

)

20

20

360
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©)

)
CBRC

)
CBRC 2015 11 18

Q)

(i) CBRC

)

Q)
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Q)

(i) 10
(i)

(iv)

)

©))

)

R W /S

20

20 20 /
20 3.44

)
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©))

Tier

Tier

)
(i)
(i)
(iv)
)
(vi)

10)

CSRC

@
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®
) )
2012 12 31 535,504,735 262,824,712,976 535,504,735 262,824,712,976 | (1)
2013 12 31 1,769,915,420 264,594,628,396 1,769,915,420 264,594,628,396 [ (1)
2014 12 31 2,105,540,874 266,700,169,270 2,105,540,874 266,700,169,270 | (1)
2015 12 31 2,912,043,269 269,612,212,539 2,912,043,269 269,612,212,539 | (1)
2016 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
@
) )
2012 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2013 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2014 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2015 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2016 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
) )
2014 12 10 307,000,000 307,000,000 0 ol (O
2014 12 31 0 307,000,000 0 0
2015 11 27 450,000,000 757,000,000 0 o]
2015 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2016 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
@

107/457
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“4)
2016 12 31 573,596
133,081 440,515 2017 28
553,187
®)
(i)
(2016 12 31 )
()
123,717,852,951 (1) 34.71%
123,316,451,864 (1) 34..60%
464,460,581 (1) 0.13 %
/HKSCC 199
86,051,725,196 (2) 24.14 %
28
4,562,235,995 (1) 1.28 %
- 4,322,828,137 (1) 1.21 %
342,435,554,724 96.08%
()
@)
(i)
(2016 12 31 )
(%)
- 147,000,000 | 47.9 -
- 120,000,000 | 39.1 -
(
) - 40,000,000 | 13.0 -
(€))
@)
(©)] 10
O]
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(2016 12 31 )
®)
- 200,000,000 | 44.4 -
- 50,000,000 | 11.1 -
- 35,000,000 | 7.8 -
- 30,000,000 | 6.7 -
- 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
- 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
- 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
- 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
- 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
- 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
- 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
®
@
10
®
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2016 24 2015 2016
2015 2015 12 31
83,150 10 2.333
2016 356,406,257,089 10 2.343
83,506 2016
2017 10
2017 2017
10
2017
30

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

183 17 1712-1716
2017 11 2017
2016 10 28
2016 11 23
2016 12 12
4.5% 2,025,000,000
196,000,000 40,000,000
800,000,000 2,425

10%
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2006 10 27 2006 10 27
@

)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
5.72 6.00 5.70 7.10 5.12
61 ) 5 ) 61 ) (100 ) 72
3.97 4.39 4.33 4.30 3.72
(56 ) 62 ) 61 ) 61 ) 53

)

(

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
4.48 4.53 4.92 5.94 4.67
@2 ) @2 ) @9 ) (95 ) 75
3.60 3.40 3.20 3.81 3.89
8 ) G4 ) G1 ) 61 ) 62

111/457
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@

(

2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
4.45 5.02 5.12 5.05 4.83 4.90
(€3 ) @1 ) @2 ) 1) (68 ) (€9 )
4.10 4.37 4.77 4.61 4.43 4.45
8 ) 62 ) 67 ) (65 ) (63 ) (€3 )

(

(

2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
4.60 4.61 4.55 4.46 4.57 4.67
74 ) 74 ) @3 ) (1 ) (73 ) @5 )
4.24 4.29 4.35 4.36 4.36 4.35
68 ) 69 ) (70 ) (70 ) (70 ) 0 )

112/457
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2016 12 31 )
24 89% 11%
C )
2016
(Y1 Huiman) 1985
62 ) 2013
2019
2005 10
2016 12
(GU Shu) 2016 10
49 ) 1998 2016 12
2008 2019 12
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(D)
2015 2000
(ZHANG Hongli) 2010
Gl ) 2015
PLC 2018
LLC

Standard Bank Group

Limited ( )
2016 12
(WANG Jingdong) 2013 12
G4 ) 1994 2016 12
2019 12
2012
(WANG Xiaoya) 2012
52 ) 1997 2012
2018
2012
(GE Rongrong) 2005
48 ) 2012
CCB 2018
1994
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C )
2015
(ZHENG Fuging) 1989
(53 ) 2015
2018
2015
(FEI Zhoulin) 1995
58 ) 2015
2018
2015
(CHENG Fengchao) 2009
G7 ) 2015
2018

HSBC

CSRC

115/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
C )
2012
(OR Ching Fai)
67 ) HSBC 2012
2018
Aquis
Entertainment Limited
2009
2012
(HONG Yongmiao)
(52 ) 2012
2018 12
TWAS
Journal of
Management Science and Engineering

116/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
C )
2015
CSRC CSRC
2015
(Anthony Francis 2018
NEOH)
(70)
2016
(YANG Siu Shun)
(61) PwC 2016
PwC 2019
PwC 5
PwC
LSE
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C )
2017
(Sheila Colleen 2017
BAIR) 2020
62 )
FDIC
Pew Charitable Trusts
Paros Trust Company
Avant Inc. CBRC
2017
(SHEN Si) EMBA
(63) 2017
2020
1996
2012
2015
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C D
2015
(QIAN Wenhui) 2004 10 2015 -
G4 ) 2007 2018
MBA
2016
(ZHANG Wei) 1994
G4 ) 2016
2019
2015
(HUI Ping) 1984 2015
G6 ) 2015
2018
2016
(Huang Li) 1994
G2 ) 1998 12 2015 |2016
2019
MBA
2015 12
(QU Qiang)
(50) 2015 12
2018 12
40
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(D)
2016
(SHEN Bingxi)
64 ) 2016
2019
C D)
(Y1 Huiman)
G2 ) 2005 10
(GU Shu)
(49 ) 2013 10
2000
(ZHANG Hongli)
(51 ) 2010
(WANG Jingdong)
G4 ) 2013 12
2015 7
(WANG Lin) 1987
GL ) CSRC 2015
2015 11
(HU Hao) 1984
G4 ) 2010 12
S_A.
2016 10
(L1 Yunze) 1993
(46) 2016 10
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(D)

2017

(TAN Jiong) 1988 BOC

G0 ) 2017
2016

(WANG Bairong) 1986 1991

G4 2016
2016

(GUAN Xueqing) 1984

(53) 2016
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CBRC
C )
2007
(YE Donghai) 2012 11
(3 )
1993 10
1995
2001
2004
2005

1992
(MEI Yingchun)
“5 ) 2003 11

2004

2005 10
2007
2011 11
2014 2016
2011

(DONG Shi) 1988
Gl ) 1998

1994 1996

1998 2008
2008 10 2011
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WANG Xiquan 2016
FU Zhongjun 2017
2016 10
Malcolm Christopher
McCarthy
Kenneth Patrick 2017
Chung
WANG Chixi 2016
DONG Juan 2016
WEI Guoxiong 2016
13
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15

2016

2016

2016

2016
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Organisation
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2016

Enhanced Prudential Standards on Bank Holding Companies and Foreign Banking
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115 2016

2016

2016
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2016
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e-1CBC
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2016 12 31
@
KPMG Huazhen LLP 2016
2016
KPMG Huazhen LLP 2016
KPMG Huazhen LLP 2013
2014 2015 2016
2016
180 136 11.50

2016

10.00
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) 131

15.98

2017

24

32

40
12 )

UFJ
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KPMG

193



140

271
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12 31
2016 2015
6 791,480 871,779
6 (319,634) (363,912)
6 471,846 507,867
7 164,714 161,670
7 (19,741) (18,279)
7 144,973 143,391
8 6,457 4,227
9 (104) (5,953)
10 4,545 4,920
11 13,964 14,281
641,681 668,733
12 (193,112) (220,835)
26 (86,138) (86,022)
15 (1,756) (971)
360,675 360,905
2,604 2,330
363,279 363,235
16 (84,173) (85,515)
279,106 277,720
278,249 277,131
857 589
279,106 277,720
19 0.77 0.77
19 0.77 0.77
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12 31
2016 2015
6 12,647,850 13,931,028
6 (5,107,751) (5,815,314)
6 7,540,099 8,115,715
7 2,632,130 2,583,487
7 (315,461) (292,098)
7 2,316,669 2,291,388
8 103,183 67,547
9 (1,662) (95,129)
10 72,629 78,622
11 223,145 228,210
10,254,062 10,686,353
12 (3,085,930) (3,528,943)
26 (1,376,485) (1,374,632)
15 (28,061) (15,517)
5,763,587 5,767,262
41,612 37,233
5,805,198 5,804,495
16 (1,345,085) (1,366,530)
4,460,114 4,437,966
4,446,419 4,428,553
13,695 9,412
4,460,114 4,437,966
19 12.30 12.30
19 12.30 12.30
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12 31
2016 2015
279,106 277,720
43
15 ®)
©) —
(29,449) 25,745
(751) (88)
(860) 156
13,608 (5,400)
(75) —
(17,515) 20,405
261,501 298,125
261,166 297,024
425 1,101
261,501 298,125
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12 31
2016 2015

4,460,114 4,437,966
240 (128)

(48) —
(470,595) 411,405
(12,001) (1,406)
(13,743) 2,493
217,456 (86,292)
(1,199) —
(279,890) 326,072
4,180,224 4,764,038
4,173,433 4,746,444
6,792 17,594
4,180,224 4,764,038
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12 31

2016 2015
20 3,350,788 3,059,633
21 797,473 683,793
22 189,331 132,838
23 285,144 210,434
24 94,452 78,870
25 755,627 996,333
26 12,767,334 11,652,812
27 5,006,699 4,666,691
29 30,077 24,185
30 246,209 224,426
31 28,398 21,066
32 585,733 458,699
24,137,265 22,209,780
545 210
33 366,752 303,927
24 89,960 76,826
34 2,016,799 2,265,860
35 589,306 337,191
36 218,427 183,352
37 17,825,302 16,281,939
52,640 63,266
31 604 995
38 357,937 306,622
39 637,830 589,073
22,156,102 20,400,261
40 356,407 356,407
41 86,051 79,375
79,375 79,375
6,676 _
42 586,630 571,704
940,663 781,988
1,969,751 1,789,474
11,412 11,045
1,981,163 1,800,519
24,137,265 22,200,780

271
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12 31

2016 2015
20 53,545,592 48,892,935
21 12,743,619 10,927,012
22 3,025,509 2,122,751
23 4,556,601 3,362,735
24 1,509,343 1,260,343
25 12,074,919 15,921,401
26 204,021,997 186,211,936
27 80,007,050 74,573,722
29 480,630 386,476
30 3,934,420 3,586,327
31 453,800 336,635
32 9,360,013 7,330,010
385,713,495 354,912,284
8,709 3,356
33 5,860,697 4,856,753
24 1,437,561 1,227,679
34 32,228,448 36,208,443
35 9,417,110 5,388,312
36 3,490,463 2,929,965
37 284,848,326 260,185,385
841,187 1,010,991
31 9,652 15,900
38 5,719,833 4,899,820
39 10,192,523 9,413,387
354,054,510 326,139,991
40 5,695,384 5,695,384
41 1,375,095 1,268,413
1,268,413 1,268,413
106,682 —
42 9,374,347 9,135,830
15,031,795 12,496,168
31,476,621 28,595,795
182,364 176,499
31,658,985 28,772,294

385,713,495 354,912,284
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2016 12 31
2016 1 1 356,407 79,375 152,026 178,040 246,356 29,956 (31,432) (3,926) 684 571,704 781,988 1,789,474 11,045 1,800,519
_ . — — — — — — — — 278,249 278,249 857 279,106
_ _ _ _ _ (28823) 13382 (719)  (923) (17,083) _ (17,083) (432 (17,515
_ _ _ — — (28,823) 13,382 (719) (923) (17,083) 278,249 261,166 425 261,591
18 _ _ _ _ — — — — — — (83150) (83,150) —  (83,150)
18 - - — — — — — — — — (4450) (44500 —  (4450)
— — — 26,981 — — — — — 26,981 (26,981) — _ _
_ _ _ _ 4,993 _ — —_ —_ 4,993 (4,993 _ —_ —
— 6,676 — — — — — — — — — 6,676 — 6,676
_ _ 8 — — — — — — 8 — 8 13 21
_ _ _ — — _ _ — — — — — (72) (72)
_ _ 9 — — — — — 18 27 — 27 — 27
2016 12 31 356,407 86,051 152,043 205,021 251,349 1,133 (18,050) (4,645) (221) 586,630 940,663 1,969,751 11,412 1,981,163
0] 84 669
(i)
140 271
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2015 1 1 353495 34,428 388 144,424 150,752 221,622 4,809 (26,103) (3,853) 661 492,312 650,236 1,530,859 6,445 1,537,304
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ — — _ 277131 277,131 589 277,720
43 _ _ _ _ _ 25147  (5329) (73) 148 19,893 _ 19893 512 20,405
— — — — — — 25147  (5329) (73) 148 19,893 277,131 297,024 1,101 298,125
2014
18 _ _ _ _ — — _ _ — — — (91,026) (91,026) —  (91,026)
18 _ _ _ _ — — — — — — — (2331 (2331 (2,331)
i _ _ _ _ 27288 — — _ — 27,288 (27,288) — — —
i _ — — — 24734 — — — — 24,734 (24,734) — — —
44947 — — — — — — — — — 44947 44947
2,912 — — 7761 — — — — — — 7,761 — 10673 — 10673
_ _ _ _ _ _ — — — — — — _ 3438 3438
_ _ — (159 — — — — — —  (159) — (159) (339)  (498)
_ _ _ _ _ _ — — — — — — — 33 323
— — — — — — — — — — — — — ()] ®
— — (389) — — — — — — — — — (388) — (388)
_ _ _ _ _ _ — — (125)  (125) — (125) 85 (40)
2015 12 31 356,407 79,375 _ 152,026 178,040 246,356 29,956 (31,432) (3,926) 684 571,704 781,988 1,789,474 11,045 1,800,519
@) 71 890
(i) 1,303
140 271
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2016 1 1 5,695,384 1,268,413 2,429,375 2,845,079 3,936,769 478,697 (502,283) (62,737) 10,930 9,135,830 12,496,168 28,595,795 176,499 28,772,294
_ _ _ _ _ — _ _ — — 4446419 4446419 13695 4,460,114
43 _ _ _ _ __ (460592) 213,844 (11,490) (14,750) (272,986) — (272,986) (6903) (279,890)
— _ — — — (460592) 213,844 (11,490) (14,750) (272,986) 4,446,419 4,173433 6,792 4,180,224
— 2015
18 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ — — (1,328737) (1,328,737)  — (1,328,737)
— 18 (71,111)  (71,111)  —  (71,111)
i _ _ _ 431,156 _ _ _ _ 431,156 (431,156) — — —
i — — — — 79788 — _ _ _ 79788  (79,789) _ _ _
— 106,682 — — — — — — — — — 106,682 — 106,682
_ — 128 — — — — — — 128 — 128 208 336
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ — — — — (1,135 (1,135
_ _ 144 — — — — — 288 431 — 431 — 431
2016 12 31 5,695,384 1,375,095 2,429,647 3,276,236 4,016,557 18,105 (288,439) (74,227) (3,532) 9,374,347 15,031,795 31,476,621 182,364 31,658,985
(@) 1,342 10,691
(i) 3,100
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2015 1 1 5,648,850 550,159 6,200 2,307,896 2,409,017 3,541,520 76,848 (417,126)(61,571) 10,563 7,867,146 10,390,771 24,463,127 102,991 24,566,118
_ — — — — — — — — — — 4428553 4,428553 9,412 4,437,966
43 _ _ _ _ __ 401,849 (85157) (1,167) 2,365 317,890 __ 317890 8182 326,072
_ — — — — — 401,849 (85,157) (1,167) 2,365 317,890 4,428,553 4,746,444 17,594 4,764,038
— 2014
18 _ _ _ _ _ — — — — (1,454,595) (1,454,595) — (1,454,595)
18 — - — — — — — — — — —  (37,249) (37,249) (37,249)
436,062  (436,062)
i — - - — 436,062 — — — — — _ _ _
395,249 (395,249)
i — - = — 395,249 — — — — — — —
— 718253 — — — — — — — — — 718,253 — 718,253
46,534 — — 124,021 — — — — — — 124,021 — 170,555 — 170,555
_ — — — — — — — — — — — 54,939 54,939
_ — — (254 — — — — — —  (2541) — (2,541) (5417)  (7,958)
_ — _ —_ — — — — — — — — — 5162 5,162
_ _ _ — _ — _ — — — — (128 (128)
_ — (6,200) — — — — — — — — — (6,200) — (6,200
_ _ _ — — — — —  (1,998) (1,998) — (1,998) 1,358 (639)
2015 12 31 5,695,384 1,268,413 — 2,429,375 2,845,079 3,936,769 478,697 (502,283)(62,737) 10,930 9,135,830 12,496,168 28,595,795 176,499 28,772,294
(i) 1,135 14,222
(i) 20,822
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12 31
2016 2015

363,279 363,235
(2,604) (2,330)

19,761 18,049

12 2,059 2,295
(2,155) (1,422)

26 86,138 86,022
15 1,756 971
(9,282) (7,494)

14,237 13,349
6 (5,135) (4,156)
10 (4,202) (4,765)
8 (345) (33)
9 104 5,953
(181) (848)

10 (343) (155)
463,087 468,671

(273 ,546) 442,973

(136,134) (91,173)

(54,153) (98,020)

(72,653) 103,856

(6,395) 130,224

(1,119,674) (924,231)

(132,697) (774,096)

(1,795,252) (1,210,467)

63,898 (284,962)

335 (421)

(290,032) 703,298

252,115 (43,766)

23,938 1,136

1,477,846 688,632

136,604 896,426

1,664,704 1,960,343

332,539 1,218,547

(93,318) (86,783)

239,221 1,131,764
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12 31
2016 2015
(39,281) (42,297)
2,850 3,481
(2,492,693) (2,007,160)
2,059,722 1,378,079
(1,373) (158)
487 —
1,356 1,094
(468,932) (666,961)
6,691 45,000
1,520 323
896,665 116,214
(13,979) (10,325)
(854,012) (94,205)
— (374)
(83,150) (91,026)
(4,450) (2,331)
(71) (8)
(50,786) (36,732)
(280,497) 428,071
1,441,298 994,264
28,567 18,963
45 1,189,368 1,441,298
810,718 864,899
(317,533) (338,014)
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12 31

2016 2015
5,805,198 5,804,495
(41,612) (37,233)
315,781 288,423
12 32,903 36,674
(34,437) (22,724)
26 1,376,485 1,374,632
15 28,061 15,517
(148,326) (119,754)
227,507 213,317
6 (82,057) (66,413)
10 (67,148) (76,145)
8 (5,513) (527)
9 1,662 95,129
(2,892) (13,551)
10 (5.481) (2,477)
7,400,130 7,489,363
(4,371,265) 7,078,709
(2,175,421) (1,456,945)
(865,365) (1,566,360)
(1,160,995) 1,659,619
(102,192) 2,080,980
(17,892,391) (14,769,211)
(2,120,498) (12,370,054)
(28,688,127) (19,343,263)
1,021,090 (4,553,693)
5,353 (6,728)
(4,634,711) 11,238,702
4,028,798 (699,381)
382,529 18,153
23,615,979 11,004,339
2,182,932 14,324,887
26,601,970 31,326,281
5,313,973 19,472,381
(1,491,222) (1,386,792)
3,822,752 18,085,589

146/457




EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2016 2015
(627,710) (675,906)
45,543 55,626
(39,833,234) (32,074,417)
32,914,358 22,021,702
(21,941) (2,525)
7,782

21,669 17,482
(7,493,533) (10,658,037)
106,922 719,100
24,290 5,162
14,328,707 1,857,100
(223,384) (164,994)
(13,647,112) (1,505,396)
— (5,977)
(1,328,737) (1,454,595)
(71,112) (37,249)
(1,135) (128)
(811,560) (586,977)
(4,482,342) 6,840,575
23,031,942 15,888,339
456,501 303,029

45 19,006,101 23,031,942
12,955,274 13,821,086
(5,074,177) (5,401,464)
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140

271

12 31

2016 2015
20 3,290,270 2,991,619
21 927,705 772,568
22 184,074 115,950
23 272,118 206,282
24 62,892 33,290
25 502,296 792,876
26 12,033,200 11,026,476
27 4,748,376 4,450,998
28 102,288 101,066
29 34,242 34,242
30 124,089 129,669
31 27,334 20,354
32 479,196 371,556
22,788,080 21,046,946
379 —
33 352,001 297,414
24 58,179 33,144
34 1,920,782 2,103,289
35 304,987 130,830
36 194,503 150,113
37 17,235,587 15,781,673
51,051 62,136
38 279,446 240,175
39 481,236 486,426
20,878,151 19,285,200
40 356,407 356,407
41 79,375 79,375
79,375 79,375
42 601,857 596,181
872,290 729,783
1,909,929 1,761,746
22,788,080 21,046,946

148/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

12 31

2016 2015
20 52,578,515 47,806,072
21 14,824,726 12,345,637
22 2,941,503 1,852,881
23 4,348,446 3,296,386
24 1,005,014 531,974
25 8,026,690 12,670,158
26 192,290,536 176,203,086
27 75,879,048 71,126,948
28 1,634,562 1,615,035
29 547,187 547,187
30 1,982,942 2,072,111
31 436,797 325,257
32 7,657,552 5,937,465
364,153,518 336,330,197
6,056 —
33 5,624,976 4,752,676
24 929,700 529,641
34 30,694,096 33,610,558
35 4,873,692 2,090,663
36 3,108,158 2,398,806
37 275,424,680 252,191,135
815,795 992,933
38 4,465,547 3,837,997
39 7,690,151 7,773,087
333,632,853 308,177,496
40 5,695,384 5,695,384
41 1,268,413 1,268,413
1,268,413 1,268,413
42 9,617,675 9,526,972
13,939,194 11,661,932
30,520,665 28,152,701
364,153,518 336,330,197

149/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn
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PRC PBOC 1984 1 1
2005 10 28 ICBC
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CBRC B0001H111000001
91100000100003962T
55

A H 601398 1398
4603 4604 84602
360011

IASB IFRS

IFRS
IFRS

3
IASB 2016 IFRS IAS IFRS

IFRS 14
IFRS 11

IAS 16 IAS 38

IAS 27

IFRS 2012-2014

IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 28
IAS 1
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IFRS
IFRS 11
IAS 16 IAS 38
IAS 38
IAS 16
IAS 27
IFRS 9 IAS 39
IAS 28
IFRS 2012-2014
2012-2014 IFRS 5 IFRS 7
IAS 19 IAS 34 4
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 28

IFRS 10  4(a)

IFRS 12
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IFRS IAS

IAS 12 1

IAS 7 1
IFRS 15 2
IFRS 9 2

IFRS 2 2

IAS 40 2

IFRS 2014-2016
IFRS 4 4

IFRS 16 5
IFRS 10 IAS 28

2017 1 1
2018 1 1

IFRS 1 2018 1 1 IAS 28 2018 1 1
IFRS 12 2017 1 1

2018 1 1 IFRS 9

2009 1 1

IAS 12

IAS 7
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12 31
2016 2015
538,219 616,541
355,313 421,877
160,106 174,503
22,800 20,161
177,298 170,833
44,678 47,867
31,285 36,538
791,480 871,779
(257,850) (298,010)
(44,314) (49,801)
(17,470) (16,101)
(319,634) (363,912)
471,846 507,867
5,135 2015 4,156
15 2015 28
12 31
2016 2015
37,670 37,684
i 37,625 35,910
26,108 27,986
25,024 26,791
20,440 18,305
6,893 5,544
5,950 4,687
1,907 1,979
3,097 2784
164,714 161,670
(19,741) (18,279)
144,973 143,391
21,639 2015 18,659
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12 31
2016 2015
4,450 4,444
345 33
1,662 (250)
6,457 4,227
12 31
2016 2015
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(10,096) (20,273)
(104) (5,953)
12 31
2016 2015
170 125
173 30
343 155
4,202 4,765
4,545 4,920
12 31
2016 2015
28,441 20,633
(28,808) (20,599)
3,204 1,894
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1,710 1,664
270 212
— 487
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12 31
2016 2015

73,348 72,721
25,434 27,563

14,572 13,889
113,354 114,173
14,660 14,560

7,479 7,349

3,808 3,515

2,467 2,690

28,414 28,114

2,059 2,295

20,388 21,219
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11,578 12,714
193,112 220,835
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13
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2016 12 31
@ @ ©) @=0+@+0
(0] 484 107 — 591
(i) 448 107 — 555
484 107 — 591
436 107 — 543
(i) 436 107 — 543
— — 470 470
— — 470 470
— — 455 455
(iii) — — 292 292
@iv) — — — —
v) 394 130 25 549
— — 50 50
(vi) — — 25 25
— — 280 280
) — — - —
(vii) 202 43 — 245
(viii) 254 60 — 314
(ix) — — — —
M.C. (x) — — 358 358
(xi) — — 440 440
(xii) — — 118 118
(xiii) 364 72 — 436
(xiv) — — — —
3,502 840 2,983 7,325
2015 1
2016
(i) 2016 5 31 2016 6 CBRC
2016 6 24 2015
(i) 2016 11 29 2016 1
2016 12 CBRC
(i) 2015 12 21 2015 2
2016 4 CBRC
(v) 2016 11 29 2016 1

2017 3 CBRC
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(V) 2016 6 24 2015

2016 6 23

(Vi) 2016 6 23

(vii) 2016 5
(viii) 2016 7
(x) 2017 1
(x) 2016 10
(xi) 2017 3
(xii) 2015 10

2016 4 CBRC
(xiii) 2016 6 23
(xiv) 2016 6 24
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooooo
2015 12 31
(5)=(1)+(2
(1) (2 ©) (4 +(3)+(4) (6) (7)=(5)-(6)
— 277 376 208 861 — 861
— 277 376 208 861 — 861
@i) — 231 313 175 719 — 719
(i) _ 249 338 178 765 _ 765
(iii) _ 249 338 178 765 _ 765
(iv) — — — — — — —
(iv) — — — — — — —
(iv) — — — — — — —
430 _ _ — 430 — 430
440 — — — 440 — 440
470 _ _ — 470 — 470
470 — — — 470 — 470
v) 463 — — — 463 — 463
(vi) 330 — — — 330 — 330
— 467 887 296 1,650 356 1,294
(vii) 8 — — — 8 — 8
50 _ _ — 50 — 50
(viii) 13 — — — 13 — 13
(ix) — — — — — — —
x) 118 — — — 118 — 118
(xi) — 138 188 102 428 — 428
(i) 272 — — — 272 — 272
(xiii) 38 — — — 38 — 38
3,102 1,888 2,816 1,345 9,151 356 8,795
2015 1
2015
2015
PRC
() 2015 6 19 2014
(i) 2014 4 15 2014 1
2015 6 CBRC
@iy 2015 6 19 2014
2015 6 CBRC
(iv) 2015 1 23 2015 1 2015 2
CBRC 2015 3
CBRC
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(v) 2015 10
CBRC
(viy 2015 1 23 2015 1
CBRC
(vii) 2015 12 21 2015

(viii) 2015 9 25

(x) 2015 3

(x) 2015 4

(xi) 2015 6 19

(xii)y 2015 12 21

(xiii) 2015 7 23
2015 9 25

2015
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2015 4

2015



14

52

12,000,001
12,500,001
13,000,001
14,000,001
14,500,001
15,000,001
17,000,001
19,500,001
21,500,001

15

12,500,000
13,000,000
13,500,000
14,500,000
15,000,000
15,500,000
17,500,000
20,000,000
22,000,000

2015

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

13

2016 2015
14,862 13,770
58,592 61,608
937 394
— 2,458
441 2,789
74,832 81,019
5
2016 2015
— 1
_ 1
1 _
1 _
1 1
1 _
1 _
_ 1
_ 1
5 5
2016 2015
21 7 111
27(d) 6 (25)
27(0)(7).(d) 581 @
1,092 889
1,756 971
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16
a
b
PRC
PRC
i
i
)
(ih)
17
2016 12 31
2015 262,322

PRC

PRC

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2016 2015

80,794 86,541
1,952 1,837
3,000 2,238

85,746 90,616
(3,052) (1,232)
1,479 (3,869)

84,173 85,515

25 PRC
2016 2015

363,279 363,235

90,820 90,809

(773) (512)

10,513 5,774

(15,783) (10,256)

(651) (582)

(3,052) (1,232)

3,099 1,513

84,173 85,515

PRC
261,218

42
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18
2016 2015
2015 1 0.2333
2014 1 0.2554 83,150 91,026
4,450 2,331
2016 2015
12 31
2016 1 0.2343
2015 1 0.2333 83,506 83,150
19
2016 2015
278,249 277,131
(4,450) (2,331)
273,799 274,800
356,407 356,027
0.77 0.77
2016 2015
278,249 277,131
(4,450) (2,331)
273,799 274,800
— 13
273,799 274,813
356,407 356,027

0.77 0.77
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20
2016 2015 2016 2015
84,572 85,226 80,548 81,631
i 7,125 2,946 3,074 512
105,981 91,897 91,346 64,915
197,678 180,069 174,968 147,058
ii 2,793,933 2,539,660 2,782,756 2,535,503
238,604 291,537 238,604 291,537
ii 77,570 11,054 77,570 11,054
i 43,003 37,313 16,372 6,467
3,153,110 2,879,564 3,115,302 2,844,561
3,350,788 3,059,633 3,290,270 2,991,619
0]
(ii) PBOC
PBOC 2016 12 31
PBOC
21
2016 2015 2016 2015
223,884 121,745 194,364 102,413
1,071 1,441 944 1,358
45,430 88,702 45,502 86,828
270,385 211,888 240,810 190,599
(327) (329) (326) (329)
270,058 211,559 240,484 190,270
105,798 55,375 102,844 46,270
301,776 284,335 318,119 307,762
119,959 132,563 266,373 228,299
527,533 472,273 687,336 582,331
(118) (39) (115) (33)
527,415 472,234 687,221 582,298

797,473 683,793 927,705 772,568
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2016 12 31 94,914
2015 12 31 123,397
163,062 2015 199,316
2015 1 1 231 26 257
%8 13 111
2015 12 31 2016 1 1 329 39 368
) 79 77
2016 12 31 327 118 445
2015 1 1 231 26 257
98 7 105
2015 12 31 2016 1 1 329 33 362
©) 82 79
2016 12 31 326 115 441
22
2016 2015 2016 2015
183,315 132,465 135,774 115,950
6,016 373 48,300 —
189,331 132,838 184,074 115,950
1,248 687 387 —
7,598 14,848 1,430 —
174,469 116,930 133,957 115,950

183,315 132,465 135,774 115,950
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23

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

2016 2015 2016 2015
40,873 22,224 40,601 22,009
25,706 6,300 25,706 6,300

218,565 181,910 205,811 177,973
285,144 210,434 272,118 206,282
231 210 231 210
9,920 3,250 615 563
274,993 206,974 271,272 205,509
285,144 210,434 272,118 206,282
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24
2016 12 31
49,379 51,628
32,323
2016
3 1
3 5
1 5
1,577,351 1,433,229 115,797 4,383 3,130,760 56,972 (58,600)
33,722 69,728 3,444 125 107,019 1,306 —
37,213 45,126 3,061 — 85,400 — (1,617)
1,648,286 1,548,083 122,302 4,508 3,323,179 58,278 (60,217)
195,268 279,975 683,648 180,059 1,338,950 20,456 (20,196)
116,445 138,559 161,887 — 416,891 44 (212)
1,390 1,157 6,626 167 9,340 109 —
1,390 1,046 12,216 17 14,669 — (62)
314,493 420,737 864,377 180,243 1,779,850 20,609 (20,470)
632,245 273,591 50,171 3,283 959,290 15,565 (9,273)
2,595,024 2,242,411 1,036,850 188,034 6,062,319 94,452 (89,960)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2015
3 1
3 5
1 5
1,211,545 1,309,472 139,060 4290 2,664,367 35,533 (37,722)
39,851 65,470 778 _ 106,099 1,074 —
50,866 53,240 283 — 104,389 — (1,203)
1,302,262 1,428,182 140,121 4290 2,874,855 36,607 (38,925)
200,289 373,438 647,015 161,450 1,391,192 26,769 (28,079)
69,289 193,918 322,529 — 585,736 119 (111)
5,386 28 8,059 — 13,473 101 —
5,386 — 7,383 16 12,785 — (46)
289,350 567,384 984,986 161,466 2,003,186 26,989 (28,236)
691,028 266,823 44,352 1,460 1,003,663 15,274 (9,665)
2,282,640 2262389 1,169,459 167,216 5,881,704 78,870 (76,826)
2016
3 1
3 5

1 5
1,558,487 1,385,943 67,355 3743 3015528 52,417 (53,871)
20,693 61,999 2,069 — 84,761 018 _
23,234 38,146 1,976 — 63,356 _ (1,205)
1,602,414 1,486,088 71,400 3743 3163645 53,335 (55,076)
87,480 110,136 119,323 21,294 338,233 1,479 (1,396)
87,480 110,136 119,323 21,294 338,233 1,479 (1,396)
75,301 110,358 33 — 185,692 8,078 (1,707)

1,765,195 1,706,582 190,756 25,037 3,687,570 62,892 (58,179)
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Ogoooood
2015
1
3 5
1 5
951,232  1,093826 78,220 2470 2125748 27457  (29,659)
12,961 42,911 26 — 55,898 446 —
22,495 29,184 238 — 51,917 — (623)
986,688 1165921 78484 2470 2233563 27,903 (30,282
54,607 134907 95726 18,354 303,594 1,676 (1,860)

— 2,286 — — 2,286 — _
54,607 137,193 95726 18,354 305,880 1,676 (1,860)
38,407 54,475 439 299 93,620 3711 (1,002)

1,079,702 1,357,589 174,649 21,123 2633063 33290  (33,144)
2016
1
3 5
1 5
— 4,213 9,415 2,108 15,736 245 (20)
211 35,304 748 — 36,263 10 (2,257)
— 4 — — 4 2 —
64 53 44 — 161 14 (5)
275 39,574 10,207 2,108 52,164 271 (2,282)
2015
1
3 5
1 5
265 503 10,406 2,192 13,366 201 (32
2,347 1,018 790 — 4,155 20 (30)
77 84 104 — 265 — (60)

2,689 1,605 11,300 2,192 17,786 221 (122)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2016
1
5
1 5
— 549 202 232 0983 10 —
— 34,670 748 — 35,418 10 (2,108)
_ 4 — — 4 2 —
— 35,223 950 232 36,405 22 (2,108)
2015
1
5
1 5
— — 513 245 758 4 —
2,081 220 — — 2,301 20 —
2,081 220 513 245 3,059 24 —

2015
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2016 2015
452 91
(446) (73)
6 18
2016
3 1
5
1,302 14,801 31,715 6,620 54,438 7 (147)
1,302 14,801 31,715 6,620 54,438 s (147)
2015
3 1
5
279 339 18,828 2,896 22,342 311 (233)
279 339 18,828 2,896 22,342 311 (133)
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OooooOodd
2016
3 1
5
1 5
1,302 14,696 12,956 4,222 33,176 176 (127)
2015
3 1
5
1 5
162 282 15,290 2,626 18,360 73 (99)
2016 12 31 75
2015
2015
2016 2015 2016 2015

61,333 45,372 38,569 26,194

32,381 24,281 24,625 17,616

6,149 3,819 1,699 769

25 75 2 —

10,843 7,207 9,408 5,541

11,935 9,990 2,835 2,268

31,541 20,332 19,188 16,075

92,874 65,704 57,757 42,269

(i) CBRC

25
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2016 2015 2016 2015
0) 700,280 943,351 502,296 792,876
55,347 52,982 _ _
755,627 996,333 502,296 792,876
338,797 569,932 333,410 561,954
361,483 373,419 168,886 230,922
700,280 943,351 502,296 792,876
511,254 638,863 305,265 483,892
189,026 304,488 197,031 308,984
700,280 943,351 502,296 792,876
0] 3(13)
2016 12 31
633,828 659,969 2015 12 31 572,560 597,258
177,649 203,790 2015 12 31
137,066 161,764
(ii) 2016 12 31
126,706 2015 12 31 18,760 2016
126,706 2015 33,184
26
2016 2015 2016 2015
8,140,684 7,869,552 7,496,031 7,315,786
4,196,169 3,541,862 4,108,440 3,471,539
719,993 522,052 708,339 511,707
13,056,846 11,933,466 12,312,810 11,299,032
(289,512) (280,654) (279,610) (272,556)

12,767,334 11,652,812 12,033,200 11,026,476
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2015 1 1 41,245 216,336 257,581
63,728 22,294 86,022

91,878 134,262 226,140

902 (902) —

(29,052) (111,066) (140,118)

6 (4,156) — (4,156)

326 88 414

(50,365) (9,931) (60,296)

721 368 1,089

2015 12 31 2016 1 1 51,499 229,155 280,654
83,966 2,172 86,138

110,992 151,577 262,569

865 (865) —

(27,891) (148 540) (176,431)

6 (5,135) — (5,135)

(65,999) (8,145) (74,144)

1,226 773 1,999

2016 12 31 65,557 223,955 289,512
2015 1 1 39,080 212,082 251,162
62,378 22,108 84,486

90,032 133,877 223,909

890 (890) —

(28,544) (110,879) (139,423)

(4,144) — (4,144)

(50,161) (9,867) (60,028)

721 359 1,080

2015 12 31 2016 1 1 47,874 224,682 272,556
83,172 799 83,971

109,951 149,603 259,554

861 (861) —

(27,640) (147,943) (175,583)

(5,111 — (5,111)

(65,699) (8,035) (73,734)

1,222 706 1,928

2016 12 31 61,458 218,152 279,610
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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2015 1 1 177,163 80,418 257,581
63,752 22,270 86,022

171,571 54,569 226,140

(107,819) (32,299) (140,118)

6 (4,156) — (4,156)

372 42 414

(50,365) (9,931) (60,296)

721 368 1,089

2015 12 31 2016 1 1 187,487 93,167 280,654
73,050 13,088 86,138

192,057 70,512 262,569

(119,007) (57,424) (176,431)

6 (5,135) — (5,135)

(65,999) (8,145) (74,144)

1,226 773 1,999

2016 12 31 190,629 98,883 289,512
2015 1 1 171,439 79,723 251,162
62,333 22,153 84,486

169,487 54,422 223,909

(107,154) (32,269) (139,423)

(4,144) — (4,144)

(50,161) (9,867) (60,028)

721 359 1,080

2015 12 31 2016 1 1 180,188 92,368 272,556
71,136 12,835 83,971

189,421 70,133 259,554

(118,285) (57,298) (175,583)

(5,111) — (5,111)

(65,699) (8,035) (73,734)

1,222 706 1,928

2016 12 31 181,736 97,874 279,610
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OooooOodd
2016 2015 2016 2015
160,469 135,780 154,185 130,375
12,896,377 11,797,686 12,158,625 11,168,657
13,056,846 11,933,466 12,312,810 11,299,032
(65,557) (51,499) (61,458) (47,874)
(223,955) (229,155) (218,152) (224,682)
(289,512) (280,654) (279,610) (272,556)
94,912 84,281 92,727 82,501
12,672,422 11,568,531 11,940,473 10,943,975
12,767,334 11,652,812 12,033,200 11,026,476
211,801 179,518 205,133 173,857
1.62% 1.50% 1.67% 1.54%
27
2016 2015 2016 2015
@ 291,370 352,143 263,456 338,839
(b) 2,973,042 2,870,353 2,876,081 2,813,001
© 1,742,287 1,444,195 1,608,839 1,299,068
5,006,699 4,666,691 4,748,376 4,450,998
a
2016 2015 2016 2015
(i) 94,249 108,187 94,249 108,187
(ii) 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000
(iii) 112,121 158,956 84,207 145,652
291,370 352,143 263,456 338,839
2016 2015 2016 2015
33,781 54,900 31,282 54,900
257,589 297,243 232,174 283,939
291,370 352,143 263,456 338,839
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0]

(ih)

(iii)

3.00%

10 2.25%
10
MOF 1998
2.25%
9.50%

2000 2001
2010
2016 12 31
85,000
2017 1 2027 7
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2016

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2016 2015 2016 2015
2,973,149 2,870,448 2,876,120 2,813,118
(107) (95) (39) (27
2,973,042 2,870,353 2,876,081 2,813,091

2016 2015 2016 2015
24,732 21,318 6,688 3,830
86,594 35,798 55,102 11,038
2,861,716 2,813,237 2,814,291 2,798,223
2,973,042 2,870,353 2,876,081 2,813,091
111,326 57,116 61,790 14,868

12 31 19,446 2015 12 31 14,019
3
0.65% 2015 12 31 0.49%
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OooooOodd
C

2016 2015 2016 2015
( ) i 1,720,630 1,402,673 1,532,327 1,296,903
8,804 27,503 _ —
i 11,452 13,001 75,874 1,433
i 1,401 838 638 732
973 1,063 967 1,061
1,106 448 277 277
(679) (673) (606) (606)
1,742,287 1,444,195 1,608,839 1,299,068
63,010 44,362 27,367 21,770
160,339 169,180 97,517 116,895
1,488,281 1,189,131 1,407,443 1,158,238
1,720,630 1,402,673 1,532,327 1,296,903
677 508 _ —
2,451 6,730 762 1,433
9,725 6,601 75,750 732
12,853 13,929 76,512 2,165
232,349 213,542 124,884 138,665
3,128 7,238 762 1,433
235477 220,780 125,646 140,098

0]
2016 12 31 70 2015 12 31
141 65 2015 12 31 264
419 2015

37 162 2015 33

(i)

2015
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2015

2015

2016

28

12 31
2016 1 1

12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

142 670 812 24 606 630
(25) — (25) — — —
(30) — (30) — _ _
8 3 11 3 — 3
95 673 768 27 606 633
13 — 13 13 — 13
™ — (7 ) — )
6 5 11 1 — 1
107 678 785 39 606 645
2016 2015
102,288 101,066
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2016 2015 2016
2016
% % %
100 100 100 HKD36,379 HKD46,930 PRC
ICBC )
ICBC 100 100 100 HKD4,882 HKD4,882 PRC
ICBC
100 100 100 KZT8,933 KZT8,933
CBC PLC 100 100 100  USD200 USD200
ICBC
ICBC 80 80 80  RMB200 RMB433 PRC
*
100 100 100 EUR437 EUR437
SA.
T, CBC 98.61 98.61 98.61 [DR2,6922 USD286
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100 RUB2310 RUB2,310
ICBC 100 100 100 RMBLL,000 RMB11,000 PRC
*
ICBC
" 89.33 89.33 89.33 MOP589 MOP12,064 PRC
ICBC "
ICBC 60 60 60 RMB200 RMB120 PRC
ICBC 100 100 100  RMB100 RMB100 PRC
80 80 80 CAD158 CAD178.66
100 100 100 MYR833 MYR833
0 97.86 97.86 97.86 THB20,132 THB23,711
ICBC
100 100 100 USD50 USD50.25
LLC
ICBC-AXA 60 60 60 RMBS,705 RMB5,700
80 80 80 USD309 USD258
USA NA
80 80 80 ARSL,345 ARS3,505
SA.
ICBC
CBC 100 100 100  USD50 USD50
100 100 100 Real 202 Real 202
SA.
100 100 100 NSD145 NSD145
ICBC
100 100 100 MXN664 MXN664
SA.
ICBC 92. 92 92. TRY 420 USD309
ICBC 8169 8169 8169
ICBC PLC 60 60 60 USD1,083 USD680
ICBC
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29
2016 2015
27,443 22,095
2,634 2,090
30,077 24,185
2016 2015
19,663 15,709
10,762 8,824
30,425 24,533
(348) (348)
30,077 24,185
2016 2015
34,242 34,242
a
i
2016 2015 2016
% % %
20.08 20.08 20.08
i
i
2016 12 31 25,067 2015 12 31
15,362
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2016 2015
993,39 827,561
902,225 753,045
91,171 74,516
48,603 42,950
10,808 11,197
(5,512) 826
5,296 12,023
5,579 4,950
78,814 64,508
20.08% 20.08%
15,825 12,954
10,726 8,788
26,551 21,742
2016 2015
29 22
306 _
335 22
2016 2015
26,551 21,742
1,240 701
(348) (348)
27,443 22,095
2016 2015
2,634 2,090
405 59
21 _
426 59

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
30
2015 1 1 127,413 24,845 8,662 65,573 66,824 293317
1,909 12,305 1,001 7,530 31,782 54,527
5,920 (10,658) — 188 4,550 —
319 — — 160 — 479
(1,328) (350) (154) (2276)  (10371)  (14,479)
2015 12 31 134,233 26,142 9,509 71,175 92,785 333,844
2016 1 1
1,076 6,849 762 6,911 38,252 53,850
5,359 (9,741) — 404 3,978 _
(830) (241) (198) (2497)  (12,508)  (16,274)
2016 12 31 139,838 23,009 10,073 75,993 122,507 371,420
2015 1 1 40,197 a1 5,620 44,312 3,867 94,037
5,562 — 1,073 7,925 3,489 18,049
— — — — 324 324
189 — — 97 — 286
(281) — (108) (2,231) (658) (3,278)
2015 12 31 45,667 a1 6,585 50,103 7022 109,418
2016 1 1
5,646 — 1,067 7,947 5,101 19,761
— — — — 492 492
(499) — (169) (2,453) (1,339) (4,460)
2016 12 31 50,814 a1 7,483 55,597 11276 125211
2015 12 31 88,566 26,101 2,924 21,072 85,763 224,426

2016 12 31 89,024 22,968 2,590 20,396 111,231 246,209
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2015 1 1 125,479 17,792 7,953 64,235 215,459
1,655 8,353 880 7,424 18,312
5,918 (6,105) — 187 —
(1,239) (309) (90) (2,128) (3,765)
2015 12 31 131,814 19,731 8,743 69,718 230,006
2016 1 1
936 2,900 634 4,800 9,270
5,318 (5,722) — 404 _
(785) (193) (82) (2,487) (3,547)
2016 12 31 137,283 16,716 9,295 72,435 235,729
2015 1 1 39,810 M 5272 43,468 88,501
5,442 — 994 7,783 14,219
(276) — (89) (2,108) (2,473)
2015 12 31 44,976 41 6,177 49,143 100,337
2016 1 1
5,594 — 987 7,713 14,294
(475) — (68) (2,448) (2,991)
2016 12 31 50,095 41 7,096 54,408 111,640
2015 12 31 86,838 19,690 2,566 20,575 129,669

2016 12 31 87,188 16,675 2,199 18,027 124,089
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2016 2015 2016 2015
50
PRC 13,119 13,044 13,115 13,044
644 615 295 293
741 600 176 172
14,504 14,259 13,586 13,509
10 50
PRC 70,468 70,459 70,334 70,331
316 305 152 66
640 602 37 8
71,424 71,366 70,523 70,405
10
PRC 3,034 2,822 3,034 2,822
36 34 36 34
26 85 9 68
3,096 2,941 3,079 2,924
89,024 88,566 87,188 86,838
2016 12 31 13,342 2015 12 31 11,852
2016 12 31
111,231 2015 12 31 85,763
2016 12 31
34,174 2015 12 31
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2016 2015
114,765 28,616 113,845 28,443
(4,005) (973) (38,283) (9,670)
(9,544) (2,385) (3,166) (790)
28,104 7,026 28,696 7,174
(15,847) (3,886) (16,886) (4,091)
113,473 28,398 84,206 21,066
2016 2015
(1,460) (365) (1,143) (296)
563 120 2,848 595
3,368 849 2,304 696
2,471 604 4,009 995
2016 2015
112,098 28,066 112,204 28,054
(2,816) (680) (37,275) (9,343)
(9,552) (2,388) (3,191) (798)
28,104 7,026 28,696 7,174
(18,813) (4,690) (18,900) (4,733)
109,021 27,334 81,534 20,354
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2016

2015
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2016 2016
11 12 3
28,443 173 — 28,616
(9,670) — 8,697 (973)
(790) (1,595) — (2,385)
7,174 (148) — 7,026
(4,092) 175 30 (3,886)
21,066 (1,395) 8,727 28,398
2015 2015
11 12 31
25,807 2,636 — — 28443
(1,341) — (8,329) —  (9.670)
(602) (188) — — (790)
6,448 726 — — 7174
(5,554) 695 733 35 (4,091)
24,758 3,869 (7,59) 35 21,066
2016 2016
11 12 31
(296) (69) — (365)
595 — (475) 120
696 153 — 849
995 84 (475) 604
2015 2015
11 12 31
(68) (228) — (296)
70 — 525 595
449 247 — 696
451 19 525 995

209/457



2016

2015

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 1 1 2016 12 31
28,054 12 — 28,066
(9,343) — 8,663 (680)

(798) (1,590) — (2,388)
7,174 (148) — 7,026
(4,733) 45 @ (4,690)
20,354 (1,681) 8,661 27,334

2015 1 1 2015 12 31
25,022 3,032 — 28,054
(1,110) — (8,233) (9,343)
(601) (197) — (798)
6,448 726 — 7,174
(5,860) 378 749 (4,733)
23,399 3,939 (7,484) 20,354
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(2)(b)
(2)(©)
@
2016 12 31

510
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2016 2015 2016 2015
112,298 108,907 104,463 103,613
220,091 114,619 189,722 92,967

19,264 19,756 19,198 19,682
10,680 11,310 391 428
182,118 173,241 148,610 141,516
9,480 8,956 — —
8,273 6,808 8,099 6,624
23,529 15,102 8,713 6,726
585,733 458,699 479,196 371,556
CGU
CcGuU
2016 2015 2016 2015
270,831 205,531 270,831 205,531
17,797 27,521 8,674 27,521
59,192 55,871 59,185 55,866
13,377 8,496 13,311 8,496
5,555 6,508 — —
366,752 303,927 352,001 297,414
2015 12 31 1,496
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%)
@ 2016 12 31
2015 12 31 159
(b) 2016 12 31
2015 12 31
© 2012 2014 2015 2016
2016 3 8
2016 ICBC
2016 12 31
555 2015 12 31
383
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
34
2016 2015 T 2016 2015
1,437,462 1,673,179 1,431,325 1,653,551
79,230 115,088 40,214 68,198
1,516,692 1.788.267 1,471,539 1,721,749
134,736 185,789 30,145 74,950
365,371 291,804 419,098 306,590
500,107 477593 249243 381540

2,016,799 2,265,860 1,920,782 2,103,289
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2016 2015 2016 2015
25(i) 561,031 313,306 304,987 130,830
28,275 23,885 — —
589,306 337,191 304,987 130,830
366,384 180,681 304,587 121,420
194,647 132,625 400 9,410
561,031 313,306 304,987 130,830
553,278 303,841 297,234 121,365
7,753 9,465 7,753 9,465
561,031 313,306 304,987 130,830
DIFC ICBC ICBC ICBC ICBC
2016 2015 2016 2015
5,271,686 4,507,661 5,156,745 4,413,305
3,720,374 3,390,514 3,655,850 3,344,216
4,176,834 3,929,353 3,865,570 3,645,906
4,419,907 4,210,600 4,321,056 4,134,525
236,501 243,811 236,366 243,721

17,825,302 16,281,939 17,235,587 15,781,673
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38
2016 2015 2016 2015
Tier 2 ey
181,999 181,092 181,999 181,092
12,812 14,461 — —
194,811 195,553 181,999 181,092
(2
97,447 59,083 97,447 59,083
65,679 51,986 _ _
163,126 111,069 97,447 59,083
357,937 306,622 279,446 240,175
2016 12 31 1 28,277 2015 12 31 38,723
D Tier 2
PBOC CRBC 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014
PBOC
( (
( ) ) )
2009 ICBC 02 )
2009-07-16 100 24,000 24,000 4.00% 2009-07-20 2024-07-20  2009-08-20 @i
2010 ICBC 02
2010-09-10 100 16,200 16,200 4.10% 2010-09-14 2025-09-14  2010-11-03 (ii)
2011 ICBCO1
2011-06-29 100 38,000 38,000 5.56% 2011-06-30 2031-06-30  2011-08-30 (iii)
2011 ICBC 02
2011-12-29 100 50,000 50,000 5.50% 2011-12-30 2026-12-30  2012-01-17 (iv)
2012 ICBCO1
2012-06-11 100 20,000 20,000 4.99% 2012-06-13 2027-06-13  2012-07-13 )
2014 1CBCO1
2014-08-04 100 20,000 20,000 5.80% 2014-08-05 2024-08-05  2014-09-24 (vi)
i 2019 7 20
300bps
i 2020 9 14
i 2026 6 30
iv 2021 12 30
v 2022 6 13
Vi 2019 8 5
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2015 Tier 2
( ( )
15
o o 2015-9-5 99.189 2,000 13,896 4.875% 2015-9-21 2025-9-21 2015-9-22 (vii)
Tier
Vii 2015 9 15 2,000 4.875% Tier 2
2015 9 22 99.189%
2025 9 21
2015
2010 11 30 ICBC 500 5.125%
99.737% 2020 11 30
2013 10 10 ICBC 500 4.50%
99.463% 2023 10 10
2014 9 10 ICBC 320 99.298%
2024 9 10

2009 12 2 ICBC 500 8.125% 2019 12 2

ICBC

ICBC ICBC
2015
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2016 12 31
0]

2018
(i)

10,618
(i) 2016
(iv)
v)
(vi)
(Vi) 2016
(viii)
(ix)

2017 2024

2019
2018 2021
2016

2017 2019

2017 2021
2016
2017 2019
2016

13,689
DIFC 2019 2021
2016
4,391

2019

2019

2018

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
12,211
2016
4,486
15,889
2018 2019
1,921
36,953
2017 2021 14,548
17,858
2017 2019
7,851
DIFC 2019 2021
3,459
501
698
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

(Vi)

(vii)

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ICBC 2017 2020 852
2016 ICBC 2017 1,236
ICBC 2017 2026
47,979
2011 4.875% 750 2016 12 31
139 4,231
2021 12 7 97.708%
ICBCIL 2017 2026
42,473
ICBCIL 2018 2026 20,284
ICBCIL
ICBC
2016 ICBCIL
3,926
1400 2025 1,275
ICBC 2017 2026 5,669
2016 ICBC 2017 2026 1,629
ICBC 2017 2019 9,339
2016 ICBC 2019
ICBC 2017 2020 502
2016
2020 2020
41
ICBC 2017 119
ICBC 2017 89

217/457
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2016

2017

4,825
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() 2016 12 31

(i) 2016 12 31
518,166

40

1

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn

2016 2015 2016 2015
243,064 254,942 237,369 250,425
220,899 196,320 169,899 158,757

@ 24,924 23,748 22,923 22,085
2,739 4,716 2,739 4,716
10,916 11,968 10,552 11,455
2,438 5,052 1,258 4,843
132,850 92,327 36,496 34,145
637,830 589,073 481,236 486,426
2015 12 31
514,673 2015 12 31

2016 2015
86,795 86,795 86,795 86,795
269,612 269,612 269,612 269,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407

H
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41
1
a

( ) ) )

2014-12-10 6.00% 20 147 2,940 17,991

2014-12-10 6.00% 15 40 600 4,558

2014-12-10 6.00% 100 120 12,000 12,000

2015-11-18 450% 100 450 45,000 45,000

757 79,549

174

79,375
b
1

5 7
Tier2
Tier2

219/457
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Tierl
Tierl
H
)
@)
H
f.
CBRC
g
2
a
5
5

Tierl
5.125
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b.
C.
d.
Tier2 Tier2
e
Tierl Tierl 5.125
Tierl 5.125 A
A
Q) CBRC
2
2
A A
f.
2015 11 18 5 CBRC
g
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2016 1 1
147 40 120 450 757
2016 12 31
2,940 600 12,000 45,000 N/A
17,991 4,558 12,000 45,000 79,549
2
a
( ) «C ) « )
2016-7-21 4.25% 1,000 / 1 1,000 6,691
1 6,691
15
6,676
b
2016 7 21 ICBC Tier 1
10 6,676 5
4.25% 5 5
3.135%
2017 1 21 ICBC
HKMA HKMA ICBC
non-viable ICBC HKMA
)
%) ICBC
©)]
ICBC 2021 7 21
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C
2016 1 1 2016 12 31
( ) ) ) () ¢ ) ( « ) )
— — — 1 1,000 6,691 1 1,000 6,691
— — — 1 1,000 6,691 1 1,000 6,691
3
2016 1 1 2016 12 31
1,789,474 1,969,751
[ 1,710,009 1,883,700
) 79,375 86,051
11,045 11,412
) 11,045 11,412
? — —
42
a
b
i
50% 10
25
2017 3 30 26,312 2015 26,398
PRC GAAP 10
26,228 2015 26,327
84 2015 71
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2012 7 1 MOF

2016 12 31
15

246,308

224/457

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

GAAP

15

2015 241,509
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
h
GAAP IFRS
IFRS
2015 1 1 ‘ 353,495 34,428 388 148,437 149,270 218,078 3852 (1,698) (4,036) — 513,903 610,647 1,512,861
_ _ _ — — — — — — — — 262,322 262,322
_ _ — — — — 24,637 97 (43) — 24,691 — 24,691
_ _ _ — — — 24,637 97 (43) — 24,691 262,322 287,013
— 44947 — — — — — — — — — — 44,947
2912 — (388) 7,761 — — — — — — 7,761 — 10,285
— 2014
_ _ _ _ _ _ —_ — — — — (91,026) (91,026)
18
_ 18 _ — — — — — — — — — — (2,331) (2,331)
_ — — — — 26,398 — — — — — 26,398 (26,398) —
|
_ _ — — — 23,431 — — — — 23,431 (23,431) —
— — — €) — — — — — — 3 — ©)]
2015 12 31
2016 1 1
356,407 79,375 — 156,195 175,668 241,509 28489 (1,601) (4,079) — 596,181 720,783 1,761,746
_ _ _ — — — — — — — — 261,218 261,218
_ _ — — — —  (26,055) 1,364 (672 (81) (25444) — (25,444)
_ _ _ — — — (26,055 1,364 (672) (81)  (25,444) 261,218 235,774
— 2015 (83,150 (83,150
18 - - - - - - - - o a a ' '
_ 18 _ _ _ — — — — — — — — (4,450) (4,450)
) — — — — 26,312 — — — — — 26,312 (26,312) —
|
_ _ — — — 4,799 — — — — 4,799 (4,799) —
— — — 9 — — — — — — 9 — 9
2016 12 31 356,407 79,375 — 156,204 201,980 246,308 2434 (237) (4,751) (81) 601,857 872,290 1,909,929
i 84 2015 71
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2016 2015

15 (8)

©) —
(37,375) 36,956
(1,246) (2,357)
9,172 (8,854)
(29,449) 25,745
(781) (88)

30 —
(751) (88)

(860) 156
13,608 (5,400)

(75) —

(17,515) 20,405
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a4
@
2016 12 31
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
8,570 8,570 5,679 5,679
6,189 6,189 27,793 27,793
243,722 243,722 215,504 215,504
12,560 12,560 3,657 3,657
11,214 11,214 7,182 7,182
282,255 282,255 259,815 259,815
2016 12 31
2016 12 31
— 7,070 — 1,500
— 4,125 — 2,064
_ 4,679 207,963 31,080
—_ _ — 12,560
179 9,367 619 1,049
179 25,241 208,582 48,253
2015 12 31
— 5,679 _ _
— 27,593 — 200
_ — 181,376 34,128
— — — 3,657
306 6,480 306 90
306 39,752 181,682 38,075
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2
2016
12 31
2016 12 31
2,423,950 1,127,964 2015 12 31 2,385,200
936,220
(3) 2016 12 31
2016 2,169 2015
6,076
2016 1 2015 57
2016 1 1 2016 12 31
252,931 2015 1 1 2015 12 31
821,477
2016 1 1 2016 12 31
5,244 2015 1 1 2015 12 31
57,936
45
2016 2015
20 84,572 85,226
20 113,106 94,843
3 86,312 122,082
3 249,296 235,904
3 656,082 903,243

1,189,368 1,441,298
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31

25,228 25,160 7,191 7,107

75,081 — 63,834 —
100,309 25,160 71,025 7,107
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2016 12 31 45,290 2015 12 31
29,527
2016 12 31 2,107 2015 12 31
1,310
2016 12 31
2015 12 31 122 2015 12 31 17
47
2006
H 10
48
a
2016 2015 2016 2015
535 719 495 701
27,833 22,081 3,602 3,261
28,368 22,800 4,097 3,962
b
2016 2015 2016 2015
5,455 5,516 4,922 4,965
5 9,899 11,093 9,034 10,030
2,266 2,369 2,044 2,004

17,620 18,978 16,000 17,089
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2016 2015
10,046 10,198
39,092 39,463
37,331 39,344
86,469 89,005
2016 2015 2016 2015
271,691 339,494 265,625 336,461
137,076 61,839 175,554 110,738
295471 281,804 301,898 295,055
45,752 27,148 42,966 25,588
143,393 219,199 135,910 210,786
173,392 102,375 159,962 91,546
1,064,189 727,316 1,011,280 691,737
647,448 538,709 620,680 527,533
2,778,412 2,297,884 2,713,875 2,289,444
2016 2015 2016 2015
0] 1,231,376 1,071,193 1,194,507 1,042,388

CBRC
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2016 12 31 /
2015 12 31 4,715

2016 12 31
31 97,477

MOF

2016 12 31

49

50

2016
341,593 2015 12 31

12 31
144,813
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5,515
97,646 2015 12
2015 12 31
2016 2015
1,170,264 1,013,303
1,169,979 1,012,587
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52
a
i MOF
MOF
31 MOF
MOF
PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC
2016 12 31
2015 12 31
MOF
ii
2016 12 31
34.71

MOF
108,187

828,209

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
7
2016 12
34.60% 2015 12 31 34.60
MOF
2016 2015
847,923 834,549
2016 2015
225,366 48,340
127,314 89,719
31,006 29,169
% %
210 6.15 216 6.34
94,249
27
52(9)
34.71 2015 12 31
2003 12 16
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2016 12 31

3

30

3.16

4.20%
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16.91 2015 12 31 16.91
2016 2015
16,786 16,897
200 200
18,322 22,765
59 21
— 5,000
2016 2015
621 722
569 662
146 515
% %
316 4.20 316 4.20
0.01 2.00 001 299
2016 12 31
2016 2015
781,753 870,280
59,283 76,449
702 2,366
2,329 814
140,601 158,662
2,533 833
13,530 14,945
2016 2015
28,746 32,756
130 263
31 16
1,051 1,666
% %
0.12 6.80 0.50 6.50
0 15.00 0 6.20
133 6.50 0.70 3.80
0 6.95 0 545
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2016 2015
25,971 19,827
427,149 362,556
15,442 31,906
8,757 3,169
435,283 385,187
3,643 1,893
18,456 4,496
21,328 11,689
3,599 12,500
103,473 109,424

2016 2015

135 55

955 779

314 91

917 616

350 106

1,285 881

% %

0.72 450 0.73 4.50
-0.12 60.00 0 8.00

0.70 6.61 0.05 6.46
0 20.00 0.01 9.00

2016 2015
1,714 1,062
1,802 329
1,151 2,242
8,588 11,957

7 66

941 2,003

43 305

2016 2015

57 65

163 5

104 129

% %

0 981 0 899

177 211 161 2.69
0 492 0 451
0 0.30 0 045
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d
2016 2015
227 16
2016 2015
2 —
% %
0 130 035 1.15
e
13
2016 2015
2,665 6,699
159 245
2,824 6,944
2015 2015
2016 12 31 PRC
2016
2016 2015
2,693 —
2016 12 31
2016 12
31 28.58 2015 12 31 6.86

2016 12 31
2015 12 31
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2016 12 31
242,432 30,433 198,981 — 471,846
(13,456) 142,221 (128,765) — —
79,012 65,882 79 — 144,973
[ 6,410 (403) 14,193 4,662 24,862
314,398 238,133 84,488 4,662 641,681
(76,432) (93,718) (16,628) (6,334) (193,112)
(73,050) (13,088) — — (86,139)
(83) — (1,004) (669) (1,756)
164,833 131,327 66,856 (2,341) 360,675
_ _ _ 2,604 2,604
164,833 131,327 66,856 263 363,279
(84,173)
T 279106
6,535 5,254 2,578 293 14,660
948 657 397 57 2,059
24,779 19,758 9,716 1,131 55,384
2016 12 31
8,914,597 4245097 10,840,773 136,798 24,137,265
_ _ — 30,077 30,077
99,810 79,878 39,045 27,476 246,209
i 19,817 7,189 4,547 11,390 42,943
10,088,166 8,376,975 3,536,514 154,447 22,156,102
2,130,964 647,448 — — 2,778,412

(ih)
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2015 12 31

287,137 26,963 193,767 — 507,867

(45,613) 152,758 (107,145) — —

78,211 64,709 a7 — 143,391

i 6,179 15 5,519 5762 17,475
325,914 244,445 92,612 5762 668,733
(95,797) (100,962) (17,966) (6,110) (220,835)
(63,752) (22,270) — — (86,022)
(200) ) (202) (568) (971)

166,165 121,212 74,444 (916) 360,905

_ _ — 2,330 2,330

166,165 121,212 74,444 1,414 363,235
(85,515)

277,720

6,534 5,109 2,625 292 14,560

1,053 704 474 64 2,295

25,873 20,045 10,394 1,189 57,501

2015 12 31

8,427,930 3,587,372 10,075,355 119123 22,209,780

— — — 24,185 24,185

89,197 69,444 35,629 30,156 224,426

i 18,472 7,148 5,077 11,083 41,780
9,073,983 7,843,009 3,379,557 112,712 20,409,261

1,759,175 538,709 — — 2,297,884

(i)

(b)
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2016 12 31
207530 44617 41865 21,868 43602 67278 14378 30,708 — 471846
(142,386) 29542 13398 70,362 15497 7,927 779  (2,136) — —
4357 38348 23417 24919 19993 20,293 6,068 7,600 (22) 144,973
i 786 923 1,294 6,342 611 1,534 209 13163 — 24862
70287 113430 79,974 123491 79,703 97,032 28451 49335 (22) 641,681
(16,026) (30480) (21,877) (31,807) (29,630) (33:374) (12,744) (17,196) 22 (193112
(7.940) (15477) (12,278) (18194) (10489) (16,384)  (2549)  (2:827) —  (86,138)
24 (85) (333) (104) (74) (75) (14)  (1,095) — (@756
46345 67,388 45486 73386 39510 47,199 13144 28217 — 360675
_ _ _ — — — — 2,604 — 2,604
46345 67,388 45486 73386 39510 47,199 13144 30,821 — 363,279
(84,173)
279,106
1,841 2,074 1,412 2,198 2,566 3,010 1,161 398 — 14660
597 235 187 93 263 389 77 218 — 2,059
3772 4747 3458 5,339 7,328 8,948 4236 17,556 — 55384
0]
2016 12 31
8,368,773 5194,868 3,096,641 3,626559 2275456 2,827,331 1,068,632 3,129,868 (5479,261) 24,108,867
_ _ _ _ _ — — 30077 — 30,077
13020 28803 11,072 17,791 19263 23418 10391 122451 — 246,209
_ 10,561 5,811 3,557 3,985 5,691 7,563 1358 4,417 — 42,943
1
28,398
24,137,265
6,820,411 5453036 3,318,068 5242,654 2,384,189 2,771,987 1074621 517,154 (5479,261) 22,102,859
53,243
22,156,102
662,510 441,169 314,846 485726 158583 249912 67,703 397,963 — 2778412
(0]
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
210421 56386 47,333 24031 49421 78677 17,092 24506 — 507,867
(135954) 26121 10207 76079 13620 3,182 8185  (1,440) — —
4639 35803 22685 24685 21179 20,588 5,751 8,167 (106) 143,391
i (2,146) (649) 1,082 6,209 227 1,811 (131) 11,072 — 17475
76,960 117,661 81,307 131,004 84447 104258 30,897 42,305 (106) 668,733
(19,004) (35297) (25271) (37,297) (34545) (39482) (14593) (15,362) 106 (220,835)
(6047) (24946) (20546) (11,034)  (9,080) (10984)  (1769)  (1616) — (86,022
(185) (113) (176) (24) @ (21 @ (443) — (971)
51634 57,305 35314 82649 40815 53771 14533 24,884 — 360,905
_ _ _ _ _ _ — 2,330 — 2,330
51634 57,305 35314 82649 40815 53771 14533 27,214 — 363235
(85,515)
277,720
1,823 2178 1,435 2,131 2,528 2,968 1,117 380 — 14560
779 267 104 144 261 372 68 300 — 2,295
2,488 6,026 1,081 1,906 2727 3,649 1137 38487 — 57501
0]
2015 12 31
0,142,237 4,862,465 3,366,173 3,633597 2216719 2,819,807 1,069,622 2,450,563 (7,372,469) 22,188,714
_ _ _ — — — — 24185 — 24,185
14164 29480 11,843 18844 19906 24329 10771 95089 — 22442
[ 10,717 5,839 3,086 4,031 5,610 7,209 1318 3,970 — 41,780
21,066
22,209,780
7,568,000 4,995033 3,497,543 4,799,262 2,289592 2,732,706 1024661 810582 (7,372469) 20,345,000
64,261
20,409,261
558,184 398,045 250410 415973 149,897 207,604 54,608 263,163 — 2297884
0]
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

Substandard (Doubtful) Loss
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

25

2016 12 31

8,860,677 2015 12 31 8,391,604
3,771,915 2015 12 31
3,712,124
2016 12 31
4,196,169 2015 12 31 3,541,862
3,666,608 2015 12 31 3,027,428

54(a)(iii)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015 2016 2015
3,266,216 2,974,407 3,200,722 2,900,988
797,473 683,793 927,705 772,568
183,315 132,465 135,775 115,950
285,144 210,434 272,118 206,282
94,452 78,870 62,892 33,290
755,627 996,333 502,296 792,876
12,767,334 11,652,812 12,033,200 11,026,476
291,370 352,143 263,456 338,839
2,973,042 2,870,353 2,876,081 2,813,091
1,729,434 1,430,266 1,532,327 1,296,903
315,725 272,777 252,944 219,948
23,459,132 21,654,653 22,068,516 20,526,211
2,778,412 2,297,884 2,713,875 2,289,444

26,237,544 23,952,537 24,782,391 22,815,655
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
2,860,191 44,528 50,706 84,806 23,158 29,242 9,372 164,213 3,266,216
529,573 11,524 1,347 449 1,970 1,089 162 251,359 797,473
135,775 — — — — — — 47,540 183,315

119 259 182 270,197 193 205 46 13,943 285,144
40,803 3,107 2,255 1,634 178 640 416 45,419 94,452
483,320 — — — — — — 272,307 755,627
534,225 2,361,303 1,704,380 2,112,523 1,783,466 2,264,366 691,375 1,315,696 12,767,334
236,101 153 494 2,756 3,800 312 240 47,514 291,370
2,678,442 35,640 17,402 16,551 27,706 39,190 9,607 148,504 2,973,042
1,083,560 51,435 29,902 227,690 20,845 26,833 2,408 286,761 1,729,434
170,596 15,449 13,374 18,327 13,000 14,371 3,130 67,478 315,725
8,752,705 2,523,398 1,820,042 2,734,933 1,874,316 2,376,248 716,756 2,660,734 23,459,132
662,510 441,169 314,846 485,726 158,583 249,912 67,703 397,963 2,778,412
9,415,215 2,964,567 2,134,888 3,220,659 2,032,899 2,626,160 784,459 3,058,697 26,237,544
53(b)

2015 12 31
2,546,091 66,674 72,786 84,112 16,509 30,432 22,002 135,801 2,974,407
411,713 4,210 592 21,413 1,471 1,256 362 242,776 683,793
115,855 — — 95 — — — 16,515 132,465

277 64 42 204,917 19 50 12 5,053 210,434
17,758 2,746 1,347 1,726 238 206 843 54,006 78,870
788,380 — — — — — — 207,953 996,333
472,341 2,237,047 1513330 1,970,272 1,636,115 2,129,451 654,867 1,039,389 11,652,812
327,410 635 484 5,508 4,260 302 240 13,304 352,143
2,643,343 42,541 21,454 13,469 11,844 28,973 9,607 99,122 2,870,353
875,753 54,154 34,253 237,336 19,189 20,394 2,642 186,545 1,430,266
136,643 19,021 10,966 20,274 11,813 13,253 3,177 57,630 272,777
8,335,564 2,427,092 1,655254 2/559,122 1,701,458 2,224,317 693,752 2,058,094 21,654,653
558,184 398,045 250,410 415,973 149,897 207,604 54,608 263,163 2,297,884
8,893,748 2,825,137 1,905,664 2,975,095 1,851,355 2,431,921 748,360 2,321,257 23,952,537
53(b)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
2,860,191 44,528 50,706 84,806 23,158 29,242 9,372 107,719 3,209,722
645,979 13,308 5,282 543 1,990 1,220 162 259,221 927,705
135,775 — — — — — — —_ 135,775

119 259 182 270,197 193 205 46 917 272,118
47,920 3,107 2,255 1,634 178 640 416 6,742 62,892
501,776 — — — — — — 520 502,296
534,225 2,362,003 1,704,380 2,120,405 1,783,466 2,264,366 691,375 572,980 12,033,200
255,701 153 494 2,756 3,800 312 240 — 263,456
2,685,913 35,640 17,402 16,551 27,706 39,190 9,607 44,072 2,876,081
1,084,057 51,435 29,902 227,690 20,845 26,833 2,408 89,157 1,532,327
170,667 15,449 13,374 18,327 13,000 14,371 3,130 4,626 252,944
8,922,323 2,525,882 1,823,977 2,742,909 1,874,336 2,376,379 716,756 1,085,954 22,068,516
664,711 454,359 329,705 497,717 168,277 253,367 69,844 275,895 2,713,875
9,587,034 2,980,241 2,153,682 3,240,626 2,042,613 2,629,746 786,600 1,361,849 24,782,391
53(b)

2015 12 31
2,546,091 66,674 72,786 84,112 16,509 30,432 22,002 71,382 2,909,988
526,428 4,265 5,133 21,434 1,763 949 555 212,041 772,568
115,855 — — 95 — — — — 115,950

277 64 42 204,917 19 50 12 901 206,282
18,916 2,746 1,347 1,726 238 206 843 7,268 33,290
792,876 — — — — — — — 792,876

472,341 2,237,047 1,513,330 1,977,195 1,636,115 2,130,405 654,867 405,176 11,026,476

327,410 635 484 5,508 4,260 302 240 — 338,839
2,647,078 42,541 21,454 13,469 11,844 28,973 9,607 38,125 2,813,091
875,753 54,154 34,253 237,336 19,189 20,394 2,642 53,182 1,296,903
136,668 19,021 10,966 20,274 11,813 13,253 3,177 4,776 219,948

8,459,693 2,427,147 1,659,795 2,566,066 1,701,750 2,224,964 693,945 792,851 20,526,211
558,584 412,366 268,690 432,707 155,694 211,347 57,204 192,852 2,289,444

9,018,277 2,839,513 1,928,485 2,998,773 1,857,444 2,436,311 751,149 985,703 22,815,655

53(b)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

S4(a)(iv)

2016 2015 2016 2015
1,640,498 1,551,248 1,553,297 1,458,156
1,550,544 1,603,631 1,487,718 1,527,906

891,870 835,616 860,182 799,646
828,686 724,246 792,786 696,444
776,739 866,779 723,799 821,903
642,423 562,917 495,609 453,665
536,718 472,791 520,508 463,172
274,273 280,556 244,543 261,988
251,733 198,069 173,701 164,422
212,450 226,619 195,771 213,570
136,799 137,497 127,104 128,682
397,951 409,583 320,923 326,232
8,140,684 7,869,552 7,496,031 7,315,786
3,497,110 2,811,288 3,435,078 2,758,696
699,059 730,574 673,362 712,843
4,196,169 3,541,862 4,108,440 3,471,539
719,993 522,052 708,339 511,707
13,056,846 11,933,466 12,312,810 11,299,032

(iii)

2016 2015 2016 2015

12,706,016 11,509,446 11,980,647 10,979,700
139,029 154,502 127,030 145,475
211,801 179,518 205,133 173,857

13,056,846 11,033,466 12,312,810 11,299,032

(289,512) (280,654) (279,610) (272,556)

12,767,334 11,652,812 12,033,200 11,026,476
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015
3,445,069 60,195 3,505,264 3,209,224 38,155 3,247,379
1,676,309 137,312 1,813,621 1,425,870 119,735 1,545,605
5,561,633 227,619 5,789,252 5,131,186 189,839 5,321,025
1,570,704 27,175 1,597,879 1,454,131 31,306 1,485,437
12,253,715 452,301 12,706,016 11,220,411 379,035 11,599,446
2016 2015
3,376,134 58,996 3,435,130 3,135,856 36,398 3,172,254
1,554,106 136,101 1,690,207 1,352,375 118,830 1,471,205
5,092,031 215,490 5,307,521 4,701,956 184,160 4,886,116
1,521,499 26,290 1,547,789 1,419,713 30,412 1,450,125
11,543,770 436,877 11,980,647 10,609,900 369,800 10,979,700
2016 2015

57,540 17,324 74,864 68,926 15,913 84,839

13,414 7,437 20,851 22,052 7,870 29,922

33,458 9,856 43,314 30,099 9,642 39,741

104,412 34,617 139,029 121,077 33,425 154,502

103,327 67,707 171,034 118,814 65,453 184,267

2016 2015

48,816 14,962 63,778 62,514 15,138 77,652

12,988 7,237 20,225 21,964 7,544 29,508

33,267 9,760 43,027 28,699 9,616 38,315

95,071 31,959 127,030 113,177 32,298 145,475

99,153 65,137 164,290 116,546 63,324 179,870
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substandard

2016 12 31

42,196

2015

42,046

3,690

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
1
(doubtful) loss
2015 12 31 43,771 40,477 2015 12 31
2016 2015 2016 2015
5,541 4,557 5,052 4,441
2,085 1,942 1,652 1,905
2,106
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooood
iv
2016 12 31
85,000 1,897,917 545,382 14,188 — 2,542,487
— 969,849 334,477 45548 10576 1,319,450
2,200 22,236 141,405 10,938 2,212 178,991
134,579 47,724 369,938 107,963 21,277 681,481
22,386 35,329 329,358 45,678 6,808 439,559
244,165 2,973,055 1,720,560 183,315 40,873 5,161,968
— (13) — — — (13)
244,165 2,973,042 1,720,560 183,315 40,873 5,161,955
— 68 — — — 68
— 26 427 — — 453
— %4 427 — — 521
— (99 (357) — — (451)
— — 70 — — 70
244,165 2,973,042 1,720,630 183,315 40,873 5,162,025
2015 12 31
85,000 1,639,828 179,759 5,512 — 1,910,099
15,090 1,159,165 327,141 1,726 9970 1,513,002
1,500 17,726 93,269 4,272 907 117,674
171,997 21,393 360,194 82,320 1,139 637,043
40,572 32,244 442,169 38,635 10,208 563,828
314,159 2,870,356 1,402,532 132,465 22,224 4,741,736
— (©) — — — (€)
314,159 2,870,353 1,402,532 132,465 22224 4741733
— 92 — — — 92
— — 434 — — 434
— 92 434 — — 526
— (92) (293) — — (385)
— — 141 — — 141
314,159 2,870,353 1,402,673 132,465 22,224 4,741,874
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooo0000
2016 12 31
85,000 1,859,025 508,190 7,818 — 2,460,033
— 944,086 275,427 1,095 10576 1,231,184
2,200 20,023 137,463 1,207 2,212 163,105
137,180 45,435 314,156 103,133 21,277 621,181
22,386 7,525 297,021 22,521 6,536 355,989
246,766 2,876,094 1,532,257 135,774 40,601 4,831,492
— (13) — — — (13)
246,766 2,876,081 1,532,257 135,774 40,601 4,831,479
_ 26 195 — — 221
— 26 195 — — 221
— (26) (125) — — (151)
— — 70 _ — 70
246,766 2,876,081 1,532,327 135,774 40601 4,831,549
2015 12 31
85,000 1,607,344 153,413 842 — 1,846,599
15,090 1,149,092 323,325 1,609 9,970 1,499,086
1,500 16,671 90,748 4,272 907 114,098
171,997 28,169 324,828 76,100 1,104 602,198
40,572 11,818 404,528 33,127 10,028 500,073
314,159 2,813,094 1,296,842 115,950 22009 4,562,054
— ©) — — — —
314,159 2,813,091 1,296,842 115,950 22009 4,562,051
— 24 — — — 24
_ — 107 — — 107
— 24 107 — — 131
— (24) (46) — — (70)
— — 61 — — 61
314,159 2,813,001 1,296,903 115,950 22000 4,562,112

252/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
b
i
2016 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5 (***)
436,282 11,639 18,517 47,281 - — 2,837,069 3,350,788
158,433 849,479 244,926 228,917 71,304 41 — 1,553,100
— 46,100 25,488 102,658 935 8,134 6,016 189,331
1,448 206 14,260 36,078 205,253 23,791 4,108 285,144
254 14,989 20,320 39,732 14,489 4,668 — 94,452
62,087 874,345 774,633 2,785,447 2,970,082 5,144,336 156,404 12,767,334
— 70,726 185,303 610,237 2,534,397 1,593,183 12,853 5,006,699
— — — — — — 30,077 30,077
— — — — — — 246,209 246,209
377,080 44,195 28,506 53,039 33,428 35,983 41,900 614,131
1,035,584 1,911,679 1,311,953 3,903,389 5,829,888 6,810,136 3,334,636 24,137,265
— — — 118 427 —_ — 545
59,279 75,000 168,142 46,949 15,144 2,238 — 366,752
409 10,099 21,143 36,924 15,687 5,698 — 89,960
1,283,492 816,224 191,175 239,314 24,320 51,580 — 2,606,105
* %
- 29,968 67,031 103,774 17,201 453 — 218,427
9,783,195 859,223 1,286,200 3,705,472 2,185,850 5,362 — 17,825,302
— 6,006 8,318 13,953 136,514 193,146 — 357,937
300,535 72,155 60,357 135,012 70,885 52,130 — 691,074
11,426,910 1,868,675 1,802,366 4,281,516 2,466,028 310,607 — 22,156,102
(10,391,326) 43,004 (490,413) (378,127) 3,363,860 6,499,529 3,334,636 1,981,163
*
**
*k Kk 1

253/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
2015 12 31
3 1
1 5
3 1 5 (***)
471,606 — —_ — — - 2,588,027 3,059,633
* 206,836 1,091,447 153,808 197,090 30,904 41 — 1,680,126
— 12,700 24,030 81,757 11,660 2,318 373 132,838
534 1,051 6,750 9,211 174,786 13,665 4,437 210,434
681 11,116 12,841 31,758 18,134 4,340 — 78,870
68,278 755,892 739,152 2,918,622 2,881,766 4,139,152 149,950 11,652,812
— 97,632 207,490 808,375 2,344,194 1,194,931 14,069 4,666,691
— — — — — — 24,185 24,185
— — — — — — 224,426 224,426
270,430 51,295 9,188 53,048 23,629 33,018 39,157 479,765
1,018,365 2,021,133 1,153,259 4,099,861 5,485,073 5,387,465 3,044,624 22,209,780
— — 20 30 160 —_ —_ 210
59,151 81,382 122,790 22,124 17,267 1,213 — 303,927
512 11,467 12,890 28,555 17,170 6,232 —_ 76,826
*x 1,541,535 590,578 178,260 210,401 45,149 37,128 — 2,603,051
—_ 35,579 53,158 77,938 16,234 443 — 183,352
8,515,746 891,898 1,241,541 3,574,017 2,055,662 3,075 — 16,281,939
— 9,880 11,789 17,054 72,154 195,745 — 306,622
287,242 77,754 73,697 143,495 64,250 6,896 — 653,334
10,404,186 1,698,538 1,694,145 4,073,614 2,288,046 250,732 — 20,409,261
(9,385,821) 322,595 (540,886) 26,247 3,197,027 5,136,733 3,044,624 1,800,519
*
*%*
*k Kk 1

254/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2016 12 31
1 3 1
1 3 1 5 5 *kk
413,572 11,639 18,517 47,281 — — 2,799,261 3,290,270
* 66,696 761,207 292,443 248,963 56,690 4,002 — 1,430,001
— 42,588 12,889 77,676 1,783 838 48,300 184,074
1,297 206 14,260 30,745 201,682 19,820 4,108 272,118
— 12,974 16,639 30,743 1,749 787 — 62,892
49,222 840,779 725987 2,675,726 2,682,913 4,904,653 153,920 12,033,200
— 61,974 168,848 580,312 2,334,396 1,526,334 76,512 4,748,376
— — — — — — 136,530 136,530
— — — — — — 124,089 124,089
319,652 38,678 8,739 49,645 25,465 34,468 29,883 506,530
850,439 1,770,045 1,258,322 3,741,091 5304678 6,490,902 3,372,603 22,788,080
— — — — 379 — — 379
59,185 74,912 168,127 36,092 13,685 — — 352,001
— 8,762 18,411 27,813 2,210 983 — 58,179
** 1,246,298 644,608 141,150 189,312 4,401 — — 2,225,769
— 27,002 56,391 93,721 16,936 453 — 194,503
9,603,296 724528 1154911 3,591,901 2,155,589 5,362 — 17,235,587
— 3,308 1,042 10,832 80,530 183,734 — 279,446
226,524 59,374 53,285 128,418 58,133 6,553 — 532,287
11,135,303 1,542,494 1,593,317 4,078,089 2,331,863 197,085 — 20,878,151
(10,284,864) 227,551 (334,995) (336,998) 2,972,815 6,293,817 3,372,603 1,909,929
*
* %
* k% 1

255/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 12 31
1 3 1
1 3 1 5 5 *kk
438,595 — — — — — 2553024 2,991,619
* 128,273 1,012,629 179,239 222,886 20,299 2,118 — 1,565,444
— 12,091 23,854 77,365 1,844 796 — 115,950
534 1,051 6,750 8,994 170,851 13,665 4,437 206,282
— 6,854 5,689 18,098 1,897 752 — 33,290
65,032 731,234 708,366  2,785871 2,616,127 3,973,504 146,342 11,026,476
— 84,014 197,508 745343 2,245,551 1,176,355 2,227 4,450,998
— — — — — — 135,308 135,308
— — — — — — 129,669 129,669
211,640 38,449 7,730 51,224 22,751 32,679 27,437 391,910
844,074 1,886,322 1,129,136 3,909,781 5,079,320 5,199,869 2,998,444 21,046,946
55,866 81,380 122,646 21,682 15,840 — — 297,414
— 8,404 7,140 14,665 2,004 931 — 33,144
** 1,500,867 424,289 125,601 160,226 23,136 — — 2,234,119
— 24,572 40,220 69,614 15,264 443 — 150,113
8,372,090 765,431 1,136,934 3,476,619 2,027,537 3,062 — 15,781,673
— 1,240 7,197 8,872 38,850 184,016 — 240,175
219,042 57,126 69,291 139,405 57,009 6,689 — 548,562
10,147,865 1,362,442 1,509,029 3,891,083 2,179,640 195,141 — 19,285,200
(9,303,791) 523,880 (379,893) 18,698 2,899,680 5,004,728 2,998,444 1,761,746
*
**
*k*k 1
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
i
2016 12 31
1 1 3 1 5
3 1 5 *kk
436,282 11,639 22,347 47,281 — — 2,837,069 3,354,618
* 158,439 851,293 247,894 235,908 74,923 50 — 1568507
— 46,188 25,796 105,143 3,398 13,085 6,016 199,626
1,448 219 14,536 36,907 206,982 24,149 4,108 288,349
*x 62,950 937,939 924,671 3313707 4,824,943 7,560,269 263,809 17,888,378
— 72,261 191,060 632,463 2,621,704 1,642,179 12,853 5,172,520
373,172 27,824 4,295 6,061 6,614 416 3,249 421,631
1032201 1,947,363 1430599 4,377,470  7,738564 9240148 3,127,194 28,893,629
*
* %
* k% 1
2016 12 31
1 1 3 1
3 1 5 5
_ _ — 119 427 — — 546
59,943 75,114 169,503 48,348 16,141 2,277 — 371,326
* 1,283,844 817,628 192,176 242,106 27,095 68,179 — 2631028
— 30,075 67,511 105,233 17,590 480 — 220,889
9,791,273 861,958 1316461 3,777,425 2,305,827 6,017 _ 18,058,961
— 6,035 9,400 28,511 186,995 245,210 — 476,151
203,113 8,804 4,237 5,340 13,900 10,383 — 335,867
11,428173 1,799,704 1,759,288 4,207,082 2,567,975 332,546 — 722,094,768
— (52) (137) (181) 115 182 — (73)
15916 1,009,201 1,107,223 1,724,950 171,304 17,675 — 4,046,269
(15,820) (1,005076) (1,103,824) (1,714270)  (166,880) (17,001) — (4,022,871)
9% 4,125 3,399 10,680 4,424 674 — 23,398
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
2015 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5 *kk
471,606 — 3,480 — — — 2588027 3063113
* 206,837 1,093,314 155,711 202,647 34,250 50 — 1,692,809
— 12,729 24,225 83,231 13,790 4,916 373 139,264
534 1,065 6,802 9,776 174,944 13,689 4,437 211,247
*x 69,484 815,009 878558 3,407,083 4,481,120 5903532 235756 15,790,542
— 98,461 212,512 835939 2414570 1225527 14,104 4,801,113
222,018 33,767 5,282 7,374 5,815 508 2,242 277,906
971379 2,054,345 1286570 4546050 7,124,480  7,148222 2,844,939 25975994
*
* %
* k% 1
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
_ — 20 31 160 — — 211
59,200 81,491 123,294 22503 19,300 1,240 — 307,028
* 1,541,557 502,445 180,183 214,820 47,487 37,141 _ 2613633
— 35,766 53,905 79,441 17,207 522 — 186,841
8,516,764 803282 1,264,680 3,632,057 2128421 3,457 — 16,438,661
— 9,987 12,784 25,980 106,603 250,514 — 405,868
196,112 9,825 2,497 3,387 34,126 30,908 — 276,855
10313633  1,622796  1637,363 3978219 2,353,304 323,782 720,229,097
— 557 (105) (37 67 37 — 519
55558 1,234,460 752,515 1,592,386 267,045 35,759 — 3937723
(55435) (1,235452)  (754,756) (1,587,293)  (264,255) (36,900) —  (3934,091)
123 (992) (2,241) 5,003 2,790 (1,141) — 3,632

258/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5 * k%
413572 11,639 22,296 47,281 — — 2,799,261 3,294,049
* 66,701 763079 205868 254,645 58,529 4814 _ 1,443,636
— 42,658 13,020 79,141 2,189 895 48,300 186,203
1,207 219 14,536 31574 203,245 20,178 4,108 275,157
o 49988 901221 867,533 3173863 4425087 7,210629 257,043 16,885,364
— 63376 174177 600938 2413765 1,569,467 76,512 4,808,235
311,382 23,554 119 242 59 _ 1,425 336,781
842,040 1,805,746 1,387,549 4,187,684 7,102,874 8805983 3,186,649 27,319,425
*
* %
* k% 1
2016 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
_ _ — — 379 — — 379
59,185 75114 169,491 36,934 15,752 — _ 356,476
* 1246649 645735 141531 191,340 4,436 — — 2229691
— 27,104 56,790 95,079 17,359 480 — 196,812
0604216 725180 1178132 3,651,288 2,227,466 6,017 — 17,392,308
— 3311 1,686 21491 122264 237,300 — 386,052
184,801 1,042 164 557 1,403 3311 — 191,278
11,094,851 1,477,495 1547,794  3996,680 2,380,050 247,108 — T20,752,996
— 113 (99) (214) 102 (39) — (137)
— 808559 999,032 1,605,798 66,739 1,644 — 3481772
—  (807,088)  (997,897) (1599,245)  (67,176) (1,804) —  (3473,190)
— 1,491 1135 6,553 (437) (160) — 8,582

259/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1
3 1 5 5 *kk
438,595 — 3432 — — — 2553024 2,995,051
. 128273 1,014,641 181,145 228,150 22,038 2,500 — 1576747
— 12,102 23,960 78,395 2,39 802 — 117,655
534 1,065 6,802 9,404 171,009 13,689 4,437 206,940
o 66,217 787,695 840,412 3248159  4,125373 5,669,778 228,326 14,965,960
— 84,740 202,449 772957 2312027 1,206,316 2227 4,580,716
181,205 24,743 255 487 5 5 1,192 207,892
814,824 1,924,986 1258455 4,337,552 6,632,848 6893000 2,789,206 24,650,961
*
* %
* k% 1
2015 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
55,866 81,489 123,150 22,046 17,829 — — 300,380
* 1,500,891 425,997 127,520 164,771 25,199 — — 22443718
— 24,723 40,857 70,933 16,214 522 — 153,249
8,372,886 766,165 1,159,609 3534130 2,009,811 3441 —  15936,042
— 1,242 7,894 16,240 67,818 229,869 — 323,063
175,509 2,377 100 727 748 3,952 — 183,413
10105152 1,301,093 1459130 3,808,847 2227619 237,784 — 719,140,525
— 256 (127) (87) (19) (68) — (45)
— 707,203 458376 1,212,795 78,293 1,432 — 2458099
—  (709,123)  (460,906) (1,208811)  (77,517) (1,488) —  (2457,845)
_ (1,920) (2,530) 3,984 776 (56) — 254

260/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn
iii

2016 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
756,778 105,676 230,641 611,356 760,743 313,218 2,778,412
2015 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
719,327 151,167 249,287 480,940 554,572 142,591 2,297,884
2016 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
748,492 91,832 225,685 620,022 727,543 300,301 2,713,875
2015 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
712,885 142,472 249,381 490,244 557,562 136,900 2,289,444
Cc
VaR

VaR
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oooooog
i VaR
VaR
250 VaR 99%
1
VaR
2016
2016 12 31
66 58 76 38
240 189 325 65
12 18 54 4
VaR 258 204 328 76
2015
2015 12 31
55 46 72 21
63 64 141 34
13 17 41 4
VaR 81 90 156 60
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
Q) VaR VaR 1
1
2 VaR
99%
) VaR
i
PBOC

PBOC
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2016
100 100
(8,885) (46,604) 8,885 50,242
(178) (4,450) 178 4,453
139 (8) (139) 8
467 (635) (467) 635
(8,457) (51,697) 8,457 55,338
2015
100 100
(5,926) (38,609) 5,926 41,729
2016
100 100
(8,909) (42,723) 8,909 45,581
250 (1,726) (250) 1,727
(186) (8) 186 8
185 (347) (185) 347
(8,660) (44,804) 8,660 47,663
2015
100 100

(6,348) (34,323 6,348 36,791

263/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5

2,950,175 — — — 400,613 3,350,788
* 1,281,652 175,706 65,244 41 30,457 1,553,100
73,827 102,259 4,126 3,103 6,016 189,331
16,157 40,807 203,561 19,063 5,556 285,144
— — — — 94,452 94,452
8,042,786 4,331,521 154,613 139,700 98,714 12,767,334
403,284 637,160 2,375,341 1,578,061 12,853 5,006,699
— — — — 30,077 30,077
— — — — 246,209 246,209
9,294 209 — — 604,628 614,131
12,777,175 5,287,662 2,802,885 1,739,968 1,529,575 24,137,265
— 118 427 — — 545
247,084 45,217 9,870 — 64,581 366,752
— — — — 89,960 89,960
*x 2,285,839 270,853 12,912 10,200 26,301 2,606,105
118,407 93,236 6,331 443 — 218,427
11,660,480 3,705,066 2,166,979 5,362 287,415 17,825,302
34,242 16,039 116,722 190,934 — 357,937
8,569 382 2,264 1,584 678,275 691,074
14,354,621 4,130,911 2,315,505 208,533 1,146,532 22,156,102
(1,577,446) 1,156,751 487,380 1,531,435 N/A N/A

* %
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5

2,672,292 — — — 387,341 3,059,633
* 1,438,201 197,465 27,608 41 16,811 1,680,126
41,451 82,154 6,619 2,241 373 132,838
9,405 9,339 173,054 13,665 4,971 210,434
— — — — 78,870 78,870
6,897,524 4,333,873 188,200 130,887 102,328 11,652,812
447,620 869,374 2,158,378 1,177,390 13,929 4,666,691
— — — — 24,185 24,185
— — — — 224,426 224,426
10,045 225 — — 469,495 479,765
11,516,538 5,492,430 2,553,859 1,324,224 1,322,729 22,209,780
20 30 160 — — 210
204,160 21,682 15,953 — 62,132 303,927
— — — — 76,826 76,826
*x 2,332,698 234,978 13,113 6,805 15,457 2,603,051
107,758 66,575 8,576 443 — 183,352
10,316,969 3,563,821 2,052,611 3,075 345,463 16,281,939
33,046 16,674 63,223 193,679 — 306,622
3,371 150 617 623 648,573 653,334
12,998,022 3,903,910 2,154,253 204,625 1,148,451 20,409,261
(1,481,484) 1,588,520 399,606 1,119,599 N/A N/A

* %
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5

2,893,681 — — — 396,589 3,290,270
* 1,166,598 196,166 54,667 — 12,570 1,430,001
56,958 76,803 1,706 307 48,300 184,074
16,157 31,502 199,990 19,063 5,406 272,118
— — — — 62,892 62,892
7,506,073 4,240,147 106,364 86,977 93,639 12,033,200
351,472 600,860 2,210,827 1,508,705 76,512 4,748,376
— — — — 136,530 136,530
— — — — 124,089 124,089
— — — — 506,530 506,530
11,990,939 5145478 2573554 1,615,052 1,463,057 22,788,080
— — 379 — — 379
247,029 36,092 9,695 — 59,185 352,001
— — — — 58,179 58,179
** 2,029,768 184,154 2,755 — 9,092 2,225,769
104,292 83,427 6,331 453 — 194,503
11,251,659 3,591,913 2,154,995 5,362 231,658 17,235,587
21,953 10,827 62,932 183,734 — 279,446
— — — — 532,287 532,287
13,654,701 3,906,413 2,237,087 189,549 890,401 20,878,151
(1,663,762) 1,239,065 336,467 1,425,503 N/A N/A

* %
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5

2,607,873 — — — 383,746 2,991,619
* 1,311,681 221,232 20,299 2,118 10,114 1,565,444
36,356 77,365 1,433 796 — 115,950
9,405 9,122 169,119 13,665 4,971 206,282
— — — — 33,290 33,290
6,457,483 4,218,448 130,127 120,707 99,711 11,026,476
420,217 806,570 2,060,875 1,161,171 2,165 4,450,998
— — — — 135,308 135,308
— — — — 129,669 129,669
— — — — 391,910 391,910
10,843,015 5,332,737 2,381,853  1,298457 1,190,884 21,046,946
204,026 21,682 15,840 — 55,866 297,414
— — — — 33,144 33,144
*x 2,029,557 179,112 1,894 — 23,556 2,234,119
83,033 58,563 8,074 443 — 150,113
10,051,225 3,463,631 2,027,361 3,061 236,395 15,781,673
17,189 8,872 30,098 184,016 — 240,175
— — — — 548,562 548,562
12,385,030 3,731,860 2,083,267 187,520 897,523 19,285,200
(1,542,015) 1,600,877 298,586 1,110,937 N/A N/A

* %
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015 2016 2015
-1% 66 75 (313) (280)
-1% 275 402 (929) (795)
2016 2015 2016 2015
-1% 78 49 @7 (22)
-1% 188 152 (19) (14)
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
3,081,709 195,520 17,442 56,117 3,350,788
1,023,286 483,688 7,557 38,569 1,553,100

*

180,632 5,732 — 2,967 189,331
271,780 9,536 272 3,556 285,144
41,478 32,020 8,575 12,379 94,452
11,490,448 863,960 220,280 192,646 12,767,334
4,674,842 240,949 20,374 70,534 5,006,699
660 875 1,627 26,915 30,077
131,354 112,653 758 1,444 246,209
293,855 125,161 4,261 190,854 614,131
21,190,044 2,070,094 281,146 595,981 24,137,265
30 — — 515 545
289,238 13,949 — 63,565 366,752
19,889 46,150 13,210 10,711 89,960
* 1,729,007 723,289 35,485 118,324 2,606,105
30,154 137,310 13,330 37,633 218,427
16,722,751 699,543 235,360 167,648 17,825,302
182,367 153,201 726 21,643 357,937
579,749 93,117 6,335 11,873 691,074
19,553,185 1,866,559 304,446 431,912 22,156,102
1,636,859 203,535 (23,300) 164,069 1,981,163

2,120,542 500,612 30,896 126,362 2,778,412

* %
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2015 12

* %

31

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2,892,981 72,522 19,253 74,877 3,059,633
1,226,502 373,998 14,612 65,014 1,680,126
116,092 11,654 139 4,953 132,838
209,444 252 166 572 210,434
26,643 37,476 6,736 8,015 78,870
10,629,123 714,769 171,499 137,421 11,652,812
4,423,990 165,656 16,668 60,377 4,666,691
231 352 1,508 22,094 24,185
138,760 83,631 688 1,347 224,426
274,586 95,968 9,029 100,182 479,765
19,938,352 1,556,278 240,298 474,852 22,209,780
50 — — 160 210

233,169 11,249 — 59,509 303,927
26,349 34,905 7,610 7,962 76,826
1,829,716 624,804 22,891 125,640 2,603,051
40,813 108,770 7,211 26,558 183,352
15,435,986 515,515 202,105 128,333 16,281,939
196,986 89,408 2,485 17,743 306,622
564,520 73,183 5,548 10,083 653,334
18,327,589 1,457,834 247,850 375,988 20,409,261
1,610,763 98,444 (7,552) 98,864 1,800,519
1,840,354 355,858 25,449 76,223 2,297,884
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016

12 31

3,069,074 179,180 7,264 34,752 3,290,270
* 1,020,638 291,929 73,128 44,306 1,430,001
182,281 1,543 — 250 184,074
271,781 231 — 106 272,118
40,325 18,623 2 3,942 62,892
11,284,741 643,173 9,155 96,131 12,033,200
4,554,549 132,229 14,757 46,841 4,748,376
17,353 10,011 44,820 64,346 136,530
123,613 249 9 218 124,089
266,238 51,642 504 188,146 506,530
20,830,593 1,328,810 149,639 479,038 22,788,080
— — — 379 379
279,504 12,512 — 59,985 352,001
20,119 31,911 2 6,147 58,179

*x 1,623,678 401,106 97,087 103,898 2,225,769
25,667 122,962 10,691 35,183 194,503
16,640,183 502,777 12,709 79,918 17,235,587
177,971 94,553 723 6,199 279,446
471,796 52,601 795 7,095 532,287
19,238,918 1,218,422 122,007 298,804 20,878,151
1,591,675 110,388 27,632 180,234 1,909,929
2,096,950 514,280 4,868 97,777 2,713,875

* %
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooOoog
2015 12 31

2,884,990 61,956 1,698 42975 2,991,619
* 1,246,867 223,412 42,911 52254 1,565,444
115,950 — — — 115,950
205,509 210 — 563 206,282
26,269 5133 — 1,888 33,290
10,440,810 514,733 5,614 65319 11,026,476
4,325,530 87,616 657 37,195 4,450,998
17,352 10,012 44,820 63,124 135,308
129,195 255 9 210 129,669
252,894 35,499 5,174 98,343 391,910
19,645,366 938,826 100,883 361,871 21,046,946
233,052 8,496 — 55,866 297,414
25,202 5,255 — 2,687 33,144
* 1,732,680 348,135 47,131 106,173 2,234,119
36,340 86,173 1,974 25,626 150,113
15,361,944 360,613 12,466 46,650 15,781,673
180,693 50,227 1,898 7,357 240,175
506,821 34,326 2,677 4,738 548,562
18,076,732 893,225 66,146 249,097 19,285,200
1,568,634 45,601 34,737 112,774 1,761,746

1,824,981 377,739 10,982 75,742 2,289,444

* %
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CBRC

CBRC

IRB

d
CBRC
2013 1 1 CBRC
2014 4

CBRC

IMA
CBRC 2018

8.50 9.50 11.50
CBRC 7.50 8.50
CBRC

Tierl Tierl

CBRC

10.50

GAAP
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ICAAP

Tier2

Tierl Tierl



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
Tierl 1,886,536 1,713,160
356,407 356,407
151,998 151,963
205,021 178,040
251,349 246,356
940,237 781,853
3,164 4,340
(21,640) (5,799)
Tierl 11,560 11,665
9,001 8,478
1,477 1,356
(4,618) (3,869)
Tirel
5,700 5,700
Tierl 1,874,976 1,701,495
Tierl 79,794 79,567
Tierl 79,375 79,375
419 192
Tierl 1,954,770 1,781,062
Tier2 178,292 244,641
Tier2 154,861 180,242
19,195 63,398
4,236 1,001
Tier2 5,600 13,600
Tier2
5,600 13,600
2,127,462 2,012,103
14,564,617 13,216,687
Tierl 12.87% 12.87%
Tierl 13.42% 13.48%
14.61% 15.22%
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
a
2016 12 31
1 2 3
6,016 — — 6,016
3,140 179,984 191 183,315
9,156 179,984 191 189,331
919 39,954 — 40,873
_ 25,706 — 25,706
— 61,269 157,296 218,565
919 126,929 157,296 285,144
188 57,770 320 58,278
30 20,167 412 20,609
5,662 9,836 67 15,565
5,880 87,773 799 94,452
11,114 338 — 11,452
83,873 1,635,493 1,264 1,720,630
_ 8,804 — 8,804
94,987 1,644,635 1,264 1,740,886
110,942 2,039,321 159,550 2,300,813
— 270,831 — 270,831
— 17,797 — 17,797
_ 59,192 — 59,192
12,512 865 — 13,377
365 3,089 2,101 5,555
12,877 351,774 2,101 366,752
326 59,581 310 60,217
1 19,161 1,308 20,470
5,239 3,861 173 9,273
5,566 82,603 1,791 89,960

18,443 434,377 3,892 456,712
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
2015 12 31

1 2 3
373 — — 373
14,808 117,657 — 132,465
15,181 117,657 — 132,838
824 21,400 — 22,224
— 6,300 — 6,300
— 534 181,376 181,910
824 28,234 181,376 210,434
102 36,277 228 36,607
25 26,249 715 26,989
8,662 6,511 101 15,274
8,789 69,037 1,044 78,870
12,331 134 626 13,001
130,441 1,266,712 5,520 1,402,673
_ 27,593 — 27,593
142,772 1,294,439 6,146 1,443,357
167,566 1,509,367 188,566 1,865,499
— 205,531 — 205,531
— 27,521 — 27,521
_ 55,871 — 55,871
1,947 6,549 — 8,496
144 4,153 2,211 6,508
2,091 299,625 2,211 303,927
116 38,575 234 38,925
3 26,052 2,181 28,236
6,244 3,366 55 9,665
6,363 67,993 2,470 76,826

8,454 367,618 4,681 380,753
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2016 12 31

1 2 3
— 48,300 — 48,300
— 135,774 — 135,774
_ 184,074 — 184,074
919 39,682 — 40,601
— 25,706 — 25,706
— 52,019 153,792 205,811
919 117,407 153,792 272,118
136 53,033 166 53,335
— 1,128 351 1,479
_ 8,076 2 8,078
136 62,237 519 62,892
831 75,043 — 75,874
66,300 1,465,826 201 1,532,327
67,131 1,540,869 201 1,608,201
68,186 1,904,587 154,512 2,127,285
— 270,831 — 270,831
_ 8,674 — 8,674
_ 50,185 _ 50,185
12,512 799 — 13,311
12,512 339,489 — 352,001
324 54,586 166 55,076
— 1,045 351 1,396
— 1,705 2 1,707
324 57,336 519 58,179

12,836 396,825 519 410,180
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2015 12 31

1 2 3
— 115,950 — 115,950
— 115,950 — 115,950
773 21,236 — 22,009
— 6,300 — 6,300
— 534 177,439 177,973
773 28,070 177,439 206,282
— 27,695 208 27,903
— 1,146 530 1,676
— 3,674 37 3,711
— 32,515 775 33,290
1,433 — — 1,433
71,517 1,224,821 565 1,296,903
72,950 1,224,821 565 1,298,336
73,723 1,401,356 178,779 1,653,858
— 205,531 — 205,531
— 27,521 — 27,521
— 55,866 — 55,866
1,947 6,549 — 8,496
1,947 295,467 — 297,414
— 30,074 208 30,282
— 1,330 530 1,860
— 986 16 1,002
— 32,390 754 33,144

1,947 327,857 754 330,558
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3
3
2016 3 2016
11 12 31
228 72 — 15 ©) @7 35 320
715 1) — 2 (139) (179) 34 412
101 (13) — 33 ®) (46) — 67
1,044 38 — 50 (150) (252) 69 799
— % — 497 (92) (310) — 191
181,376 7,258 — 11659 (13,493 — (29504) 157,296
5,520 10 (39) 239 (900)  (3,567) — 1,264
626 — — — (316) — (310) —
188,566 7,402 (38) 12445  (14951)  (4,129) (29,745) 159,550
(2,212) 67 — 12 92 (83) 22 (2,101)
(234) (24) — 9) ©) 36 (76) (310)
(2,181) 736 — ) 147 26 (34) (1,308)
(55) (39) — (134) 6 48 1 (173)

(4,681) 740 — (133) 242 27 (87) (3.892)
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2015 3 2015

11 12 31
1,140 (153) — 149 — (855) (53) 228
770 (113) — 121 — (6) (57) 715
32 38 — 34 — ©) — 101
1,942 (228) — 304 — (864) (110) 1,044
139,004 8,411 — 83053 (49,092 — — 181,376
13,852 334 48 4,172 (218)  (12,668) — 5,520
304 — 322 — — — — 626
155,102 8,517 370 87529  (49,310) (13,532 (110) 188,566
— 202 —  (2413) — — — (2,211)
(1,319) 173 — (205) — 1,012 105 (234)
(726) (746) — (725) — 14 2 (2,181)
(34) 28 — (378) — 329 — (55)

(2,079) (343) — (3721 — 1,355 107 (4,681)
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2016 3 2016
11 12 31
208 (44) — 2 — — — 166
530 (181) — 2 — — — 351
37 37 — 2 — — — 2
775 (262) — 6 — — — 519
177,439 7,172 — 11481 (12,796 —  (29504) 153,792
565 11 a7 — (358) — — 201
178,779 6,921 (17) 11487  (13.154) —  (29504) 154,512
(208) 44 — ) — — — (166)
(530) 181 — ) — — — (351)
(16) 16 — (2 — — — (2

(754) 241 — 6) — — _ (519)

282/457



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2015 3 2015

11 12 31
1,149 6 — — — (864) (83) 208
770 177) — — — (6) (57) 530
32 8 — — — ®3) — 37
1,051 (163) — — — (873) (140) 775
137,116 8,075 — 81,340  (49,092) — — 177,439
5,617 (62) 16 200 (218)  (4,989) — 565
144,684 7,850 16 81540  (49,310)  (5861) (140) 178,779
(1,263) (6) — — — 961 100 (208)
(721) 176 — — — 11 4 (530)
(34) 13 — — — 5 — (16)

(2,018) 183 — — — 977 104 (754)
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3
2016
5,302 2,840 8,142 5,061 2,101 7,162
2015
6,754 1,420 8,174 6,483 1,550 8,033
c
i 1 2
1
2
2
i 2 3
3

2016 12 31

Tier2
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2016
1 2 3
2,973,042 2,996,641 3,440 2,992,779 422
291,370 291,577 — 56,753 234,824
3,264,412 3,288,218 3,440 3,049,532 235,246
Tier2
194,811 202,034 — 202,034 —
194,811 202,034 — 202,034 —
2015
1 2 3
2,870,353 2,944,661 56,841 2,654,913 232,907
352,143 353,223 — 109,005 244,218
3,222,496 3,297,884 56,841 2,763,918 477,125
Tier2
195,553 215,581 — 215,581 —
195,553 215,581 — 215,581 —
2016
1 2 3
2,876,081 2,899,455 2,388 2,897,067 —
263,456 263,698 — 75,189 188,509
3,139,537 3,163,153 2,388 2,972,256 188,509
Tier2
181,999 188,693 — 188,693 —
181,999 188,693 — 188,693 —
2015
1 2 3
2,813,091 2,887,836 19,943 2,637,893 230,000
338,839 339,918 — 121,305 218,613
3,151,930 3,227,754 19,943 2,759,198 448,613
Tier2
181,092 192,431 — 192,431 —
181,092 192,431 — 192,431 —
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(i) Tier2
(iii)
3

56

2016 3 23 [2016]36
2016 5 1

6%
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12 31

2016 2015
20 3,290,270 2,991,619
21 927,705 772,568
22 184,074 115,950
23 272,118 206,282
24 62,892 33,290
25 502,296 792,876
26 12,033,200 11,026,476
27 4,748,376 4,450,998
28 102,288 101,066
29 34,242 34,242
30 124,089 129,669
31 27,334 20,354
32 479,196 371,556
22,788,080 21,046,946
379 —
33 352,001 297,414
24 58,179 33,144
34 1,920,782 2,103,289
35 304,987 130,830
36 194,503 150,113
37 17,235,587 15,781,673
51,051 62,136
38 279,446 240,175
39 481,236 486,426
20,878,151 19,285,200
40 356,407 356,407
41 79,375 79,375
79,375 79,375
42 601,857 596,181
872,290 729,783
1,909,929 1,761,746

22,788,080 21,046,946
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Year anded 31 December 2018
B AMIE mullicns, wunless otherwise siated)

Notes 2016 2015

Interest meame Ll 791,460 ET1.773
Imtierirst wwpe s f [319.634) {363,912)
HET INTEREST INCOME 6 471 _Bda 507 B&T
Fee amel eommission inomme T 164,714 161,610
Fo el cevmmitiion peponss T (v 741 (18273
MNET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME T Tald, 573 143 391
Kt trading incame d bdhd a2
Nt boss on finarela’ assets and hatslities cesgnated a1 fas value

thraugh prafit ar bess a (103 15,953
Met gain on finanoal investments 10 4,545 4920
Othier operating incorms, net i3 13,564 14,281
OPERATING INCOME B BRI RER.TIT
Operatng eapenses 12 (153, 112) (220,835)
Impawment losses on

Loans and advances to customens il [ E - ] HE 022)

Cithers 5% (1,756 [UFRE]
OFERATING PROFIT I06TS 360905
Shase of profits of associates and |oint ventures 2,604 2330
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION IET 2T 363, 235
Imcoeme 1ax enpanta 16 (B4, 173} RS 515)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ' 179,106 177720
Attmbutahle tor

Equaty ho'dors of the parent company 178 IS FYFRES

Ban-controlling intarests L LY SH
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 113,106 277,720
EARMNINGS PER SHARE

— flavc {AMB yuan) 9 oT? a7

= Diluted (AMB yuan) 19 orr 077

Detaits of the dividends declased and paid or proposed are disclpsed in note 18 1o the financial s1atements

The nates on pages 140 1o 271 losm part of these linancal fiatements

132 Icec @
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Year prded 31 December 2016
[ln ARAS millicns, un'es othenane stated)

EDINETOOOO
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Nates 2016 2015
Frolit Tor the year 179,106 T T0
Other comprehensive mcome fafter tax, ne 43
Items that will not be redassilied 1o profit of loss
Share ol 1he athér eomprehenive intome of iredee
accounied for iing equity method which will not ba
reclasalied to prafil or s 15 1]
Others (5] -
Nems thal may be reclasiified subeguently to profit o loss:
Met [lossesigains from change in falr value of available-for-sale
financial assets (20 445) 15,745
Efectie hedgeng portan af gam of kesses armmg fram
cath Fow hedging instmiments {751) (BR)
Lhate of the other comprehensive inceime of investees
scoounted for wing equity method which may be
reclassified subsequertly to profit o loss {aed] 156
Foresgn currendy transtation diffecences 13,608 (54000
Orthers, [T5) -
Subtotal of ather compehersme (ncome for the year 17.515] 10,405
" Total eomprehenane maama far the yoar o 261,581 10K, 125
Total comprehensive income attnbulabis to
Equity halders of the pasent company 261,166 207 024
Hen-control mg interests 415 1.0
= 261,501 ZHB75
The notes an pages 140 10271 fomm part of thise linangiad staterments.
Aanwsl Hepoari 2006 ]T}j
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

I Decernber 2016
B BME millions, unless otherwise siated)

Notes 31 Decamber 2016 31 December 2015

ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banky 0 1.350,7ER 1,059 6313
D from banks and ather inanoasl mstitutons i T97.473 EE3 793
Financial assets held for tradng iz 189,331 132,B38
Financial assets designated at Tair valise theough prafit o b 73 A5, 144 210,434
Dervative financial assety 24 4,457 TB.EID
Reverse repurchase sgreements 25 185,627 06 333
Loams and adeances to customers i 14,167.334 11,652,812
Fiancial investments F 5,006, 629 4,586 691
Irwessiments in assaciales and poind ventuies L] oo 24185
Praoperty and Sguipment 30 246,209 224 435
Deeferred incomi tax assets £ 18,358 21,066
Othier azsets 2 585,733 453 699
TOTAL ASSETS 24 137,265 22,109, TRD
LIABILITIES
Due 1o central hanks 545 210
Fmanoal liabiities designated at far walue through profit or loes EE 366,752 303,927
Darwative fimancial liabilities 24 89,060 76,825
Cue 1o banks and other financial instiutions 34 2,016 755 2,265,860
Ropuichate agreamenti 35 EED 306 3719
Cortihcates of depotit s 28427 183 357
Due 1o citomers v 17,825 3032 16,281,533
Imcoma tax payabls 52 640 63 265
Dolerred income tax halshiies n &0 o5
Dbt srcuntirs issued 38 357,937 306, 6237
Oithier Labilites 29 BIT RSN REG 073
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,156,102 20,409,261
EQUITY
Equity attributable 1o equity holders of the parent company
Share capital a0 156407 156 407
Cither eguity instruments 41 B6.051 79,375
Including: Preference shares 78375 79,375
Perpetual bond 6,676 -
Aesrryns 42 586,630 571,704
Rietained peofits Ba0.GE] 181 %84
1,969,751 1,789,474
Hon-contrefling interests 11,412 11,045
TOTAL EQUITY 1,961,163 1,800,519
TOTAL EQUITY AND UABILITIES 24,137,265 12,209,780
¥i Huiman Gu Shu Zhang Wenwu
Chairman Vige Charman and President Gereral Manager of Fnance
and Accounting Depariment

The notes on pages 140 to 271 form part of these financial statemenis

134 Icec @
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year prded 31 December 2016
[ln ARAS millicns, un'es othenane stated)

htrmstabn s oty b o e
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Vs i | vy R ool RO BN LG JEE AN I Qi i W Us o LeEl
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i T e
e A £ = - | - any W 1] mE e = HEN e M
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" St — iy
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it | e
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i1} Includes the appropnation made by owvereas bramctes and sutridsanes in the amounty of AMBRS million and RMBGES million,

reipeciiviely

[ Imcludes the approgmation made by subsidiaries i the amount of AMET94 millon

The notes on pages 140 10 271 form part of thase financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity

Year prded 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless otherwise stated|
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] Includes the appropriaton made by overseas branches and sutsidianes o the amounts of RMBT T million and RWMBEESD millon,

&) Inclides the approprisbon made by subsidiaries m the amaisnt of AMET, 303 million.

The nates on pages 140 1o 271 leem part of these financial fatements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year prded 31 December 2016
[ln ARAS millicns, un'es othenane stated)

Nates 2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofin bafone taximion 363,278 363,235
Adpsstments for
Share of prafits of auocates snd jpat ventunes [2.60d) 12,3300
Depteciation 19,761 1R.049
Amorsation 12 2.05% 2,795
Amortnation of hinancial meestments 2.155) (1,422
Impairment losses an loans and advianoes 1o cusiomens ¥l BB, 138 Bb.O22
Impairment losses on assets other than leans and advances
10 CukbnmiErs 15 1.736 |1
Gain on unrealsed loreign exchange (9,282) (7.494)
interest enpense on debt securities daued 14,237 13,349
Accreted inierest on impared [oans & {5, 135) {4, 156)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets, net o 1, 202) {4,765
Het trathag gain on equity investments a {345] {333
Het lass on financial assets and liabilities designated a1 far value
through prolt o hoss: =] 104 5553
Het gain on disposal and ovesage ol property and equipment and
other assets tather than repossessed avsets) {181 (B48)
Dendend inoome ] (343 (155
463,087 qeEET1
Net (increaseldecrease in aparating assets:
D fram central banks {273.546) 443 973
Due from banks and othar financial instutions {136,134} (@1,173)
Funancal assets beld o trading {54, 153) (98,0700
Toancial aisets designatoed at {air wakie 1hruugh ph'.ﬂ|1 o kb {72 653) 103 B5E
Tarenrw e purchane agreements i, 395] 130,724
|sand and advanced to cLsl oMb LV E9.aT4) (874,231
Oither awwts {132,697} (774,0%61
(1,795,252} [1.210,467)
Net increaseddecrease] in operating aabilities
Fenanceal kabilites designated at fair va'ue through prohit or koss 63,BOE (2B4,962)
Due to central bania 335 4213
Due fo banks and ather hinancial institutions {320,033 T3, 108
Nepuschase agreements 252,115 {43, 766
Certilcates of depasit 21,936 1,136
D 1o customiers L ATT B4E BEB.6I2
Orther habilibies 136,604 E¥f 426
1,664,704 1,560,343
Net cash fiows from operating actmties before tax 331,539 121E.547
Income tax paid (93318 (86, TEI
Net cash flovys from operating acthlies 230,221 135764
Tt notes on pages 140 1a 271 form part of thase financial staterments,
Aanwsl Hepoari 2006 ]3]‘
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Yoar eraded 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless otherwise stated|

MNotes 2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and eqgupment and other assots (39,281} (42.297)
Proceods fram disposal of property and equipmant and ather assets
{other than repossessed anseds) 1.850 1481
Purchases ol financial invesiments [2.482.653] 12,007 163
Procesds from sale and redemption of finarcial mwestments L058.732 1378099
Imeastmants in assaciales and joint ventures 11.373i 1154)
Procesds from disposal of associates anc joint ventures ART -
Dibvedends recanved 1,356 1094
et cash fioswrs from mvesting actneies [HE8.932) (G665, %61
" CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesads from issue of other equity instruments B.ES1 A5 000
Capital injection by non-contfelling shareholders 1.510 323
Procesds fram issuance of debt securities B, 665 116.214
Interest paed on delbt seounities (13,559 (10,325
Repayment of debt securnes (B54.012) (54, 205)
Acquisition ol non-controlling mierests - 1374)
Diaderds paid on ordinary shares (B3, 750 91,026)
Diradends paid on prelerence shates 4,450 [2.331)
Ditesderds pad to non-ganiolling sharelnolders (M 1:1)
Iet cash fiows from financng activities [N, P (38, 732)
" NET (DECREASE)INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2E0A97 AZROTT
Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of the year LAA1 o8 G0 264
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 28567 18963
" CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR s 1,169,368 14417298
NET CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Interest metened LLRLd Ebd B3
Imberest pansd (317, 539) [338.014)

The notes on pages 140 to 271 Tosm part of these financlal statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

31 December 2016
[ln AME millicns, un'ess otherwiae stated)

Notes I Decemnber 2016 31 December 2015

ASSETS
Cash and balinces with central banks 0 3190270 2.991,61%
Due from banks and other Tinancial matitutions H G27,705 771,568
Fimancial assets held for trading 22 184,074 115,550
Fimancial assets designated at fair value through profit or lows i3 Frr Rl | 206, 2832
Derivative financial sty 24 62,852 33,190
Roverse repurchase sgrosmonts 5 502,296 TH1ETE
Liarty gnd advances (o oweslomers 6 12,033 200 11026476
Financial irmeestmamty 7 4748376 4,450,998
I stments in subsidiaries ] 102,288 101, 0EG
Imvestmerts in ssociates 9 .04 14,243
Property and equsprment L) 124,083 129, GES
Defprred income tax aisels i1 A 20354
Other assets 2 ATG 196 371,556
TOTAL ASSETS 23,788,080 21,046,546
LIABILITIES
Due e ceniral banks e -
Financial liabiities designated at far walue through prafit of less 33 352,001 297414
Deevative financial liabilites 24 SR 33,144
Diue 16y harks and ather finaneial institfunians 34 1800, 782 2003, 389
Repurchase agreements % 304,987 130,830
Certificates of dapast L 194,503 150,113
D 10 cusiomess E VF23h 581 15, 181,643
Incosme tax pawable 51.051 B2, 136
Debit securities |ssued 8 270,416 240,175
Other liabilities ki) Al 236 A, 426
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20878151 19,285,200
EQUITY
Share cagial A0 356,407 356,407
Dther equity Instrusments a1 T35 19,375
Ineludirg: Prefesence shares. 9375 19,375
Resarcey 42 B01,.857 206, 181
Retaned profils BTLI%0 729,183
TOTAL EQUITY ' 190,929 1,761,746
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2788080 21,046,046
¥i Huiman Gu Shu Zhang Wenwu
L hiirrman Wice Chairman and President General Nanager of Fnance

and Accounting Department

The notes o pages 140 ta 271 foem part af these financial staterneonts,
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

Financial S:atements for the year grdec 31 Decernber 3016
En AMIE millions, unless otherwise statedi

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Industniad and Commescial Bank of China Lemited (the “Bank® ), which was previously known as indusinal and Commencial
Bank of China [FICBC*), used 1o be a wholky-state-owned commendial bank established on 1 January 1984 based on
the authorisation of the State Council and the Pecple’s Bank of China (the “PBOC) of the People's Republc of China
{the “PFRCTI, On 28 Oclober 2005, with the approval of the State Councl, ICBC was restructured and incorporated as
& joint-siock limeted compary. The joint-stock limded company undertook all the assets and labilities of ICBC upaon the
restrLCiurng

Thae Bank olvlained 13 linance permit Mo, BODDTHT 11000001 from the Ching Banking Regulstory Commission (the *CBRC")
al the PRC. The Bank obtained its business license with unified social oedit code 91 100000100003062T from the Sate
Administraton for Industry and Commesce of the FRC. The legal representatee o Y7 Huiman and the regatered alfice o
loctted a1 No. 55 Fumingmennes Avenue, Xicheng Divinct, Bespng, 1he PRC

The Bank's A Shares ard H Shares ate listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limaed and the stock codes are 601398 and 1398, respectively. The Bank's offshose preference shases are listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limided and the flock codes ate 4603, 4604 and 34602, redpectively. The Bank™s damestic
preference shases a'e bsted on the Shanghar Stack Exchange ard the stock code 15 360011

The prcipal actreities of the Bank and it subsdiane (collectvely relerred to m the “Group®) comprise conposate and
pn\nu] I:|.l.|'|b:|l1gI treasury operations, inyestment bankeng, amet management, trust, fonancial |l‘.'ni|'|gI imararce and other
firancial services. Domestic ewtablzshments sefor to the Head Ofice of the Bank. branchet and wisidiaries establthod mtide
Mainland China Dverieas establahments refer 1o branches and subsdbaries ewtablished under local juidctons. cutside
Mainland China,

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
{1) Statement of compliance

The conuclidated financl staternents have beon prepared in sccordance with nternatianal Financial Reporting Slandards
{"FRSs") ard imterpretations promudgated by the International Accounting Standands Board (thee 14587 and the disdasune
reguirernts of the Hong Kong Companie Oidnance,

(2) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared undser the historical cost canvention, except Tor dervative financial
mstrurnents, financial assets and habilities held for tradeng, financial assely and labeites deugnated ot far value through
profit of e and avalable-for-sale financial assets tunless the falr value cannot be reliatdy messured) that bave been
measwed al ‘e valee, a3 lurther gaplaned in the respecive acocunting palicies below,

Tha preparation of fnarcial statements in canfarmity with FRSS requites managamen? 1o make judgements, estimates and
gairiplions that allect the sppleation of policies and reported amounts ol asels and Habilibes, income and espenses
Actual resuts may differ from these sstmstes Judgemenls made by management i the applcaton of IFRS. that have
st ficand elliect on the linanc & statermeits and major sources of estrration unoeasity are distussed in Mole 4
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Financal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006

{in AMS mullicns, uniess otherwise sated)
(3) Change in accounting policies

The 1458 has osued the followang amendments to BHSs (ncluding ntemational Accounting Standards ("1A%S" )1 and
amendments 1o standards that are effective in 2016 and relevant 1o the Group's operation.

IFRS 14 Regulstavy deferea) accounts

Armendments ta IFRS 11 Jainf Amargaments TAccowtiing for acquistions of intaresrs in ot
Doeraens "

Arnendments ta 145 16 and LAS 38 Clanficaron of accaprablp metheds of depraciation and amorfisanan

Amemndments to A5 27 Saparals fnanciel stetements “Fquity method i ssparate financid
Slatemeants

Annual improvements 1o FRSS 2012-2014 Cyele

Arnembnwenls bo IFRS 10, FRS 12 and IAS 28 et enbibes, Aanding the corsoboion antepin

Amendienls to 145 1 Presentation of fnancial staernenty “Drckoe snlalie”

The prncipal effects of adopting these new and amended IFR5s are as follows:

IFRS 14, Reguiaiory delerral acoounts

Thas sterim standacd permas first-time adegten ol IFRS o contirue bo use prevous GAAP 1o scooun for regulatory deferal
secount balances whils the 1ASE campletes A comprehaniive prajact i this e

Ay an ansting IFRS adoptar, the new stardard is not applicable to the Group

Amendments to [(FRS 11, foinf Arrangements “Accounting for acguisitions of interssts i joinl opsrations”

The amencments provide new guidance on how to account for the acgusition of an interest in a joint opéeration that
constitutes a business, Spechicatly. the amendmants require butiness combnation accounting to ke applied n this situation.

The adoption does nat have any material impact on the finandal position and the inancal sl af the Group

Amandments 1o [A5 16 and 145 38, Canficatmn of acceprable methods of depreciation and amaortsaton

The amendments introduce 3 mbuttable presumption to |AS 38 that the use of revenae-bawed amrortisation mathods for
intangible asmets it inappropiate. This prasumption can ke oveecoms only whan revenus and the comumpticn of the
economic benalits of the intangible asset are "highly correfated’, or when the intangibie asset s expressed as a measune of
revonue. The amendments aluw prabibit the use of revenus-based depreciation mathads for property, plant and squipment
under |85 16

Thie adophon does not have any matenal smpact on the hranoal posimicn and the fimancal esult aof the Group

Amendments to [AS 27, Separate inancial siatements “Egiity method i separate financial statemernts”

The amendmens aliow an entity o apply the equity methed 10 account for it Investrments m Sulbiehanes, joint venlees and
atsocales i it usparate Tnancs staterments. As a result af the amendments, the entity can choote to sccount for thedwe
Imvestmaents gither:

- at cost;

- In accondance wath IFRS 9 (or 185 39 or

. using the equity method as described in 1A5 28,

T adopteen dees not have dary matenal fmpact on e inanceal posiven and the linanoal resuh of the Group
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Apnual Improvements to FRSs 2012-2014 Cyole

The 2012-2014 eycle ol annusl imgrovemnent contain amendments to Tour standandy with consequental amendments
1o othér standards and intespretationg ineluding RS 5 Non-turreit asiets held for sale and discounted apedations, IFRS 7
Financial instruments: disdosuses, 1A% 19 Employee beaelits, 145 34 Intenm linanciad réporting.

The adoplicn coes not have any materizl imgact on the hinanoal posticn and the linancial result of the Group,

Amendments o [FR5 10, [FRS 12 and (A5 25, Imestment entibes, Applying the consplidation exception
Tha amendmeants darify the following aseas of the accounting requinements of indestimant antities

- Exemption from preparing consolidated financial statemants under BAS 10 4ia) is available 104 parent enfity that is a
subsichary of an invesiment entity, eeen il the imeestment entity measures all of s subskanes, including that pareat
entify, a1 famr value,

* A subsadiary that s itsell an irvestment entety should rot be consoiidated even if it provides services related 19 the
PAFRNI"E ifvestment SETivities.

. When applying the equity method, a non-imeestment entity investor is allowed, but not required, o retain the fair
value measurement apphed by its mvestment entity assaciate or joent ventuie for ther subsidianes, Le. the investor can
makie a policy cholce.

- Ar investment entity messuring all of ity subssdsaries at Hair walue is still tequered bo provide the disclosres reating to
imestrrant entities required by #RS 12, even though it is not preparning corolidated fimancial statements

The adaplicn does not Rave any ratedal imaact on the financal postian and the linansisl result of the Group

Amongments fa JAS 1, Presentation of financial statoments “Discosire inffia e

e amendments clanfy vanous presentaton fsues relating 1o

- ansessrnenl ol matetality versus resilenomn disthosiee requeernents of a standand,

- order of notes;

*  cuaggregabion atd aggregaton,

- presentation of sub-tatals, and

- presentation of othor comgeeohonsive income items arising frem equity-atcounted associates and joint ventunes.,
The adoplion coes not have ary materlal impect on the finencial paitien and the linancisl result of the Group

The Group does not adopt any issued bt ot yel effective internatonad finanoal reporeng sandards, interpretaton and
amendments.
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1) Subsidiaries

Subudiaries are entities controled by the Groug. The Groug tontrols an entity if it [ esposed, or has nghts, 1o, wanrable
retums From s mvalvement with the entity and has the ablity to aHect those returns threugh i1s powser auer the entity
The Greup reassesses wwhether |t has cortrgl f there are changes to one or moee of the slements of contrel. This indides
circumstanoes in which protective rights held (e.g. thase resulting from a lending relatisnship) become substantive and bead
o the Group having poser over an entity,

An irvestment 0 a subsidary 15 consolidated anto the comolidoted finanaal statoments from the date that control
commenees untidl the date that control coases, Infra-group balances, trarsactions and any unrealised profit or loss arisng
from intra-group transactions are chmerated in full in propanng the consohdated financial statoments

In tha Bank's staterment of inancial posimon, s investments in subidiaries are slated a1 cost less Imparmient lossed (see nole
2100

(2) Non-controlling interasts

Mor-contralling miemsts represent the equity i a subsidiary net atinbutable directly of ndirectly to the Group.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consclidated statement of financial postion wathin eguity, segarately from
equity attributable 12 the equity sharehaolders af the Bank. Nan-centrolling interests in the resubs of the Group ane presenied
on the fece of the comsolidated stafeenont of profit or loss and the consalidated statement of profit o loss and other
comprehensive incorms a5 an allocation of the total profit or loss and total compeehensive income for the yes between non-
controlling interests and the equity sharenolders of the Bank.

Changes in the Group's mterests in 2 subsidiany that do not ol in a lowe of contral ame accounted for as equity
transactions, wherely adjustrmants are made to the amaunts of controling and non-contraling interests within consolidated
equity to meflect the chande in rolative interests, bul no adjustmants are made 1o gootbwdll and no gan or l94% is recognined

(3) Associates and Joint ventures

An associate s an entity in which the Group or Bank has significart influence

A joift wentute & an srangemend whereby the Group or Bank and other partied comtractually agree 1o thare coriral of the
arrangement, and have fghts 1o the ret aicets of the arrangerment.

The Group's investments in assocates of int ventures are acoounted for under the equity method of sccountng. Under
the equity method, an ineesiment in @ associste of joint venture B carried in the corsolidated statement of fimancial
posution at cost plus pest-acqussition changas in the Group's share of the net assets of the associate or oint venture, less ary
irgrairment losses. The consolidated staternent of profit of loss reflects the share of the results of operations of the assooate
or joont eenture, Whers there has been a change secognised directly i tha equety of the assoclate o j@int venure, the Group
recognises it share of any changes ant disdoses this, when applicable, in the corschdated statement of changes in equity
Linder the equity rethod, wnealised profits and losses resulting from transactions betwesn the Group and the assncates or
|oinit wentures ae sliminated 1o the extent af the Group's nterests in the associates of joint ventwes

I invEstmEnd in an Aociate Decomes an FWEEment in 4 joint venrlume of vice ver, totamed mises is not remedsuted
Instead, the investment continues 1o be sccounted for under the equity methad

Im the Bank®s statement of inanoal posbon, iwestments i assooates and pnl venures are stated a1 cost hess impairment
losses (see mote 331N,
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(4) Foreign currency translation

The comolidated finanoal statements ae presented in AMB, being the functonal and presentation currency of the Bank's
aperations in Mainland Chana. Fach entity in the Group determines its swn hincional ourrency and the financial statements
af each entity are presented using that functonal currency.

Foreign currency Transactons are initally recorded in the functional currency wng the exchange rates rulng ar the dates
af the tramaciions. Monetahy @aoets and babilities denominated n foreign currencies. are reteamlated (nto the functional
currency af the applicable exchange razes rulng 81 the end of the reporting penod. Exchange diflerences atdsing on the
sattierrent of monetary dems or on rardlatng monetary Nems a1 penod end rates are recognised in prafit of ko, with the
exncepion that they are raken diretily 10 ather cormprebensee ncome when the monetary inems are designated a3 part of
the hedge of the Bank's net investment of & lomelgn entity, and the agoregate exchange didfenences are nod recognised in
profit or loss untl the disposal of such met investment. Tax chasges and credas atinbotable 1o exchange cifferences on those
manetary tems ae alio recorded mn other comprehensive income.

Moi-thometary e that dee eesured ai histoecal cost inoa Toredgn currency dre raislated using the exthange rates ds at
the dates of the initial transactions. Nonemiohetary iterrm measuied al fair value i a foresgn currendy are trantlated using
the eschange rabes as &l the date when the ar value & determined. Any geodwill aiwng an the acquisition of a foreign
operaticn and any fair value adjustments to the camying amounts of assets and liabilties adsing on the acquisitisn ane
treated as assets and labilities of the foreign cpetation and translated a1 the rates rding o the end ol the reporting period
The exthange diffeences are recognised in profit or lasy o+ in other compeehensive income, depending en the nature of
RER-monetary items.

Az at the end of the reporting pencd, the asets and labibbes of foreign opesabions ane franslated into the presentation
currency of the Bank at the eichange rates ruling at the end of the reporting penad. All itens within equity except for
retaired profis are translated at the exchange rates nuling af the dates of the inftal tramsactions. income and cxpentes In
the staterment of pradit or kess are framslated at the weighted avorage exchange rates far the yoar. The exchange differences
arming an the above tramlation are laken to othor comprebenuve scame. On drposal ol & foeegn operaton, the
cumulatse amaunt recognried in ather comprehensve income relating to that particular foreign aperation 11 necognised in
prafit or loss

Cash flaws anuing from trarsachans in forsgn currenoes and cath flews of overweas subsdianes are translated wing the
weighted average eschange rates for the yeas The effect ol exchange rate movernents on cath & precented separately in the
statemnant of cath flows at @ reconeiling Hem.

(5) Financial instruments

A financal instument B any contracl that gwes rse to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabdity ar equity
matturnent of anather enbity,

Initial recogration ol financal instruments

A initial recogition, nantal sssels are clasilied inlo limur calegoied finencisl assets 4t lair value theough prolil of less,
bl to-miatueity inamcial tmeestments, losns and recevables and svailable-for-wsle inancal dssets

At initial recogneton, financial labbtes are dassthed into two categones; financal liabites at fair va'we throwgh orofit or
loss and other financial laklities.

Financial assets and financial liabilites are measured initially at fair value, For finsacial gssets and financial latslities at
fair value through profit or losa, any related directly atinbotable frantaction costs are charged 1o profit or loss; for other
categotirs of fimancial ausets and financial liabifities, any refated dircetly attributable wransaction costs are inchuded in their
mitiad costs,
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Measurement of far value
Fair walia i% 1he prce that wiould be recerved o sell an asset or paid 1o ans®er & Hability en ah ndn-lb_, Iransaction Bebween
kel pasticipanty at the moasutement dife

When maasring fair value, the Groug shall take imlo account the characteristcs of tha asset or labdity if market participants
would take thosa characteristics irto account when pricing the asset o Babiity ai the measzurement date (including
the condition and location of the asset; end restrictions, il any, on the sale or use of the asset, etc), and wse valuation
techniques that are approprate in the croumstances and for which sufficent data and other information are available to
maasure fair value. The adopted valuation technigues mainly include market approach, inoome approach and cost approach

Financial asssis ov financiaf fiabifities ar fair velue through profit or foss

Financia assets or financial Labilities at tair value through profit o loss indude financial assats or finarcal labilities held {or
trading and fimanoal assets ar fnanoal labilities designated at fair value through prafit or loss

Financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading

A fimancial asset ar finandial kabibty s classfied & held for trading i
i it s-acquired o incurred poncipally for the purpose of sellng o repischasing i in the near term,

(uh  on st recogrition & (2 part ol a purl‘n|i|:| e identified hnancal Batrements that are managed bogether ard for
which there a evidence of & recent actual pattern of short term profit-taking; ar

() s & derwvatve that s pat desgnated & an effective hedairg mstiument

Financial assots ar fimancial Babilities held for trading are measured at fair value aftor inftial rocognition. Realisad or
wnrealised income or expenses are recognised in profit or loss

Financial assets or financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

& financial instrumant may be designated as a finanoal asset of financial kability at fair value through profit or loss wpon
initial recognition, if & mests any af the anteria set aut below

() I elerorates of wgricantly reduckd & MesluremERt of recognben meonuitency that woubkd otherse atee fram
migatising thie financial miset of financal labilty or from recognming the gaing and ko= an them on diferent baes,

(b Iapples to a group of financial assets, finarcial kabiitees or Bath which & managed and it performance evaluated on
a fair value basis, in acosedance with a dacumented fsk management of investment sirategy, and where information
about that group of financial instruments s provided internally on that basis to key management pefsonnel, or

(i) The finanoial instrument contans one or more embadoed decvaives, unfess the ermbedded dervativeds] does not
wgnificantly modify the cash flows or 8 is dear, with little or no analysis, that it would not be separately recomdad

Iet thee case of an equity mvestment, i1 meither & quoted market price in an active markel exsts nie jts ler value can be
reliably mesured, it cannol be desighated as a financial awet 21 lair value theough profit o foes

Financial assets and Habilities dessgnated at Fair value theough profit or loss are measured at fair value after initlal
recognition Realised and wnrealised income or sxpenses ate recognised i praft or loss
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Hedg-to-matunty financal investmeants

Hetd-to-maturity Hinancsl investments are non-dereative hnancal assets with foed or determinable payments and & foed
matunty aivd which the Group ha the pottive indenban and atnlity 1o hold 1o matunty. After elkal messurentent, held-1e-
matunty brancial inestments are subsecuently measuted 8l amorlised cost uwng the ellective interest rete method, lews
afy impairment lese, Gaing and ladses are recagrined in profit & loss when the held-to-matunty Binaneial sisesiments ane
desecognised e impasred, as well & theaugh the amartaation procets

W, a5 a result of a change i intention or ability, i1 i no longer approprate to classdy an mvestment as held-10-matueity, it
shall be mdlassified as available-{or-sale and remeasured a1 fair value

LOans angd receivaes

Loans and recesvables are non-gerivative financial assets with fised or determinable payments that ase nat quoted n
an actrve market and the Groap has ao intention of trading the assets immediately or in the near term. After irehal
measutement, such assets are subseguently armed at amortised ost using the effectne interest rate method, bess any
#lewrance for imparmant losses. Gans and losses are recognised in profit e loss when such assets are derecognised or
irmpared, as well s thiough the amortisation process.

Discounted bl are granted by the Group to ity customens based on the bank acceptence hold which has not matured.
Discounted ills ace carmied 41 Tace value bess unmealised intenest income and the interest income of the decouted bk &
recognised using the efieciame interest rate method

Available: for-sale financial assets

Availabla-for-zale financial asets are non-derivative financial assets which are designatad a such or are not dassified
n any af the three preceding categories After |aitial secognition, availshledorsale inancal asets are subsequenitly
maasured at fair value. Premisms and discounts on available-fof-zale inancial awssts are amodtised uing the eHective
interest rate mathod and are faken fo the stalement of profit or loss as nterest income. Changes in far value of available-
for-sale financial aisels am recognised as a separate component of other comprehensive mcome until the financial assat
15 dermcognised o determined to be smpaired a1 which tme the cumulatere gaing o iosses eviownly recorded in other
comprehenwve income are transferred to profit o loss. Dividend and interest income on available-for-salp fmancial ssets are
recorded in profit o los.

In the case of an equity imeestment classfiod as avaslabli for sale, of neither o quoted markeT price in an active mirke? exst
nar is lair value can be reliably measured, i1 will be measured at cosl heis ary imassrment bedd

Other financial iabiines

et linancial liahe s are cartied 5t amortied e udeg the etlective inbereat sate method after initial recogniton

(6) Impairment of the financial assets

An assessment on carmyng amount al financiad assets 5 made at the end ol each reporiing penod. Impasment & recogneed
i thore v obyectron evidence of impairrment af financaal ssels, Le., one or more events that eccur after the indial recognitien
ol those ssets and hive an impact on the estimated futue cash flowa of the knancial asets or group of linanaal asiets
that can be rebably estimated. Ewdence of impairment may include mdications that the batrower or a graup of bormowen
n expenencng womilicant linancoal deffieulty, default or delinguency in interest ar prncipal payrments, thay would probably
enfer into bankruptey or other linancial rearganisation and where obiervable data irdcate that there n a meoaursble
decrmane in the estimated Tuture cash Rowa,
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Financial assets carnmed & amorfised cost

If there is cbjectve evidence that an impairment loss on loans and recesvables of held-le-maturity investments has been
ineurred, The amaunt of the laa 11 mssuned s thie diffeence betwesn the a1l caiiing amount ard the phesent value
of estimated futute cash llows (excludng future crede fosses that have not been incurred) discounted a2 the linancsl suet's
aginal effectne irterast rate and shall include the value of any relevant collateis, The ooginal effective (nteret rats i the
rale wid (o determine the values of linancial asets at futial recognition, With respect 1o Roating-réle oan, recerables and
held-to-matuily drvestinends, the discaunt 1aze could be the current ellectve inletesl rate delermiined under the contiatl
The cartping amount of the awset s reduced through the use of an sipalmment proviion sccount end the amourt of the los
ia recognised in prafit of loas

The Group first assesses whether objective sadence of impaisment exists individually for financia? assets that ane individually
significant, and indredually or colleciroely for financial assets that are not indwidually signidicant. IF it s determined that no
objectve evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed fimancial asset, whether sgnificant or not, the awset i
included in a growp of finencial assets with ssmilar credit nsk charactenstics and that group of financial assess is collectvely
assossed Tor imparment. Assels that ae mdividually assessed for impaammant and for which an impairmant loss & or
conftinues 1o e recognised are not mcluded in a collective assessment of mpairment

Future cash flows of a group af financial asieds that ame colfectivoly evaluated for impairment ano estimatod o the basic of
histedecal loss experience for assety vath credt risk characteristics similar to thase in the gmoup, Histoncal lows experence s
adjisited on the basi of current observable data to rellect the impact af cument condiiom that did not alfect the pariod an
wahich the historical lnis expedence & based and to #liminate the impact of historical conditions that do not exst curmently
The methodoiody and avirrption uted lor edimateng Tutus cash o ane reviewsd regularly by the Group

I, m & subsequent period, the amount ol an imparment lods decreased and the decrease can be atiributed ob ectrvely 1o an
event occurnng after the impasrrent was recognssed, the previously recognssed impairment loss & reversed. Any sulisequent
reviérsal af an imgaiment losi b recogrsed m prodil or loss, to the axtent that the carrying value of the sssets does not
extesd its amartised cost at the reversa’ date

Whwn an item of loam end recervablis s oncolectbe, i1 s wnttm off agaenst e related aliowance for mpairment Tosses
Such boarn and recevables are written off after all the recessary procedune hive been completed and the amount of the
loss has been determined. Subsequent secovenes of the amcunts proviously wiisten off decrease the amount of the provison
for loan impairment in predit or loss,

Financial assols carried ot cost

if there & objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incumes an the financial asset, the amaunt of mmpairment
lgs, measurad o the dilference between the carrving amowid ol that Binancal asset and the present value of estemated
future cash Tows discourted af the currend madicet rate of refurn lor a similar financal asset, &5 recognised in profit or loss, In
the case of an equity swestment, il neither a guoted market price in an active matket exsts noe its Tait value can be reliably
measwed, the amount of impasment koss s recognsed in pofit of lose Impairment losses on these assets are not reverved

Available for-sale finandal assets

If there 15 obeectne evidence that the firancal asset & mpaired, the cumulatye koss, measured as the difference between the
atcpiistion cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and the currens fair valus, less amy impaiment kass on that
financial asset previcusly recognised in profit or loss. s removed from other comprehensive income and recogniied in peofit
or hoss

Iru the case of equity immstments dawmified as avadable for sale, objective evidence would include a significant or profonged
decing in the fair value of the myvestment below i cost. The Group conuders the fime period and continuity of the
magnitude of the deckne to evaluate whether the dedine m fair value is prolonged. Mare significantly the {air velue dechnes
relative 1o the cosl. the leis the volatlity mowes, and thie longer the decline Lasts of the mare obvicus the continity of the
magnitude of the decline =, the mare likely the squity investment impars, In general, the Group conwmders the sAuation
whem fair waloe b beas than 80% of the coit aa significant decline ard that when faie value falli below the oot in a pensd
over 12 menths a3 profonged decline
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I, after an mparment loas has been recognised on an avaloble-for-sale debt matrement, the far value of the deot
instument increases in o subsequent period and the increase can be ohjectarcly rolated 10 an event occurring after the
imparment loth was mocognised the mpairmen? los is reversed through profit or loss, An imparment loss recognised for an
imyestment in an equity irstrument clansifiod &t avadable-for-ale s not reversed through p.l'cﬁl. or lms. The mpairment [osy
oF an myestment in unquoted equity mitiument whose fair value cannot be reliably measured it not meverced,

(7} Renegotiated loans

Whese possible, the Group seeks 1o festruciure loans rathes than to take possessin of collateral. This may involve extending
the payment arrangements and the agreemen: of new loan condifions. Groe the terms have been renegotiated, the kan ks
no longer considered past due. Managemen? contmucusly reviews renegotiated loans 19 enawe that all erderia are met and
that future payments are |kely to occur, The loars continue fo be sbject fo indtadual or collectve impanmrent awsensment,
and the provaion is cakoilated using the loan®s ongmal effective interest rate

(8) Derecognition of financial assats and liabilities
Finarcial assets

A hnancial asset (or, whero applicable, a part of a fnancial asset or part of a greup of wmilar financial acseds) is derecognined
whaen:

L The nphits to fecaive cash Ml frosm the asest have expired; or

- The Group has translerred its nghis to recenve cash flows from the asset: or has retained its nghts 1o recesve cash
fiows from the asset but has assumed an oblgation to pay them o full withowt matenal delay toa thine party under a
“pass-thwough” arrangement; and either the Group has transfenad substantially all the risks and ewards of ownership
of the financal asset or the Group has nedher transterred nor retained substantally all the nsks and rewards of
ownesship of the Rinanclal asset. but has transferred control of the asset.

Whese the Group hai translerred its rights to receive cash flows frem an asset or ha retasned (5 rights 1o teceivn cash flows
from the asset but has entered into & pass-theough arrangemment, and bias neither iransherred nod motained substantially all
the ks and ewards of the asset nor tanderred control af the asset, the et | recognised to the extent of the Group's
contitieEng imeohaement n the sl

Contineng involvement that lakes the foim of a guarantee over the transfeiied asset s measuied at the lower of the
origital carryng dmount of the asset and the mazimum arraunt of consideratson that the Group could be required 1o repay

Secuntisation

As part of ns operational acvmes, the Group secunuses finanoial assets, gensesaly through the sale of these assets o
structused entities which lssue seousities to imvestons. Further details on prerequisites for derecognition of financal assets are
sat ot above. When a secuniisation of financial assats does not qualily for devecognitson, the relevant financia! assels ane nat
derecognised, and the consideraticn pad by thied parties ane recorded as-a finarcia habéty, when the secusittsstien of financial
assens partially qualifies for desecogrition, the Growp confinae 1o tecogrese the trarsferned assets 10 the axtent of its continusng
imvehvemeant. derecognise the remaning, The book value of the transfered assets s apgortioned between the derecognised
portton and the rezained porion based on their respective relatee lasr valees, and the difference betwesn the book value of the
devecognsed portion and thee total conwdenaton paid for the dereccgnised portion s recorded in grolit or loss,

Sales of assets on condition of repurchase

The derscognition ol financial asets sold on condition of mepurchase s determined by the econome substance ol the
trafisaction, If @ finamcial astet & sold undes an agreerment 16 repaichase the same of substanbally the same asset at a
fixed price or at the sale price plus 3 reasonable return, the Grous will nol derecognise the asset. B a fnancal asset s sold
together wilh aft aptien to teparchase the finanaad asiet at s faw value at the tims of repurchase (in case of ransferor seils
such financial assetl, the Group will derecognise the financial asset
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Financial babilines

A financial Hability & derecognised whan the obligation wunder the liabilty 5 discharged. cancelled or anpres

(9) Convertible instrumeants

Corvertible instruments ssued by the Group that can be comverted to equty shates, whese the number of thares 1o be
Issued and the value of corpderation fo be recerved a1 that time do not vary, #e accounted for as compound financial
Instrusmerits containing both liabdy and equity companents.

The initial carmyeng amount of a compound finanoal instrument & allocated to its eguity and Bability componenis. The
amount recogrised in he equity is the diference between the fair value of the instrument & a whale and the separately
determined fair value of the lability component (induding the valee of any embedded darivatives other than the equity
componerty. Tramaction costs that relate to the iswe of @ compound financial instrument e aliocated to the lability and
eqinly components in proparton te the aliscation af praceeds

Subsequent to initial recogniion, the lability component is measured at amortised cost ucing the effectve interest method,
unless it is dessgnated upan recognition at fair value through profit or loss, The eguity component m not re-massured

it the converiie mstrument is converted, the labdty component, together with the equity component, s transterred to
equsty. i the camvestible indument & redesimed, the conslderaten phid fof the redemption, are allocited to the lability
and equily compoanents. The methed used to allocate the consideration and transaction costs i the same as 1hat used
for isunrce. After allscating the corsidesation and transaction cosls, the difference between the allocated and cairying
amounls & charged lo prolit and loss IF it relages 1o te Rability component of dirsctly mecognssed in eguiy il o relates 1o the
ety COmponen.

(10} Preference shares and perpetual bonds

At apetal recognition, the Group dasities the preference shared, perpeiua’ bonds issued of ther components as financial
assets, financial Habilities or equity instruments based on thaeir confractuad terms and ther economic substance after
consdemng the definition of finandal assets, linancal Rabilitkes and equity instruments.

Prefererce shares and perpetual bonds issued containing bath equity and lability components ane accounted for using the
aceoninting policy for convertible imstruments containeng an equity component. Preference shares and pespetual bonds ssued
not ontaning an equity component are accounted for wing the accountng policy for other convertble instruments nat
containing an eguety component.

Prafererce shares and perpetual bonds ssued that should be classifed a3 equely instruments are recognised in equily based
an the actual amount received, Any distnbution of dnadenddt or interests dunng the mstrument s’ doration w trated s prodit
apprapriation. When the preference shares and perpetua bonds are redeermed according 1o the contraciual lerms, the
redemption price is charged to equaty

{11) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Derivatives

Demvative financial instrurments are irbally. recognised at fasr value on the date on which & dervatre contract o entered
info and are subsequently remeasured at fasr value. Dervateees are carred a6 assets when the fais valul 3 positive and o
liakalties wisen the fair valee i negative.

Certain denvatives embedded in other francal nstruments are treated a5 separate demvatives whin ther ecanamic
chasattoristics and b are not closaly selated {0 thowe of the hast contract and the hybrid initrument is fot camed at fair
vali thraugh profit or loss These smnecded demvatnes are measured a1 far value with the changes in faer value recogrised
in profit or oss.

Any gaing or losses arising fram changes i fair value on dervatives that do not qualily for bedge accounting are talen
directly to profit o loss.

Far lexs complex dervatve products, the fair values anre pinoipally determired by valuation madets which are cormmonby wsed
by madket particpants. Inpuls to valustien models are determined from clsorvable makiet data whiereves possible, including
foreign exchange soot and fonward rates and interett rate yield covet. For mome complex denvatee products, the fae values
ae mainly daterminad by guoted prices from dealers
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Hedge accounting

At the nception of & hedge relwionship, the Group formaly desgnates and decurments 1the hedge relationship 1o which
the Group wishes to apply hedge sccounting and the risk management obijective and strategy for undertaking the hedge
The documentabon includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item o transaction, the nature of the risk
besng hedged and how the entity will asess the hedging Instrument’s effectveneis on affsstting the expasure 1o changss in
this hadged lem's Ger value of cash floss attnbutabie ta the hedged roe Such hedges are sapected 1o be haghly sffectve
in achisving offsetting changes in fair value or cash fows and ame sssessed on an engoing basis 1o determing that they have
actudly been highly effective threughout the linancial reparting peniods for which they werne desgnated

Certaen dervatee transactions, while proviing effective econcmuc hedges under the Group®s nsk management poutions,
do not gualfy Tor hedge accounting and ase thereicre treated as denvatives held for trading veith fair value gaens o bosses
recogrised in profit or loss. Hedges which mest the stict criteria for hedige accounting ane acoounted for in accondance wath
the Group's acoounting policy as set oul below,

Fair valus hedges

Fasr value hedoes are hedges of the Group's sepoture to changes in the fair value of a recogrised asset or lability o an
urrecogrised firm commitment. or an ientihed portion of such an asset. habelety or unvecognsed fim comemitmen:, that s
attmbutable 1o a partcular fisk and could affact the profit or boss: For faw value hedges, the carrying amownt of the hedged
item o adjusted for gaing #nd lessss annbutable 1o the nsk beng hedged, the desrvative 1 remeasured at fair value and the
gams and losses from both are taken 1o profit of less

For hedged iterms rocorded &t amortised codt, the dftersnce bobasen the carrying valus of the hedged itorn and the fsce
walue i amortised over thie remaineng term of the coginal hedge uing the effective interest rate method.

Whien an umtetognised firm cormmitment & designated a5 a hedged item, the subseguent cumulative change n the Talr valie
af the firm commitment atributable 1o the hedged sk is recognased as an asset or lability with & coresponding gain of loss
recognised in prafit o loss. The changid in the fair valoe ol the hedaing mstrument are alse recegnmes in prolit or loas.

The Group discontinues faie value hedge accounting if the hedging instrument sapires o is sold, terminated or exercsed,
the hedge no longer meets the criteria for heoge acoounting or the Group revakes the designation. If the hedged Mems ae
derecognived, the unamartised far value i3 recorded in pralil or less

Cazh flow hedges

Cash flow hedges are hedges of the Group's exposure to vanablity in cash fovws thal & attnbutable te a particulad risk
associated with 3 recognied asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transacton and could affect peofit o loss. For
designated and gualityng cash fow bedpes, the effective partion of the gaen oo loss on the hedging estrument b5 initially
recognised deectly o other comprehenswe income The ineffectve portion of the gain o loss on the hedging instrument &
recogrised immediately in profit or loss.

When the hedged cash flow atlects profit or loss, the gam of less on the hedging instrument: recogrased disectly in ather
comprehensive incoms & recycled in the cormespanding Income or experse e of the gatement of profit o loss, When
a hedging mstrument expires, or is sodd, fenminated, exercied, or when a hedge no longer mests the critesia for hedge
accaunting, any cumulative gan or lass exitting n ather compechemive inborme at that time remaing in ather comprehemve
income until the hedged forecast trantaction ulfimatedy occws. When a forecast transaction i no longer sxpected 1o oo,
the cumulative garn of lovs that was reparted in ather comprebensad meama is immediately trammberred to prabil o lost

Nat invastmant hacges

MNet investment hedge 5 a hedge of a net investment in a faresgn opseration,

Hedges of net invistrents in foregn operations are sccounted for urnilardy 1o cash fow hedge Any gan or s on the hedgang
imitiurrent felating 1o the iflectve poficn of the hidge is recogreed directly in alhes comprehenie intome, the gen of ke
relating to the neffectne portion & edognsed immediately in the income stazement. Gains and loises sccumnilated in equy are
inchucied in the income saterment wihen the foregn operation o disposed ol a3 pant ol the gain of loes on the dsposal

(12} Trade date accounting

All resgular why purchases and ssles of linanclal sssets sre recognesed at the trade date, which is the date that the Geoup
commits o puschase of well the asets, & regular way purchase or sabe i the puschase of wle af inanoal agssels thal reguines
duhmj' ol asiets vathin the tiime frame gml.'ralh- ylablahied by reguilation o convention n thie m.uhlplptr
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(13) Prezentation of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial labltes are genetally presented separately n the statement of financial position and are not
olfuet. Hewevir, & finantal suset bnd a financial latnlity are offse! and the net amoun] i pheteited (0 the statement of
linancia postion when bath the follow ng condibons are satisfied:

*  the Group currently has a legally enforceable nght to wet off the recognised amounts; and

- the Group intends elher to setlle on a net basis, of (o reabse the linancial assel and seitle the fmanoal hsdnkty
wimaneously,

(14) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions lincluding securities borrowing and
lending)

Aissets sold under agreernents 1o repuichase al a specified Tuture date (Trepoy”] ae not derecogaised from the satement
of Binancial posibion, The cerespordag cask recened, ivchading acorued miterest, & recognised on the staternent ol financial
pasition as a “repurchase agreement”, reflecting its econcsmee substance as a loan to the Group. The diference between the
sale and repurchase prices iy treated as an interest expense and w accrued over the life of the agreement using the effectve
interes rate methad

Corversely, assets purchased under agreements to resell at o specified future date (“reverse repes”h are nat redognised on
the statemont of financial powton. The corresponding cash paid, including accrued inlorest, s rocognned an the statemont
of financial pesition as & “reverie repurchade agheement ™ The diff ererce betwoen the purchase ard retale phest i traated
a5 an interest ncome and is aocrued aver the life of the agreement using the effectve interest rate methed.

Securitws bonowang and lending fransactions are usually collsteralived by secunites or cash, The transder ol the wountem
to counterparties i only reflected on the atatement of financial pedition i the mks and rewards of evcneship are aha
transferred Cash advanced or recewed as collateral s recorded as an asset or liability

Secunitws borrowed ane not recognased on the satement of finandal postion, unless they are then sold 1o thrd parties,
I which case the obligation to retum the securizies. 4 recorded a3 & finarcal labiling held for trading and measured ot fair
vddue weah any gairs of losses mcluded in profit or loss:

(15) Precious metals

Precious metak comprine gold, silver and other precious matals Precous metals that are not relsted 10 the Group’s precious
metals trading activities afe intially measwed at scquisition cost and subsequently measured at the lower of cout and
net realisable value Precious mstals acquired by the Group for trading purpotes are inimally meatured at fair value and
subsequent changes in fair value are recorded in the statement of profit or loss

The Group records the preceous metals received a3 an asset. A lability to return the amount of precious metals deposited
i% alse recognised, The pleciout metal depasied n the Group are measured at fae value bath an inital recogriton dnd in
subsequent measureTsent,

(16) Proparty and eguipment

Progerty and oquipment, other than comtruction n progress are stated at costs less accumulated  deprecetion: and
any impairment lows. The cost of an dem of property and eguipment comprees il purchase price, tax and any directly
attrebutable costs of brging the asset 1o it present working condition and location fed its niended use. Expenditure
incurred alter fams of property and equipment have been put inte operation, such as fepairs and maintenance. & nanmally
charged to profit o loss in the peniod in which it 5 incurred. In sitwations where the recognition critena are satisfied, the
expendidure for & magare inipecton i capitalmed in tho carrying amaunt af the asmet & a replacement.

Construction in progress comprises the direct costs of construction during the pediod of canstruction and is not depreciated.

Construction in progress o medlassified to the appecpriate category of property and egupment when completed and ready
for use.

The carying values of property and equpment are reviewed for impairment when sents or changes In circumstances
mdicate that the careying values may not ba recoverable.
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Depreciation 1 calculated on the straightfne baus 1ownte off the cost of each tem of property and equpment, less any
estimated resicual value, over the estimated usefu! life, The estimated weful ]lfﬂ, estimated fessdual value and the annual
depreciation rate of cach dem of property and equipment lecluding aircraft and vessolsd are at Tollows:

Extimated
Estimated residual Anmiaal
useful life walue rate  depreciation rate
Properties and buildings E-G0 ywars 0%-3% 1 594%-20%
Oifice equipment and mator wohicles
teacluding ascratt and vesssls) 2=T ymars - 14,29%-50%
Lasehold snprosnements Cran thee st ol the economic weul lves

and rernaring leasr tenms

Equipment under operating leases where the Group is the letsor contns arcraft, arcraft engines and vessels. The estimated
aseful lves and deprediation metheds are determined acoording o the real conditions of ndividual awcraft and vessels. The
residual values are assessed by an independent valuer based on istoncal data. The estrnated usebul lves range from 15 1o
15 years

For an iterm of impaircd fised assets, the depeeciation s calcuated based on the carmying value keis the cumulatee
imparment loss

Whiete parts al an lem of peepeity and equipment hove dffersnt useful ke, the eout of that item it alecated &n &
reatonable baus gmong the parts and esth part i deprecisted wepasately.

Residual valuss, wselul Ives and depreciation methods are revewed, and adjusted IF appropriate, at least at each financal
year ard

An item of progedy and equipment or any signihcant part iehally recognised s dedecognised upon disposal or when no
futune economic henafity are eapactad from ity use or disposal Any gam or low ansang from derecogriton al the asset
(ealculated as the difference betwesn the net dripoal procesds and the camyng amount of the aset) is induded in the
staternent of profit or ko in the year the asset is derecognisad,

{17} Land use rights

Land use nghts are recognised 31 cost, baing the fair value at the time of ingaction from the central government of the PRC
(the “Gowernment®) or the conuderation paid The nights are amortises using the straight-line bass over the periods of the
leases. When the prepaid land sease payments cannot be allocated raliably batween tha land and bulldings elements, the
entire leasa payments are included in the costs of properties and buildirgs as finance leases in property and eguegmant

(18) Repossessed assets

Ropodsessed awets are initially recognised at foir value, and are subsequontly measured at the kwer of the camying value
and riet recoverable amount. i the recoverable amown |5 lower than the camying value of the repossemed assets, the anets
anp writien down to the recoverable amount

(19) Business combination and goodwill

Busness combinations ae sccounted for wsing the acquisition method. The comideration transferred is meansed at
acquisiteon date fair value which s the sum of the acguiston date Fair values of assets wansferred by the Group, liabilities
asyurned by the Group to the formes owners of the acquiree and the eguity interests ssued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acqueee. Acquisition costs incured ame expensed
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When the Group acquings a busmess, it msmses the fnancial assets and liabifities assumed for appropriate dasshicabon and
designation n accondance wath the contractual terms, stonomic orowmtances and perdinent conditions ans at the sooquisition
date, This. mcludes the separation of embodded derivatives. in host contracts by the scguiree,

H the business eambination is ahieved 0 stages, the acquistion date fas value ol the scqurer's preacusly held squity
intereat in the acquires & temeasuned 1o falr value a5 8t the acqusibon date thraugh pralit o loss

Any contingant conpderation to be frarsterred by the acquirer 5 recognised a1 fair value at the acquesition date, Subiequent
changes ta the fair value of the contingent tonsideration which is deemed to be an assat or fability, is recognised sither in
profit oo loss or as change 1o other comprebamive income. [§ the contingent conuderation is classshied av equity, it shall nok
b remeanurad undil it i finally setiled within squity

Goodwill i inibally meawred a1 cotl, being the eaceds of the agoregate of the conuderation trandemed, the amount
recegnised for ron-conrolling mistests and any tair value of the Group's prnsously held equity infedets in The acquirss over
the net identifable ssets scquined and hatelives assumed. B the sum af this consideration and other dems i lower than the
fair value of the met asuets of the wheadisry acquired, the difetonce =, aller mastesimen, fecognined in pralit or low
g4in on bamgain purchase.

after imbal recognion, goodvall s measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill 16 tested for
Impairment annualy of more frequenily | events or charoes In circumstances indicate that the carming valte may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual ‘mpairment test of goodwi® as at 31 December. For the purpose of Engairment
testing, poddwill acquired in & business combinaton s, frem the acquisition date, allocated 10 each of the Groug's cash-
genefating wnts {TCGUT), of groups of CGUs, that are expected to beneln frem the synerges of the combination,
Inespective af whether ather assets or liabilties of the Group are assagned to those wnits or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by amessing the recovetable amount of the CGU (group of CGL to which the goodwnll relstes
Whare the recovevable amount of the CGU (group of CGLUY) is less than the carryng amount, an rmpairment foss
recognined, An mgairment loss recognised for goodwall B not revensed in a subsequent period,

Whene goodwell farms part of a COU Igroup of CGUR) and part of the opetation wathin that unet = diposed of, the goodvall
astcialed with the eperation dispased of i4 included in the catrying amound of the operation when detesmenmng the gain or
less on deiposal of the operation. Goodwill duposed of in this circumstandce i measured besed on the relative walues of the
operaticn disposed of and the pertion of the CGU retained.

(20} Provisions

Prowwion aré recogrised when the Group has a presenl uhligul.iun {begal of consbructive) as o resull el a pasl event, snd it
is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying econcos benelits will be requaed 1o setihe the obligation and & reluble
eitimate can be made ol the amouwnt of the obligation.

A& provmon shall be initially measured &t the best eftimate of the espenditure required to setile the related present
obligation, When the affect of the time value of money i material, the best estimate shall be determinad by discounting the
related future cash cutflows. When determining the best estimate, the Greuap consideds Tacters pertaming to a contngency
such an risks, uncertainties and time of vakie of money. Wherne there 5 a continuous range of the expenditure required, and
each possible outcomne in that range s as Beely a5 any other, the best estimate shall be the mid-paint of that range. In othar
cases, the best estimate shall be detesrrined according 1o the follewing ciroumstances;

—  Whevo the contingency imvahies a singlo item, the best estimate shal be the most likely outcome

—  Whete the contingency invoives a large population of items, the best esbmate shall be determined by welghting all
prossible outcomes by ther associated probabilibes.

The Group shall reveew the cammying amount of a provision at the end of reperting perisd . The canying amaunt shall be
adjusted to the curment hest eshimate
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(21) Asset impairment

Irparment losses on avsets ecept for deferred tam assets, fmandial assets and goodeall are defermened based on the
fnlloning:

The Gioup aseees at the end of each reponing period whether there & any wdicatson that an aiset may be mmpaired. 1l
vy such indication exists, o when impalimen tesing for an asset | reguired, the Group maked an stimate of the asset's
recovitable amount. An asser’s recovetable amourt 4 the fegher of its far value less costs to sell ane ity vabue in e and
Is determéined an an ndividual basis, wbess the aset dost nol generate cash mfloes that ane largely indeponden o 1hose
fram other atsets or grougs of assets, in wihich case the recoverable amount is determined far the CGU to which the asset
befongs. Where the carying amound ol an asse? excesds its recoverable amount, the awset & conscered to be impained
and 1 wrinen down 10 its recoverable amount. in assesiing walue i vse of an assen, the estimated luture cash flows are
discounted 1o ther present valies using & goe-tax discount rate that reflects curren: maket assessments of the time value of
maney and the risks specific to the et

Ay axsessrmetil o rade ot the end of eoch reportisyg peviod a o whiethes there b ety indication thal pHeviously recogeised
imparment losses may ho longer exist of may have deceased. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount a
estimated. A prevously recognised frogatiment loss 15 reversed only i there has been a charge in the estimates uied 1o
determine the assets recoverable amownt snce the last impairment loss 'was recognised. If that is the case, the carying
aminun] of the asset & increased 1o its recoverable amount. That mcreased amount cannat exceed the cariyng armount that
wolld have bean determined, net of any depeecation/amedtisation, had ro impairment less been recognised for thie asser
in priot years Any such reversal o recoprased in profit or loss, After such a reversal, the depreciaticn/amortisation chage &
adpusted in fulure peneds 1o afocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, kess any residual value, on a systematic basis over
its remaining useful life

(22) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguraients refes to short tetm highly bguid assets, which are readily convertible imto known amounts of cash
and subfect to an msignilicant risk of changes in value Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash, unrestricted balances with
ceniral banis, amounts dus from banks and cther financlal instiutions and reverse repurchese agreemants with ongenal
rmatutily of bess than thres months.

(23) Employee benefits

Emiployes benefits refer 1o a8 forms of comuideration and other related expenditure gren by the Group in echange for
sarvices henderad by emaloyées. The beaefits payable are recognsed a3 liabkdnies during the penod in which the employess
hirve rerciered sednces to the Group, If the effect of discounting the benefits payable which are payable aftes one year from
the end af 1he reporting penied s signdicant, the Geoup will present them at thelr present value.

Short-term employee benefits

Employes wages o dalaries, bonuses, soclal secority contributons such as medical insuramee, work jury ifsurance,
raterrty msance and housing fund, measured Al the amount (ncurmed ar a1 the applicable bendhmarks and rates, ae
recogrised a5 a labdny as the employes provedes services, with a corresponding charge 1o peofit or low or incleded in the
coul af asuers where appropriate

All ehghle employees outside Mainland China participate = local defined contributson schemes. The Group confrioutes to
these defined contribution schemes based on the reguirements of he local regulatory bodies
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Post-amployment benalits-defined cortribution plans

Pisrsuant 1o the relevant kws and regulatens of the PRC, the Grous participated in a defined centribltion bawe peran
insutAnce i the ool msurance syt establohed and mansged by government oedandatons. The Gioup makes
contributsons 1o base pensien inwrande olarm baved an the applicable benchmades and rates stipulated by the govesnment
Badie pefdion insuance contribulbens are fecognied i part of the coit of the asets or charged e prodil of loss a5 the
related senvoes ae rendered by the employess

In addition, employess in Manland China also parbopate in a defined contrivution retwement benefit plan established by the
Group {the = Annuity Flan®), The Group and its employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the employess
presious year basc sakanes 10 the Annusty Plan. The coninbution n charged 1o profit or loss when it is inourred. The Gioup
pas @ Tiwed contribution inlo the Annuity Flan and has no obligation to pay further contnbtions it the Anauity Flan does
not hokd sufficient axsels 1o pay all ermnployes benelio

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable as a result of either the Group's decaion to terminate an employes's employment befare
the normal retrement date or an emgloyes’'s decsion 10 aocept an offer of benefits In exchange for the termination of
employment. The Guoup recognise terrmanation benefits in profit or loss at the earler of:

—  Wihen the Group con no lenger withdraw an offer of thowe benefits;

—  ‘When the Group has a specific, lermal restruciure plan imvalang payment of termination benetits, and the plan has
slarted ar infoemed sath aflected parly about the mfluence of the plan, therelore eath parly lormed reasonable
eapecialicns

Early retirement benefits

According to the Bank's policy on eardy robrement benefits, cortain employees ane entithed to take leave of absence and
in robuen receve a cerfain level of stalf saliries and related benedits lrom the Bank. The salates and benolit pagments ane
rradie from the date of arly retirement 16 the normal retirement date. Diffesences ansing from changes m assamations and
estimates of the present value of the kabilities ate recognmed in profit o logs when it iomcurred

{(24) Fiduciary activities

Where the Group acts in a fiduciary capacity such a5 custodian o agent, awets aising thetean jogether with related
undertakings 1o return uch aitets o customer ane excluded froe the tlatement af inancal pesition.

The asset custody sernices ol the Group sefer 1o the busness that the Growp as frustee approved by requlatosy aathorities,
apns custody agreement with chents and takes the respanubility of trustes i accordance with relevant laws and reguiations
The assets under custody ace recorded as of-balance sheet items 25 the Group merely fullils the respons bty as Pustee and
chasges fees m accordance with these agreements without eetairang any nsks or reveards of the assets under custody.

The Group grants entiusted loans on behalf of trusiors, which are recorged off-balance sheet. The Group, a5 a trustee,
granis such entrusted loans fo borowers under the direction of those trustors who tund thess loans, The Group has baen
contracted by those trustons 1o manage the administration and colection of these loans an their behall. Those trustons
determine both the underwriting criteria for and the terma of 2l entrusted loans including theair peposes, amounts, intenest
rates, and repayment schedules. The Group charges a commisson related to (5 activibes in connection with entrusted loar
witich are recognased ratably ower the pariog in which the senvice i provided, Tha risk of koss is bome by those truston
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(25) Insurance contracts
insurance confracts classfication

The Group's insurance subsidiary eecutes the contract with the palicghalder. Whene the Group underakes insurance msk,
which means a risk, rather than a financial risk, transferred from the halder ol & contract to the inswrance provides and over
time, the combined cost of clarms, adminssration and acquisition of the contract may exceed the aggregate amount of
premurrs recewed and inestiment incomo, the cntract s clateilied a3 an inturance canbract, where the Group undedtakes
the rishs other than rsurance mk, The contract s cdassified a5 non-msurance confract, and whene the Group undestakes
bath insuwrance nsk and othor ks, forming 4 contract wath mixed risks, the followeng shpulations ane applied:

(i Where the insurance ritk and ather risks can be distinguished from each ether and separately maasured, the insuance
ik i separated from other ks The insurance sk 6 accourted for as an insurance contract and other niks ae
sccountad for accarding to the relevant accountng standards;

(i} Where the iurance nisk and other mks cannot be distinguished from each other, or can be distingusihed but cannot
be separately measured, an umitvalla contract applies-and significant mswanoe sk test shall be performed based on it
If the inswrance ik is significant, the contract & accounted for as an inwrance contract, othenwine, it s accounted for
# 3 non-Insurance contract

Insutance income recogrilion

Insurance promium inoome o reccgnsed when:
[ The insuitande contract is Imud, and related nsurarnce rek s undertaken by the Group;
(i} The related econame benefits dre likely to flow to the Groug,

iy Related meome can be relably measures

insurance confrac! labiulies

When measuring insurance confrad liabilities, the Group dassifies insurance contracts whose imurance fsks ana of senilar
nature as a meateement it Insurance coniract labilities are measured based on a reasorably estimated amount of
payment that the Group i obliged to pay to fulfill refevant obligations under the insurance confract, At the end of each
reparting pericd, [@bility adequacy tests are performed, § the imurance contract llabdises re-calculated with the inssance
actuarial method suceed theer carning amounts on cate of the liability adequagy test, an additional provision shall be made
for the respective insurance confract labsiies bated on the ditlerence. Dtheradsa, no adjustment is mada to the respectre
insurarca contract liabilities

(26) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Greup and when the
revenue can be retiably measured. The following specific recognit:on criteria rmast abo be met before revenue B recognised:

Inferest income

For all finaricial instrurnents messuied ot amoitised cost and irtesest-gensdating financhal instiuenents dassified as avadabls-
for-sele inancial awsels, mlses] inceme & eeotded o the effecive intedest tate, which is the rate that essctly distouns
estimated fulure cash paymends o receipts through the exgected life of the Francal instrument of a shadted penicd, whedse
apgeoptiale, 1 the nel carrying amowst ol the inanoal aset The caloulation takes info socount ol contraciud’ tesms ol
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment opticnsh and inchudes any fees o incresmental costs that are directly
attributable 10 the mitrurment and are an integral pan of the effecive mierest rate, but not future cedil losses. The carrying
amount of the financial asset is adjusied # the Group reviies i3 estimates of payments or teceipts. The adiusied carying
ameLn i3 calolated based en the original effecise nteren rate and the dhange in carryng amaunt § recorded 0 profit or
hoas.
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Once a fmancial aszet o a group of umitar financial ausots kas been witten down as a result of an impoorent ko, ntenest
income |5 recognised usng the rate of interest wmed to discount the future cash fows for the purpose of moasunng the
impairmet o

Fee and commisson moame

The Group esns fee and commission ncome from a diverse rarge of servioes it provides to s customens. Fee income can be
divided inta the following two categones:

(il Tee mcome on rarmactans conducted or from services provided ower 8 penod of tme

These fees manly include fee ingeme on settlement and cleating business, commission income and fee income on
et management, cusiedy and ather management sdvsory services, Foe inceme s recegnised on the basis of when
the transaction is completed or on an accrual basis when the service is provided over a poviod of time

(il Fem income from provding transacison senices

Fees arlung from negotisling or participating & the regobation of a tramaction for a thed party, tuch as the
arrangement of the acquiition al shanes or other securities of the purchase or tale of buunesies, ae recogreed on
completion of the undérlying tramaction. Fees of components ol fees that are linked to & censin perdormance are
recognied after fulliling the correpanding cntsrla,

The fair value of the award credils grarted 1o the bank card holders is deferred and recognised as fee and commession
income when the award cedits are redeemed or expire.
Dividend income

Dpnadend ncome 5 recognesed when the Group's nght to receive payment is establithed

Mer frading income

Results asising fram trading actvities mclude all gains and losses from changes in faw vadue foe firancial assets and financal
[hakad nes that are held fer trading. This ncludes gains and losses from changes i far value relatng to the inefiective porticn
of the hedging arangaments.

(27) Income tax
Incomie tax comiprises curent and defened income tax Incorme tax is recognised (n profit o loss except that it relates to
tems recognised directly in eguity, 0 owhch case (s recognised in sguily

Current tax

Currént tax adsets and [abdities lar the current and prior peneds are measured af the amount expected to be recovered fram
or paud to the txaton authornes. The tax rates and tax s wed 1o compule the amount are those that areé enacted ar
substantively enacted by the end of each reparting penad

Deferred ncome [ax

Delerred income tan 4 provided wsing the lakility method on femporary diflerences at the end al the reporiing pedad
babaeen the 1ax bates of sl and Eabilities and their earring amounts

Delerned nocome i Babilies are recognaed lor ¥ ranable remporary differences, sucept

(i} Wheee the defetred income tax kability anses from the mitial recagriben of googwill or of an aseet o liability in a
frangaction that ik not 4 business combinabion and, at the time af the tramachion, affects nisther the accountmg profi
nor tazable moome o deductible sxpenies; and
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fi} Inrespect of taxable termporary differences sssooated with mvestmients m submdiones, awooates and joint ventures,
whire the timing al the reversal of the \omporary differences can be contalled and o is pnhqbl:l that the lompaorary
cifferences will not be reversed in the forescoable future,

Deferred income la sssels are tocoagnised for ol dedoctible termporary eflerences, canyforward of urused tax aledis
aned urumed tax losses, to the extent that it i probable that taeable prafit wall be avallable aganst which the deductble
tempedary differences, ant the carmforward of unuted tax eredis and uniised tax losded can be ulilised, except

fir  Whiare the defarred income tax assat relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial mcognition
of an asset or labilty i a tramaction that B not 8 business comibsnation and, at the time of the transaction, atiects
rither the accountng profit nor famahle income or deduictible pepenses; an

(il I peapect of deductible temporary differences macciabed with sveestments in subsdianes, associates and joint
vartures, deferred income fax amets are retognised only 1o the extent that it i probable that the temporary
differences well be reversed in the foreseeable futune and taxable prodit will be svslable sgeinst whch the lemporary
diffprences can Be ulilived

Defered income tax assets and deferred income tas habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecied to apply to
the peried when the asset s realsed or the Bability i settled, based on 1ax rates (and Tax [awsl that have been emacted or
substantively enacted by the end af each reporting period and reflect the correspanding tax effect

Thae canrying amouet of delemed income Las ety i revieswed at the end ol esch reporting period amd reduced (o the extent
that it i mo longer probable that suffcsent taxable incoma will b svailable 1o allow all or part of thee celerred mcome Lax
w1 be utilined, When it & wetually probable that sufficient taxable mcome will be avalable, the reduced amount can e
reversed accordingty. Fulure tacable profits ame determined based on business plans for imdividual subsdiaries in the Group

Defeired income tax amsets and defedrec mcome 1ax liabdtes ae offset il & ‘egally enforceable right exints 1o set ofl current
ftax aviets againit curmend tax Habilites snd the delerred income taces relate to the wme tasable entity and the same taxatson
authority.

(2B) Leases

Leases which transler substantially all the riks and sewards of ownerthip of the assets to the lesees are dasiified =
finance leases. Leaves where substantialty all the resads and rks of the assets remam with the besaor are accounted for as
operalmg leaes.

Finamce isases

‘When the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representmg the mirmum lease paymeni receivabies and mtial
direct conli i included in the statement of financial podition a4 loand and advantes to customens. Ay ungisaranieed réesidual
vabue m also recognised ot the mception of the leese. The difference between the sum of the minimum lease payment
recenablin, il dirsdl oot the uhguarartesd residvad value and thesr present value s recogriuxd as unearned finamce
ncome. Unearned finance mcome i recognised over 1he penod of the lease wing the eflective mteiest rate methos

Operating loases

Remial payments applicable fo operating kases am charged 1o profit or kow on the straight-ine basiv over the lesse termi.

\Whien the Groug i the lessar under aperating leates, the asets subgect o apsmting leases are accounted for as the Group's
ety Rental income o recogniied as "other aperating meome, net™ = the statement af praht ef loss on the straight-line
bass over the lease term
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(29) Related parties

& party i conidered to be related to the Group it

(@) the party s a8 person or a close member of that person’s family and thal peron:
i haconbol or gt contol over the Growp,
(ml has ugaificant influenes ever the Graup, of

(m] 15 a momber of the key managemient pesonnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

(bl the party &5 an entity where ary of the folowing conditions appliss
il the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

H one ey B an asocate o jom venture of the ather entity (or of a panent, subudiany or fellaw tubsdary of the
ather enlity,

(m]  the entity and the Group sre joint venlures of the same thirg panty,
) one entity 15 a joint venture of a third entity and the ather entity @ an assocate of the third entity;

(v} the endity 5 a post-employment benefit plan for the berefit of employess ol eiher the Group or an enfity
related 10 the Group,

] the enbity is controlied or jginth controlled by & person dentified i lad;

(wil @ person (dentified in {alilh has significant influence over the entity of is @ member of the key management
personnel of the enidy (o of a parent ol the entity), and

e The entity, or any member ¢f a Group of which it is a part, provides key management pencnnel sennces 1o the
Growp or to the Group's parent.

(30) Financial guarantese contracls

The Group nsues fnanoal guaranies contrects, meluding leners of credt, fetters of guarantee and acceptance. These
financia! guarantes contracts provide for specified payments 19 be made to reimburse the holders for the losses they incur
wihen & guaranioed party defsifts under the onginal e modified terms of & debl imtrument, lasn or any othes abligation.

The Grovg initially measures all financial contracts at fair value, in other latsities, beng the premium roceved. Thi
amount is recognited ratably over the panod of the contract as fee ard commitsion incame. Subsequently, the liabfities
are meqsured at the highar of the initial fair value lews cumulateee amortisation and the best estimate of expenditure being
requred 10 swettle any financiad abligation arsing &8 & eult af the guarantes. Any increate n the liability relating to a
financial guarantee is taken 1o the statement of pralit or loss.

(31) Comtingent liabilities

A contingens lability B a powible obligation that arses from past events and whose exstence will ondy be confirmed by
the occutfehcl & noi-accurfonce of one of more bncertan futwe evenls Aot whally within e control of the Gidus. 1t
can alse be a present obligation atising liam past events that o not recognised because it i not probable that an outflos
of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligatron carnot be measured refiably. Contingent liabiltee are
dischoed in the notes to the financisl satements. When a change in the probabiliy of an outfltes ooows so that cutflow &
prabable and can be reliably estimated, # will then be recognised a3 a provision.

{32) Dividends
Diwvidends are recognised as a Hability and deducted from equity wher they are approved by the Bank’s shareholders in
general meetings and declared. Interim dividends are dedhicted from equity when they are approved and declared, and na

lenger a1 the discretion of the Bank. Dwidend for the year that s approved after the end of the reportng period i disclosed
ot an event altes the regorting perod
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Groug's accounting palices, management has used |fs judgements and made assumphions
of the sffects of uncertain future évenis on the financal statements. The mast sgnificant use of judgements and key
sssurnplons concerning the fulure and other ey sources of estimation uncestainty at the end of the reponing perod that
hivee & sigrifcant sk of cousing o material admstment to the cateng ameunts of asets and labilities wahin the pext
firancial pedod are desenbed below

Destgnation of held-to-maturty investments

MNof-dervative Sinanclal msets with fixed or determenable payments end fixed matinty are classified &1 held-to-maturity
investments when the Group hat the positve inlenton and sbility 1o hald the imcestments o matunty. Accardingly. in
evaluating whether a fimancial asset shall be elassified a5 a held-1o-matusity rvestment, significant management judgemant
15 requited. If the Greup lad comectly 1o assess (s mitention and abildy o bold the mvestments to matunty and the Group
wills or ieclassifien more than an insgaificant amaunt ol held-to-malunly iwestments before maturity, the Geoup would
reclasaily the whale held-to-matunty investment portfalio as sesilable for sabe.

Impairment fosses of loens and advarices and amounts due fram banks and other financal institutions

The Group determines periodically whithes theta i any objective eviderce that impairment lomes lave accurred on kans
and sdvances and amounts due from banks and other financial institutions, I ary such evidence exists, the Group assesass
the ameunt ol rmpairment losses. The amount ol Fripairment losses 5 measured as the difference bebween the carrong
ampunt and the present value of estomated future cash flows. Adseiong the amaunt of impairment ledses requires ighificant
Judgement on whethier the abjective sadence for impairment it and alw cgriticant edimates when detesminsg the
present waloe of the expected future cash flows

fmpairment fosses of avadable-for-sale and hald-lo-maruny invescmanes

In detetrmineng whather there i ary objectse avidence that impairment kotses have occurrod on avsilable-for-sale and hold-
o= maturity evestments, the Gioup aswsses penodically whother these has been a ugrihcant or prolonged deckne in the fair
value belenw (19 0ost of carrying amaunt, e whether ather objective esdence of Impairment eostd based en the invemes's
firancial conditions and buwiness prospects, includmg irdustry emarenment, change of technalogy a3 well &4 sperating and
tirancing cesh llowa. This requires a significant level of judgement, which would affect the amount of impamment losses.

tmpairment of goodwll

Thet Group detsimines. whethies goodwil is impaired al least on an annual basts and when decurmtances indicate that the
carmying vadue may be impaired, This mequires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGU or groups of CGLs to
which the goodwill i allscated. Eitmating the mtovarable armount toguimes the Group fo make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the CGU or groups of CGUs and ako (o choose & sutable disoount rate in order 1o caloulate the
pristent salue of those cash Tows,

incomee ray

Determining income lan prvisions mequires the Group 1o estimate the futume tax treatment of coertain transactions. The
Group canefully evalmates tax imphcations of transsctons 0 accoedance with provislng fax rmlilnﬂi and makes Lax
pravisiors accordnaly. In addition, cefered Intomi thx aitels bre recoghined 16 the extent that it is probable 1hat futune
tanabie profit will be availsble sgairt whick the deductible temporary ditfevenoes can be ulifsed, This requires signifscant
estimation on the tax teatments of certain transactions and also sgnificant axeswment on the probability that adequate
future taxable prafits will be svmlable for the deferred intome tax assets 1o be recovered.

Farr value of firancial fnstrumants

It the mackot for a financial matrement s not active, the Group oitablahes far value by usng a valuaton technique
Waluation technigues include uking fecont arm's longth market traniactions between knowledgeable and wiling parties,
il available, reference 10 the current fair value of another meterrent that o substantally the same, discounted cash liow
anahsin and apticn proing madels. To the exten] practicable. valiabon techmigee makes maomum we of marke: mputs
Hovooyer, whorg market inguis ame not avaslable, management needs 1o make estimates on such ungbservable markat
npLts
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Detarmmanion of control over invesiess

Managemen] applied s judgément 10 determine whether the control mdicatars set ot in Note 301 | indicate that the Group
control a securstisation vehicle, & investmens fund, a noai=principal guaranieed wealth managermesl product, & segregated
msel mansgement plan, trust plams or asset-backed financings.

Securitisation vehicles

Certain securination vehiclés sponicred by the Group under b secuntisalion progrimmme are fun according fto
predetermined erderia that are part of the initial desgn ol the wehicles. bn additian, the Group & edpoed 1o vatiahility aof
returms from the vehicles through s haldrg of debt wecuntes in the vehickes and ouside the day-to-day servicing of the
receivables dwhich s carmed out by the Group under a servong contract]. Key dechions ere wually required only waben
recelvabled in the vehicles go into defadt Therefore, i cormidessng whether 18 has contral, the Group consders whether i
rranages thete key deciions that most significantly affect these vehicles” returns,

Investment funds, non-principal guaranteed wealth management products, segregated asset
management plans, trust plans and asset-backed financings

The Group acts & mansger to 0 numbeds of investment fundy, non-prncipal guaranteed wealth mandgement producs,
segiegated anel management plens, trust plam and asets-backed financings. Determining whether the Growp controls
such & struciured entity usually focuses on the asesment of the sogregate coomamic mteneats al 1he Croup i the entity
(comprising any carried interesis and expected management fees) and the decision-making autherity of the entity. For all
these structured entrtas rnm.lgnd by the Growp, the Group's aggrogate economic interest ik 0 pach case nol lq:‘ulu:..lnl
and the decivan makers establish, market and manage them a<cording 1o renincted parametens as w8t oul in the e ment
atpreernenty a4 requiced by sy and regulations. As g reult, the Group has concluded that it acts as agent & opposed o
principal for the investons in al cases, and therefore has not consoidated these stucthured entities

For furthes dsclosure m respect of unconsohidated myestment funds, nop-prnopal guaranteed wealth management
products, segregated asset management plans, trust plans and assats-hacked financings in which the Group has an interest
or for which it (s & sponscr, see Mote 44,

5 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not apphed the fellewing rew and revited IFRSs ang 1ASs that have been oswed but ane not yet effactive, in
these fimancial statements

14512 Amendmen:s HICOIE IdreT

1457 Ampndmenis Stwimment of cark fowes”

IFRS 15 Aeveme Fom ComTRICTS SRR CaTTOmer
IFRS O Finarcan iritremen

IFRS 2 Amandments Shave-daseer payrens

|45 £0 Amerdmenss BTSRRI Freraes

Annual mprovamenis to FRSs 2014-2016 r_,vde‘

IFRS 4 Amendments MRELTARTE CORaCT

iFRS 16 deanes’

IFRS 10 and [AS 28 Amendmimnis Sy ar corirdnalon of SESECE SRy ar e ion ang Y axsooee or jonf e’
1 Etfective for annual pericds beginning an ar after 1 lanuary 1017, sarly adoption s permetied.
F Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | lanuary 1018, early adoption & permetied,

] Effeciive for annis perodh beginning o9 o afler 1 Jehuaty 2008 for RS 1, 1 January 2018 with early adogption permimion
for A5 28, aid 1 Lenuary 2017 Tor IFRS 12,

4 Effective for annual perads beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2018 lor deferal spproach, effective for annual periods
beginning upon mital adegton of IFRS 5 for overdsy pppecach

5 Effective for annual pericds beginning an or after 1 lanuary 2019, ealy sdoption i permitted,
& Efleciive Tor annual pericds b 10 be dutermined, sarly adapilon & permittéd.
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Further information about those changes that ane expected to alect the Group i as follows:

Amendments to 1AS 12, Income taxes "Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised
lossas®

Ther aspwndmients stemmed from a meguet to carify the reguiements on recognition of deferred tag assets for unrealized
losses on debt imstruments measmed at fair value, However, the amendments address & broader ares ol accounting for
deferred tax asets in general

The amendments clardy that the exstence ol a deductitée temporary dilference depends. salely or a comparsan of the
catrying amount of an ssset ard iy tan base at the énd of the reporting penod, and & not affected by possible futire
changes m the carrying amount or expected mamnes of recovery of the st

The amendments alse provide guidance on how an entity should determine future tasable profits to support the recognition
of a deferred tas, avset ansing from a deductible temaarary difference

The Group s currently assesuing the impact of the amendments on it finanoal position and pedormance,

Amendments to 1AS 7, Statement of cash flows

The amendments mguise entites to provide disclioaunes that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes
in liahilities arising from financing actwities, including both changes arsing from cash flows and non-cash changes The
amendmenis do not prescribe a spedilic method to fulfil the new disdosuee requirements. Howeewer, the amendmens
indicate that one vy is 10 provide a reconcfiation betwesn the opening and closing balances for liabdities arising from
financing activities

The Group will modily the desclosure of cath foks sccordng to these amendments. The amendments are expected to have
ne impact en the kranoal poston and the francial reselt

IFRS 15 "Revenue from contracts with customars®

The stancard containg & single model that apgliss 1o contracts with custoners and two approaches 10 recognising revenue:
at & pairt in time o over hme. The model leatures & contract-based fae-tep analyss of tanssctiont to deterrmine whether,
hiew much and when rsenue o recogised.

IFRS 15 a'so intreduces sxtendise gualitaive and guantitative dischodure requirements wihedh aim to enable usess of the
financial statements to understand the nature, amowrt, meng and uncertasnty of revenue and cash flows ansing from
contracts with customeds. Some of these apply to intenm financial reports prepased undér A5 34 as well a4 to annual
financial staternents. An entity may adopt IFRS 15 an a full retrospectve basis. Afternatively, it may choose to adopt it from
the date ef ininal application by adpistng opaning balances at that date. Transiticnal daclesures are dilferent depending on
the approach adopted by the entity.

The Groep s currently assewsng the imgact of the standard on i financia position and performarnce.

IFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

IFRS % will replace the cutrent standard on accounting Tor financial instruments, 145 39, Tinancial instrurments: Recognition
wnd measurement, (FRS 3 intreduces new requisements for classification and measurement of finanoal assets, caloulation of
imparment of financial assets and hedge accounting. On the other hand, IFRS 8 incorporaies without substantive changes
the reguirements of 1AS 39 for ecognition and dereognition of financial mstruments and the dassification of financial
liakselictigrs.
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

Classificanon and maasurament

IFRS 8 contains three principal dassibcation categories for fnancal asseis measured a1 (1] amortised cost, (2 Tair value
through prafil or loss (RYTPLY and {3} fair value through other comprebensive income (RYTOCH o folloea;

- The classification for debl inttruments is determined baded on the entity™s business moadsl lor manoging the fimancal
assety and the comtractual cash flow charactesistion of the asset. IF a debt imstrument is cassifed as PVTOC) then
elfectve inferest, impairments and gansiosses on duposal will be recognised in profit or loss.

. For equity secunties, the cassTicat-on o FVTPL regardless of the entity’s business moded. The only exceation s if the
equity security is not held for trading and the antity irevocably alects to designate that security as FVTOCL If an eguity
secunty 15 dessgnated as FYTOC! then oaly dindend inoome on that secunty will be recognised in profit o loss. Gams
and leses an that wecurity will be recognaed in ather comprehensywe meame without regychng,

Irmgairmernt

The new impairment model in IFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss® moded in 145 3% with an “expected credit kass™ moded
Under the expected credit leds medel, it will na langer be necessasy lor @ loss event 1o occur before an impalsment loss
recognised. atesd, sn anlity & requited 12 recognde and masune expocted credil loise & either 12-month expected cred
lossey o lifednmie axpected credit losied, dependeng on the adset and the facts and clrcumatanoes.

Heslge acoounting
IFRS 9 do=s ot fundamentally change the requirements relsting to measunng and recopreng ineHectiveness under |45 38
However, greaters flexibility has been intreguced 1o the iypes of ransactions eligible for hedge accounting

The actual impact of adopling IFRS % on the Group's corsolidated financial statements in 2018 = ol bneswn and cannal be
reliably estemated becavss i will be dependent en the financal rstruments that the Group hobds and econcenic conditions
at that trne as well a3 sccounting elections and juslgements that it wall make in the future.

The Group has established a werk sreamn which swolves firance, nsk, operations, credo and T Tuncians . The key
resparaibilities of the work steam mclude analysing IFRS 9 methoddlogy and accounting palicy, developmg the expected
credit losses model, identitying cata and swstemn reguinements, and establishing an apprepriate operating model and
governance framework. The worl stream manages the project govenande structure, assures the imolement of the
periinert peponsible teama, and manitors the progress of the erplementation work across the Graup.

Amendments to IFRS Z, Share-hased payment “Classification and measuremant of share-
based payment transactions"

The amerdrmanis clarify the accounting for the folleang ciassihcation and measurerment msues wndar (FRS I
. Measurement of cash-settled shade-based paymants

The amendmants clarity that the tair value of liabilities Tor cashesettled share-based payments should be measured
using the same approach as for equity-setled share-based payments — | & uung the modified grant date method

- Classification of shane-based payments settied net of tan withhaldings

The amerdments miroduce an escepticn %0 that a share-bated payment transaction with net settlement featurs
for withhalding an amaount to cover the pmployes’s tax obligations iv claswhied as equitysettiad in ity entirely when
cerfam conditions are met, even though the antity is then required to transfer cash {or other asssis] 1o the tax
authority 1o selihe the employee’s tax obligation

. Accoanting Tor a modification of a shase-based payment Trom cash-settied 1o equity-setthed

The amendments clarfy that on such a modification the kablity for the ariginal cash-setiled share-hased payment &
derecagnised and the equity-setted share-hased pagment s measured at its fair value and recognised to the extent
that the poads oF sansces have been recenved uo to that date.

Ay difference between the catrng amount ol the Rability derecognesed and the ameunt recognsed n equity at the
madilication dabe is recogressd in profit or loss smmediately.

The Groug is currently assessing the impact of the amendments on its financoal position and perlermance.
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Amendments to IAS 40, Investment property

The 1A5A has amended the requirements in W45 40 Investment propery fo clanfy that a property asset is transtemed to, or
fram, investment property when and only when thana is an actial changs in use. A change in managemant intention alone
does not support a trandfer

A pormpany has a chage an warlion 1o agply

. The praspectre appraach, and alse reassess the classification of propedty assets held at the date of initiad appiization;
of

- Thee relrospecing approach, bul only i 0 does not vohee the wse of ladsaghi

The Group is cunrently assessing the impact ol the amendrents on its finangial pasition and pedocmance,

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

The 2014-2016 cycle of annual improvements comtans amendmenty to three standards ncluding IFRS 1 Fint-time adoption
af interrational Fmancsl Reporing Standasds, IFRS 12 Duclosure of interests in ather entities and 145 28 investments in
aLOCIFlES and joint ventures.

The Group b cumently assessing the impact af the anrual implovements on 18 financial pesition and performance.

Amendments to IFRS 4, Insurance contracts "Applying IFRS 9 Financial instruments with IFRS
4 Insurance contracts”

The amendments aderesy concesns arming Trom the ditferent effective dates al IFRS 9 and the forthoaming msurance
contracts stancand, The amendments introcuce the folloeng two approaches

. [referral approacn — Temporary exemphbon from FRS 9

Comphnis whose acthvities afe predominantly connicted wath indurance may chooio to deles the apalication of IFRS 9
until 2021

- Owvetlay appeoach

All companies that ivsue msurance confracts may choose to fecegnise in other comprehensive income, rather than
profit or lows, the volatifty that could arse when IFRS 9 s appied belore the new insurance contracts standard is
isslnd,

The Group s currently awsessing the impact of the amendments on its financial pasition and pedormance.
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Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

IFRS 16, "Leasas”

In Janany 2006, the 1ASE msaeed IFRS 16, “leases”, which replares the curent gendance in BAS 17 The new standard
requeres the companies in bring leases cn-hatanoe sheet for lesseas The new standard ablio makes changet n accounting
awes the life of the kease, and introduces a stark dending kne between beases and service confracts

Under IFRS 16 there & no longer a distinction berween finance leases and operatng leates 5o lar as lesses e concenned
Instead, swibjed 10 proctical expedwnts, a lesses recognises all leases on-balarce shest by recognisng a right-of-use (RO
Fsel and bease Hability,

Lessar accounting I8 substantially unchanged — e, bessors continue o classify leases as finance and operating leases
Howvever, thees are & nienber of changes in the details of kessor accourting. For exarmgle, lessors apply the new defintion of
a lease, sale-and-'eassback guitance, sub-lease guidance and disclosure requirements

The Group is l:urrlmlhl asimaing the impact of the standaed on va fmancal pastion and performance
Amendmaents to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28, Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint vanture

The amentments ntroduce new requirements an loss al control aver a5ty in a tramaction with an avociate o jont
verfure, Thise requirements require the full gain 1o be recognised when the assets transterred meet the definitien af a
“business” under IFRS 3, Business combination

The Grous is currently sssessing the impact of the amendments on 4 linancial postion and perfermance.

6. NET INTEREST INCOME

2076 2015
Interest meoms on;:

Loans and advances to custorers (i) 538 210 Ble,541
— Corparate loans and advances 355,313 A2LETT

— Perusnal loans 160,108 174,503

— Discownted bills 22,800 20,161
Tretancisl mvestments (i} 177298 1T0.E33
Dwe from central banks A, 6TE 47,867
Due from banks and other financial instiutions 31,285 36,538

791,480 BT1L,TIG

Inierfest sxpene o
M fe cimsbosmiers {257 8501 (25 010
(19,801}

D 1 banks and other financial insitutions
Dbt it isued

Mt interest income

The abcyve interest income and experse were related to financal insruments wheoh are not at far value through profit or
18

iy Included in imenest income on koem and advances 1o cusiermen fof the year 15 ah amowit ol AMBS, 135 milion (2015
RRABA.1 56 millionh wilh respect 1o She sccreled Filenes! on emisaiied loaim.

fih  Included in interest imoome on financal mwestments dor the year & an amount of AMBTS milon (2015 AMBEZE milllar)
with respect to mierest income an impared debt secunties

Ahanssl Hapory 200 R 165
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7. MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2016 2015
Bank card business ITETD 37 684
Personal wealth management ardd private bankmg sendees i) 31 625 F5.910
Settlement, clearing business and cash management FL L 27586
Imvestrmeant Banking business 25024 26191
Corporate wealth management services i 204400 18305
Asset custody business (i B EY3 5 ha4
Guarartse and commiment busness 5,950 a.687
Trust and agency services (i) 1,50 1. 90%
Othars 3.0a7 1.784
Feee and commission income [T 161,670
Fee and commistion expenie (e a1 (18,239
Het led and commiltion indoms a4, 573 143 391

G Induded in personal wealth management and private banking senioe, corporate weallh management services, asset
custody busness and trust and agency services above is an amount of AMBIT,63% million (2015 AMB 18,659 mitlion)
werth respect to Erust and other fiduciary activities

8. NET TRADING INCOME

2016 015
Dbt securities 4,450 A4
Equity mvestments 5 33
Darvatives 1,662 [FE)]

BALT 4227

The ahove amaounts include gane and ksises aviing from the bung and seling of, mesrest inceme ard expense an, and
thanges mn the fais value of financial aesets and labilities heid for trading.

9. MNET LOS5 ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS5

2016 1015
Firaneial asdets 49,002 14,320
Financial Habilities (10,0261 (20,2731
= oa 5,953)

The above omounts represent gains and losses ansing from the buying and selling of, Interest income and expense on,
and changes in the fair value of financial asseis and labilities designated a1 fair value through profit or loss upen irstial

rbrugnuliorl

10. MNET GAIN ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2016 15
Dividerd income from wunlisted investments 170 125
Dividerd income from listed invetiments 173 £
Dividard income 343 155
Gasn an disposal of analable-for-sale finandial assets, net 4.0 4,765
A4, 545 4520
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11. OTHER OPERATING INCOME. NET

2018 1015
BT pEmILm inome B4 10,633
Dperating cost of inswance business {28,806) {20, 505
Gari from foregn exhange and foreign sxchange products, et 3,204 1884
Leasing income 59598 L BGE
Mat gain an duposal of property and eguepmenl, repessessed assets and others 1710 1.664
Sundry bank chafge income P 2i2
Gain on acguisition of subsidiary - 487
Chers 3.14% 4124
13,064 14,181
12. OPERATING EXPENSES
2016 015
Staff costs
Safaries and bonuses 13,348 T
Seaft benefits 215434 11,563
Fast-gmpleyment benafits — defired contributen plans AT 13,889
. 113,354 114,173
Premises and egupment expenses
Depreciatian 14, 6E0 14,560
Lease payments under operating leases in respect of land and buildings 1478 1.348
Repairs and maintenamnce chasges 3,808 3.515
Lrulity expenses 2467 2,650
- WmAd 8,114
Amortisatian 2,059 2,105
(ither adrmnistrative expenses. (i) 10,388 11119
Tamers and surcharges 7,315 42,320
Others 11,578 12,114
183,152 210,835

iy The defined contribution plams masaly inchude contribron 1o the slate pension and the Bank's Annuity Plan

{i  Mencipal auditer’s remuneration of AMBISE million far the year (20150 RAMB17S million) Is Included in other

adrmrusirative expeiies.
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13. DIRECTORS® AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS

Details of the directors’ and supervitors' emoaluments before tax, as disclosed pursuant to the Rules Goverming the Listing
af Securities on the Slock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited ard Chapler 622 Section 383 of the Hong Kong Comparies

Ceeinance, are & foloas

¥aar mifed 11 Rmgumbiar 3916
Cantribartinns.

Bz L2 e fired Total

P contiibertion witclumenty

Hamg Poattion before tas) safaties bt betore Lan
RMET it ] Amrai L1 g eed]

n i N s

W Harraan Chusman of the Baav nf Dewctan L ) a (]

Leecaive Dnecar
G Skl Vigw Cha=an of S ford e’ Dreiton, i i - §iE
[weearm Drwrta, Fanderr

AN Weminas Charran of the Boad of Sopervson (=53 1 - Ll
THANG Jiargh Ewecatrre [reriot, 'ice Priclend &3 il = My
WENG lgtinag i Emerative Dirmmor, 'Wiew Prevdent aE m = B
AN Kiacwm en-erive Dorecas - - - -
GE Fergrarg Fer-pepcative Direc - - - .
THENE Fughg =g ative Dot - - . =
) It lir-suerative Dt - - - -
CHEHG Fongehas ler—rmmcativr Diricto! - - - -
UrChmgfe Intependert Honsguscutee Dewcior . . am L1
WG Worgrrase Frmgerdert Hon-pwcute Direior - - 4 &
Amtheny Fates Nmh gl liodeerLT e Trci - a5y ]
VRMG e Shanid] Fueparadart Hon-easogte (rector - - Fo LT
S Dodwwn Dawied Fiegwraert Hon-purutee Jrstor - - - -
BHANG Wi 5 Ry 5 m (] n L]
Wi g Ernploywe Rt esaniativg Supercict - - 50 b ]
HUANG s} Ervghyet Firoentilie Sty e ® "
R Guany Entrrma Sopemm 280 e
B Frguiy) [mterrsl fraprviios - - - -
PR lurgrgrad Farrer :mﬁh:rm: of b1 ] L]
AR Miguirsipdd featred Eapoctyve Comiat, Vice Prowdest =21 11} - t L
i Tronggn (a) Fiomrey Homspansn Dinec . . = =
M- o arralal Formes indeperdent lion gt Dractoe 1 M
vt Ptce CHUNGI) Featrat Indepmrciest Yonpweutvs Drwctar - - o L]
W M hormer Independest Yon-eeaite Dreoy . . T ne.
WANG Chia lommer© Shasthoicer Represer latve Superanor .0 n - A
DO fuarion) Fermwr Eternal Sopersace - - - -
Toti s ET] 1w LE=S

Mote: Sirce January 2015, the mmuneation fo the Crairman of the Board of Directors, the President, the Chawman of the Board
ol Supervsces and ofhier ssecutived of the Bark has foliowed the Slaie's pobcies relsting to the remuneration reformn on

enefuitves of ceniral enlerme e

The total compersation packages for the Chasman of the Board of Directors, Presidenl. Chaeman of the Boasd of
Supervisors, Executne Direciors, and Shareholcer Repretsendative Supetvion of 1he Bapk hawe nol besn finslsed &
aciordance with the regulations of the FRC relevant authantes. The remuneration not yel storissd o nol Epeted 10 have &
sgnificant impact on the Goup's and the Bank's 2018 fimandial statermente. The 1otal compensation packages will be further

dacicred when determined by the relevant authorities

Feed e Wi, Thang Wei, M. Hui Ping ardd Mr. Haarg U are ther allowances oblaried a5 Employes Repleientative Supefviion
of the Bank, sschuding thes emuremtion with the Bank in accordance with the emplryee mmunsfation wystem

fih Gn 31 May 2016, the Board of Direcion of the Bank appamted Mr. %1 Miman as Chaiman of the Board of Directon of
the Bank, and his qualification was spproved by CEAC in June 2016, At the Annual General Meeting for the Year 2015
af the Bank beld on 24 lune 3016, b Vi Husman wars apponted a6 Esscutve Duector of the Bank. The new term of
offae of Mr. Yo Huiman took effect from the date of seamw and appresal by the meeting.
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i) A1 ehe Fimt Entranedinasy General Meeting of 2016 held an 29 Movernber 2016, Mr. Gu Sha and Mr. Wang lingdang
were appoinbed s Executive Diecion of the Bank, The gqualilications. of Mr. Gu Shu and K. Wang lingdong were
approved by CARC o December 2016,

iy A1 the Second Extracedinary General Meeting of 1015 held on 21 December 2015, Mr. Yamg Siu Shun was appainted
& Indepandent Non-erequtive Director of 1he Bank, and his qualificaton was approved by CBRC in Apeil 2016,

ih Ar e First Extraned inary General Meeting of 2016 beld on 29 Hovember 1006, b4 Sheda Colleen Bair was appoinded
an Independent Non-ssestutre Director of the Bank, and ber quaShicaton was approved by CRRC in March 2047

Wi The Bank apposted Mr. Ihang We ard Br. Shen Binge a5 Shareholder Representatve Supenasar and Extemal
Supersnar al the Bank respectively a1 the 20015 Annusl GGenesal Meetng on 24 June 2016, and their terms of affice
took Hect fram the date af reves and approval by the mestieg On 23 Jne 2006, Mr. Zhang Wes ceased to act a8
Ermployes Representative Supervisor of the Bank dus to change af job.

vy ©n 23 kne 2016, the Bank appointed Mr. Huang Li as Employee Representatie Supervior of the Bank at the Intenm
Employess' Congress, and his term of office wok effect from the date of reqew and approval by the Employess’
Cangess.

Ivill I May 2016, Mr. Jang Rangmg resigoed Trom the positons, of Chairman of the Board of Director and Evecubye
Direclor citang b age
[viil)  In Rily 2076, M Wang Xquan reighed frem the poditen of Exeaitve Ditecter of the Bank due 1o change af job.

lid 0 January 2017, due to expiration of the teem of office, Mr. Ty Thongun ceased to act as Noa-eoecutive Director of the
Bank.

) in Cctoher 2006, due to expiration af the texm of olfce, Sic Malcolm Chmlopher MeCarthy conted 10 act @
Independent Mon-executhe Duector of the Bank

i I Macdy 2017, due 1o exgration of the tem of office, M, Eenneth Patrck Chung ceased 10 a0 as ndependent Non-
enetutive Directar of the Bant.

wii}  In Oclober 2015, the Board of Diectors of the Bank reviewsed and spproved the resignation of Mr. ¥i Xigun as
Indmpendent Nonsswecutive Daector dae to work measons, which became effectve upon approvad by CRRC of the
gualification of the rew Independert Non-soeoutive Drector in Apnl 2016

lxiil}  On 23 June 2016, Na Wang Chixl resigned fram the pmitien of Sharehokler Bepresentative Superveor af the Rank
citieg Bes age.

vl Ono2d june 3086 Ms Dong Jusn ceased 10 act &5 External Superasor of the Bank due to expiration of the term of
olfiee
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Moe- Sirce lanuary 2015, the remuneration 5o the Chairman of the Board of Cirecors, the Presdent, the Charman of the Boaa

170

of Supervisors and other executved of the Bank has folliowed the $tate’s poleies reliting 1o the remuneration reform on
eneutives of cendral enlerpsises

The remurerabon before tax mﬂblb 1o Directory and Supersaor for 2015 et out m the 1sble sbove represents the 1otal
amount of annual remuneraton for esch of these indiidiak, whih incdludes the amount declosed in the 2015 Annual

Repan

Pursuant o the PRC relsant requlationy, & somon of the discretonany Bonus pements Tor the Chiirman of the Boad
of Duectars. the President, the Chatrmman of the Soard of Supetvaces, Exequtve Directors ardd oiher sermr managemsnt
membiers ang defered based on 1he future perfarmance.

Femi af Employes Repredetatree Supensors Mr. Zhang Wis, Mr. Hui Fing, @nd Rt Li BMangliar sre thes allowances obLiinsd
a3 Emploges Represeriative Superdsory of the Bank, excluding their eemuneration with the Bank i sccordance with 1he
employes remuneration wyslem.

i) The Bank appomted Mr. Qian Wenban a5 Shareholder Representatve Supsivaor of the Bank at the 2012 Annual
Gaenaral Mestng on 19 June 2015, and ha term of office tock effect from the date of review and approval by the
mewling The Bank appointed My Cian Wenhut as Chasman of the Board of Supenson of the Bank at a mesting of
the Board of Supendsors.
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i) A1 the First Exvscedmary General Meating of 2014 heid on 15 Apnl 2014, Me Thang Hongli wes apponted o
Erecuthe Directar of the Bank, and his qualilication s been spproved by CBAC in june 2015

) At the Annual Gengeral Beeting for the Year al 3004 b= an 1% lane 2005 B Wang Xiguar was sppointed a5
Fearutie Diractar of ke Bank, and his qualilicatan has baen appnoved by CBRC in une 2015

invd At thwe First Extraordenary General Maoeting of 2015 held on 23 Jarmary 2075, Mr, Zheng Fuging was appointed as Bon-
expcubive Duector of the Bank and his quabficaton was approved by CERC in tebruaey 201%, Mr. fai ghouin and r
Chong Fengchas were appainted a6 Mon-execative Directon of the Bank, and their qualifications were approved by
CERC in Maich 2015,

vy In Doeber 2015, the Board ol Directors of the Bank reviewes and approved tha resgnation of ME Y Xigun from
Indepentent Mom-eastulive Duetter die 10 work easoas, whith will become etfective upon approval of pew
indepeEntent noteeneoulive direcioe™s gquabillicalmn by CBRC.

vid At ime First Extreordnary Gereral Meeting of 2015 held on 23 larwary 2015, Mr. Anthary Franos Neoh was appobited
i Independent Non-enecutve Director of the Bank, and his qualificatan has been approved by CERC in Agail 2015

vil On 21 December 2015, the Bank appointed M. Qu Qiang i External Superveos of the Bank st the Second
Extracidinary General Meeting of 2015, and his terrn of office took elfect from the date of review and approval by the
maaliig

vi)  On 25 Septemnber 2015, the Bank apposnted Bt Hul Firg a5 Emploges Redresentalve Supenasor of thie Bank at the
Intetim Erployess’ Congress, and his tefem of office 100k efect from the date of recew ard apgiroval by the Employess’
Cangress

ey In March 2015, dus 1o expiration of the term of office, Mr. Li Jun ceased to act as Non-ssecutive Direcoor of the Rank

) In Speil 2015, due 1o espeation af the term of olfice, Mt Wang Exang Shing, Frank cessed 1o act 45 Independent
Nan-executive Dirsctos of the Bank

(=i ©n 19 June 2015, Mr. Znao Lin resigned from the posts of Supenvisor and Chairrman of the Board of Supervisors due to
LT

i} On 31 December 2075, Mr. Meng ran ceased to act as Extemal Supermor of the Bank due to espiraton of the tgem of
olfite

i} On 23 July 2015, the term of offece af Enpioyee Bepeesentate Supenmior Me. L Mingtian expred, and he continued
la perform the Suporsmor’s isdponshilites wp 1o 25 Seplember 2015 accordong bo the Artickes al Assscliban of the
Bank.

Tha Nonessecutres Directors of the Bank who ware recomemended by Huipn received emaluments from Hugn i respect of
thosr services duritsg the yeai.

DOuring the year, there was no arrangement under which & Dirsctor of & Superasor waived of agreed 10 svalve any
e ration (015 i)

During the year, no emolument was paid by the Group 1o any of the Directors or Supernsors as an inducement to pain or
upon pening the Group of as & compensation for lods of office (2015 Mil)
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14. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The fve highest paid mdsduals of the Group ase employess of the Bank's subudianes. Therr ermoluments were determined
hased on the prevalling market rates i the respective countmesregions where the subsdianies are operating. None of them
arg deectons, supenwion of key management personned of the Rank whose emolaments are disclosed m notes 13 and 524l
1o the financal statemsents. Details af the emoluments in respact of the fse hghest paid indnaduals ace as follews:

. Greup
2016 2015
RNYE Oo0ey RMEB 000
Salaries ard alkewances 14862 13770
Discretionary oo & 503 B EE
Contributians to defined coatribution plans T 394
Ciompeniation fof tEminating conliacl - 4458
Others 441 2.78%
T4ETR 019

The numbet of thewe wdividuals whrie emoluments fell within the follswing bands s set out below

Humber of employess

2016 Fith]
A8 2,000,000 Yuan 1o BRI T2 500,000 Yuan -
RME1Z, 500,000 Yuan to RME1 3,000,000 Yuan -
RWE13,000,000 Yuan to RWE13,500,000 Yuoan ¥
RME14,000,007 Yuan 1o RMB14,500,000 Yaan 1
RRE14 500,000 Yuan 1o RME1S 000,000 Yuan 1 1
1
1

EME15,000,000 Yuan 1o RMEB15,500,000 Yuan
RWE17,000,000 Yuan to RWE1 7,500,000 Yuan

RMB19,500,000 Yuan to RMBZ0,000,000 Yuan = 1
RMBZ1, 500,000 Yuan o RMEZ2,000,000 Yuan & 1
5 5

During the year, no emolumenty were paid by the Groap to ang of these non-director and nen-superesor indeacuals as an
inducarmant o jom or apon joining the Groon (2015 Nil
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15. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS OTHER THAN LOANS AND ADVANCES TO

CUSTOMERS
Motes 2016 2015
Chargedireveral) of imparment lossed en:
D from barks and other financial instiutions Fil 77 (A1}
Fnancal mvestments:
Hefd-1o-maturdy investments £fd) & (P
Avgilable-for-saks financial assets Il S5 511
Cither 1,092 BES
1.756 i
16, INCOME TAX EXPENSE
(a) Income tax
2076 015
Cument income tax oxpense:
Mainland China BD,7o4 E6, 541
Heng Kong and Macau 1,552 1837
Cheerseas 5000 2,238
85,746 D616
Addpustments in nepect of come lax ol priot pears {3,052} 1,232
Diedered income Lax expenss | dTe [3.E69
B4173 B5.515

(b) Reconciliation between income tax and accounting profit

PRE income tax has beon provided at the statutony rate of 25% n accordance with the relevant tax bws in Maankand China
during the year: Taxed on profits sesmable alsewhene have been calculated at the applicable rates of tan prevailing mn i
countiasfregions in which the Group operates, based on oxifing hgll]a't::n_ mimpratations and praciices in respect thereat
& reconciliation of the moome tax P mplu:lhh:l o profit bofone taxaton ai the PRC statutory mcome tax rate 1o
income tax epense al the Group's ellectve incoma tax rate 15 o lollows

2016 2015
Profit belone tazation 363,279 363,235
Tax at the FRC statulory mcome tax rate D':I_QIG i G0 B09
Etfects of different applicable rates of tax prevatling in other countnesfregions L ED (511}
Non-deductible expenses (il 10,513 L]
Non-tanable income i) (15,783} (10, 256)
Prafits atinbutable to asscoates and joint ventures {651] (582
Sdpustment in respect of income tax of prior years 131,052 (.23
Others 3,055 1.513
Income tax eipense Ba173 B5.515

iy The nen-ceductible exporses manly represent non-deductible imparment proevsion and write-affs

[k The non-taxable incofme mainly represents interedt income ansing flam the PRC government bonds, which & exempied
from income tas,
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17. PROFIT ATTRIBUTAELE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable 1o equity holdess of the parent company for the year ended 31 December 2016 mcludes
a profit of RMB261,218 millien (2015 AMB262,322 millionl which has been deall with in the financal statenents of the

Bank {Note 4.2

18. DIVIDENDS

1016 1015
Diridends on ardnary shares déclsed and paid:
Fmal ardinary shares dividends for 2015 RMBO0. 2333 per share
(2014 RMBD. 2554 per sharel B3,150 o1.025
Diridends on preference shares declared and pasd  Dwidends 4,450 2331
2016 1015
Diwiderds on odinary shares proposed foe approval
(rot recognised ai at 11 December):
Final ardinary shares dividends for 2016: RMBO.2343 per share
(2015; RMIBD. 2333 per share) 83,506 B3 ASH
19. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calcudation of basic sarmings. ped sharie is bassd cn thie lolkewing
2016 2015
Earnings
Prafit for the year attributable 1o equity holders of the parert compary 78,249 FEFRED
Less: Profit for the year attributable to other egquety holdery of the parent company 4 4500 2,331}
Profit for the year attrbutable to ordinasy equity holders of the parent company 473,750 274 800
Shares
Welghted average number ol ardirary shares n (ssue (in milion shares) 356,400 56027
Ensss gatrngs sed tare (RME yuan) 77 077

Basic eamings per share was caloulated & the profit for the year attnbutable 1o ordinary equity holdars of the parent

company drsded by the waighted sderage number of oedinary shaves in msue.
Ther calculation of diduted eamings per ordinasy share & based on the fellawing:

2016 2015

Earnings:

Prahit for the year atirbuiable to equity holders of the parert company JTE 4% FETRED

Less: Profit for the year attnbutable to other eguety holders of the parentt company a4 500 2,331

Proht for the year attributable to ordinary eguity holdens of the parent company 273755 274 BOG

Add: Interexst expere on convertible bonds (net of ta) - i3

Prafit used to determine diluted earnings per share FEE N draEa
Shares:

‘Weighted average number of ardinary shares cutstanding fin million shares) 356,407 156,027
Diluted earrungs per share MMB yuan) oTr a.77
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company Lalter adjusting for inlovest éxpense on the comvertible bondsi |:|'|I the weighted avorage nsmber of nrdinary thases

outstanding, As of the end of the financial reporting penad, the balance of outstanding convertible bonds of the Bark is il

20. CASH AND BALAMCES WITH CENTRAL BAMKS

Group Bank
2016 2% 2016 M5
Cash and unvestricted balances wath
wentral banks
Cash on hand 24,57} 85,226 80,548 BLET
Surplus resenves with the PROC i) 7125 2.946 3,074 512
Unrestricted balances with contral banks of
OVBrRaS COLNETIRG OF Iegions. 105,581 at,897 01,346 G401
197 G678 180,065 174,968 147,058
Restncted balances wath central banks:
Mardatory reserves with the PROC ) 2,793,933 2,539,560 2,782,756 2,535,500
Facal deposits with the PROC 238 604 291 537 238,604 200,537
Cither rastmcted balances with tha PROC (i) 77570 10,054 71,570 11,054
Mardatory reserves with central banks of
overseas countries or regions O1) 43,003 37,313 16,372 6467
3,153,110 2,879,564 3015302 2844 561
3,350,788 3,059,633 3,290,270 1,991,619

i) Surplus reserves with the MBOC inciude funds for the purpose of cash settlernent and other kinds of uniestricted

depoists.

{ill  The Graup is required te place mandatory reserve deposits and ethes restictod depotits with the PROC and certain
central banky of oversess cowntnes of regeons whese it has operationd. Mandatody reserve deposits with central banks
and other restricted deposits are met avallaole for we in the Group's daily operatans Mandatory reseve depasits
manily conisit of deposity placed with the PROC, A4 at 31 December 2016, the mandatory depost resernve rabos of

the domestic branches of the Bank in respect of custemer depouts dencminated in RME and foresgn currencies were

corsislent with the regurement of the PEOC. The amounts of mandstery reserve depoiits placed with the certral

banks of thone countnes or regions sutsde Mainland China are determined by local junsdictions

332/457
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21. DUE FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Group Bank
16 2015 1016 015
Dot frewm banks and ather linanes|
s tituting
Banks operating in Manlard China 273,834 139,745 154,364 102413
Ot linancal instiutions operating i
Mainland Ching 1,071 1241 G 1.358
Banks and aiher financial imsitution
operdlng outside Mardand Chira 45,430 BB, 702 45,502 Bb B8
270,385 211,888 JA0.810 T 590
Less, Allpwwande for impairmaent losses 3N {329 (326) (3299
S 270058 588 240,484 190,270
Placements with banks and athes financial
matilutians
Banks operating i Mainland China 105,798 55,375 102, 644 A6 270
Other {inancia Insttutions operating in
Manland China 301,776 264,335 318119 307,162
Banis and other financial institutions
operalng sutside banband China 116,959 132,563 166,373 228,393
527,533 a3 681,3% 82331
Less: Alleniante far impairment hades MEe (390 (15} (33}
527415 472234 ©87,221 582 294
Ta7.474 B3, 793 CF T, 0 Ti2shd

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the placements from the Group with non-principad guaranteed wealth
management products sponsored by the Group is AMESE. 914 mellson (31 December 2015 RMEN 23,397 milion), Dunng the
year of 2016, the maximum expasure of the placemenss from the Group with non-princpal guarantesd wealth management
products sponsared by the Group 5 RMB163,062 million [2015: AMBTSS. 316 millen), The transactiors were conducted in

the ordinary course of business under narma’ terms and conditions and at macket rates

Fovements of the allowance for mmparment losses dunng the year soe as follows

Graup
Bue from Placements with
banks and other banks and other
financial institutions  financial institutions Total
AL Laniary 2015 231 26 257
Charge for the year 98 13 m
At 31 December 2015 and 1 lanuary 2016 129 o I6H
(Rewersali'charge for the year 123 i} 17
TAL 31 December 2016 327 18 a5
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Bank
Due from Placements with
banks and other banks and other
financial institutions  finandial institutions Total
&t 1 lanuary 2015 231 % 57
Charge for the yoar ] ! 105
At 11 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 Lrk ] RES 363
[Reveriall\charge {or the yonr L3 a3 74
At 31 Decemnber 2016 326 115 441
22. FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR TRADING
Graup Bank

2016 2015 2076 015
Debt securiies 183,315 141,465 135,774 115,950
Equity mvestments G006 373 A8, 300 -
189,337 132,838 184,074 115,950

Dbt securities analysed into
Listed in Hong Kong 1,248 687 3|7 -
Listed owtude Hong Kong 7,598 14,848 1,430 -
Unlisted 17469 116,930 133,057 115950
183,315 132,465 135,774 115.950

23. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Graup Bank

2016 2015 2016 205
Dbt securitie 40,873 Frive ] 40,601 12,009

Dther debt ivitraments:
Banks and ather financial institutions 25,106 6,300 25,706 6,300
Dhers 218,565 188,910 205,811 177,973
285,144 200,434 2TL11E 206,282

Hnalysed into:

Listed in Hong Kong 21 210 rLj) 210
Lrited exnslde Hong Kang 9,920 3250 b5 563
Unlisted 274,933 206,374 71,272 205,509
285 144 210 434 ZTL 18 206, 182

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

& dervateve s a finanoal instrement, the walue of which dhanges in response 1o the changs i a speolied mismest rate,
financial mctrumant price, commodiy price, forign exchange rate, indox of prices or rates, crodit rating o crodit index, or
other wimilar variables. The Group wed dervative financial irstruments mcluding forevards, sevaps and options

The netens amount of & dedreatve represents the ameant of an underying asset upon whach the value of the detivstive ©
based B indicates the valume of bisines trarsacted by the Group but does not reflect the risk,

Fair valye is the pnce that would be recenved to sell an asset or pad to transfer a kability m any orderly transaction batween
markets participates at measuned date,
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In accord gnce with accownting policy of offzettng, the Graup affsets denvatwe ausets and dervative fiabdtees which meet
the entena for offsetting, and presents net amount in the finandal fatements. Ax a1 31 Decomber 2016, dervatave assels
and dorwatioe liabilities which meat the criteria far oHsetting were RMBAD,379 million and RMBS1,628 million respectively,
and the net corvalve aasets and net domvative habilitied wese H.MH!IjID?d- rrilioe and RMIB3Z, 323 million respoctively.

At the end of the reportng period, the Group and the Bank had dervative financial instraments as folleswi

Group
i L e
Hational ameunts with pesaining e ol Faar valum
=R L Brear
Witkin mantts s year
am but within but within Drver
mantsa ood year  veyears  five yean Total Basets Lishities
Euchangs rate conmtrcts
Forward and wwap contracts 1577351 14313 is7ar 43 1w 55a7) (5% 5008
Option coniracts purchuned Bm e 144 125 i3 1,306 -
Diption conbract writhén n: 45126 3081 5400 n.amn
1648 756 1.548.083 132,382 4508 334N 58I 217
Intepest rads dmairaTs
Swenp contracs 195,256 219505 Lol 180,059 13550 45 (9,
Forward coniraty 115448 136555 &880 - #1851 “ (riFi}
Diption soniracty purianed 13 1,157 BEI6 181 LRI 1o -
Oprtin conlracty wntien 1A% 1088 [F ] i 14,654 - L1
3la4n; L0751 B 180,543 1ITRER pold (22,375
Commedity deevitne snd cthes BIZIE s 50,17 14 955,050 15,565 fr il
' TSSmEl pmAll LGRS (EM0M GG Mad (a0
. SRR 1 :
Hutianal msuntt with renaining Ee o Fon yalues
Qi Eriin Dheat
Witkie manta ot year
et butwithin  butl within Cver
mankh o yeat Tive years Trie years Tatal Assely Liabities
Enchange rals contact
Frorward aral wwap contracts 1311548 1308477 138 060 4,350 7,664,357 15,51 (A1
Ophion conbiach purchued IES GEAT0 TR - s, 1074 -
DCption eantrack, written SILRRE 3740 m - 1M, i - nam
1303353 1 A28.18] 140,421 [ 174, BES 35,5607 [EEL sl
Interest nife foniracty
Sivap contras 209285 i 718 s S TRl 7R 78,009
Forward cortach [ 1933518 R - SRE T 1% t11h
Dption contrach purthasd 538 b/ it - 11473 100 -
Duton conbact wnten 5 38 = 7,183 16 14,785 = 1
OIS G WM (AR L0000 R0 (RAE
Commodsy dervates and cthes 31028 JEEEY 44,357 1,450 1,003,653 15,274 [ELT
AR 252388 LRLSE 167114 E.ERE, 704 TAAT (T5.A35)
178 Icec @
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Bank
FLa L
Mational amaunts wiits remaining 1fe of Fair vatyss.
et thise Cwver
Within manths une yeur
thim biiit within it wiithiin D
manttn et yrar five yraes e yeas Tatal ety Lisabilthe
Exchange tate Sonihich:
Forward and pwap contracts 1558407 135543 &7.3%5 3743 3315578 S2AIT BAET
Option contracts purchased 206593 1,599 2,%9 - B4 761 918 -
Ophon matracts welen 113N 3,146 L5 - £335 - 1205
LEDR ALY 1 A%5, 088 71420 374 3 H364% 53335 (55,078
Merest tite oonbratty
S fontact BT 4RD 110,136 13,33 N TEEIW 1479 (1396
Forward contieh - - - - - - -
BTARD 110,136 e NI EooWIt) 1479 {1395
Commasdity desratyves and ohers T8I 110,358 B - LA 078 (.70
1TER 10 1,706,582 150,758 oty 1560510 [+ 3 H [ R
2015
National amounts vaith remaining [Hs of Fair valuss
[ Owver
Wikrdy manths ane year
the  bubwithin  buf within Ovar
maniis el il Them jprasy fioew ey Totad Asels Liabilal
Exchange wite sontact:
Forwird and sweprconract LARE 1,093,526 8.1 4 LNSE irds7 [rilivil]
Oplicn contracty putchissd 12961 42511 8 - ] s -
Dplon contracts wemen ALASS 1,18 i3 - IR GRS - -5 ]
86 £AR IRLE i TRz 140 1131561 27003 B0IAT
et At ContraCty
S pontacs 54607 13500 5,726 18,354 30358 1676 11,860
Ferward contricm - Lige B - LigE - -
SEE07 137,193 736 18,354 305,880 1676 {1,360
Corrrnadity de*nirtns and ofhens InaAmr AT 439 =9 SARIC am 11,005
S tGaInr  faensEn 1754 M IEEe 13300 TN
Ahanwsl Hepory 2006 1?(;
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Cash flow hedges

The Group's cash Thow hedges consist of intenest rate swap confracts, currency S contracts, currency Forwand confracts
and ecuity derniatives that are used to protect agasst exposines to vaniahility of future cash flows

Among the above denvative financial instruments, those designated as hedgeng instrurments in cesh flaw hedpes ane et out

By
Group
= ELALE
o lotignal amgunta with remaining Ee of Fairvalum
Oves thiiee Dwar
Withir mant AT
[R50 but within  but within Dwer
montha oo il e yoar five yuan Tutal Assain Liabibtinn
] 1% A O - ani 415 21108 158 48 r]
Cusmincy wwap contrat m 153 iR - #6060 i1+ 2350
Cumency forward comacs - 4 - - [ 1 =
Erjuaty dermeate ) 53 ad - 16 i (-]
Fi] M5 WL 1108 5168 m .I181)
2073
Hotional ameunts with reraining B of Fem valums
D Ehime Drear
Witkie montn o jRar
(g but vaithin bt within Ove
monih A yaal i ¥ etal hktis
Interest rade wvap corttars 268 53 0406 1,192 13,568 200 )
Lumnency wid woniass 237 ] ] =5 o, 155 i) (5]
Erpuity dertvatie n BL 10 - i} - 15
2588 105 1,300 215 17,7 iy {5
Bank
- ! 1L E
Nintionad ampunts with remaining e ol Foar values
Dy Erime Drear
Witkin montia e R
taee butwithin  But within Dhver
manith eemysal  fiweysar  five yrars Total L Lishdaiey
Inleres] tite SaD RS - 525 e i e} 1o -
Cuftancy $Ws0 conlie = JMEM T4 . HA4E i) {2,106
Custeney fonmed S iy
- 35373 950 vl 5,85 n 108
: : 1] .
o Motionsl ameunts with reeainitg M ol e yiluss
Chvm Ehrmn Choer
Witkir mentn oo yaar
Ly but within but within Dhver
mantht coeyrat  feeyears  five years Tatsl Aoaely __ Uablities
Intirest rids wvap cmtiacs - - E13 45 T 3 -
Curtency wwap conbracty 204 el - 2.1 X -
1081 10 £y 145 1,08 M -

There i no ineffectveness recognesed m profit or loss that anses from the cash flow hedge for the ourent year (201% M0,

180
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Fair value hedges

Fair vl hedges are issed by the Group 1o protect aganst changes in the fair valise of financial asseis and financial Kahiktes
due to movements in matket interest rates. Interest rate wwaps are usad as hedging instruments to hedgs the infetest nsk of
financial assets and hinancal Rabilities

The eflecireness of hedges based on changes in fair value of the dervates and the hedged itera atzributable o the
hedged risk recognised in proft or loss during the yesr s presented as foliov:

Graup
2016 2015
Gainioss) aming from fair value hedges, net:
Hadging imstruments 452 3|
Hedged gems attributable to the hedged risk {446} 173
[ 1B
Armang the above dervative financial matrements, these designated as hedging irstruments n fair value hedges are set out
belores
Grep
Fikd
liotional vaith ining e of Tair valuses
Crvmr Chrew Ower
Wik mantis ohE yEF
three brut within brut within Owir
manthn 2 YEAT lives years fie years Tatsl Aurty Liabi i
nineEs] 1ate WWap ot 140 (LK 31,715 Ehil b (LF [an
(K115 14,8 31,115 [=1.7]1] L (7 LRdTy
ms
etianal amaunts vith remaining 1is of P vains
Qhvet three Chver
Withia manths 0O yRar
thiee but within st within Dver
manth S YT livw yrar fovn yuani Tatal Aty Leahilin
RasreTl Inle paap dEmlA FE in 5.4 1656 134 in (5]
i 5] 18,508 1656 PP in {EE]
Bank
mE
Hgllinumnhmtw e of Fait ¥alues
Grvmr thime var
Within muanths onE eI
thee brut within but within Cver
mantin ore yEar five peasy five yoaty Toesl Aty Liabilbes
TSRS]I DA (DI 130 14 £ 12,756 a8 3G I [
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2015
_Hatlonal ameunts with renaining Ee ol Foir values
Chvea thren Creer
Witkin mantha o yuar
teee but withia but withis Diwer
maonths A yRar A yoars fivw yoan Tortal Al Liah Aties
ieresl st shan CORRIBCE 162 I8l 15200 186 14,260 i L]

Net investment hedges

The Group's consolidated statement ef financlal position & aflected by ewchange differénces between the functional
currency ef the Bank and functional curmencies of its branches and subsdaries [he Group hedges such eschange sxposures
orly m limited circumatances. Hedging is underaken using deposits taken in the same currencies as the funchional currencies
of relaied branches and subsicharias which are accounted fos as hedges af certain net investment in Toresgn operalions

For the yeas ended 31 Decernber 2076, a net fioss from the hedgmg instrument of BMETS million was recogresed in ~Gther
comprehensive income” on net irvestment bedges (2015 Nilh, and there was no ineffectiveness in profit o 'oss that arises
from the net irvestment hedges for the cument year (2015:Nilk

The ciethil rql;.-nuighl.u:l assets ity respect of the above desvatves of the Group arvd the Bank as al the end of the fepudling
date are as follows:

___Group . Bank
2016 E'IS 2016 2015
Counterparty credit default
mik-weighted asviets 61,333 45372 I8 SEG 26,194
Currency dermatives 32, 381 74,781 24 615 17616
Interest rale denvalnes 6,140 1819 1,699 Fl ]
Credil dirrestives 23 1] 2 =
Comeradity dervatives and ather 10,843 Loy 9408 5 b
bieting setthed crede default
nak-weighled auets 11,935 0.900 2,835 2.268
Credit value sdistment 31,541 20,332 19,18 16005
92 Bid 65,704 57,757 42.769

i The credit risk-wesghted &sats represent the counterparty credit sk sisociated with derteative Wamsactions and ane
calculated wiah rolerence to Regulation Governing Cagital of Cemmercial Ranks (Provisionall promulgated by tha
CRRC, which Includes counterparty credit delault rek-welghted assets and credit value adjustment

25, REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Rewerse repurchase agreements comprie reverss repurchases of secunties, bills and cash advanced 23 collateral on securdies
barrgvang

Group Bank
2016 2015 1016 1015
Reevesse repurchases Qi TOO,280 943,351 502,206 702 BT
Cash advanced as collsteral on secuprnities
beorrowing 55,347 Sb982 = =
755,627 906,333 SO0, 156 190876
Reverie rapunchases anakysed by
countorpasy;
Banks 338,757 569,932 333410 561.954
Other financial inthiutions 61,483 173,419 168 EBG 230922
700,280 943,351 504,296 79875
Rirverse repurchases analysed by callateral:
Securities 311,254 G3E.863 305,265 483 857
Edly 189,028 304,488 1Ir03y 308,984
700,280 943,351 502, 296 192 875
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() In accordance with master repurchase agreements and related supplementary agreements, the Group offiobs
reverse reparchase agreements and repurchase agreements which meet the eriteria for olfsetting (note {134, and
presonts not posdtive for nogative] amounts ac reverss ropurchaso agreoments (of ropurchase agroomenty) n the
financial wtatoment. As st 31 Decembor 2016, roverse repurchase agrooments and repurchate agreemants which
meat the oiera for offwtting wore AMBEGITEIE millon and AMBGSS 969 milion respecisely (31 Decomber
2015 RMB572 560 milion and BMB5SS7 258 mullion reipectvely), and the nol mveris TI'PIJrl'J'I-I'II' agresmants and
ot |I|:u.l'|:i'|.l'|;-lI agreements wers BMB177 649 melbon and RMBI03, 790 milion, respectvely (31 Dacermbor F016
RIMB1 37,066 milllon and RMB161,764 milllon, reipecteoalyl

(b As at 31 December 20716, the amount of the placements thraugh revere repurchase agreernents Tram the Group with
nar-principal guararteed weallh management products sponsared by the Group i AMBT26_ 706 millian (31 December
2015 AMB1E.7E0 milllan) Dusng the year ol 2016, the massvisn esposite af the placernents through niverse
repLirchase agresments fram the Graap with non-principal guraranteed wealth management products spodsaded by
thee Geonap i BWET26, 706 madban (7015 RMAII, 184 milliond The tranwachens wise conducted in the ardinacy eonmse
of huiness undes pomal teems and comdibon and at market fates

26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Group Bank

2016 015 2016 015

Conpodate kaany and advances 8,140,634 7,860,557 7,496,031 1,315,786
Persanal [sars 4,196,169 3,541,362 4,108,440 1,471,539
Discounted bil's 719,993 522,052 708,338 510,707
13,056, 846 11,933 466 12,312,840 11,200,032

Less: Allowance for impasment losses (289,511 (2ED, 6501 (27e.6700 (272,556)
12,767,134 11,652,812 12,033,200 11,006,476

Movemerts of allovance for impairmert losses during the year are a5 follows

Group
T vindually Collectively
assessed ansessed Total
At 1 lanuary 2015 at, 245 116,336 257,581
impairment ks 63,728 22,294 BG,022
— impainent aliowandes charged 91,478 134,261 226,140
= impaument alowances transfered 90z {904 -
— reyersal of impasrmant allowances 29,052} {111,066 f14e,118
Accreted rierest on mmipaired loans (nate &) 14,156} - H,Im
dcguisition of subsidiaries EFL] BB 414
Write-otfs {50,365} 9,531) (60, T
Recoveries. =l loans and advances preveusly wiilten off il EL 1,069
At 31 Decemmber 2015 and 1 January 2018 51,499 119,155 280,654
Impairment Bass. 83,966 1,172 BE 1318
= impaiment alowandes charged : 110,992 151,577 162,569
= impaitment aliowandes transiemed 865 {Beg -
— reversal of impairment allonvanoes 1 127,891) (148 540010 (1764311
Agoreted interest on imipaired leans inote E) (5,135} - 5.135)
Write=oliy {65,999 (B.145) (74, 144)
Recoveries ol loans and advances previously saitten off 1,236 773 1,559
At 31 December 2016 G5.557 223,955 JE5.512
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 ]Hj
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Bank
Inciividually Collectively

assesved asseviad Total

At 1 Lanuary 2015 35,080 112082 151,162

Impairmert loss: 62,378 22,108 B4.486

— impairment alowances chamed 90,032 133877 1135909

— impairmant allswances ransferred A00 (e ] -

= reversal of impanment sllovsances (18544} 11087 (133,433

Accreted intetest on mpsaired oans 4,144 - 14, 144)

Wiite-affy {50,961 .BET) 60,023)

Recoveries of Inans and advances previausly wirtien off m EL | 1,080

At 31 December 2015 and 1 Januasy 2016 &r.ava 124,682 172.556

Imparment loss: LERRL 193 BN
— impairment allowances changed 108,951 RELCREE 159,550 |

= impairrnent alkeyances ransferred a61 (BG1) -

— reversal of impanment allovsances (27 Bl (147,543 (175,563

Accreted inferest on impaired foans (5111 - (LR ARE

Write-offs (65, 65 8,035 (73,734)

Recoveries of lnans and advances prenously witten aff 1212 o6 1528

AL 31 Decamber 2016 £1,458 218152 279610

Movemenis of allowance for impairment losses dumng the year anadysed into those atributable to corporate loans and

acbyances and dscounted bills and personal ks ane as foliows.

Grougp

Corparate

loans and

advances and
discounted bills Persanal loans Tatal
At fanuary 2015 177163 80,418 257 581
Impamrment o 63,752 rardieirin] Bo027
— sinpairmien] aBasance chamged AN 4,569 446,140
— roversal of impanmant allowances 1107 819 (32 299 fr4o 118
Accteted misnest on impaired laans (nate &1 {4, 156) - (4, 155)
Beeuirsimion ol subudiaries Err a2 414
Write-alis {50,365} 12,931} (60, 295)
Recoveries of loans and advanced previously witten aff Eri ] 1,083
At 31 December 2015 and | lanuasy 2016 187.487 93, 167 B0 G5
Imparrmert lowa: 13,050 13,088 BA 138
— smpairment alawances charged 192,057 70,512 262569
— reversal of impanment allowances 1199,007) 157, 424) (¥¥6.431)
Acttebed sviened] oo imgsained kb (hate B) 15,935} - 5, 135)
Wiitc-offs (65,559) 18,145) (74,144)
Recoveries of loans and advances prwpuul]'y wntten off 1,226 773 1,953
At 31 December 2016 180,629 98,683 ABB 512

184 IcBC @
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Bank
Carparate
loans and
advandes and
distounted bills Persanal loans Tousl
At 1 lanuary 2015 171,439 8,723 51162
Impainmeant ks 2333 23,153 84486
— impaimment alowances charged | 168,487 G422 233809 ‘
— reversal of impadrmant allowanoss (107, 1548 [32,265) (139,473
fcoreted nierest on imipained boans [EREET {4,144)
Write-ulisy 150, 151 19,867) (B, 028
Recoveries of loans and advances previousy written off fral 355 1080
At 31 Dacember 2015 and 1 January 2016 180,188 02,368 272,558
Impastrrsent kass 71,136 12,835 B3.571
— impalrment alowances charged | TE94N 0,133 459,554
— reversal of impasiment allenvances i (1 1?.__2_@5'! 157,294) {175, 5831
Accreted interest on impaired keans 15,111} - 5,111}
Write=olis 65,699 18.035) (73,734)
Recoveries ol loans and advanices previously written off 1,222 Tl 1.928
AL 31 December 2006 181,736 97.874 70610
Group Bank
25 2015 2076 2015
Loans and advances for which allowance for
impairment losses ae;
Individually assessed 160,468 135,780 154,185 130,325
Collectrely assessed 11,896,377 11,797,686 12,158,625 i1 168,657
13,056,846 11,933,466 12,312,850 11,205,082
Lesy: Allowance fee impasment losses: s ] e . .
Indivicdually assessed 155,551 {51,400} (51,4581 (47,8843
Collectriely assessed [223,955) 229,155} (218452 (224, 662)
(239,512} (280,654} EI?‘Q.E (] (272,556
NS TERTE T E—— LR e AT bl s a2
allewarce for impasment losses are:
Indwidually assessed %912 B4, 281 S2,120 2,501
Cellectnely assessed 12672422 11,568,531 11,840,472 10,543,975
12,767,334 11,652,812 12033200 11,026,476
Identifed smpaired loans and acvances 211,801 178,518 065,133 \73,B57
Peicentage of impaired lgany and scvargey 1.68% 1.50% 1.67% 1.54%
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 165
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27. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Group Bank
016 2015 016 015
R e sl 4l 291,370 152,143 I3 .45 338 B3
Held-te-maturing investments b 2,973,042 2,870,353 2 E76.081 2E13.0M
Avanlable-for-sale financial assets (e 1,742,287 1.4, 195 1.608.639 1,299,068
a 5,006,690 666,601 4,748,376 4450008

(a) Receivables

The recewvablés are stated at amortised cost ard comprise the Talloweng:

Group Bank
2016 2015 2016 05
Hisarorg boands i 84,249 108,187 £4,249 108 187
Special governmant bond [ A5, 600 £5, 000 £5.000 85,000
fithers fi] 121 156,956 #4007 145 657
291,370 362,143 163,456 338639
Group - Bank
2016 2015 2016 015
Analywed intn
Listed gutside Hong Kong 33,781 54,000 31,282 54, G0
Unlisted 257,589 207,243 230074 2831939
291,370 352,143 163,456 338 839

11} The Huarong bonds are o senes of long term bonds Bswed China Huwong Adset Management Co,, Lid {* Huarang®]
in the year of 2000 and 2001 10 the Bank, with an aggregate amount of AME312, 396 milion  The proceeds from the
wsuarce of the bandy were uied to purchase mﬂ-pﬂffurrning Iloans af the Dan<. The bondy are non-negotiable, wath a
tenure al 10 years and bear interest at a fixed rate of 2.25% per anmen, in 2010, the Bank recenved a rotice from the
Menistry of Ninance ol the Pecple’s Republic of China (the *kOF") that the matunty dates of the Huarong bonds werne
extended for anather ten years and the inferest rate remains unchanged Additicnally, the BMOF will conlinue provding
funding in suppart of the repayment of the prncipal and mtorest of the bonds. As at 31 December 2016, the Bank
received parly repayments amauntng to RMBE218,747 mulion accumulated

(i} The special government bond represents @ non-negotable bend with a nomnal vakse of RKEBES.000 million msued by
the MOF fo the Bank in 1958, The bond will mature in 2028 and bearn nterest at a fized rate of 2 25% per annem

fuil Cthers include financial and corparate bands, debt imvestment plars, et backed secunties, asset management plars
and wealth management products with fixed of determinea payments. They will mature from January 2017 to July
027 and bear mfenes! rates ranging from 3.00% to 9.50% per annum. During the reporting period, the amounts
whach hive been matuned have been repaid without overdus hivtory

186 icec @
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(b} Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-matunty ineestments are stated af amohised cost and comprise the Tollowing

__Group __Bank
2016 2015 2016 2015
Debir securities 2,973,149 1,870,445 2876120 LB13, 158
Less: Allowance for impalrment losses (107 [i=21] (3%) (]

1,973,042 1,870,353 1,876,081 1E13.001

Group Bank

2016 2015 2016 1015
Analysed inta;

Listed in Homg Kong 24,732 21,318 6,688 3,830
Listed cutside Hong Keng 86,594 35,798 55,102 11038
Unihated 2,813,237 2,614,291 1,798,273
= T2870,353 2876081 2,813,081
Markot value of listed debt securitioes 11,326 5TA16 B, 700 14 BER

For the year ended 31 December 3016, the tolal carpng amount of hald-fo-matuety mvestments the Group disposed pror
to ther maturity wath rermnaineng maturty more than theee months vwas BMB 19,446 mullion 131 December 2015 RMBTS,019
maban), which accounted for 0.65% (31 December 20145 0.49%) of the lofal amount of the Grouo's held-fo-maturity
imvestments

hunwsl Hepore 2006 ]E]‘
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(e} Available-for-sale financial assets

Hvailable-for-sale financial assets comprise the follreng:

__Sroup. - —._Bank P
2016 2015 2016 015
[Drebt securities, at falr walee (i) 1,720,630 1,402,673 1,532,327 1,296,903
Other debt wnstriments, at fes value B804 27,533 - -
Equity imestments
A falr valuz (1) 11,452 13,091 e84 1.433
At porst (il 1400 a3g E - EE S
Debit for equity swans 973 1,063 aEr 1.061
bty 1,108 A48 i s
Levs: Allowance for impasmment fosses of
Bouity Imvestments, at cost (G678} 673 (60 B0E)
= 1,742,387 7,444,185 i, 608839 1,190,068
Dbt securities analysed inbo
Listed i Hong Kong 63,010 44 362 27367 21710
Listed outside Hong Eong 168,330 169,180 Gr.517 116895
Unlisted 1,488,281 1,189,131 1,407,843 1,158,238
1,720,630 1,402,673 1,532,327 1,296,903
Equity imvestments aralysed infor
Listed i Hong Kong 677 hoB - -
Listed cutsele Hong Kong 451 6,730 62 1.433
Unlisted 9,75 6,697 15,750 b
12,853 13,920 76,512 PR
Market value of bsted secunties:
Db seciaties 133349 213542 124, 884 138 664
Equity invastments 3128 7138 Ta2 1.433
135477 220,780 125,646 140,093
it When mpairmaent of an avslablesfor-ale investment meaured at far value occurs, any impaement loss recogrised i
recorded in the carrging amount directly. &+ a1 31 Decemnber 2016, the availagle lor-sale financial sty measured at
tair value inclhode impaired deb? sscurities whose carmpng amourt? was BT milhan (11 Decembes 27015 RME1419
millignl, and mmpaired sguily imsestments whose camang amourt was RMBAS millon (31 December 3015 RAAL2GSE
millianl, with the accneal of enparment loas recognaed i prelil o loss for the year af RMBA1S mdon (2015
reversal ol impaiment o of AMEBEI? million) on avadable-for-sale debt securdties; and the accrual of imparmant
lots recogrised w profit o 1os for the year of RMBI1GE mullion (2015 KMBE3ZI milhon) on available-for-sale equity
I trments
i Certain avalable-for-sale unisted equity inveuments which do not have ary quoted market prices and whose fair
values cannot e maasused reliably ae stated at cost less any impairment losses There & po active market for these
imvestrrents and it is the Group's imtention te deposs of them as opportanities arise. During the year, the Group did
not dispose of these eguity investments (2015 BMB Wi}
188 icec @
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(d} Movements of allowance for impairment losses of held-to-maturity investmants and
available-for-sale equity investments measured at cost during the year are as follows:

Growp Bank

Available Available-

Held-1o- far-asle Held-ta- tar-sale

minturity ity mnturiy Eqaity
inveitments  mvestments Totsl  inwestmants  investments Total
&t 1 January 2071% 144 & Etd Fe] L] B30

Charge for the year - - - =

Areeriaty 25 = 2% . :
Degonals [EL = €] = =
Crhen L ) 1] 3 3

AF 31 Decembes 2015
anc 1 lansary 2098 95 &3 TE2 a £05 £33
Charge for the yeal 13 - (] 2 - (¢ ]
Amverialy m m 2 k]
Drposals . - - - - s
Drthars B 5 mn ] . 1
&t 31 Decenber 2016 167 &78 T8 EL 05 E4E
28. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Bank
2018 015
Unlisted invesiments, at cost 102,268 101,066
hunwsl Hepore 2006 ]E{}

346/457

Oooooooa



hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

Particutars of the Grous™s principal subsidarios a3 a1 the ond of the reporting perod are a3 follows:

Nerrinal satis of Pl of
rresmg ths! Bl Nt
'I'HI-* ol ST TIHEA S WO nghin % Pt cagis F—— migiahatis Fencpal
s Full] F ] Fll gl iy i M T TS wtirtie
kit e Tomme=us ba o G [ ] W T mlor HOALIN milen  Hang Rorg, Te R Lo
ik Lo IR ) ]
B imUstuliral ~ndiedi LS 1t W M MTAder  AOdSRIElen  Heng Ko e R PR
[ brmmraboeal ™| _ . o o Ty
Irehata sewd {orrtwel L of Ui 1m 1] WO QTRHI sder OISl mibn Ay Liialbear Cprrneal
iy kore Simch Koy kg
WBC Loadon) RiL I CRC Lorore”) 100 ] WO DNemten [ Lonwdon, Commercal
Ume Bt Lebis
WCEC L Sortar et \dariggsar ] =] &® TG sz BT Flken ey, T FRC [
failet. = e s e e e P
inggnra o { e bt ol Ching. 1m ] i ka1 et TUS I milen LErg T fenrmerad
Horopei 4 g
I, B BB ot ™ KB indiorena ™) L TT E 1] E TR - TR B0 mibon lerty, ]
[ j ]
Rarn OF, Jare exh exgayt m 1m W EBRLITmior BN sl P Beni Lo
g
"W s L O, (8¢ ] 10 WO W DOmdee  RMEIONImESn Tumgn e Ianzg
N . S .
st and Corervsperal B of Chirg o B wi W mdor LU LM milon Lo Cnrcrara
Pacas L KB My tanking
Ty Pegha I Ram Barn Lo, Lo * =) & SEEmder | SEIGmR;m  Deue pe i Comrernl
bariig
Thernzgeg Bohun 0 it sl 1 1t E- U et BB mfn Chorggen, te PR ol
fa, . * o o taniig
ngyat=a g { e Bt gl L by L L] " LN Hmider LA T mlon Yo, Canady ol
amatst Grirg
imetr el Corevvn Band of C b 1 10 W R e WY mlen Ll Ly [ ]
My Ferbad e Larking
et et Corwsutresad Bt of Cho, s [T Wi TN I sber  TAEIRT s Baegesd, Tl [Rms—
(T Pl {ormpry |mw faning
[ o™y
Inphrt e Lo et ol Cera 1m 100 L5 = (PR 2y il Ueanre BTk the
Finarcaal Sémces AC Fiow Yk
Liné e
It el T tiad Bl of Chirad n L] K G308 reliest UG5 milien Vo ek, Cortrrumd
AR N Urited et rirg
gata ot Lorrrmeroad B of e ; L] K RS o AR milen B bt Lo
[hrpesteal L4 IAC Sppemna R tanirg
HBE1ERL BN 0 1 i3 [l LR Lo P o
) Lakrg
TPl {orfur i Basd o (il 0| 106 0 Vil 5] Pl LR ] S ey, By ol
Al LA o ety
g
gt el {ovmersad B ol Chim o [0 i3 ik mibar- iy mfbon Al [L ]
Mirw vl [ihtme Vi Tiilir Lirirg
1" S T ™ = - B B
bt g Lol Baet o D [ i 0 MREimder  WWEIsRrn  Mews Oty e Lol
Mesicn 4.8, . kg
R iy Bk Ao frnes £ i) [T W TR ey VRIS miton i, taey ol
TR Thry") Liing
B0 Seaeched Baea RLC (CBC Suedand”) 0 [ W G0 sl [ [ Lrhirg
Moo e

. These subudanes incomporated in Mainfand China are all limited bability companies.

The above table fsts the prnopal subudianes of the Bank. To gre cetails of other susudsanes would, in the opinan of the
management, resailt in particulars of ewcesswve length

There is na subsidiary of the Group which has matenial non-controling interests during the reporting penod.
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29. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Imvestment in assocates and joint ventures compe the fallsang

Group
2076 2015
Irntort i asiociates Lay 2743 23,0095
Intorest o joind veniures i 2,634 2,00
0,077 24185
Group
2016 2015
Share of not asets 19,663 15,709
Goodwwil 10,763 BB
30425 24,533
Lesd: Allowance Tee impainmiert [oaed (34E] (348)
30,077 24,185
Bank
2016 2015
Shares listed outsice Hong Kang, at cost .42 34,348
(a) Interest in associates
{iy  Partieular ol the Group's only material asociate i o Tollows:
Percentage of Vating
equily inerest % nghta % Pase ol
¥ Dewerwber 11 December 1 Doeember Incerparatian’ Prinapal
Name H1E 5 106 reglatration Arthilies
Hardard Bank Goup Levied e} JLE 2008 iohanoestung,  Commencal bancing
(" Eaandird Tank®) () Republc of
South Alrca

{iy  Standard Bank. a ksted commercial bank n Hepublic of South Afnca and a strategic partrer for the Group, enables the

Group to widen its customer base m Alnca.

The marked value of the Group's investment in Standard Bank amouents to RMB2S 06T million as at 31 Decernber 2016 131

Decomber 2015 AMBI5. 362 milion)

hunwsl Hepore 2006 191
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The wummarned fimanoad miformation of Standard Bank, beng comsistent wath the Group's accousting poboes, and
reconciled ko the cangng amaunts using eguity maothod in the Group's consobdated {nancal statements

2016 2015
Gross amounts of the associate
Assots B3 366 B37.561
Liakulitiss G025 753,045
ot assots STV 74,516
Revenue A5.603 42,950
Prafit ftom comeuing Spefaticns 10808 11197
Other comperehensive income 5121 Bda
Total comprehersre income 5105 12033
[irnderds recaved trom the associate L5T% 4 850
Reconciled to the Group®s interests in the associate
Grogs amounts of nat assets of the asociate attribute 1o the parent company 18814 64,508
Group's slfectne mieest 20.06% 20.08%
Group's share of net ausets of the assocate 15,825 12654
oo ll 10,726 H_ /3
" Carrying amaae! of Ehe Group's intarest in Slandard Bank
in this consobdated fnancial statemanty 26,551 21,742

(i} The following tables illustrate the summarised finanoal information of the associates that are not individually matesal

to the Group
2016 2015
Aggregate amaunts of the Group's share ol those associates:

Prafit fram continuing operabons 9 ¥
Other comarehersve moome 06 -
Total comprohenswe income 335 i

{mp  Recorchation of carrying amounts 1o the Group's 1atal interests in the assocates:
2016 1015
Carrying armoue of material associates — Standand Bank 26,551 217142
Carrying amount of ndnadually rmmaternial atociates 1,248 a1
i Alowvance for Tmpalmmen lopes 134%) (348
Inhﬂ'nl n z:;uqi:lln ' the cansobdated linanciad statorments J‘I?":Hf 22095 .

All af the abave associates are acoounted for usng the equity method in the censobdated hinancal statements.

(b)) Imterest in joint ventures

The Group has interests in & number of individually immateslally joint ventures. The following tables (Bunbrate the

swmmansed financal mformatson of the jeint ventumes that are not indvdually matenal 1o the Group:

2016 015
Aggregate carrying amount of indnadually irrematenal pint venfures
in the consoldated Tinancial staterments 1634 2,000
Aggregate amaunts ol the Group's share ol those joint vemures
Prafit fram cantinuirg cperatins 405 59
Other comprihéndive moome n -
Total comprehensive income A6 5%

All of the dhove joint ventures are accounted for usng the equity metned in the consoldated finanoal statoments

192
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30. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Group
Qefice
equirn
Fropertis and Lominaction Leawhald and mato Ririraft and
hﬂm hmll mpcvenmne _H“hthl wrisaly Toewl
Cimr
ALY Loy 1015 12141 14845 1 5573 wBAM piz k1 H)
Addtion. K] 12305 1,051 AT ] R 45T
CF manw'er wlout) Fhred nogss - 188 4550 -
Aogution ol mbcaer 3 180 . g
_Dl'u:lunh (L%} 350 1154 LLITE neEng HHM_
At 31 Decenber 2015 a0d 1 lanuary 2014 [EIRE] 1 (L] T 0 FEET T
Addineny 107 4] &1 &3 A 53050
L gt oot (%] LR - 44 157 -
Deipraly 1% (244 1138 (A (125081 (PRI
ﬂil_ﬂm‘nhr =ik (ECTEL] J‘;.W!‘ {TEE) 5533 IH.WI' EHEH
Mipumbated depreciibion and sroatrent
e 1 ey 1015 & 4 LM 31 3480 047
Depmetiation chirge lor the e 5561 - 1073 158 BAE TE M9
impainnent charge 12r the yer . - - - ER] s
Aoguation of s L] - - 1) - 56
e, U, . e ... LL4 Lica! B
“AE T1 Decemiber 20175 a0 1 Laruaary 20116 THET i 5585 i T 10E2E
Depergiation change fur the par pEsH . 1087 184 5101 5,781
it charge for the yeur - - - - au i
. ... L L il 423 oy
AL 3 Deenibe XIE 51514 i TR T BF TfRI
Nt atpng st
it 31 Deceniber 2015 BE 565 iR 19 nom BS.7E 1406
831 Neceriber 2018 W00 Tiwa ] 05 [IFE] HEIN
Bank
OHiee
#quipmant
Propertiey anid Conttruction  Leassheld il moter
huildnyy inprogress  improyements yehides Total
Lo
At | Baruary 2015 135475 17,2 1953 135 215459
Adalrr 1,655 BI53 BaQ T 18312
COF tramgter mfout] 55918 16,70%) - 87 -
Dispryy 1238 [ {901 (2,128} AT6R
A 31 Decenber 2015 and 1 lanvary 2016 131844 19,75 B.743 B.1E 230,008
Adcitions 538 900 B34 4300 .
CIF transter miout] 5318 {5,120 - A -
Dopows ) = &1 (LABT) L Eadl]
At 31 Decenber 216 137 285 16,718 6295 T2A35 235,129
Aogu meaced depepaaton and mogmmen:
A1 Barary JONS FAEND 41 5212 e ER 531
Depracution charge Far the year LA - a3 .18 14,119
Dapalas [rX1] - {&E) (2,708} RATE
At 31 Decenber 115 and 1 lanuary 200 e 41 Bl #3.0dd 100,337
Depraciabon change far the year 5.5 - 087 L 140
[ispasals A5 - 68 (7 448) 25510
&1 31 December 2016 W0 41 1096 54408 111640
Ket Carmyine Mot
At 31 December M5 553 19,530 1 56E W55 129,663
A1 31 Decomber 2016 B7.1E8 16,675 2,195 18@7 134 055
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The carrying walue of the Group's and the Bank's properties and busidings = analried based on the remamng teerms of the

land leases as folleves:

. Growp __ Bank .
2016 2015 2016 2015
Leng term loates (over 50 years)

Held in the PRC (athes than Hang Kong) 13,118 13,0444 13,115 13,084
Hedd in Hang Kang Bl 615 295 293
Held overseas T4 GO0 LE) 17
14,504 14,758 13586 13505

Niedism term keases (10 1o 50 years)
Held in the PRC [other than Hang Kong) 70,468 TOA55 T334 7033
Hedd in Hang kong 36 305 152 &b
Held overseas Gal &0 E 1 .4
T dad 71,366 10,523 70,405

Short term keases (less than 10 years)
Hield in the PRC (ather than Hang Kang) 3,034 2.822 31,034 2.E22
Hald in Hong Kong £ 34 £ Y
Held overseas 6 B5 9 63
3,096 2,941 EVE] 2.924
BE,034 B8, 566 BT 188 86833

As at 31 Decembar 2016, the precess of obtaining the tifle for the Group's properties and buildings with an aggregate nat
carrying walue of RNIB13,342 mlben (31 Decernbes 2015 RAMET1,B52 milkon) was 22l In progress. Nanagerment 1§ of the
viey that the aloetaid matter would neither alfact the nightt ol the Groug 16 thewr sty nor have amy ugnithcant smpact

on the business operabon of the Grougp.

Mg at 31 December 2016, the net catrpng value of arcrafl and vessels lsased out by the Group under apetating leases wi
RMEBT 11,231 million (31 December 2015 RMEES, 163 million)

As at 31 Decembar 2016, the net carrying value of airoraft ‘and vessels owned by the Group that have been pledged as
secirity for due 1o banks and other financial irstitutions vwas ENME34, 174 milllon (31 December 2015: AMB22 B53 millian).

31. DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(a) Analysed by nature

Group
Pl 2015
Deductiblof Daferred Deductible’ Deferred
{taxable) income {taxable) Incomes
temparary tax assets temporary tan assets/
differences iakilities) differences (Habilities)
Deferred inoofme tax assen
Allowance for impairment losses 118,765 EB.616 113,845 18443
Change o faw value of available-lor-sale
Ianeia adsets (4,005) {373 {38, 283) 9670
Cleaige o faw value of financial insirdments
al lait value through prolil o kes (9,544) (2,3B5I 13,166 [l
Acerved stall costs 28,104 1026 28,6056 474
Othets {15,847) {3,686 (16,580 {4,091)
113,473 JB,308 B4, 108 21,066
194 Icec @
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Group
2016 2015
Taxable! Ceferred Taxable/ Daferred
[deductible) income tax (deductible} income tan
temporary liabilities temporary liabilities/
differences {assets) ditferences [assets)
Palered income tax labilities
Bllewance lor impairment o (1,460) 1265} (1,143 (25
Change i fue value of avalable-lor-sale
lancial asmts 563 120 1,848 595
b 3,368 845 2,304 G306
2401 604 4,00% 95
Bank
plip L 2015
Decuctibin/ Doferrsd  Deductible/  Defuerred
{taxabla) Incame {taxable) Incame
tamparary tan assuisl termparary tax assein)
differences [liahilities) differences {liahilities)
Dedeired moame tax assels
Allenwance for impairmen loises 112,098 IB.066 112,704 18,054
Charge in fabr value of available-for-sale
Tonancisl assers (2A16) {GE0 (37,273) 9 343)
Charge in fab vabue af financial instruments
ar lair value through profit or loss (3,550 (2,388} 3,191) | T
Acerued staff costs. 28,104 1,026 28,606 1174
Cahess {18.813) [, G900} {18,900) (4, 733)
109,027 27,334 81534 20,354
(b) Movements of deferred income tax
Group
Toul
gains’ Tozal
h {lassedd Gaint A
1 lanuary recacded in reccided 31 Decensbes
1016 116 pralit ot loss I egquity 2016
Defered income tax assels
Allowance fer impairrment loised 28,4943 173 - JEB1G
Change in fas value af available-for-sale
financial assets (2 ET0) - B,697 {9731
Chanpe in fas value of financial instrurrents
at fair value through profit or less (790 {1,595 - [2,365)
aporued staff costs T 174 (1B} - 7016
Others (8,091 175 30 (3B
. 21,066 {1,305} B, 727 JE 308
hunwsl Hepore 2006 '|I:|E.
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Total Tatal
gains {lossesh’
i {lesses) galns Acquisition At
1 lansiery retorded in recorded of 31 December
1015 2015 profit of loss In agidity Aubiidiaries 2015
Debemed imoome 1ax ausels
Allrwarce for impaiment e 25807 1636 - Jad43
Crange in far value of avalable-for-sae
finarcial assoty {1,341} = (832591 = 19,670
€ hange ir fair vaiis af financal instruments
& fair valus through prolit o lows LR | VER: - - LEE ]
Accruec staff costs 6445 126 - - 1AM
Drthees 13,554} 695 713 ¥ (4,091}
24758 58509 {7,506 £ 21,086
Totad Total
At galrsloses ] {gains) AL
1 lanumy recorded in recorded in 11 Decamber
e 26 profit or lois equity 2016
Deferred income tax labdites:
Alkniarce for mpaimment losses [FL ] i ]] - [ELLH]
Change in far vatue of svalable-forsale
finangial assets a5 - 475 120
Crihens B 153 - a2
] Ba (475} il
Tatal Tatal
Fi [gains)ilasses lostes At
1 January recarded in recorded in 11 Decemnber
015 H15 profit or loss equity 2015
Defesred imcceme tax abdibe
Allowarce for impairmen! lodles ] [XIBi - {296}
Change in Tar vilug-of ialable-lor-wle
linarcial avsets 70 - 525 545
Crhen a49 247 = G965
451 ] 5725 a5
196 Icec @
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Bank
Tatal Total
11 paine{iotses] gains/{lozses) At
1 lanuary reconded in recotded in I December
2016 06 profit or loux equity 2016
Delpred ncome lax assats:
Allowance for impaimment |oues IB054 1¥ - 28,066
Change n faw value of anilabledorsas
firancial assats 15,343} - 663 (B
Change m far wlun of tinancal insdrumaenis
at laer valign thraugh profit or lows (58} 10,5501 - (2,288
Accrued staff coste T.474 (148} . 1,026
Cithars [EREE]] a4 LFil (4 B8
0,354 (1,681} BAET 27,334
Tatal Tatal
Ay gaina{losses) [lodses)igains Al
1 lanuary recerded in recatded In 31 Detember
W5 M5 prafit or lows equity 2015
Dedaired moome Tax a5sels
Allewaroe for impalrment loses 502 17 - 28,054
Change m ot value of sysilshle-dor-iae
firancial assets (0,190 - {B,273) (9,347)
Chiange m fae value of lindrcial insrumsnts
at faer value thraugh prefit of less 601} (197} - [rag)
Acerued sl oo 6,448 16 - 1074
Oty (5,880} ira fag (4,733
22809 3039 17.4B4) 20,354

The Greup and the Bank did nat have signiflicant unrecognised deferred intoma tan assets or liabilities at the end of the

reporting period

32. OTHER ASSETS

Group Bank

4016 2015 2076 1015

Interest peceivable 112,298 108,907 104,463 103,613
Priecions metals 220,0m 14,4619 188,722 52,967
Land wse rights 19,264 14,756 19,198 968
Advance payments 10,680 fe.310 291 428
Settlernent accounts 182,118 173,241 148,610 141,516
Goadval (i} 9,480 B.9%6 - -
Repossessed assets R273 B, 408 B,09% £,624
[hers 23529 15,102 B 73 BTG
' 85,738 458,505 75,196 371,556

Aanwsl Hepory 2006 '|l:_l|:.'

354/457

Oooooooa



hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

Goodwill asing from budness combinatans has been allocated 1o 1he Group's COLL, which = not larges than the eponable
segment of the Groug, Tar mpattment testing

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on the discounted future cash fiows of the CGU. The cash
Fowy presechons are based on financal forecasts approved by management of the subsidiaries. The awerage growth
rates are propected based on the similas ates which do not excesd the kong term average growth rate for the business
imwhich the CGL operates. The discount ratle & the pre-tas rate and reflacts the specific risk assocated with the CGLU

B indicated by the mpairment tests, goodwill arming from business eombmationy (v not impaited and thuy, na
impairrnant losy wiak recognmed

33. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group Bank

2016 2015 2016 1015

Wealth maragement products 1} 270,831 105,531 JT0LE3T 205,531

Structured deposity (#Ha) 17,797 FFRT4] 8674 27,521
Financial liabilities refated te

precias milals (Z¥b) 59,192 55,871 59,183 55 Ebb

Dbt soguritios (2He) 13,377 B.20E 1330 BASE

Othar 5,555 B.508 - =

Tatal 166,752 303,927 352,001 197414

th

£}

The principa’ quaranieed wealth management products ssued by the Groop and the Bnaroal ssets myvested m by the
aforementioned products form part of & gioup ol Knancal insbruments that are logether managed on & lair walse bass,
ardd ave classified & financial Babiies and financial maets desgnated #1 fa value through profit of foss, respectively. The
Lait valse of the wealth mansgement products was BMBS10 million higler than the amount that the Group waild be
ontractualy requered 10 pay 1o the halden of the wealth management products upon makurity a3 at 31 December 2016 (31
Decermber 2015, RMB1, 456 milicn higher)

Structured depesity, cefain financial Rabdtles ralated to precgus metah dnad debl securites have been matched with
detivatives of peedious matak 3 pan of a decuménted il management strslegy of the graup 1o mitigate marker ek,
wuch a5 inferest rate ek, An accounting mismatch would stise of these linarclal abidities wete aotounted for a1 amorined
cost, whersas the related dervalives oF predious metals wade mbsured a1 fair value with mosments in the fair valus taken
through prafit or koss. By desgnatng theie financial labiddes at i valise throogh prafit or less, the mavement in thel faie
values in iscorded Im the statement af praf of loss.

{a] &= at 31 December 2016, the fair value of strsctimed depmits was approcimately the wame e the amount that the
Group woaild be contractually required fo pay 1o the hoiders of these stracied depodibs. upon matuety (31 December
2015: RVBENSS million higher

b} As st 31 Decerber 2016, the fair valae of the financial babikties reted 1o pretous metal was soprarmately the same
a8 e aenount that the Greup would be contraciusBy required 1o pay o 1me hobders (31 December 2075 apphoimalsy
he Lame)

&) Tne debt secunties mcluding notes msued by Sngapone Branch i 2013 and 2014 at foed rafes, noses sseed 2y Londan
Branch i 201% at fued rate anc in 2016 at fAoating rate, I nofes at flioating rates and & notes at fied rates. moued
by Sydney Sranch in 2016 and eouity-linked note imwed by FCBC Asla n 2016 were classifien a5 financal liabilitbes
desigrated at far value through pofit or ks The fair value of the debt securities b kowver than thie amcant that the
Group would be contractually required 5o pay to the halders of these debt securities upon matusity @ a2 31 December
2016 by BMBSSS malficen (31 Decomber 2015; AMBIEI million owerl,

There wete ro significant changes in the credit spread of the Group and therefore the amourts of changes in Talr value
af the financial liabilithes that were attnbutable 1o changes in oedit ik wene conudersd nol signifrcant durmg the year of
2016 and 2015 cumulatively, The changes in fair walue of the financial habilithes were mainky sttributable to changes n other
rmarket factors

193
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34. DUE TO BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Group o Bank
2018 2015 2016 2015
Depats
Ranks anel athes financal insitunon
aperatang in Manlaned Clana 1,437 4a7 1673173 1,431,325 1,653,551
Banks and athes financal imititution
operatng outude Mainland Ching 19,230 115,088 ap2na 6H, 15H
1,516,692 1,788,267 1,471,530 1,721,749
Muonery markil takings.
Banks and other financial institutions
aperating in Manland China 134,736 185,780 30,145 74,950
Banlks and other financial institutions
operaling outside Mainland China 35537 294 304 415,008 I06. 550
500,107 471593 A4t ra3 3N 540
2,016,799 1,265,060 1,920,782 2,103,189

35. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Aepurchase agreements comprise repurchases of securities, bills and ¢k received as collateral on securities lending

Group Bank
4016 2015 2076 1015
Repurchases (note 2545} 861,031 313,306 304,087 130,830
Cash recesved as collater s on
seciifitied beptmg 28,275 23,885 - -
- 589,306 337,191 304,987 130,830
Repurchases analysed by countesparty.
Banks a6, 384 180,681 304,587 121,420
Dther financial inststutions 194,647 132,625 400 5410
e il LR L —5757,"53'1 S T
Repurchases analysed by collateral:
Securities 553278 303,340 97 734 121,365
Bl 7,153 9,465 1,753 9465
561,091 313,308 304,987 130.R30

36. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Certficates of depost issued by Hong Kong Branch, Tokye Branch, Singapore Branch, Lusembourg Branch, Seoul Branch,
Doka Beandh, New York Branch, Sydney Branch, London Branch, Dubai {DIFC) Branch, ICBC Awa, ICAC Macau, ICBC New
Zealand and ICBEL Standard wese recognised at amortised cost

Aanwsl Hepory 2006 '|I.‘:]1:'a
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37. DUE TO CUSTOMERS

Group Eank
2016 2015 1016 015
Demand depasity
Corparate cusames 5,271,686 4,507 66T 5.156,T45 4,473 305
Perioal CuLiomeer 3,720,378 300,574 1,655 B0 1,344 2é
Tirne lepeits
Corporate customes 4 176,834 #9749 353 A BES, ST 3645 Q06
PErLonal Cusiomert £.419.907 4, 210,600 4,31 056 4,134 53%
Othiers 236,501 &3 8 4356, 366 243,72
17,825,202 16,2E1,030 17,235,587 15,781 673
38. DEBT SECURITIES ISS5UED
Group Bank
2016 2015 1016 015
Subordmated Bands and Tier 2
Capetal Notes ssued by i
The Rank 181,959 TRY 052 181,999 181,092
Subaidiariey 12812 14,461 - -
184,811 165,553 181,999 210,
Other debt secuntes maued by (]
Thie Bank a7 447 50,083 o7 447 59083
Subtidiares 65,670 51,986 - -
163,146 111,069 S7.447 99083
ELYAER EIUER T PR RS 240175
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As &t 3T December 2006, the amount of debl securities wwed cue within one year was RMBIE27T million {31 December
2015 AME3E;T23 millionl,

{1} Subordinated bonds and Tier 2 Capital Notes
The Bank

As approved by the PROC and the CBRE, the Bank isived callable whordicated bonds through open market biddng in
2009, 100, 2007, 3012 and 2014, Approved by the PBOC, these subordmated bands were traded in the Band markst
among banks. The reevant infoemation on these subordinated bonds 5 set out below:

[
e Py Rmogri balrow Coupon

Hars P R fia TS| fin BMEY i ENE] L1 Vilun datw Wy Ty B Circalaon daie Maien

) imiler]
o E 7 et e M HEE AmA R FMTOd e
¥3ICEC 10 Besd 17 T e 15,00 LT T S 17, R 1721 anme W
4 B O Bt A e B am  sEA mmm|  asl Y
AN KCEC 112 Boaf TSN 100 ¥iam LN 53000 150% oo Eaghinit LEL i Tocch] i
WEEC Of Bead L aid 108 i Jriv e o JHE 4¥% T FETTIE IVETET 130Ty 1]
WICEC 01 Beeid AT HO Faam 20,000 000 LR TRCATT & (1% ik ] JEHEL il
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[ The Bank has the optan 1o redeam o8 or part of the bonds at face vayie an 20 July 2019 1 the Bank does not exercie this
option, the annusl coupon rate will incresse by 300 basls ponts therealter,

(il Tha Bank kit the opticn to redesm 3l of 1he bends on 14 Seplerber 3070 upen the approval of the relevant requlatony
Authodin e

(i} Tho Bank has the opticn 1o redeem all of the bondy on 30 June X026 upon the approval of the eleant requlstory awtreorties

() The Bank has the option 1o edeem all of the bends an 30 Decenber 2021 wsen the spproval of the relesent egulaton
authenties.

vl The Bank has the option 1o redeem all of the bonds on 13 June P02 upon the approval of the relsvant regulstory autharbes.

(v}  The Bank has the option 1o redeern a4l ol the bonds on 5 August 3019 upon the appraval of the relevant regulatony
authofities

I 2015, the Bank jsswed T 2 Capital Nobes dedominiated in USD. Approved by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
for listing and dealesy, the Mubis ane lsted on the Stock Exchange of Hong Koy Limited. The selevant srlormalion s sel oul

indmg
il Wi
(0ngisal Teugran
[T b el Dy bipas Bewn Copremy] [l iy i Walswplots  Mobwrriyslais  Crrulation dels Baiws
e H by
L1184
Tiee I Captal Mokt 15T = L] 1 8 LETMR JROROIE RN AL o Bl

(et} O 15 Septembss 2015, the Bank moied Tier 2 Copltal Moles with an sggregate raminad amount of USD2.000 million,
bearing & lized interest rate ol 4.875% per sanum, The liting and pesmssion 1o deal in the Steck Exchange of Heng Kong
Limeted bezarne eflectve on 17 Sepember 2015, The Nated wers iuied 41 the price liced at 991899 af the rorninal amaunt
with matusity e on 27 Septerber 2025 and cannat be rédeemed belone maturity.

The Bank has not had any defauls of prncipal o intersit o other brosches vaith respect 1o the whordinated bands dusag
the pesad 2005 Nilp

Subsdhanes

Cn 30 November 2070, ICBC Asia msued a subordinated bond with an aggregate nominal amount of USIS00 million,
bearing a fized interest rate of 5. 125% pet annum. The bond was ased at the price fised at 2.737% ol the nominal
amount with maturity due on 30 Movember 2020

On 10 October 2013, ICBC Adla ksued a wbordinated bond with &n agaregate ndmenal amount of USD500 million, beating
a Toet mlerest rate ol 4.50% per annurm The Band was maoed a1 the price fixed a1 99 4631% of the nominal amount with
rratutity due on 10 October 2023,

On 10 September 2004, ICBC Macau hsued & sibordinated bond with an aggregate pominal ambunt of USDI20 million,
beating a floating interest rate. The bond was issusd al the price fized at 993 298% of the nominal amount with matuirty due
on 10 September 2024,

On ¢ December 2009, ICBC Standand mued a subordnated bond with an amount of USDS00 million, bearing a fised
interest rate of B.125% per annum and with maturity due on 2 Decomber 2019,

The abowe subsrdinated bonds and rotes are separately listed on the Singapste Exchange Secutitres Trading Limited, the
Steck Exchange of Hong Komg Lmetet and the Londan Stock Exchange Fle, ICBC Aua, ICBC Macau and ICBC Standard have
nat had any defaults of prencipal of interest o other breached wath respect 1o the subardinated bonds and notes dissng the
pemed (2015; Ml

-';nnlnul Hepory 2006 2'|:|'|
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(2}

Other debt securities issued

As at 31 December 2016, the Group™s other debt securities issued mainly include
The: Bank

]

(u}

fwp

(il

W

il

(]

[y}

Sydney Branch issued debt securmies amounting to AMBT2 211 million dencemenated in AUD, CHF, AMB, EUR, HKD
and USD with maturities behween 2017 and 2024 at fised or foabing interest rates. OF which, in 2016, Sydney dranch
msued delbt securities amounting to AMELAEBE million denominated in ALID at flosting emterest rates and in BME at
fad nterest rates with matusiy in 2018 and 2019

Singapore Branch issued notes amounting to AMBT 5889 million denomsated n TWE and USD with matunties
betweon 2008 and 2021 at fimed intorzst rates. OF which, in 2018, Singapore 8ranch ksued notes amountsg to
RMAT10,E18 million denominated USD and R with matwnity in 2018 and 2075 at faed rates.

In 2016, Tokyo Branch issued notes amounting to RMB1,921 millon denorminated m IPY and RME with matunties in
J017 and 2019 at fced sleres rates

Hew Yok Dranch (ssued noles amounting to AMB36,953 milllen derominated m USD with maturities between
F017 and 202t at fised o Floating Intevest rates. OF which, in 2016, Mew York Branch issued notes amounting fo
FMA14, 548 million decominated in LSO with matunities in 2007 ard 2021 at fixed interest rates

Lusembourg Branch issued notes amaunting to FMBETT A58 million denominated in USD with maturities between
F017 and 20019 at fined or "Dﬂlll"lg intereit rates. Of wehach, im 2016, Lusembourg Branch st moles amouniing to
RME13,689 million denominated m LSO with maturities in 2017 ard 2013 ot fixed or floating interest rated.

Dubai (CFC) Bramch nsued debl securtes amounbing o RMBT.EST milllon denomsnated in USD with matuntes
betwiren 1019 and 2071 at fed or lloating interest rated. 04 swdich, m 2016, Duba [DIFCH Branch Mued debi
setufities amounting to AWE4 390 million denaminated in USD with maturities in 2019 and 2021 &t fized or floating
interes) rabes

Im 2016, Hong Eang Branch issued debt securities amounting to ARBS 459 million desominated in WSD with maturity
in 2019 at {loating interest rate.

The Head Cfice ssued debit securities in Hong Kong amounteng to BME501 milen denominated n EME with maturity
in 2019 ar fined intovest rates,

The Head Office issued debt secumies in Londzs amounling to BMBGIE millen dencminated in RME with matuntes
im 2015 at fined intesest rates.

Sulrmndiaries

{ap

]

202

ICHE Asia msued notes amounting 1o AMBES2 millien denominated = HED and RME wath maturities beteeen 2017
and 2020 at fieed interest rates. OF which, m 20016 ICBC Asia issued inferbank deposits amoanting to AMB1,238
million dengminated in BV with maturities m 2017 a1 flaed interest rates.

ICBC Financial Ledsing issoed debt secunties and notes amounting o AMBEAT 979 million denomurated in B8 and
USD with madurities between 2017 and 2026 at fixed or Hoating interest rates. OF which, Skouea Infemational Capital
Management Limited [*Skysea International "), which iz conticlled by the Group, Bwwed guarenteed notes of USRYS0
millian with & fized intercst rate of 4 875% in 2001, As at 31 December 2016, Skysca International hay redeemed
USD139 million ard the carmying amount of the Notes were EM34.231 million. The Notes were guaranteed by
Heng Kong Branch and wene naued at the price Taed at 97.708% af the nominal amount wath maturities due on 7
Pecernber 2021 By satishing certain condilians, Skysea Intgmational his the option to redesm all of the notes at any
timie. The Motes were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

ICRLIL Fimdnece Ca., Ltd., which is cantralled by the Group, isved medium-termn dabt secutities and short-tarm noles
arnaunting 1o RMB42,47 3 mdlan denominated in RMB and USD, with matuniises between 2007 and 2026 at fized or
feating interest rates. Of which, m 20016, ICBCIL Fnance Co, Lid issued meduim-1etm debl secunisss amouning o
RNE20,284 million denomsnated in USD, whn matuntes between 2018 and 2026 at ficed inferest rates. By satistying
certain conditions, ICBCIL Finarce Co, Lid. has the option 1o redesm all of the debt secuntes 81 any tme. Above debt
wecurities were guaranieed by ICEC Financial Leassng Co., Lid and listed an the sk Steck Exchange and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited respectively. in 2016, ICBCIL Finance Co, Lbd. issued shart-term notes amounting to
RKEE3, 926 millon denominated = LSO with mahenty in 2007
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Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Hai Jiao 1400 Freted, which = controlled by the Group, swed 2 prvate placement bord amocnting 1o BB 275
million denominated mn USD wyth matunty in 2005 at a fixed mierest rate, The bond was guaranteéed by The Export-
Impart Bank of Karea,

{iny  ICBC Thal issued debt securities amounting to RMB5,669 mdlion denominated in THE with maturities between 2017
and 2026 at laed interedt rates. OF which, m 2016, ICBC Thai isswed deb? securities of RMB1,629 millien denaminated
I THE with maturities beteeen 2007 and 2026 at foed inferes rates.

() ICEC International mwed medivm-tenm bonds amaounting 1o RMBS, 329 million denominated in USD waith matwrity in
£017 and 2019 at a fmed interest rate. OF which, in 2016, ICHC Intenatsonal ssoed medium-term bonds amounting
1o AMBL BS million denominsted in USD vath maturity in 2019 al fixed interest rates.

(2511 ICBC New fealand imsued medium-term bands and notes amounling to RMB502 rmulleon denommated | AUD, NZD
and USD with matunises between 2017 and 2020 at fixed or lloating ntorest rates. Of which, in 2016, ICBC New
Tealand iund medaim-lerm bonds amounting to RMEB41 milion denominated in NZD with maturity in 2020 a1 fued
Interest rates and in ALD vath matunty in 2020 at a fosbing interesd tate

(v ICBC Mdonesia ssued & medien-leim note senounting bo RWET TS owllich denamsnaled in IDR with maturity i 2017
at & fised interedt rate

(wii}  ICBT Argentina imsued a mediem-term rote amaunting to RRABESD million dancminated in ARS with matusities in 2017
a1 a floating mterest rade

39. OTHER LIABILITIES

 Group - Bank -
018 015 2016 2015
Interest payable 243 064 254,547 237 36 250,425
Settlernent accounts 220,859 186,320 16%, 8455 158,757
Salaries, bonuses, allowanoes and
submidies payables 1) 24504 23,748 21,923 14,085
Earty refrement banefits 1738 4,716 4.739 4716
Sundry 1ax payables 10,316 11,068 10,557 11,458
Promissary nates 1438 5,052 1,258 4,843
Dthers 132,850 82,327 36,456 14,145
#3T.A30 535,073 481,136 ARG AR

[k There was no overdue payment for stafl wlees, bonuses, allowances, ubsidies payables o at 31 December 2016 (31
Deecesmbaer 2015 NEJ,

fil  As &t 31 December 2006, the amount of othes Hatlities due wethin one year was RMBS 14,673 millon (31 Decsmber 2015
EMBS 13, 166 millini

40. SHARE CAPITAL

2016 2015

Number Number
of shares MNaovminal ol shares Heminal
(mnillbers) walue [millions) vaalue

lisued and fully paid

W shates ol AMBT Yean sach BA, 195 &, 9% Eb,725% BB, 725
A thatin of AMBY Yuah each 269,612 269,812 269,617 69612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407

Except for the dividends for H shares which ase payabée in Hong Kong dollars, all of the cedinasy & shares and H shares rank
patt passu with sach other in respec of deddends.
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41. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
(1) Preference shares
{al  Preference shares oufstanding af the end of the year

b hopl
Trircil rinamit Attty Dirtard (iekem iy 2] Lairmrscer
st bt ettt e e g tha| irwlign] |l Wy i Cirrreuee
Durer Frwwo
Sanm
L] MY By BN MO i) 1M s bow Wty L]
iR HibD by BN RS & B0 IS low Waratoy L}
nE palt Sk Fatp 00N IORNASaee 24 om 0 e Wity L]
e ey
S
[ Hi¥lkd by A5% [N Loy 00 i low Wity fa
Tstd ™ =1
L b (1
ol ke i

fbl  Main Clacises
{1} Owerseas preference shares

a,  [madend
Fised rate for a eertan period (5 years dor USD and AME tranche and T wears for EUR tranche) after luuance
Cividend reset every 5§ years thereafter 1o the sum of the benchmark rate and the Fued Spresd.

The Fiaed Sgread wnll be equal to the spread betvwesn the dividend rate at the time of suance and the benchmark rate. The
Fised Spread will remain unchanged theoughout the term of the Prefetence Shares

Dividends wall be pasd H‘lnudlr.

b, Cenditions to distributon of dividends

Thar Growp coukd pay avidends while the Group still has distnbutable after-tax pralit abter makng up previous yaars' losses,
contributing 1o the stalutory resene and making general provisions, and the Group's capital sdequacy ratio meets regulatony
respitrements Pretersnce shareholdets of the Group are senior 1o the ordnary tharehalders an the mght 1o dyvdends. The
Group may elect 1o cancel any dividend, but such cancellation will require a shareholder's resalution to be pased.

[ Bndend siopper

I the Group cances all o part of the dividends to the Preference Sharehalders, the Group thad not make amy dividend
distribution to ecdinary shareholders belere the Group pays the dividends for the current dividend period 1o the Preletence
Shareholders in full

d. Order of distribution and Fgiidation mielhod

The USD, EUR and RMB Preference Shareholden m well @i the Domestic Preference Shareholdens will rank equally for
payimenl. The Prelerence Sharsholden will be suboidnated 1o the depesion, ordinary ereditor, holders of dubordnated
debt, holders af comertible bonds, halders of Ther 2 coprial bords and halders of cther Tier 2 captal iInstruments of the
Greup, but will be sems to the ardinary thasehaldan
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2. Mandatory carvession tngoer ovents

Upon the eecurrence of an Additienal Teer 1 Capital Trgger Event (Cole Tier 1| Capilal Adeduscy Rato af the Group fallng
1o 5.125% o below), the Group shall have the rght 1o corven 8l o part of the Preference Shares inta H shares, in order
o restote the Cote Tier 1 Capaal Adequacy Ratea of the Greug to above 5.125%: Il Preference Shared wehe canverled to H
whares, they may not be converted 1o Preference Sharet sgain.

Upon the occurrence of a Mon-Yiabarty Trgger Event (Earer of the two situations: (1) CBRC has determined that the Group
would becoma non-viable i them v no convension or wite-clown of capital or (21 the relevant authorties have determined
that a publer sector ingection of capial or equivalent suppoet 15 necessary, without whech the Group would bacoma non-
viahia) the Group shall haee the night tn conuert all Praferanee Shares mitn H sharea. i Prafarence Shares wess converied to
H shases, they may not be conyertad 1o Frefarence Shams agan

1. Redémptian

Under the premise of obtaining the approva’ of the CBRC and corsligion ol redemption, the Group has right 10 redsem
all or some of overseas prelerence shares in first call date and subsaquent any dwvidend payment date. The firet call date
alter psuance and subseguent ary dividend payment date (medemption price is eéqual to e pice pha accreed divdend in
current periodh

USD Preference Shames Uhe Fast Redemption Date o frve ywark e msusnce
EU Praference Shares the Fest Redemption Date 5 seven years slter issuance

AME Prefemnce Shares; the First Rederrpgion Date is five years after ssuancn

a Dinidena setfing mechaniim

Man cumulative dridend i 4 dvidend on preferance shares which does not cumulate upon omissicn of payment 1o = o
require payment of a passed or omitted dwidand of ane year out of eamings of a following year. After recenving dividend
al agreed dividend rate, preference charsholders of the Group will not partcpate the distnbution of residisal profits with
ardinary shaseholders

The Group could pay dendends while the Groap saill has distobutable aftera profit after making up previows yean' losses,
contnbuting 1o the statatony resene and maang general provisions, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio mests regulatory
regurements Freference shareholders of the Group are senc to the ordingry shateholders on the fght to deidends

The Geroup shall dstribute dividends for the Preference Shares in cash, based on the total amount of the issusd and
outstanding Preference Shares on the coresponding times {he. the product of the isue prnce of preference shares and the
number of the Bsued and gutstanding prefevence shares). Interest mathad of the Freference Shares of the Group is once a
yEar,

(2) Domestic preference shares

a.  Dwidend

Fixed rate loe o cortan period {5 years} alter Bauance

Diwndend reset every 5 years therealter 1o the sum of the benthmark rate and the Fed Spread

The Foed Spread will be egual to the wpread between the dividend rate at the tme of issuance and the benchmark rate. The
Fiaed Spread wall remain unchanged throughout the term of the Preference Shasss

Dividends will be paid snnualy
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b, Conditions to distnbuton of dividends

The Geroup could pay dividends while the Group @l kas dignbutable after-tan preafin after making Lp previoud yoar”
loases, contribubing to the statutory reserve and making general provissans, and the Group's capetal sdequacy reto meets
regulatesy requirenents. The pamng order af domestc prelerence shares f equal te oversedd prefeience shaved. Preference
shareholders of the Group are senior to The crdinasy sharehalders on the right 1o dwdends. The Group méay elect to cancel
amy dingend, but such cancellatan will requee & sharehalded's resolution ta be passed

= Dresfiered stopped

It the Group cancels all or part of the dvidends to the Preference Sharehalders, the Group shall nat make any dvidend
disinbution to ordinary shareholders belore the Group pays the dividends for the current dnidend pencd 1o the Preference
Shareholders in Tull

d. Oreler af distibution and kauidation method

The Domestic Preference Shareholders as well as Owverseas Preference Sharenalders wall rank equally for payment The
Praference Shareholdes wil be suboedinaied to the depositors, ordinary creditors, holders of subordinated debt. holders of
convertible bonds, halders of Tier 2 capital bonds and hobdery of other Tier 2 capital instrumendts of the Group, but @l be
senio? 1o the ondinasy shareholders.

B Mardatory coméersion trigger events

Upon the eccurrence ef an Additional Tier 1 Capal Trigger Event (Cove Tier 1 Canital Adequacy Rata of the Group falling
10 5,125% or below), the Groog shall have the right to corvert all or part of the Preference Shares aio A sharas, in ondar
o restere the Core Ter 1 Capatal Adequacy Ratio of the Groug to above 5.125%,; I Preference Shares wiere converted 10 4
shares, they may not be converted to Praference Shares again

Upon the accurrancs of a Non\akikty Tngger Event (Earliar of the bwo stustom: (1) CBRC has determined that the Graup
would betorme ron-viable if there is no conversion or wiite-down of capital; o (21 the relevant authorties have determined
that a public sector ingaction of capdal or equivalent suppert i necessary, withow which the Growg weuld becoma non-
viahle}, the Group shall have the nght ta convert all Preference Shares in1o & shares If Preference Shares were comenrted to
A shares, they may not be converiad 1o Prederence Shames again

1 Federmngtian

Five yoars after the fint redemption date of nsuance (18 November 1015) under the premnae of oblanng the approval of
the CARE and meets regulatory requirernenty, the Group haa rght to redesm ali or some of domestic preference shanes. The
redemption penod of preferonce shares ranges the start date Irom the diate of redemption 1o conversion of all iredernation
price i equal 10 book value phns scoved dividend in curmnt poriod

g.  Dradend setting mechanism

Non cumulatve dyvdend i a draderd on preference shares whach does nat cumulate upon omsuon of payment 50 & to
reguite payment of a passed or ormitted dividend of one yeat aut ol eamings of a lollowng year. Aller recening dividend
at agreed dvidend rate, prefevence shareholders ol the Growp will not participate the distributien of residual pralits with
ardinary shareholders.

Thae Group could pay dividends while the Group still has distnbatable after-taz profit sfter makeng up previow ears' losses,
cantrbuling 1o the fatutory reserve and makng geneial prositlons, and the Group's capital adequacy fatio meets requlatory
reguirements Preference shaceholdess of the Group are sensar to the ordinary shasehelders on the nght 10 ddends
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The Group shall distribute dwidends for the Preference Shares in cash, based an the total amount of the nAseed and
outstanding Prolerence Sharos on the l:nrrnp:nding times lio. the product af the issue price of pruh-:‘cﬂlz shares and the
numaer of the miucd and outstandng prefesence shares), Interest mathod of the Proferonce Shares of the Group iz once a
year,

fe) Changss in preferance shares outstandmng

Preference shares

Overseas Domestic
Finantial instrument cutstanding uso EUR AMB RME Total
1 lanuary 2016 Amourtimillicn shases) 147 40 120 A5a 57
and b onigmal currencylimillion) 2,940 500 12,000 45,000 1Y
31 December 2016 b RME milion) 17,991 4,558 12,000 45 000 79,549
(2) Perpetual Bond
{a3)  Ferpetual bond oulstarding af the end of the year
[
ikl it ot ELCY tarerty g [xratrist
wetildng meedee  duslerier bisemnie Mg el e [rdon)  Maamy ordtn  [smwiae
0 gl e N ey I e 1 1508 EGl e Yore [
Tax 1 -]
(B b P ]
ot s [15]

Mode S0 perpetual Dond wars sswed by SUHC Asia, @ subsidiary of the Bank

b  Main Clabses

O 21 July 2016, ICHL Awms issved Basal ll-compiant Non-Cumulative Subordinated Additional Der 1 Capial Secuntes
(hereinaler referred 1o & “Perpétual Bond®) in the sggregate amount ol USE! billion (equivalent to approaimately
AMEBE.67E millen net of related ssuance costs) Fized rate for the fist 5 years after sssance of the bond K 4.25%. If
pergeelual bonds are not called, distribution will be reset based on the then peevailing S-year USA national bonds vield plo a
fized Initial saread (3135 percent. Per arnum) evecy 5 pears

The distnibation shall be payable semi-annualiy, with the firnt cotnbution payment date being 21 lanuary 2017, ICBC
Asia has the nght te cancel distnbution payment {subject to the requrrement &4 20t out in the terms and conditions of the
perpatual bond) and the distributon cancelled shall not be cumulative

The perpetisal bond will be wraten off up to the amount as drected by the Hong Eang Monetany Authosty (hersinafer
rotored fo as "HEMA®] f the HEMA notdies ICEC Asia that in the opimon of the HERA or a relevan poumrmarmnt body,
ICHE Asia would become nor-oaabie i there nna witlen off of the prnopal. The perpetual bond alse contan Hong Kong
Baikin Power. Each holder of the perpetual bond thall be subject to the exercise by the Hong Kong Resalution Authaornity to
atvy af 4 cormbenation of the fallwing:

{10 reduction or cancellation of all or a part of the princopal andior dstribution of the perpetual bond;

(3} the conversion of all or a part of the prinopal andfor distribution of the perpetual bond into shares of ICAC Asia or
anather person; andéor

(3} the armendmant of the matunity, distribution payment date andlor the distribution amouwnt of the pemetual bond,

ICAC Amia has a call ophon t0 redeem all the outstanding perpetual bond from 21 kily 2021 or any subsequent destribuhon
payment date thereatter,
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i) Changesin perpeisal nond outstanding

ey 2% Paraing dering e st i Decombet 1091
r— T el b orgieal I criginal
T kgt wrmmry I EHE Az L] iin FVE Byt [ ] Ll
] |reificn pimid I Imdiizr|  (aifion i {pmillicn] meilpn)  |refian guin) |vuliari ||
VS0 Prrpetaal beed " . . ] 18 [T 1 (L] SE¥
] - - E 1 100 [T 1 ] ]
(3) Interests attribute te equity instruments’ holdors
1 January 31 Decamber
Equilty Instrumant 2016 2016
1 Tertal equity attribube 1o equity holder of the parent company 1L,7ER4T4 1,969.751
(17 Equity atinbwite to ordinary equity holders of the parent company 1,710,002 1,EB3,700
(2} Equity alinbute to othier equity holders of the paent coimpaty 79375 BE.051
F Total equily astribule Lo non-controllivg interests 11,045 114132
§1) Equity atinbute to l.'I:|I'I-1'.I:I'I.'|.|'I:|I|Iﬂg et of wrfinany shahes 11,045 11412

2} Equity attnbute to non-controlling miemests of other equity mitruments -

42. RESERVES
{a) Capital reserve

Capital reserve mainly includes thare premium arcang fraom the sseance of new shases at prces in excess of pas value.

(b) Surplus reserves
i) Stabutory surplus resenve

The Bank i required to appropriate 10% of s profit Tor The year pursuant (o the Company Law of the People's Republc of

China and the Articles 1o the sstulory surplus reserve untd the reserye balancs reachies 50% of it registered capita.

Subject 1o the aoproval of the sharehalders, the statutory sumlus reserce may be used 1o offsel accumulated lowes of the
Bank, It any, and may abo be converted into capital of the Bank, provided that the balance of the statutory swmpiis nelerse

alter such copriafisation i nol lews than 25% of the regitered capital immediately before capitalnation

Pursuant 1a the resolution of the board of directon’ meeting held on 30 Masch 2017, thee total surplus resene of the Bank
wias AMB26,312 million (3015 AMEZG, 398 million), among which an approphation of 10% of the peofit of the Bank for the
year deterrrmed under the generally accepted accounting prinaphes of PRC ("FRC GAAF™) 1o the statulory surplas reserve,
i the asunt of RMBEZE, 228 million (2015 RWMBEZE, 327 million) was approved and thie iotal swiplus fesene made by soerme

v branches was ENESS million (2015 AMBTY mallscn) puriant 1o i regurements of local authortes
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i) Discretionary surplus resere

Altes macing the appropriation fo the slatulony surphe reserve, the Bank may alio aporognate s prall for the year
determined wides PRC GAAP to the discretionany surpled relenee upan approdal by the sharehalders in general mestngs
Subpect to the approval by the shareboldes, the dicretonany surphe reserve may be wied 1o affset sccumulated losies of
the Bank, if ary. and may be cofweried o capital

il Qrher surplus resenve

The Bank's overseas enttees appropriate their profits o the surplus resenve in sccordance with the relevant rogulaticm
promulgated by the kecal regulatery bodies

(¢} General reserve

From 4 July 3012, the Bank i required by the MOF to maintain 2 general reere vwithin equity. thiough the approsiaticn af
prafit, which shauld nat ba less than 1.5% of the year gnd balance of its rek assets.

The Bank's subudiases approprate ther profins 10 the general reserve according 10 the apphicable local regulanions
The genaral resende balance of the Bank as at 31 Decenber 2016 amounted to AMB246,308 mifion (2015: AMB241,509

milkon), which has reached 1.5% of the year and balance of the Bank's ek anets
(d) Investment revaluation reserve

The invesimaent revaluation resene records tne faer vislue changes of available-for-sale financial assets.

{e} Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency transdatiod reserse s used 10 record eschange differences arising Trom the transiation ol the fimancial
staterrents ol the subsidiaries and biashes sieotporated outside Mainland China

(f) Cash flow hedge reserve

e cash flowe hedge reserve comprises the effective poreon of the gam or loss on the hedging instrumen?

{g) Other reserves

Othed feserds ropresent retenet of subsdaanies and share of rewervel of associates and joint ventures athor thin the lems
|exted abeve,

(h) Distributable profits

The Bark's datnbutable orofits are based an the retmned prafits of the Bank a3 determimed under PRC GAAR and IFRS2,
whichiever i3 lowes. The amcunt that the Baak's subsidiaries can legally distrbute i3 determined by reference 1o their prafits
a3 reflected i their linancial staternents prepared in accordsnce with the scoounting regulatsons and prncples promulgated
by the local réqulatary badies of the respectve countricvregrons These prafits may differ fram those dealt with in these
financia’ statesments, which are prepared in accordance wath IFRSs.
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Thee statement of changes m equity of the Bank during the year are set out below,
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iy Inchudes the approgriation made by overseas branches in the armownt of AMEEA millian (2015 RMBT 1 million),

43. COMPONENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

16 25
Iteres that will not be reclassified 1o prodit or loes:
Share of the othes comprehermnes income of the mwestess accounted fod
usimg eauity method which will rot be reclissified to peofit or ks 15 183
Othes £ =
Ivems that may oe reclassifieg subsequently to profit o loss:
Wet Jossealigains from change in fale walue of availalsle-forsale finarcial assets 31375 36,956
Less: Transfer ta profit or koss arksing from disposalfenpairment (1, 246} 12,357}
Income tas effect 8172 18,854)
119,445 25745
Effectue hedging pertion of gains or losses aising fram cash flow
hedging instrumants:
Lows dunng the year [ran (E8)
Less! income tax affect E ] -
(751 -1
Share af the offier comprehersive intome of imestess aocounted fol .
g eguity method which may be reclassified subseguently 1o profit of o (E 1] 156
Faseign currency trarlation differences 13,608 (5,400
Other {75 -
= 117.515) 20,405
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44, INVOLVEMENT WITH UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES
(1) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group held an
intergst

The Group holds an interest in some structused entibies sponsored by thisd party institutions through investments in the
nates sued by these struiured entites. Sich structured enfities mclude svestment funds, wealth management predudts,
segregated asset management plang, trust plans and astet-backed secunities and the Group does net consolidate these
structured entities. The nature and pirpose of these structured enlities ae 1o generate Tees from managng asiets an behal
of ineesters and ate financed through the issue of notes to investors

The following table sets cut an nrul,ly'l of the carrying amounts of mtérests held by the Group ax at 31 Decembar 2016 in
the structured entities sponsored by third party instiutions

Group
3 December 2016 31 December 2015
Carrylng Mamimurm Carrying Maximum
amount SAPOSAE amount ERPOEUTE
Irvestmant funds 8,570 B5T0 567G LEFD
Wiealth management products 6,185 B A9 T ra3 21 a3
Seqregated assel management plans 2437 FLE AR F15,504 215504
Trust plans 12,560 12,560 3,657 1,657
Agzal-hacken securtes 11,214 15214 1182 FAL >
281,355 781,255 g59.815 150815

The followng table sets aut an analysis of the line dems n the statement of financia position as at 31 December 2016 in
wibich ansets waore recognined relating fo the Group's interests in struchuned sofities sparsaesd by thied parties:

Group
11 Pecember 1016
Financial
dEHLE
Available- designated
Huld-te for-sale at falr value
maturity fimancial through
fiwmstmants apsirts profit or los Recirlvabiles
Irrvestenent funds - 1,070 - 1.500
Waealth management products - 4,115 - 2064
Segreated asyel management plans - 4,579 207,963 31.080
Teust plans - - - 12,560
Agsel-backed Lecufites 179 9,387 619 1,049
g I 208,582 45353
Aanwsl Hoport 2006 2-11
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Group
¥ December 2015

Financial

assois

Available- designated

Held-ta far-sale at fair value

maturity fimancial through
Invastmants assets profit or lows Receivables
Invesiment funds - L6TS - -
‘Wealth maragement products - i1.5493 - Fli]
Segregatied asset management plans - - 181,306 128
Trust plans - - - 3e57
Asset-backed secuntses 306 6,480 306 L]

306 9,752 1E1 662 /OIS

The mamimum egposunes 10 |oss in the above irvestment funds, wealth management progucts, segregated aset
management plans, trest plam and sseb-backed wcuntss are the amorlised conl or Tair value of the Fsely held by the
Group @ the meporting dete 0 sccordapoe with thee Tise iterm of thise assety moognised i the sttt of financial
pomitions

(2) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group did not cansalidate but
held an interest

The types of unconsclidated structured ertitees sponsored by the Group mclude non-prinopa-guaranteed wealth
management products and investment funds. The natuse and purpose of these stiuctured entities are 1o generale fees
from managing assets o0 behalt of investors These structured entitses are fnanced through the issue of notes to investars
Interest held by the Group indudes imvestments in rotes Bsued by these structured entities and fees chafgad by providing
management services, As at 31 Decembes 2016, the camong amounts of the investments In the nobes mued by thess
struciured entities and fee receivables being racognised were not material in the statement of financial positions.

As at 31 Decesrdeet 2016, the amount of assets beld by the ustotsobdated nomprincipal-guaraniesd weslh managesnent
products and orestment funds, which are sponsored by the Group, wee AMBEZ 423,950 million (31 December 2015
RMB2, 385,200 madbon) and RRET, 127,964 million {31 December 2015: AMED35,220 milion) respectively.

(3) Unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group during the year which the
Group does not have an interest in 31 December 2016

Dufig the year of 2016, the ameoun? of fes and commildion income recehed from such categesy of pon-principal-
guarantesd wealth mansgement products by the Group was RNEZ, 169 million (2015 RMBB,O0TE millonl

Duning the year of 2016, the ameunt of income recerved Trom such catagoey of invesiment funds was AMB1 malecn. (2015
RMBST million).

The aggregated amoun of the noreprincipal-guaranteed wealth management products sponsomed and issusd by the Group
after 1 lanuary 2016 but matured betore 31 Decembor 2016 was REB252,931 million [The aggregatec amount of the non-
principal-guaranseed wealth management products sponsared and sued by the Groug after 1 Jamsary 2015 but matured
before 31 December 2015 was RMBE2 1,477 million)

The sggregated amount o the invesiment funds spansored and dsved by the Group alter 1 lanuary 2016 bul matured
befare 31 December 2016 was RMES, 244 millian (The aggregated amount of the investment funds sponsored and nsued by
the Group after 1 Jaruaty 2015 but maiured before 31 December 2015 was RMBS57,936 milliank
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45, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents

Mote 2016 2015
Caih on hand 20 B4,572 BS,226
Balances with central hanks ather than restricted deposts 20 113,106 Q4 R43
Nesten seeounts with banks and ather Brnantial ersitutsons with
capnal matursty of three months or less 86,312 122,082
Placemest1s with barics and ather financial innitutions with
ceiginal mabueity ol three monihs or ks 245,296 235,504
Reverse iepuichate sgreements with ongnal matusiy of
thieer months or lew 656,082 503,243
1,159,368 i,dd1, 298

46. TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by which it transfers recognised financia® assets to third
partes of 1o structured emtiies |n ome coed whene thess transfers may ghe me to full of partial derecognithan of the
financial assets conceined. in cther cases where the transferred assets do not quality for desecognition a3 the Group has
retained substantally all the reks and reveerds of these asets, the Group conbnued 10 recognee the trandenred aets.

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Transfered financial assets that do not guality for derecognition mainly indude debt secusities held by counferparties as
collatoral under ropurchate agreements and debt wecuritiel fent o counderparties undor spcurities londing agreemonts
The counterparties are allwed o sefl or repledge those securiies sedd under repurchase agresments in the absence af
default by the Group, but has an sbligation to reten the wcuntes at the matuity of the contract, I¥ the securities intreise
or decrease in yalue, the Group may in cerfain circumstances requires of Be requered toe pay additional cash oollateral in
certan cecurmatance. The Group has determined that it retairs substantially all the nsks and reveards of these securties and
thevefore has not derecognized them. In addition, it recegnises a financial liability Tor cash receied a3 collateral.

The Tollowwing table anabees the carrying amount of the above mentioned financial assets trarsferred bo thind paies that did
not quality for derecognition and their associated financal liabilities:

31 December 2016 __h_ﬂltitin_bln_lﬂ_‘l_i__
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amaunt of amount of amount of amount af
transferred assaciated transferred assoclated
assets labilities assets labilities
Repurchase agreements 25,228 25,160 1151 EAL T
Secuiiines lending agresnenis 75,081 - 63,834 -
100,309 25,160 f,02% AL

Securitisation transactions

The: Group enters e secuniination transactions. in the nonmal course of busines by which 1t translers credad aisets o
structured entities which issue asset-backed securities 1o imestors.

A the Group nesther transfen. nor retaing substantislly all the rsks and rewands of ownership of the financal asset and it
hay retained control of them, thowe financial assets are recognised on the statement of financial position to the extent of
the Group's continuing (rmalvement The extent of the Group's continuing invalvement & the extent to which the Group &
exposed to changes in the walue of the transfemed assets, As a1 31 Decernbes 2016, loans with an ongnal camypng amount
of AMBAL 0 millicn (31 December 20%5: AME29,527 million) had been tecunitsed by the Group under arrapgements in
wehich the Group retains a contmuing imobement in sich assets in the form al subordinated tranches As at 31 December
2016, the carmang amount of adssls that the Group continues to recogrse was RME2 107 million (31 December 2015
AMET, 310 millgn),

Aanwsl Hepory 2006 2-1’3
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With respect 1o the secuntiation of fimancial assets that do not qualidy for cerecogriton, the relevant financial avsets ane
not derecognised, and the corsidonateon pad by third partics are rocorded a5 @ finanoal Lability. As at 31 Decomber 2016,
the Group does not hawe carnpng amount of anaferred assets that did not qualify for derecagribon and camying amourtt af
thew sisacialed habeltios (31 Decernber 2015 RMB127 million and ENB1T million rmpm:‘l'.ll.lulﬂ.

47. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN

The Bank's share apprecation nghts plan was approved in 2006, which allows share appreciation rights ta be granted to
elighble participants inchudng directors, sugerenors, senior management and ather Key persoanel dessgnated by the board of
directors. The share appreciation mghts will be granted and exercised based on the prioe of the Banks H shanes and wall ke

valid for 10 yeass. Az o the approval date of these financial datements, no share apprecation rights have been granied

48. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(a) Capital commitments

At the end of the reporting penod, the Group and the Bank had capital commitments as folloas:

Group Bank
2018 2015 2016 2015
Authorsed, kel not cantracted for 535 T4 &G o
Contracted, bt nat provded for 17,833 72081 1.602 i.761
= 18,368 32,800 T T3Bel

{b) Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments — [esses

At the end of the meporting period, the Groop and the Bank leased rerain office properfies under operating leass
arrangements, and the tola future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellable coerating laases ware a5 follows:

Group Bank
6 015 016 015
Within one year 5,455 5,516 4,822 A.965
Over ame year but withen free years 9,899 11,093 034 10,0303
Ohver five years 2,266 2,369 2,044 2004
17,620 18,978 16,000 17,089

Cperating lease commitments — Lessor

At the end of the reporting pericd, the Group leated cortan aereraft ard vessels 10 third partios under operating lease
arrangements, and the 19 future rimmum lease recevables in respect of non-cancallable operating loates vath s tenants

were a3 [ollows
Graup

2016 15
Within one year 10,046 10 19E
Cver ane year but within free years 39,092 P46
Cwer Tive years AN ¥ 344
Bh A EE005

714 Icec @
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(¢} Credit commitments

b amy gven time, the Group has outstanding commitments to edend credit. These commaments aré 0 the form of
approved loans and undrawn credit card fimits.

Tha Group provedas eitens of creda and financnl guarantees 1o guarantes the perfermance of custormerns to thied parties,

Bank acceprances comprise undertakngs by the Group 1o pay bills of exchange drawn on customess. The Group expects
mant acceptances to be settled simultanecualy with the reirbursement from she custamerns,

The contractual amounts of credit comméments by category are sef ot bolow. The amounts disckasad in mipect af loan
commutiments and undrawn credit card wmit am wnder the assumption that the amounts wall bie Tu®y aduanced . The amadunts
for bank acceplances, leltes of credil and gusianbess represent by masimem potesds! losses that would be ecognised at
the ek of 1he mepoing perod had the counterparties fazted 10 perionm g contraied

Graup Bank
1016 15 2018 2015
Bank acceptances FERR 335,493 265 645 EELE
Guaralitees asued
Fnanoing lesters of guarantecs 137,076 &1,839 'I?E,’S-S-l- 110,738
Hen-financing letters of guarantess 29547 281,504 301,898 295 055
Smi letters of credit A5 752 27,148 A2, 968 25,558
Uisance letters of credit and other commitments 143393 219,199 135910 210,786
Loan commitmenss
With an angenal matunty of unces one yaar 173,392 102,375 155,567 91,546
With an ariginal maturity of ene year or ower 1,064, 189 127,316 1,011.280 91,737
Wrnibrawvens credit cand lierst B4T A48 538, W0 B0, 680 527,533

2778412 2.157 584 2. 13875 2183444

Group Bank
2016 FLk] 2016 2015
Credit rk-weghied assets of
credit commarnentiil 1,231,376 1,071,193 1,184,507 1.042. 388

(it Internal Ratings-Based spproach was adopted io calculate the crecht nskoweighted sssets accerding 1o the sdope
approved by the CERC, and athers weve caleulated by waghted approasch.

(d) Legal proceedings

As at 31 December 2016, there were a numbear of lagal procesdings mulstanding against the Bank andfor its subsidianes
with a daimed amount al AIABS5,515 milen (31 Decernber 2015 ALB4 715 million).

In the cpnion of management, the Group and the Bank have made adequate allowance far any probable losses based on
the eurreal ftacts aned eirciemitances, and the ultsmate outeome ol thewe s will nol have & matensl impact on the
flinancia' powton o operabons of the Group and the Bank:

(e} Redemption commitments of government bonds

Az an underwribing agent of the Government, the Bank undenwrites cartain PRC government bondy and sells the borads
to the genetal puble. The Bank o obbged 1o redesm these bonds at the discretion of the holders 2t any time pnor to
matutity. The redemption pie for the bonds is based on the pominal value af the bonds plus ary iMerest acerued up to
the redemption date. As at 31 December 2016, the Bank had undenwritten and sold bonds with an accurnulated amaunt of
AMERT.EA6 million (31 Decembeor 2015: RMBST 477 million) to the general public, and these gowemmant bonds have not
yet matured nar been redeamed. Management expects that the amownt of redemation of these government bands through
the Bank, prior 1o ratusity will not be matenal.

The MOF will not proviga funding for the early redemption of thess govemment bonds on a back-to-back basss but o
obliged to repay the principal and the respectve inlere upon manurity.

(f) Underwriting obligations

Az at 31 Decomber 2016, the Group and the Bani had no unexpired securities undenariting obligations (31 Decomnber 2015
Ml
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49, DESIGNATED FUNDS AND LOANS

Group
1016 015
Desgnated funds 1,170,264 1,013 303
Dissagriated lnan 1L1E9,979 1,007 587

The diesignated funds regresent the funding that the vuitos have matucted the Group to wie 10 make loans 1o thed parties
a5 designates by tham The oedit risk remains with the trustors.

The designated keans represent the bosm granted to specific borrowers desigrated by the trustes on thes behalf according
to the entristed agreements signed by the Group and the trstorn. The Groug does nat bear any mk

50. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Financiad assets of the Group including secunties, bil's and loani have besn pledged as collateral for habilities or contingent
liabdetios, ma'nly the repuchase agreements and densative contracts, As at 31 December 2076, the carping value of the
fimancia assets of the Group pledged as collatera’ amounted (o apprommately RMB341.593 million (31 Decemaer 2015
RMBTA4 E13 millionk

51. FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

The Group provides custody, trust and aiset mansgement services to third parties. Revenoe from such acthates {8 incloded in
“ret few and commission income” set out m note 7 above Those assets held m a hiduciary capacity are not included in the
Grenip's constfidated statement of Hnancial pesition.

52. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

In addispn ta the tramactions detailed elsawhers in these financial statemants, the Geoup had the fofowing transactions
with related parties duning the year,

{a) Sharcholders with significant influence
M The MOF

The MOF s & minktry under the State Councll of the PRC, prenarily responsible Tor, amang athers, fate fisdsl revenues,
Eapenied ang tavaton policies. As at 31 Decermber 2016, the MOF directly camed approximately 3d.60% (31 Decombar
2015 apprasmately 34 B0%) of the saed share captal of the Rank The Grodp entes intn banking transactiond with the
BACK ir ity mormal course of business, mcluding the subscription and redemation of government bondd sued by the MOF
Datails of the matoerial transactions are &y Tofows:

2016 2015

Balances at end of tha year;
The PRC government bonds and the spedial government bond B4l 823 B34 545
016 2015

Transactions dunng the yoar
Submcriptaon ol the PRO goyernament bonds 325 366 48 240
Hedemption of the PRC goveiiment boads 1254 g ne
Interest incame on the PAC government bonds 31,006 22169
Interest rate ranges duting the year are as fallows "= H
Band wwestments 2.10ta 615 216ta 634

216 Icec @
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As a1 31 Decembor 2016, the Group bolds a senes of long term bonds msued by Huarong, which s under the control of
the MOF, vwath an aggregate amount of RMBSS, 249 millon (31 December 2015 RMA 08, 187 millon). The defails of the
Huafang band: e included in note 27

Onther related party tramsactons between the Group and enterprises undier the control or joint contrel of the KOF are
dscloned i nate S2{g) " transactions vath sate-ewned enlities in the PRCT

i) Huiin

Az at 31 December 2006, Central Huijin vestment Lid ("Huijin®) directly cvined appeosimately 34 71% (31 December
2015 appraximately 347190 of the mwed share capasl of the Bank. Huijin is & stale-caned imveitment campany
eilablshed on 16 Decernber 2003 under the Company Law of the PRC. Hugyn has total regisiered ard paid-in capstal of
AMBEZR 209 mdlon Hupn |8 8 whollp-owned wbsebary ol China westment Corporation, and in aceardance with the
autharization by the State, Huijin makes equity invesiments in the key state-owned financial institutions, and shall, to the
extent of ils capial contribubion, erercise the fights and perfarm the abligations as 0 imeettor on behall ol the State in
acowdance with applicable lews, to ackwve the goal of presenving and snhancing the valus of state-owned financal aswis
Huijin dess not engage in other budiness gctivities, and does not intervens m the day-to-day buismess operabens of the ey
state-ownied fnanoal institutions it comtrods,

A5 at 31 Decembar 2016, the Huijr Bonds held by the Bank are of an apgregate face valie of RM316:91 billon (31
December 2015 RMB16.97 billion], with termm rangong fioin 3 to 30 yeers and coupon rales ranging from 3.16% o 4 20%
per annaim The Huijin Bands are government-backed and the Bank's subscnpbion of the Huipn Bonds was canducted in the
ordinary eaure of business, n eompliancs with relevant requlatary requirements and the corperate gevernance of the Bank

Thit Group entered into banking tramactions with Hugin in the ordinary tourse of business under normal commercial terms
and a the madket rates. Details of the material traqsactionn are as follows

2016 2015
Balances a1 ond of the year:
Dbt vecurities purchased 16, 7EE TeE97
Inderest recaivable 200 200
[ue to cutbomers 18,332 22,765
Intorest payable 50 1
Funancial abilites designated at Lair vaue through pralit or loss - 5,000
06 2015
Tramsactions dumnng the yaar
Inerest income on debt securities purchased 621 722
Interest expense on due to cusiomerns S6% B2
et leds on financial liabilites designated at fair value tiaugh profit ar loss 14 L1 5
Interest rate ranges during the yeae are as Tollows: E )
[ebit securtses purchased ERTYLT 0] IV6t0dll
e to customerns 0.0 10 2.00 001 o 299

Huijin has equity interests in cevtain other banks and fnancial institutions under the direcion of the Goveinment. The
Group enters o ransachons wath these banks and financial institutisns in the codinary course of bussness under normal
cammercial e Management conaders that these banks and financial indiutiony are compettar al the Group
Significent transactions during the year conducted swh thewe barks and Bnanclal imstitutions, and the cormespondng
tralamces as at 31 December 20016 are & lofows:

2076 2015
Balanees at and of the year
Dbt secutites punchased JEL 753 BTD 280
[rue from bards and other Tinancial instiutions 59,283 Th a5
Leans and advances ko customets 702 1,366
Derivative financial assets 21,319 Eld
D 1 Bark s and ather financial ingtinuron 140,601 158 667
Detivative finanicial kabilities 2533 B33
Credil commitretils §3,530 14,945
Aanwsl Hoport 2006 2-1’:.'
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2016 2015

Transactions dunng the year
Eterisy] income of debt wecurities purchased 18746 32,756
Interzst income on amounts due fram banks and other financial mstitutions 130 263
Interest income 00 loans and advances 1o Gustomers Ell 16
Interest supense oo amounts due 1o banks and othes fimanoal mstitutons 1.051 1,666
Interest sate ranges dunng the year are a lollows. - %
Debt secuntmes purchased 012 to 680 .50 to 6.50
Due from banks and ather financal insttutions 01 1500 Oto 620
Loans and advances to customens 1.33t0 650 070 to 380
Duie to banks and ether financial institutions 0 to 695 O to 545

The interest rates dischosed above vary scross product groups and transschions depending on the matunty dare, credie rk
of counteparly and cutrency. In particular, gvin leeal market condisans, the spread af ceitain sgidicant of long dated

trasmactiong can vary acnods the madiet

{b) Subsidiaries

2016 2015

Balances at @nd of the year,
Debt securities purchased 25871 19827
Due from banks and other financial nstitutions 42T 149 /2 556
Loans and advanceés (o cusiomens 15,442 31,906
Derrvative financisl assets 8,757 3169
Due to harks and other financial iratitulions 435 1E3 3RS 18T
Deinvative inarcial kabikiies 3,643 1.B93
Hewerse repurchase agreemients 18,456 4,496
Repurchase agreements .38 11.68%
Fmamcal investinents 3,500 12 500
Tt commitments 103,473 109424
2016 2015

Transactions duning the yoar
Eteiid! |peome 0n debt wcuntiel purchased 135 55
riees] intirie on arnounts due lrom banks and other fhapcal sail ulishs ash Tra
Intereit incame on loans shd advances 1o oslomers ana 91
Inteted] expenie on armounts due 1o banks and ather {mnanceal nstitutons ayy Bl&
Bisl trading expenss 350 106
Mt fee and commistian ncame 1.2E5 EB1
Imterest rate ranges dunmg the year are as follows - k]
Dbt wecurities putchased 072 ta 4.50 0.73 ta 450
Due from Banks and ather financial institutions. -0:12 1o 6000 O to 8.00
Lioans and sdvances to cusiomeéss 0.0 to 661 0.05 to 6.46
Due to banks and ether financial irstiutions 0 to J0u0D 307 ta 9.00

The matenal balances and tramsactions with subsidianes have been eliminated in the comiclidated financial statements.

(e} Associates and affiliates

2016 2015
Balances at end of the year;

Dua from banks and other financial institution 1,714 10632
Loans and advances to cusiomisn 1802 29
Dermvative financal assets 1,151 2.242
Due to barics and other financial irstilutions H,Eﬂﬂ_ 11,957
i to customens 7 66
Dermvative inancal abilies a4y 2001
Credi] commifments 43 W05
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2016 2015

Trarsactions durnng thi year:
Interest income on amounts due from banks and other fmancial irstitutions 57 Eh
Interest income on loans and advances 1o customerns 163 5
Inferost expense on amsunts dug to banks and other financal nstitutions 164 Fi)
Interest rate ranged duning the yea are s follgws L] £
Due from banks and other financial instsutions Clo9E Qw899
Loans and advantes to customers 17Tt 1.61 to .69
Duie 1o Banks and other financial instgutions 0Oto 492 Omwd45
Due to customers Q30 0w 04s

The magor thansasions between the Group and the associates and their affiliates masly compioed due from banks and
othed financial imatitubions, lsam and advandes 10 customes and due 1o banks and osther financal nstitubens and the
corresponding mferes! ircome and! interest espense. In the opinion of managemenl, the transactions oetweon the Group
and the associates and ther afffiates wene conducted under pormal commescial terms and conditions.

{d) Joint ventures and affillates

2016 1015
Balances at end of tha ywear
[ 1o custamers 117 16
2016 2015
Tramsactions dunng the year:
Interest sxoense on dur to customens 2 ES
Interest raté ranges during the year are an follows = o
Duer to cwstomers 0w l.30 035w 1,15

Irt the opiivan af management, the fratsaction. between the Group and the a'prementsoned parties were condudtad in the
ordinary course of Bussness under noemal terms and condibans and 31 market rates

{e} Key management personnel

The key management personnel are those persors whe have the authedity and respanubshty to plan, direct and contral
the adimities of the Group, directly of indireclly, includeng memiers of the board of desctoes, the supervisary board and
executive officers

Tha aggregate compensation for the yeas, ather than those for the peronnel daclosed in note 13 abowve, is as foliows

016 2015

RIMB'OO0 RME‘ D00

Shart term employment benefits 2,665 6,659

Past-employment benefits 155 245
184 B84

Mpie. The above remuneraton befow e paystle 1o key management persannel for 1015 epresent the 1o amount of annual
remneraton, wihich includes the amourt dscosed in the 2015 Annual Report

Thee biital compeniabion packages [ werion mariagement ol the Bank foi the Yo ended 31 Decenbei 2016 fuve nol
been finalised in accordance wath the regulations of the PRC relevent authonties. The remuneration nat yet sccrued {5 not
expecied o have & '|.g1||u:nrﬂ impact on the Geoup's and the Bank's 2016 firancial statéementi The Eatal COamTpeercaida
packages will be further disdiosed wher determined by the relevant authorries
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Companies or corporations, i which the key managoement of the Group or thew dose relatves are shamholders o koy
management pérsormad who are able 1o exercise contrel directly o indirectly are also considered as related parfies of the Graup

The transactions between the Group and the aferementioned parties for the year are at follews:

2016 15
RGO RMB 000
Loans 1.653 =

Thete were no other matedial transactions and balamees with key management personnel on an mdividual basis for the
year ended 31 December 2016, The Group enters into banking frarsactiors with key management parannal in the nomal
courss of butiress

The aggregated balince of |owm and credit cand ovesdralt 1o the perion which ame contideéred as related parbes according
o the refevant rules of Shanghai S1ock Exchange was RMBZE.SE million as at 31 Docomber 3076 (31 Decomber 2015
RMIRRBR rriscn)

In the openion of managemment, the transactions botween the Group and the aforementioned parties were conducted in the
ordinary course of busness under normal terms and conditions and Al madet rates.

{f)  Annuity Fund

Apart from the obligations for defmed cortnbutions to the Annuty Fund, Ansuity Fand does rot hold any sharé o bond
issued by the Group as at 37 Decomber 2016 (31 Pecember 2015; Nilk

(g} Transactions with state-owned entities in the PRC

The Group operates in an econamic enviranment predominated by enterprise directly or indirectly cvmied andior contralled
by the Government theough its suthorities, afifates o other oeganizatons (collectively the “state-owred entities®) Dusing
the year, the Group entered into extensive banking transactons with these state-owned entities inchiding, but not Bmited
10, lending and deposi tawng, 18ting and placing of mierbank balances, entrusted lending and the provision af intermediary
rorvices, the sale, purchase, underwrniting and rodermpion of bonds isued by other stato-owned ontitios, and the sale,
purchate, and leating of propedses and other assets

Management contiters thal tramactions with state-owaed snlities re acbwities conducted in the cedinary coune of busibes,
and that the dealings of the Group have nat been signdicantly o unduly affected by the fact that the Group and those state=
cwened entities ane wilimately controlled or owned by the Government. The Group has also establabed pricmg poicies Tor
pructs and seraces and such priong policies do not depend on whether o not the cusiomers are state-oamed antities,

53. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) Operating segmants

For mansgemetil purpose, the Group 14 organised mio ddferent operating segments, namely corpotate barking, oenonal
banking and tweasisy operations, based on internal grgansational structure, management requirement and infernal
reporting sysiem.

Corporste banking
The corporate bankng segrment cavers the provision of Tinanosl products and serdices 10 cadporations, governmen? agenciss

and fimancial institutions. The products and senoces include corpodate loams, trade finanong, deposil-taking activites,
corperate woalth management sormcm, custody activities and vatious types of corporate imermediary services, etc.

Perional banking
The personal banking segment covens the prowision of financlal progucts and seraces to indsadual customers. The products

and wenaces include personal lnans, deposit-taking activities, card business, personal wealth manaperment services and
viious types of persansl ntermediary serdces, obe

Treastry Gperalicrns

The treasury opécations segment cowers the Group's treasury operations which include money market trarsactions,
Imvestiment secutites, lofeign excthange iransactions and the hisding of darvative postsons, Tor i own acoeunts af on

behall o customers, sl
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Cthers

This segment covers The Group's assets, labites, intome and expenses that are not direclly attribufable or cannot be
allecared 1o & sogment of & reastrable bais

Managament mondors the operating resuls of the Group's business units separalely for the purpose of making decsions
about rescurces allocation and perfonmance assessment, Segment information s prepared in confoemely with the accounting
palicies adopted for preparing and presenting e financial statements of the Group.

Transactigny between segments manly represent 1he prowmion of funding to and from indwidual segments, These
transactions ae conducted on terms determined with reference to the average cost of funding and have besn reflectod
in the performance of each segment. Net interest income and expenses arising on ntemnal fund transfer are referred 1o
& “internal net inerest mcomevexpense”. Mot imterest income and oxpenses relating to third patios ase referved to &
“erternal net interes incomefeapense”

Segment revenues, expenses, results, assets and habsmies melude ibems directly attnbutable to a segment as well as those
that can be allscated on a resonable bass, The basts for allocaton o mainly based on occupation of o coninbution ta
resources. Income lases ae managed on 4 group bass and ane ot allocated to operaling segrments.

Year ended 31 I'.'o?mhri‘ﬂ-lﬂ

Cerparate Persnasl Treaniery
kanking banking OpErALRNg Others Total
External net eteret] moome 42 432 30433 108 541 - 171 B4g
Internal met inlisfesd finpenienncome (13,058) L 135,765 - -
Met by ard commissss intome 0.012 5, BE 5 - Taa 9Ty
Dtk incesrad pepemial, pet {) G410 oy 14,193 4,661 18861
Dperatng weome 774,398 130,133 B4.488 4,567 541 681
Dperabing expenses 6,438 195318 (166281 8,334 (5 K Pl
sparment o ou
Loans ane advancey 1o cusiomers 73,050 113,088) - - 86,138
Othesy LE - §1.00d) (B&3} 1,756
Dipetabng ol 1E4, B33 131,597 6,556 (2,341 360,675
Staie ol prefity of ssatiatey and ot ventue - - - 1,604 75
Prof1 befoee tanaton ied 433 3.7 BEEE 263 LI
meoorie fad eopenie E4,170
Bra for the year 279,108
Cithesr seqmend nharmation.
Depreciabon 6,535 554 15 2483 14,660
Anornais B4 57 Ei 57 205
Captal ependewre P 0,158 9.6 1,13 LLE
A ot 31 Decernber 207§
feqment astaly 904,597 4,205 (a7 10,840,773 136,798 HF37 265
ity |nrsiments in asocates and jint entines - - - e 0017
Proprey e pepapimint @RIN TETR 005 1747 6,209
Oithesr nen-cument sasel el TR s 4547 it,3% a2a4%
Segment lishiities 10,084, 166 E376.973 153650 154,847 12,156,102
Dithas segment nicrmation.
Lol commimanld 1130954 B4R - - 1maanT

[ Including net trading income, net ks on inandial ssets and labidties desgrated at Fair value through peofit or loss, pet gain
on linandal evestments ared atkes eperating income (net),

0 Including long term recesables, intangble assets, goodwall, long term defered expenses and other non-current assets

-';nnlnl Hopory 2006 221

378/457

Oooooood



hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

o [Yearended 31 Decembsr 201
Corpornale Perioral Teeasury
banhirg banking opeialici Dtheri Tatal
Exterraal rest mterest ncome 187,137 16953 193,767 - 507881
Internal vl inferel e peEiinosme (45,613 152738 (107, 1a5) -
et fee and commasion inspme: T RATE a7 - 143,380
Other income, net (9 &1 13 551 5.78F 1TATS
Operabing rcame EFEE] prEss [TETF] Lhi [ REt
Ciperating expeiiues 195,797} [1o0esa) {17, 966) 1618 [rr AL
impairment o or;
Loars wed agearers B0 cuiloman {63,750 fre bl - - {BE0IT)
Dthery [ 1] 12001 5581 T
" Ciperating peafibfiot 168, 155 P} TAa 7E £
Shate o profits of dsocistes ad jmet wriues - - - £330 1330
ok befoee o 16,165 T TR T IS
income 143 expense 5,515
Froft Tor the year FiiRF T
Oither segment miormalasn
Deprecation 534 5106 1,625 23 14,560
Amortastion 1 0e3 T 474 ] L%
Capital mpenaitirs 5413 Fulih 13,354 (RE: LA
Rv At 31 Dcormne 1015
Segment atati E42753D 358730 140,075,355 LR Ed 22,200,780
ncudng: INVesimans © ABC0aes 37D [0 e - . - FEREY FEAL
Propesty and equismes| 9,197 [ 15,629 30,156 LA
Crher ror-utme et &) 18472 7148 5,007 11083 an ra
Segrmert btk tes 003 BEE 1883009 339551 nani 20,409 160
~ ither seqment infermation
Credit commitmeny 1,758,175 3708 - - 1, 297584

] Including met trading incame, met foss on financial assets snd lialsbties designated at fair value through prohit or loss, net gan
cn financial iwetments and ather cperating income (nel)

W) Ingludirg borg teem rereivabies, intarspibie ascety, goodwll, long term celemed sxpences and other AON-DUFENT austs

(b}

Geographical information

The Group operates poncipally in Manfand China, and also has branches and subsidianies cperating outside Mainland China
{irchiding: Hong Kong, Macaiw, Sngapore, Frankiurt, Lusemboung, Seoul, Toyo, London, Almaty, Fakaria, Moscow, Doha,
Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Sydrey, Toromo, Kuala Lumpur, Hanol, Bangkol;, Mew Yok, Karachi, Mumbai, Phnom Fenh, Vientiane,
Lirna, Busnds Aies, Sa0 Fauba, AuckBand. Kuwait City, Moexico City, Yangon, Riyadh and stanbal, etc.).

Tha distribution ol the geographical ansas iv as follows:
Mainland China (Head Office and domestic branches).
the HO business divsion {including institubons drectly controlled by the HO and thes offices);
meluding Thangha, llangsd, Thejlang and Mingho,

meluding Guangdong, Shenrhen, Fuflan and Xiamen;

meluding Beipng, Tianjin, Hebel, Shandong and Qingdaa;

mcluding Sharoo, Homan, Hube, Hunan, dnhu, Sango and Haina,
mcludhng Chongaing, Sechuan, Guahau, Yunnan, Guangs, Shaano, Gansw, Qinghal, Ningaa,

Head Office {*HO");
Yangtze River Detta:
Peadl Rreer Delta
Bohal Rim

Cenirad China:
Westem China

Marthaastern China
Orerseas and cther:

222

Kinpard, Innar Mongoha and Tibat; and

meluding Lissaing, Heilangjiang, lilin and Dakan
beanched located cutsde Mainland China, domestic and averseas subsichares, and investments in

macstiates and jont veniures,
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L ] Xitg gt 1 ik -] & i Wi o | e
T e e e b ) il | it ar st 1 (141 1 =
LT T B ] ) Hid it ok L5 pi ] b TR @ 1Rl
e o, 1 ™ 1 1.5 5 Ll "] b "] 1 st
RS vk mm mm T ] & e
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[ Including net trading income, net ko on inancial ssets and labiigies desgnated ot fair valie through profit or loss, met gain
on finandal imeestments arsd otker operating \noome (netl,
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(it Imcloding lorg tetn recerables, intangbile ssets, goodwill, long term delered supendes snd ather non-current assets
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] Includireg korg: term receivabdes; intangible assets, goodwill, long term deferred eapenses and other nor-current assets.
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54. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK MANAGEMENT

A descnption and an analysis of the maor niks faced by the Gioup are as folioes

The poard of directors (the “Board™) has the wihmate responshility for risk management and overees the Group's sk
rmanagement junctions theough the Rsk Managermant Committes and the Audit Commetize of the Board.

The President superases the rik managemend strategies and reports directly to the Board He chairs two management
commiflesd ncluding the Ank Management Committee and the Asiet and Liability Managemend Commitiee, Thewe two
committens formulse and make recommendatons in respect ol riss management strategees and policies through the
Presidert to the Rik Mansgement Committee of 1he Baard. The Chie! Rk Officer asiiats the President to sugensie and
manage yatious fisk

The Growp has aso assigned deparirments monitonng financial rsks within the Group, including the Credit Managpement
Department to monitor oedit sk, the Risk bManagement BDepartrent iogether with the Asset and Lability Management
Depattment to mombor markel and bouldity risks, and the inercal Conrol and Compliance Depatiment (o mohior
opetational sk The Risk Mansgement Department bs primanly responsible for coordineting and  establishing a
comgrehensive risk management lramework, peparing consohdated reports o credit risk, market risk and operatronal osk
and repaorting directly to the Chief Risk Officer,

The Bank maintans a dual-reporting line struciure at the branch level for rak management purpodes. Under this struciure,
the risk management departments of the branches report 1o bath the corespanding ritk management departments at the
Head Offsce and management of the ielevant branches
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(a) Creditrisk

Credit nsk a5 the rise of loss ansing from a borrower's of counterparty’s inability bo meet its obligations. Ceedit nsk can abio
arme from operabonal falures that resull in an unauthorisad o napeopriale guarantes, commitmert or investment af
funds. The Growp 15 exposed o credit mk primandy due to loans, guaraniees and other credit related commitments

The principal features of the Group’s oredit rsk management funcion incude:
. Centralised edit management policles and proceduras;

. Risk mansgement milis and procedues that foon on sk centrol throughout the entine credit business process,
including cunbomer imestgaton end cedit rating, granting of coedt B, loe evalwation, ioan review and appeoval,
granting of loan and poy-disbursement loas monibonng,

- Stringent qualification syatem for the loan appoval offsoers, ard
- Infermation management systers dessgned 1o enable a real teme risk manitoring,

To erthance the credit risk mansgement practices, the Group abo launches trainng programs perodically for credit officen
at differert levels.

In eddton o the credit rk exposdres on credit-related adssets snd amounts due from of lending 1o banks and ather
firancial institutiond, coedit fisk alie arded in othes dread For indande, onedil risk expoture alio armes from detwvativg
financial sstrements which i, bowever, brited to those with pealtive e values, s recarded In the staterment of Franclal
pettion. In sddition, the Group alse makes available to 18 cumamens’ guaranties which may legisre the Graup 1o make
payrments on theit beball. Suth payments sre collected Trom custormers based on the terma of the sgresments signed. They
Expade the Group to similad fdkd & loars and these sre mitigated by the tame cantiel procesces and palicies.

The Geoup will normally sgn an international Swaps and Derivatives Assocation [FISDAT) Master Agmeemant, a China
Interfiank. Market Fimanoal Dervatives Master Agreement (“MARWH master agreement™) with i counierpartes for
documanting ovarthecounter dervative artnehies. Fach of these mesier agresmants prowithes the contractual framework
within which dervative dealing activities are conducied  Under each of thesa master agraements, dose-out nethng shall be
applied across all outstanding fransactions covared by the agreement if either party defaulis

Risk concenirabion

Credit risk s often greater when counterpartes are concentrated in one single industry o geographical location or have
comparab’a econamic characteristics

impairment assessment

The main considerstions for the loan imparment assessment include whether any payments of pencipal or interest anme
overdue of whether there are any bgudity problems of counterparties, credit rating downgrades, or nfnngement of the
origiral terms of the contract. The Group addresses enpalrment assessment in two areas: individually assessed impasnment
and collectively assessed imaaiment

Individually assessed loans
All eorpotate losnd and discaunted bills are indwidually renewed for obpecive evidence of impairment and dassibed based

or a fre-tier cassificatian system. Corporate loans and discounted bills that are classified as substandasd, doubtful o loss
are avsessed indnichially for impairment.
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(a) Credit risk (continued)

If there s obwective exdence that an impairment loss on 2 lean or advance has incurred on an indedua! bass, the amaunt of
the lods 13 measured as the differenice bebween the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flowys discounted as the avset’s onginal effectve interest rate. The allowance for Empairment loss & deducted in the campng
amount. The mipairment loss is recognised in the statemant of prodit or loss. In delermining alowances on an mdividual
basis, the following factors are comsidered;

. Thee sustaraladity of the counterparty’s business plan;

. This Berrower's ability to imprese perfotmance once a financial ddficulty has arisen;
- Projected receipts and the expected payout should bankruptcy ensu;

- The svailability of other finarclal suppon and the realsable vabue ef collateral, and
- The tmeng af the expected cash flevws.

1t may not be possible 1o identify a sungle, discrate svent that caised the imparmaent, bt it may be poiible o dentily
Imgaitmaent theough the combened eHect of several events. The impairment losse are svalisated at the end ol sach meporting
penod, anles untoneuesen cicumatancet reguaEne mioes caneful attention

Collectively assessed loans

Loans that are assevted for impalrment |osses on a collectie basis include the folowing:
- Homogeneau grougs of loans, wduding all personal loans, and

- All ‘sans fer which no impasmment can be identified indsadually, edther due to the absence of ary loss events or due to
an inability 1o measue reliably the impact of poteritial loss everty en future cash flows,

For the pupose of collectve assesament, assels are growped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics that ane
indicative of the deblen' ability to pay all amounts due aczording o the contractual erms

Ciectie evidence of snpairment [oises on & collectevs basis comsists ol abrervable data indicating a measurable decreade =
the estimated future cath llows frem a portialio of loans wnoe the Bitial recognition of thase loars, induding;

. Arvara cnanges in the payment status of borrewers in the group of Inans; and
- National of kocal scomamic conditians that comelate with delaulty on sssets n the partiolio of loans

Homogenows groups of foans not conssdered madnidually srgnificant

For homogenegars groups of loans, the Group uses a dollsctve acsessment approach for impairmenst losses The approach
analywe hintorical trends ol prohahifity ol dedadt and the amoont ol the comaquential lass, an well as sealuated corrent
economic ponddanns hat may bave a consequential impact on inherent Iosses in the portiolio
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(a) Credit risk (continued)
inelrielaly assessad foans with no obyective endence of imparment

Indreidually assessed loans with no objectve evidence ol impairment are grouped fogether in portiolios of wmilar credit
risk charactemstics for the purpome of asseing a collective imparment loss. The collecive impairment koss is assexsed after
1aking info account

- Histancal loss empenence in portfolios of simile risk chasactenistes; and

- The current ecanomic and credit enyironment and, whether these, in management’s expenance, mdicate that the
aciual level of incurred but not yet idenfifed losies &5 likely to be greater o less than that supgenied by hatoncal
EApRrEnE

Hs vaih as nfarmation that ipecifically identifies objective sadencs of Impaiment on indwstdusl assets in 8 poal (v svadlable,
those sttty are exclided and mdividually asseised. Bsaets that ate individually ssessed for impaibment and for which an
irmparment lets i or eontinued 16 be recognined are not inchided in & eollecing avieddment far smpairmesnt

Collareral

The amount and typo of collateral reqguired depend on the meesument of the credit sk of the counterparty, Gusdelines an
m place specriying the typos of collateral and valuation parametors whach can bo accepted.

Risnerie ropurchase buiifieds & masity collatecalived by bills, losm of invedtment wecusities 85 part of thee revesse ropurehase
agroemenis, the Groug has receved tecurities that it 6 allowed 1o sell or repledge in the sbsence of delault by their ewnes.
Fair valuier of collateral s shisah in Boti 25,

Corporate loans ae mainly: collateralisad by properties ar athar assets. As at 31 December 1016, the camying valss
of corporate loans and discountad bills covesed by collateral smeounted to RKBE 860,677 milon (31 December MG
EMAE 351 504 millinnl, of wheh oedit szposure of corporate lnans covensd by collateral ameamted to BB 771 815
mallion (11 December 2015 RMB3,712,124 million]

Retail loans dre mainly collateralised by residential properties. As al 31 December 2008, the carmyng valus of retail ioany
coversd by collateral amounted fo AMBA 196,16% million (31 December 2015 AMBE3,541 867 rullon), of which credit
expodurs ol retall foans coversd by collateral amounied to RMBI666,E08 million (31 December 2015 RM3Z027 478
rriidfon 1

The Group prefers more liguid collateral vath relasively stable market value and does not accept collatesal that s illiquid,
with difficulties in registration or hagh flucustons in market value The value of collatzral should be assessed and confirmed
by the Group or saluation agents dentified by the Group. The value of coflateral should adequately cover the outstanding
batarce of lsans. The loan-to-value ratic depends on types ol collateral, usage conditon, liguday, price volallity and
realisatron cost All collateral has 10 be registered In 2ccardance wath the relevant laws and regulatbions. The credn officens
inspecl the collateral and assess the changes in the velue of collaterd regularly.

Although collateral can be an impartant mitigation of credit risk, the Group grants loans bawed on the swesiment of the
borrowers’ ability to mest obligations ol of theer cah Hlow, instead of the value of coflateral. The recessity of 4 collatenal
in dependent on the nature of the lsan, In the et of default, the Group rmight sell the collsteral for repayment. The fair
vabue of collateral of past due but not impaired loans and impaired loans are disclosed in note S40aNi)

Management moniiocs the market value o collateral penedeally and requests additional collsteral In accordance with the
underlying agreement when i 5 conuidered necessarny,

It 15 the Group's poboy 1o dispose of repossessed assets wnoan orderly mannes. In general, the Group doss not oooupy
repomesied assety for busness use
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(a) Credit risk (continued)

Motes to the Financial Statements
Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
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{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

M Maxmum exposure fo cradit onsk owathour faking account of any colareral and ofher crodit

enanCemen i

Ms at the snd of the reporting period, the makdmom onedit fsk expowre of the Group and al the Bank withaut taking
scoount of any collateral and ather credit enhancements i st out below:

Graup Bank
2016 2015 2016 2015
Balances with central hanks 3,266,216 21,974,407 3,208,712 1,906 988
Due from Banks and other finarcal
instituticns 197,473 633,793 Q27,705 174,568
Fimancial assets neld for ading 183,315 132,465 135,775 115,950
Financial assets designated at fair value
theoiugh orofit or loss 285744 210,434 FErA AL 106,182
Deeivative financial assets 4,452 78,870 B2 867 33,260
Reverse repurchate agresmeants TR5 62T G96,333 G502, 266 T4l ETR
Lmans and advaneces to oustomers 12,767,334 11,652 812 12,033,200 11,026,476
Financial ingestrmants
— Receivabley 291,370 352,143 263,456 138, 839
== Hald-to-matunty imvestments 1973 042 1 870,353 2, BT6.081 281308
— Available-far-1ale financial assats 1729434 1,430,266 1.532.347 1,256 903
Others 315725 FIFR T 54,904 FALRTE
23,459,132 1,654,653 22,068,576 20.526.211
Cradit commitmants 2778412 1,267 884 L.T13.875 2,289 444
Totnd mammum credd risk egposure 26,237 544 23,952 537 24,782 391 22,815,665

il Risk eancontrations

Credit nsk is often greater when countemparties are concentrated | one sngle industry ef gesgraphic location or have
comparable economar features, In addidion, different geographic aseas and industiial sectors have their wnigue charactenistes
I termes of economic development, and could present a different credit sk

Annssl Hepare 2008 229
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(a) Credit risk (continued)
By geagraphical distribution

The follonwng tables 4ot out the breakdown of the Group's and the Bank's maemum credit mk sxpoture wethaut taking

account &f any collateral and other credil enhancements, as calegoried by geographssal distrbution;

Group
31 Devember 2016
tangmr Harta
e Rem ol v Cereral Werrn wHitE Ceeriret
L) ity Sats Bohud Ui Chans Dhinw Bwa  and otan Tatal
[ 150,19 [T e MEE nse Har FEi] I IEDE
oo b s et
e Wl RIS s 1854 L5 L L% LR e FLE A
rarcl it vad o tang aIn - - - - - - (4L o ML
rancal e Seayam ©im e
TRl o b 1 i e e W o L LA o e
Tirwilled Brgtca! dmm wnEa i e R I 4] IiH 0 | B
S e pe—t, LRI - - - - - me AT
1 el peivirerm A mtoreny 1 LN LN LixsE 1S LALNE LR ] EEEE- TR T
el P
= Bmibin I 1m iii 3 al 17 1M H s (ELE ] HLin
— | ety rane AR El Al 163 e Hh gy 1L LRV
= Applabe-inr Ll Vi tue [ 145 FLF Fi Fijd ] s mig s mw phr T
riwny L 15443 WA L] 11ma Man L & s
[] i (F & 1 1
(vt vomatneedy, BN (SR ] Tamg AT 1581 ey L1k LRt LN
Toll manms oi| Fal Eudmrt [TIL¥IE fE=ET] L1MER EIN S 1L pIe 47 oI I ESU
The compauticns of each geographical distribution abave are ot out in note 53(b),
31 Decembar X115
[
il Nasglze  Fawl Hher Cistrsl Wetaie aniters Driraeis
g bexiai ] fota Im L [ Cire  oad oy ot
Ralatcr il fi Bl LB EHEM e AR L] A nm 120 L ar
T braey il
= frarcal mettgary 1T L FE wa sl (P18 158 L W [T
Tl s bk v iy HIEgs - ® - - Hin b
Tl s dreced o Lt ke
Trasgs kv b m = g oan = u 1 1049 s
Truaten bl ITT LHE LT 1R o FE a3 Bl AN
A ERITMIE RpTETED TEE - - - - - - Foel i e
|5 el i i R Ll pEeeFeH LRIEEL] 1R VEE1E LRl L= 1E3E Ry
Frard rowmree
— Becrmiion iTH £ pia L | 480 w wm 133 HILME
= hetio-catirty manteeh LR E FiE L] 1 ATy LI My 1R
= habd i i e A AL g B ura HTE [ 8] ek ] g ThE S LLE =
Uil [ =] ek o LT L] {1 ¥, 1] nn Hm nem
BIESM LN LMW IEEI TMLE ANGNT @078 QO
[ it pomrctrmmty FllE L0 Han L T T i TR LT
Tl s w1 BT jEET INEEL  Lammes  (ESRiE Qa0 TEmD 1300y HEEET

The compasiticns of each geographical distribubion ahove are set out in rote S3(bL
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Bank
1 Decamber 2016

Saae WD IV B LELW

e XA LA
Trutwal ity bl for iy IS

Tirgus

i Ll
e [vita
5

13,308

m

Tl e oot 1k pozosny

The compodinons of each geographical distniution above are %01 oul in note 530h), except thar “oversess and other” does
nat include domestic and ovedsess subsidiares.

1 December 2015

Tirgtin Barth
whal LE T i Wtk [ Cvinam

il Gt Dults  Behii i L Chems ) Tetal

s v (T ikt pizd ] EEN ¥ i 1650 D i nm
B o g el

T S T LR LIE [F=] ERET] S 1 st e TiLDi frriet]

Tl it hedd b g LT ) - - .3 . - - 1

Vranad e orurd et i e

focgh okl miom. ar 03 iy AT H : 1 L] fe 1

i e E e L1 116 & ) (1] m F B T ns

Lpearar wpuchue gy LA - - - - - - - RN

OGS A GO O Cme ELH i 151K (£ 178 R~ 31 A F i st A VAR
Tty Pt

— I L] e o 154 ijm mp o - mEE

— i bty e, LEaTITE [ELCH] s ES] 184 MR T wiE -

— bl Ao ool ety 1% AL ¥ FiE L 1518 nm e FAA1 LIgE s

e 1] theae T b 1 15 FLis 4T M

LEC T R ¥ (AT R ML [ b I P LT R WH WS

ey ot SRS ELE S MR LT 135 FRLE 1 R I L1 1imas

TR Earum DR Tl P MENT  TABED TELaN IEETT [T T R TE ¥ 1] ALY WETE  ET A

Thar compoaibons of each geographcal distribution above are 30 out in note 53b), except that “overseas and othen® does
nat inchude domestic and overseas subsidiares.
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(a) Credit risk (continued)

By industry distribution

The condil mik ecposures. of the Graup mainky comprie loans and advances to customers and imvestmants m secunises

Dotails of the compoubton of the Group®s imestments i debt securities afo w0 oul o note 5490aKv) to the fnancal
sltaterments, The compestion of the Group's ard of the Bank's gross loam ard advanced 1o customens by indhustry 1 analeed

ay Toflows:
Group Eank
2016 2015 2016 015
Transpostation, storage and postal services 1,640,458 1,551,248 1.553. 197 1,458,156
Marfacturng 1,550,544 1,603,631 L4ET, 718 1,527.906
Provducteen and suppdy of electricity,
heating, gas and water 891,870 835,616 BED, 182 199,646
Leasing and commercial serdies H28,686 T4, 246 T92. 766 9%, 444,
Whiolssale and wetail TT6,739 866,778 723,799 £21,903
Feal estate 642423 5627 4G5, G 453 665
Water, envircnment and
public wility management 436,718 4727191 520,558 463,172
Iining 274273 260,556 244,543 161 583
Finance 251,733 TSBL0GS 173,00 164 422
Constriction 212450 226,619 195771 213,570
Science, education, culfure and sandston 136,799 130,497 127,104 128 682
Dithers 397,551 405,583 320,923 326,232
Subtotal for comporate leans 8,140,684 7860552 7,455,031 7,315,785
“Presonal morigage and busines Inans 3467110 1R IRR 3,435 078 7,758 65
Dthers hSE, 059 730,574 f73, 367 712,843
Subtetal far personal loans 4,106,169 3541862 4108440 3,471,539
“Ducounted bils Figae3 TeZiposd 0 Tomam 511,707
Tatal Tor laans snd adwance ba cultomsey '3 056,840 PO ARE 12312 E10 11,399.037
(it} toans and aovances fo customens
Tha 1o1al eredit rik expesunes of loans and advances 15 customeds are wrmerariied o follsan
Group Bank
16 2015 2016 205
Neither past dua nor impaired 12,706,016 11,500 446 H1GED 647 10,979 700
Parst due but not impaired 136,028 154,502 127,030 145475
Impaired 211,801 175,518 Ni5 133 173857
13,056,846 11,933,466 12312610 1.259032
Less’ Allewsance for impairment losses (285.512) (280,654 (3756100 (272 558)
12,767,334 1,652,812 12,033,200 11026476
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(2] Credit risk (continued)
Neither past due nor impaired

Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

That balance of koans and adearces 1o cotiomen of the Group and the Bank that ane nerther past dus nor impaiced anatysed
by frew-tier classification and by collateral ane as follows,

EDINETOOOO
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Group
016 2015
Special Special
Pass mention Total Pass mentian Total
Urnecuned loans 3,445 069 60,185 3,505,264 3,209,324 3B,155 31,247,379
Guaranteed loans 1,676,308 137312 1.813.621 1A25810 119,73% 1545605
Loans secured by mortgages 5,561,633 217,619 5,789,252 5131186 185,839 5331025
Predged |oans 1,370,704 7,175 1,557 875 1,454,131 1,306 T ARG 437
12,253,715 452300 12706016 11220411 AT9035 11,509 446
Bank
2016 2015
Special Special
Past mention Total Pass mantian Total
Unsegured loans 3,376,134 58,996 3.435.130 3,135,856 36,398 372,254
Guaranteed lpans 1,554,108 136,101 1,680,207 1,352,375 118,830 1,471,205
Loans secured by mortgages 5.052.011 215,490 5.307 521 4,701,556 184,160 4.BBE16
Flodged |oans 1,521,459 26,280 1,547,789 1,419,713 0417 1,450,125
11,543770 436,877 11580647 10609500 369800 10979700

Past due but not impaired
The following tables present the ageing analpis of each type of loans and advances to customars of the Groeup and the Bank

that are subject to credit risk which are past due bat not impaired as at the end of the reporing period:

Group
2016 2015
Corparate Corporate
loans and Persanal loans and Persanal
adwances loans Total advances loams Total
Past dus for:
Lesss than one month 57,540 17,324 74,864 68,926 15913 B4 B30
O to twio menths 13414 7,437 20,851 22852 T &7 15022
Two 10 Hses moilhs 33,458 9,856 43,314 30,099 o.647 T8
Total 104412 ser 133,029 121,077 13,425 154,502
Falt value of collateral held 108 327 &7, 007 171,034 118 814 65453 1Ed 26T
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 l,.l"-j_j
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Bank
2016 2015
Corporaty Carporate
boans and Personal leans and Pessonal
advanges loams Total  advances lzans Total
P due for:
Lttt than ene month 48816 14,962 63,778 62 514 15,138 77,652
Oire 1o b manthis 12,988 7237 20,225 21,964 7.544 259 508
Two to thres monlhs 33,267 9,760 43,027 28,699 9,616 3B 315
Total 54,671 31,958 127,080 [FERFH] 17,298 145475
Fair value of collateral held 99,153 65,137 164,260 116,545 63,324 179,870
Impaired

Irpared Inars and afvances are defined as those leans and advances having ehjectne evidence of impasmment as 4 result of
one or more events that occured aler intial recognition and that evert has an impact on the estimated future cash Flows
af loans and advances that can be reliably estimated These loans ang advances mciude corporate loans and parsonad loans
which are gradad as * Substandard®, “Doubtful® or “Loss®

e fair walues of collatenal that the Group and the Bank hald relating to isans indridudlly determined 1o be impared s
a1 31 December 2016 amouned to RMEA2 046 million (31 Decemiber 2015, AMBAI,TTI milion) and AMBA0ETT million
(31 Decernber 2015 AMBAZ, 195 million), respectively. The callateal mainky consists ol land and bulidiegs, eguipment and
athiers

Renegotiated loans and advances 1o customers

The Group has formulated & wet of loan restructeng policies to renegotiete the contragiual terms wedh customers, to
maximne the collociats By of faam and 1o manags customer relationships,

The carrng amount of renegotated leans and advances to customers &5 as follows:

Group . Bank
1016 2015 1016 1015
Renngatinted lnan and advances 1o
customiers 5,541 4. 557 5,052 4 441
Including! Impaired loans and advances o
custoemers included in above 2,085 1942 1.652 1905

Collateral repossessed

During the year, the Group took possession of collateral held as saqurity wath a carmying amount of RBMB2, 106 millon (2015:
RMB3, 690 melbon), Such collateral mainky compnses Land and buildings, equipment and others

734 Icec @
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(a) Credit risk (continued)

{r) - Debr securities
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006

{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Thar crstii. risk of dubt securities mainky wises from tha risk thal the ssue might defaull on s peyment or go into hquidation

Dbt socusites by differont types of issuers are gonerally subjed to defferent degroes of crodit ik

Thet follesang tabilés present an analyils of the Groug®s 1atal eredi fisk expoiunis of deb secuntes by yped af miwss and

Irmpestménts;
Group
31 December 2016
Fenanrial
alahl dulg: “;:
Ay - all
Held-1o- lor-sale Financial ot lair valus
maturity financial  adsets held thraugh
Receivables  investments asvety ¢ tradin oftt ar lass Total
Hesther past due nor impared
Gowerrrments and canzral hanis ES 000 1897917 545,380 14,188 - 4542 487
Palicy banks - 060 240 114477 4542 10,576 1,315,450
Public sector gntdies 2.200 11136 141,405 10,538 2312 178,901
Banks and other financial institutions. 134575 -I-TIJH 365,938 107,563 13N &81 481
Corporate eniilies 12366 15328 2% 358 45,678 £ B0E 439,559
Subsotal 124165 1,973,085 1,720,560 183,315 ALETY 5,761,363
Legy: Collective allowance for
el losies - 113} - - - 113
Subsotal 244,165 87300 1,720,560 183,338 A0ET2 5161055
mpared |*)
Barks and oher frarcil imtituhons - #A - - [
Corporate emiibes - Fi a7 - - 453
_ - LS a7 - - 521
Lews: Indridual alowance for
mmparmen| lowe - a4} (¥5T) - - (51}
Subsatal - - L - - w
Total 144,165 2,973,042 1,10.630 183,315 ACETI 5,162,025
71 December 2015
Finascial
ety
Ayailable- designated
Held-to- Tersale Financial  at fair value
maturity financial  assoks held through
i in 5 rir ar Total
Hesther past due nor impared
Goverwmens and central banis E5,000 1,539,828 179,758 5512 = 1,910,099
Pobcy Banks. 15,080 1,159,165 27041 1,72 G570 1,515,002
Fubli sector entties 1,500 17.726 53,163 4,272 saf M767
Banks and cher financal imsttubons LERR ] 1,393 J60, 154 82,310 {AES] 637,043
Corporaie patilies 40572 3L 442,169 36,635 10,208 563,818
Subsotal 314,158 2,870.350 1,402,537 132 485 23,124 4,741,735
Leax Cpliective alowance fior
Fnparment leasey - {3 - - - (i1}
Subaotal 4158 2870353 1402530 [EFXT HIE amiEm
impaired [*)
Burks and eihit financul institulans - a - - - L H
Corparate erities - - A3 - - aid
= az FET] - - 526
Les: indimdual &'lwance for
enparment loises = L] (931 - - {365)
Suktntal - - 1 - - Tl
Total 34158 2EI0F3 1400673 132,465 frRrl 4,741,874

(*) rpasred debt securties above ave mainky determened based on indredual assesiments. In determinmngg whither o delbit security
15 Impaired, the Group coniders The evidence of a loss event and me decreases in estimaned fulure casn flows. Mo colateral
wiaa bald by the Graup ot security &f The mmpaired delbt securities.
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Bank
21 Decomber X116

Fanarscial
iRty
Avallakle- designated
Haldte- fot-sale Finameial a1 fair valus
maturity financisl  musets held thiaigh
Buceivables  investmarts siwets  fortrading profitoriess  Total
histher past due ner rmgained
Geeraetniments i cential hanis £5.000 1,655,015 508,190 1618 - 2480033
Pobey banky - G4, 0136 P 1,085 10,57E 1,231,184
Puble: sector antities 1200 200013 137,483 1,207 2212 163,108
Banks and ather Snandial mstitations 137,180 45,435 EIERLS 103,453 nan &21,181
Corporate entities 22,386 1.515 297,01 22,51 6,536 155,989
Suibsatal METHE LBl 1,532,251 1357 40,604 4,831,293
Leswn: Collerine sbiwance lot
imparmeri. losses - AE] - - - 13
Subsatal 245, T6E 216081 1,532 357 135,774 40,601 4,831 470
Impained ()
Corpofate entites - 16 155 - - Fri]
- 16 155 - - 22
Lews: Indresduad allowance for
arpinmen o = 136) (113 - ~ {151
Subsatal - - a - - £
Tawl 195,766 1,876,081 15837 135,774 £0,600 4831 549
3T Dacember 2075
Fenancial
LT L
Avallabile- designated
Held-ta- fot-wale Finantlal  at fair value
matirity financial  assets held thiaigh
Hecetvables  |nvestments aisets  for tradeng  profit or less Tatal
Hmther past due nor mpaimed
Govemments avd cental banis E3.000 1,607 344 153413 Ba7 - 1,846 539
Policy barks 15,090 1,045,082 33315 1,609 o9 ! 499 088
Public secior srbties 1500 16671 90, 748 4,172 9 114,098
Banks and other Srancal institation. IFaar 26,163 34 B8 76,100 1,104 802196
Corporate entities 40572 1E18 £061 518 33,127 10,028 200073
Subsatal 14,159 2813004 1,296,842 115,950 22,005 4 567 054
L Colecitm showance for
impairmen oy - 3 - - - [}
Subsatal 34059 2,813,091 1,296,842 115,950 212,008 4,552 05t
Impaired (*)
Banks and other Srancial mshiutions. - 14 - . - 4
Corporate sniibes - - 17 - - 10z
- 14 o7 - - 131
Lews: indrecduad alkwance for
[painmeni losses - (4] [48) 70}
Subsatal - - 1 - - (1]
Tatal 354,158 2813081 1,206,503 115,550 2008 4562112

(%) Impaived et secunties above are manky datermined based on indisdual assessmsnis In determning wharther 3 dels! Locury
it impaered, the Bank orsidens the evidenies of 2 loss event and the doecresses In estimated futute cash fiows, No collateral

vz held by the Bank as security of the enpained deblt securties.

236 Icec @

393/457

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood



(b) LUguidity rizk

Fiuidity nisk is the risk that funds wil ot be sffioent or wall not be raised ot & easanable oot in a timely mannar to maet

Motes to the Financial Statements
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Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

the naed of asset growth ar repayment of dehis dus. although remaining solvent. This may arise from amoant or matarity

mesmatches of assets and labilities

The Group manages s Iguidity nsk through the Aswer and Liability. Managerment Deparment and aims. ar

. optmising the stractute of assets and Babiltes;

. maintairing the sabdty of the deponit bae,

- procecting cash lows and sl eat-rg the level of cnent asets, and

- n terms of hguwdity of the branches, mamianng an efficent internal fund transfer mechanism

i Analysis of the remaining maturity of the assefs and fabifities

The Group and the Bani's especied remaining maturity of it financial instruments may vary sgnificantly fram the follewing

analyss. For example, demand deposits from customerns are epected to mantain a fable or ncreasing balance although
thesy have been classdied a5 repayable en dermand in the Tellowirg fables

Group
31 December 2016
Dol Catm T
‘epuibde i tan = L] nericls Qe 80P e than U=editmd.
wderind  esemnth wtin. ' yray low gucn ] Tadal
fparis
T e bilareon with e b i A LET 1577 i - - LA LIS
e o, bk el
pthee fracxial pestom (% 154413 AT N man T 4 - lsEe
Tirancal sty bl Fon e - Elm nin WIS 5 LM 1 5]
Firgnral ot decrated @ fir e
g profit o b 148 b LF.- M A5 1M LR A
Oewitien Leiecial auam o] e i ] 14488 468 - s
1 '] BN W T W [RIE Tiadad PR PRLH S 15844 MLEE
Tiruatal vt - TN 18K T 157 | 551143 11653 500060
Py S a0 el e 3 = - - - - ilrr i
Fropairty i wpepewnd - - - - - - i I
I T #H 8.5 FERES i (] #1506 L1
Tzl i PR 1Em 1311958 ixizm HOR AEBELLS PR R iF
Listmirtarr:
S i contrl Bty - - - 118 an - - 5%
Tramal bbbt dewpaet o Loy i
Bttt ok BN ] A[LRTH L] 1588 LI - 6T
it brarudl hidak by L5 pH i L 15867 L] = il
S o bt g e Bl bt (7] L EIN 151,475 i i 5 - PNl
Drtiate of dapon - B e WL LF L1 - 1L
e b partomen LR B TiME  LMAR LIS LE - A
et et e = ] g A 1365 LG - 155
Oefomi KN 535 LS 0152 s TORES i) - e
Tl b, TS mAem (MM AuSE  Lasen - SR
el iy g [ A1 WO U IMIE AEMIR LleEl 1HE

[*)  Includes reverse mpurchase agreaments
[**}  Includes repurchase agreements

[*=*} Includes igans and advances o oustome s and bond ifvestments that are enpaired o not impatied bt cverdue for mare than

ane i,
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(b) Ligquidity risk {continued)
3T Decamber 2075

el Cime £ “heer
rpayulie e Ban ther  merdwie Grets  Mow B iyt
o cherawd oae el iy DN ymar Tre ymary e pram "= Total

Bastn:
Loy et bislarrey e comnirl sk o & - . . 1eman B
Dt e buwmics aned

e sl redruoes 1) £ 1000 et 1658 o ol 4] | ga e
hrunoal esen hod | g .10 100 HTST 68 231 i 12Es
Frurcal e dewy i o fa e

fhecuugh probe or o &3 0] (1] a 174,75 1S (T ot
Lrarvs francal mem £t 1LnE {1 24} I 1513 138 - 1R
Lann vl changmL 30 LEDPWY A f 110 be 7] LIELEL 283106 L1182 e s
Trurcal nTTen - Ty it e f - B2 pETRE ] R4 En] 14063 1554 851
Lt o T - - s . - & Janm M1
ropenty sl s = - - . = . Hiixs 1L
Oun. 4% Lk 5,18 ki BN 113 B 48T
Tl e LA aus (81 5.2 LI Leegn S0 1AM R

g -

T o0 e b - - N x L] - - i)
Tl habd t deagunsd ot far e

frecugh probe or loes sk na jrei e 1187 LFiE] . T
S rancal Litdoe i ttk 11830 iRl PAT ]  ¥ead . 1w
0 e bk vl o rancial inag o, 1] 521435 BiLE 170 L) &4 EAF. | . 18
Lt o deposit . iy 1158 s 8.0 i . EEEE
D 50 Lumiery (LI 1] 341541 157 1085887 k] - TLM1SH
Lt s mond . S8 s i b s v . ety
oen A e e 1413 B 252 1] . 21k
e =1 i L] 185,500 Lanen LI g - AR
Nl ey g s nises G408 i AL R B1ETE ALEM LADEIR

(*]  Includes reverse repurchase sgresmetts
[**}  Inclides epurchase ageemsents

1***} Includes loars and advances to customers and bond investmends that ane impared or not mpained but cverdue far mofe than
cheé manth,
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

(b} Liguidity risk (continued)

Bank
11 Decamber 2016

Dverdual Lt Qs b Thews
Tegayakle Hhan o ks menthiia Qi i Wk than Usdated
or demind manih i ond pir  theayaan Bl yn ey Tetal
-
Cach N s ol Bt L) W WS d4TIR = - IEENT  Imm
S e b aed
et Bl emationn [ WEE WM M s Y any - LEnm
el moets hekd o g 2 S B IS 1,78 ] Ea0
Rrancil e desgrated o for sske
Sk oo ok 12 ) MM WM I WA 4% ITE
Trate branrul s = 187 5.6 mm 178 bl % wE
igam e phanie bz onistry LR Mo TEST 1T IERIEN  ASGAERR 15890 10300
il ¥ty - fS GRS SEIT M 15 %S LuETE
ety i e 3 uccise = 2 2 : = - 1ESD NS
Frapety nd P - - - - - - 105 1i8e
e LT ETE AT S T PSS 1 S 1
Tl EROT 10085 LR 108 SaMEE BAKED 13T JRIRGE
Uit
e etk 5 - - : ET) = 3 i
il Al gt o L vie
g pratl o ks 518 ML I 36, 1355 = -
Dt izl sl % L 341 P14 1E 1 " = L
hebbebadebeSuvigneion ' LESE WUHE MUSE 1RGN e 2 - s
Certheans of depest L T wm 7 1833 5 - W
EIpep— GEUIEE  THLEW LSS IWIE 2195E 53z - s
Dbt it = 1308 1o e mSX W7H - e
e %5 59,37 SN UBAIE EERE 53 - s
ol it THLIBEE 1ML WA 4o LanmE HOOS - mEms
ety g i) me  @AWE  (EA 200N GmET  ATAER  1ssas

(*)  Inclutes revere sprchase sgresments
[**}  Includes repurchase agreements.

[==*] Includes logns and advances o cuitomers and bond irmaestments that ane smpaiéd or nod smpaired but onerdue for more than
one manth,

-';nnlnl Repaore 2008 239
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Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(b) Ligquidity risk {continued)
3T Decamber 2075

Chpre) s Dmin Thew
repryibly thancas e montuie Oowts:  Bosthey  Usdated
oy darmard TR i ol fRIT divw ymani fiwe yoars =" Takal

Aoty

[ i Bty et it B It = - - . T T T
D Brorm baikes andd

et frused rttatem ) M uNEe LW s 1 - usssdu
Fmanial risety heid For bading - (R | IS FLE 1 21 ) P - 155550
Fmarusal aisety devatid o far vilee

roagh prof o komk 53 1058 ETS e 1TLEST L1 am 206200
Dasvitive ‘Poroal ety - L3178 5 bard 4 1. LE9? s - 13rn
Linares, a1 Camitomeny BEOn ™I TOE 356 2T ER JEI1Zr 1373 50 146 3D 11,106 &5
Frantdl mvmlments - o 197 50 5 M3 2551 LAE 8 ) 20 A 450
Irvetmen b Lubnebane and anocue - - - - - - 135308 135,958
Py sl ecugren] - . y : 2 T T
Dithen, 1.6 G 7T S Fi i D oim Bk li]
T BMIM IEEID (0S1% 137 GOMAM S jees RS
Liabilties

Franal lahives deignated ot lar le

Eomagh prfit o ko WEE N TR 1 1588 ‘ . HA
[esbve Srarcad lahkbes - E4ld 1188 B BEE 10 Ll - B
[ 't by are] e il et (1) 1,500 BEY 478 TER 1 #IRE . = 1318
Certrates of depost - ST el 5 15,164 43 - [1R Ak ]
Dea % cozboman: BT [y TEEAN 1,1 141E£1% 200787 158 = 15781613
[t oo, el - 1040 iy AETE M ED) 1aL 55 - 40175
(theny nang LA B2 185 51009 L] = BAESEY
Tata kbt 10T BEE 182 1 5E 0y 159008 21T 1354 18,285 00
et Ity g0 mELT Lm0 @Bl e pEaE  SoMG  ren LM

™ Ineluddes. revesse repurchase ageemenis
(*")  Inclides reparchase ageemsents

{***} Includes loars and advances o customers and bong invesimends that are impared or not mpared but overdue for mone than
one manth.

(i) Mawnn amalpss of contraciual undiscounted cash Mows

Thae tabiles below surremariss thie matunity prafile of the Group's and ol the Bark®s financial instraments baswed on the
contractual undiscounted cash fows The balances of some iteem n the lables beow ane délfeent Trom the balances on
the staternent of firancial position as the tables incorporate sl cash fiows relating to bath prncipal and interest, The Group
and the Banic's expected cash fiows on thess instruments may vary significantly from the following anatpsis. For sxample,
demand depasits from customens ane expected to maintain a stable or i 3 balance although they have been clasified
a mepayable on demand in the following tables
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Financal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AMS millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Group
31 December 2016
Cverdus! Osain Thiee
rpapitle L fhim feee  oeethiln  Onets Moethan Unduied
eidamasd snimenth  menthi  eeepesr  [wepen e pean [ Tetdl
Hon-derfvtive cah fowic
Fisanval avsets:
Lash and blsecer ach il Baskd 136,188 LF ] Fii o o7am - - e 1THEN
Dram iy bk e st il ot [¥) TN ELH] MPEM 53 Han 5 - 1SR
finsircill ety held e truding - LA bty B AL 1= 13,0685 BOIE  1EEE
irarcal mets desgrated al far viior )

Susugh protl oflas 1,488 i 1458 T e L aLMe
L 402 aevanizel ta cutoans %) RS0 BIES O WMEN  IRINT AR 1A MR TRRIE
Frarcul reisen - ErE 2 191,058 s 1AW \ELIT L7 AL
Dten T i L B! (21 i i anEn

LELE  LMT3E 145N LETAM TS 1M IUTIM MEER

%) Includes reverse reputchase sgresmants

(**} The matuity prafile of the renecotiated lbars

Serma,

[*=*) Inchuces loans and advances to customens and bond irvestments that are snpained o net mpained but everdue for mare than

ane maofith.

31 December J0T6

" contractual undmocunted cash flows & dotermired accoiding 1o the negotiated

Chearthus ns ity Tiees
payaile  Lims than thise  masthils Qewta e tum
mbbned wumenth  postn  ceyew Bwpun  fuejeen  Undmed Teesd
Hom-dertvative canh farc
Freanstial linkslsien:
Thae 1 cotval Bk - - - ‘W it - - E ]
Francial Ladabust ceuguien o [ar vl
Tumugh ot of kg L] e wRSE i AT ran - s
Due 0 harin sd e ol msiitatom 1) I.raiAM BIEE N LA ] nims LAk - langm
Corttanines of deposit - s e [ W] 115 40 - Lo
D 0 cLRROTETY LE B ] ®IHE 1ThE ATAN  IHEEN LTai b - TSR
Dt SecurT s = [ ] L] min 16,55 P L] — 1
Down Bk £ 425 S 13900 k] - 1%
&3 1757 \7ERIER LI 151ATS 11546 - LS4 R

Derivative canh fow:
Jewatve fedrenl mtrareh settied oe: el s - i) (L3e] Ui H] i 162 - ]
e Trancal retramerh seftied ce o b
= Czh i (R I e R 2 R LR ] T 04 s 4006 s
= Cmh artlow (SN (GRE0G (1 ERENG LTI (eEED Rl = Ay

® A1 EEL] (1] L s - E ]

[*) Inthades repurchase agresments
Aanwsl Hoport 2006 .:_*;11
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hotes to the Financial Statements
Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2016

[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise

(b) Ligquidity risk {continued)

21 Decamber X115

Cheprriund Qe 13 Thies
inpapable Lewithis thes  monibin Dnsts  Morethan  Ladiied
o dermand  ahe menth menth. st Tveypi e ymin I+ Tzti
Non-desrvatier coh fowe
Rnarcial sssets:
(s and kabinoes with oemial bany 4 L 1EEQT 103
T froms boeks and othur frdncal imtutions (7 MBI 151 M2ER L] L] LR
Femaonal anats beld lor bading e 15 B LR ] 494 m (FEk
Tenarcial ety desgrated 2 lar wibie
Femagh profE or b L) 1065 6.0 5T 4548 HEg 4 JHT
Lo et bt 1 caitovvns %) fok ] 2500 EMSSE  LIDER  A8mnD  SMHSR IETE IETEY
Fraraal mwninenh. = 35487 fias W Jusm LIsAn Wi dEng
Dthens iwa ILNT 51 AL 583 5 i1 M5
STLAM QDM ME  LJEEEN NG00 YhMAR 718N}  TELT. R0

[* Includes reverse repurchiate agreements

{**}  The maturity profile of the meegotisted bars' contractual undisoounted cash flows & determined acooeding 1o the regotaied

tinms,

(***} Includes laars and advances 1o custormers and bong myesiments that ane impared or not rnpained but owedue for more than

one monih.

1! Decomber X115

Crmrdund Oeat 03 Thies
npnable  Lewthen thres  meniinin Oratz  More thin
o e ahe manth menthn  cakyir fwgeen Bvegun Uadeind Ttk
NWeor-desative coh Sowt:
Finarcial Rabikties
1D % el sk - ] # %) - - ril}
Femareis ke deigruned ol Lo il
Srgh prodd of keid k] ELE T3 130 19,308 Ty - 07638
st e e oo Bl it |71 MR WM WU i fr §oAl ] - IEhgT
Cartituimey of Sofanid 15,76k 3805 AL 17200 s - 18651
e 1 rustovmen; SR LMD UdsaeE SIS Bnaad 187 - TRAHE
Dot i, Ltuiied a5 i B0 106 £ H514 - o 568
Orben. (AR WEN 18 387 uiE o - RS
WINER LWL LG IR0 Leia  m - DI
Dwrivatve cash flows
Dervative Searcal msinament sefied oo orf b - m [es! 3T a L] - ]
et Srarcal awamnt e o gross b
= Cah wiow LLRER |23 580 w255 1550380 81048 Hne = 150
= Cah oulow (FRA38) (LIYSASY  (TRATSA  [APEN (sLMh 500 = Aem
B8 il [ 5 L {1, = 161
1*) Ingludes repurchase agresmsents
242 icec @
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

(b} Liguidity risk (continued)

Bank
11 Decamber JITE6

Cardusl Con o Theee
gy Lot i manihesa Cewis  Momthan  Unduied
onderund  enamonth  mosthn  smpesr Dviwen e yean [*+ Tetal
Nina-derivative cath flowe:
Fruandial msrts:
Lish gad hageow) with cerhial Basli LIELTM 1838 10,156 4730 - - 17eE  15NE
Do ‘rerm bunks aned other frueecil Redtaton |) L= ] TEIR - EEER Fatio i 481 - [FLET
Tirarcul ot held for Iridng - 858 gl ] . 218 1] 18,300 186203
Fearcal aisets deurrated af e wae
Hmugh pro'rl of etz L7 e T 5D N B Y nin 418 275,157
Loa% ane ghanie e |*) 43385 W OETE) EisE AR TIOEN 25T BERRS 3G
francal rmimie - B I BNFE LA 1569860 TEEIZ  AESElNE
Drtwery LR 155 114 ar b - LA 336,

BISN  1METE 1IN AWIEM  TADEM  EMESE LiGEE ITI0AS

(*)  Includes reverse mpurchase agreemands.

(**}  The matusity profile of the enegotiated lbars’ confractual undiscounted cash flows B determired acconding 1o the regotiated
Sorms.

(=%} Includies louns and sdvanced e aoitamens and bend irmstmens that are Fnpained o0 not impained but ewiedue for mare than
fane marth

2! December 2016

Cunrdunl D 1 Theen
mpaystin  Lisotan i monthe i Cratx Mo than
ondemurd onamonih ot aempear bvepan e ysen  Usdaied Tatd
Wos-dityative cath firaric
Frnandal bl Sen:
T ot ek - - - - £ ] - - in
Fearcal Labsl ovpate @l vabae
Sumigh prot o el SE B Rl E 15748 - - Ted%
[har s bt el e firancil sttt () 1185 403 SETE  ulE 1340 LE: T - LR
Ceraficaes o apont - AL % n¥s 4 - 15631
[l 7 imrarens L r L R RER T oA R PR ! L
The sacvhes, et - 3m -] 1 P ] - ot
D 134 47 1,5kt 1B w 1.AH i - [ F ]
MGLER LTS ST ie  LEim uhin M7
Durivathee dash Mown:
Jervvarve francil nritamert settedi on nel bae * 1% ] an [ ] - {1
Dpratne francal nriramerth watted e gy Dacx
= Cah imhom - ERETH W00 LRATE ETH 1 = Aam
= L ourt v - BTSEE pATEST) (LSRG LA R 17,808 = Aata
148 (RE 3 5 am (b2 - L
[*)  Inthades repurchate sgresmesnts
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 2_.;‘3
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(b) Ligquidity risk {continued)
3T Decamber 2075

Cyprdem’ Ona 1 Thres
iepayable  Lewthin thiee  mosths i3 Dewin  Mwethen  Ondated
ordemard cramarth moatin ore e Bveyean Faeyean i | Total
‘Won-desreatien cash fowe
Rnarcial ssets
( and Babincen with oeieal hamin AREH un 19 1
Toe from bosks and ottur Bruncil imttutens {9 1Hm LRk PR R T By o e LT
Fmarnal ity held for ading : 1,50 135 RN . | 5 117,955
Tearcial ety desgrated 2 lar wibie
Somgh profie or lom 11 ] 1068 BARY 34 171, 00 Lk ] LA mEsee
Losarre ared oot 1o cuntomans |4 BT EES B0 1MAIS LIESTE O LMRTIE 1AW BBERSE0
g mvslnent - BND HLuD T LI \RETE LT A5
Otheni 1BLEN W 155 50 % 5 1.0 bl

Bl4EM - REILEEE  LMEME  AINER REIBE EMR00 L6 2LES0SE!

[* Includes reverse repurchiate agreements

{**}  The maturity profile of the meegotisted bars' contractual undisoounted cash flows & determined acooeding 1o the regotaied
tinms,

(***} Includes loarn and advances 1o custamers and band myestments that are impared or not rmpained but cwesdue for mone than
one monih.

1! Decomber X115

Chynrdess! Ona 1w Thees
ripayable  Livithan thivs e Dotz Mare than
wdenand coamorth  mosth oyl Beyan Peepen  Undeed Tetsl

Tea-Sesteative ah Sowi:
Financial Rabiltes
Temgrwnal kit i al las valee
roegh profl or s 5555 Elds v 50 L s 1168 - - CMnEs
Che 0 b ] b Bt it oo [ 1S0C RN 4587 TSN el im 15,198 - = L
Ceheates of ceperst - WNF M HaE 16,214 i) - 159.4%
e 0 custormen L3716 M6 LISREDS 350D 10sEEI i - gD
Dbt serurtien. asnd - 1,343 T L] BTElE 255 - R
Tty iG] L mw T & 195 - 183413
1 005, 2 Lo LAROR 1BRAT LTS T S |
Derivativs cash flows:
Dwrvative ‘ool evrimeh srted ool b = 155 (LIEs = s L3 . LH
Darviathen rarcal errumns st o g bass
~ (ach e - M I NS TN 1433 = L
= Cah s - M0 MR §LaEan| e 11488 - @451 RN
- (T T e 56 A e

(L] Ingludes repurchase agreements.
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(b} Liguidity risk (continued)
) Analysis of cred)t commiiments by contractual expiey date
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnancial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Managemen] expects that not &ll of the commitments vall be drawn belore the expiry of the commitments

Group
31 December 2016
Thiws
Apurpabes Lot thur Oné in menthi 16 Ora tn Kty than
on darmied carmenih  thive moath one pear Pow s finw puisi Totui
R T TR Tl 'AETR ik h ] §11,356 1 AR Ly
31 December 2015
Thees
Arpapibie Liess thas One to wnin o Ore 1o Bore than
on derand oemunth  thuse moatin o pum frww yuarn five yrany Tatal
Credt ety ki i YR 96T pLCk 1) R0 BT (L] 19788
Bank
F1 December 2016
Thess
Hepurgubie L than {ina im0 menth i Crwin Mty than
on darrasd samanth  threw mostis o e Foww s fiwe jran -]
Dredt momrdfmerhy RS2 S N5es noEn 715 302 nge
1 December 2075
Thees
Arpipabie Lires thas O 1o wmefithd s Cr# i Mt P
£n dirrand s manth  Hues mostn i L Fruw iy fiwn yian Tetal
Condit comrmirmeshy TS aLER am U WIS LEhi Ligaad

(e} Market risk

tarkat risk i tha mk of Ioss, in mapect of the Group's on and off-balance theat activitios, wiing from adverse movemants
in market rates inchuding interest rates, foreign exchange rates, commodily prices and stock preces Warket risk armes from
hath the Group's trading and non-trading businesses,

The Group 5 primanly expased to structural intedest rate fisk arisng fram commerciad bankng and poaition rak anisng fram
treasisy transactions. |nterest rate risk 1 inheres in masy of ity businesses and largely anses from mismatches between the
repiong dates of interesi-generatnig assets and intedest-beaning liabiines:

The Geoup’s currency risk maindy results from the risk ansing from eschange rate fluctustions on its feesgn exchange
exposures. Foreign exchange exposures include the mismatch of foreign axchanpe assets and labivies, and off-balance
sheet forelgn exchange positions arising from demrvative trarsactions
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(e} Market risk ([continued)

The Gromp consders the market risk ansing from stock prce Hoctustons in respect of 45 mvestment partfolios a5 immaterial

Sensivity analyi, infenes] ra%e repncing gap analyis and currency hisk comcentiaion analyss are the maos market risk
management took Lied by the Group The Bamk monitors market risk sepatately in reipect of trading and other noa-
trading portiolos. Thie Bank adopts Vait snalysis &4 the mager 10al far calculating and mositocing the market rik of rading
porthoios. The following sections include a YaR analyss by risk type of the Group's radng portdolias. af the parent company
and & sensitivity analyss based on the Group's Rieest rate nsk expoiure and currency ik expoure (bath trading and noa-
trading portioliod,

M VvaR

WaR analysn ta statintical technigue whsch estimates the potential manmam losses that could occur on mk positions taken
du 16 movements in interest faded, foreign eachange rates of prices éwvir a specdied Lime harizon and a1 a spociled lewl
al eontidende. The Rank adopts a hivtascal simulation model to caloulate srd monitor trading partinio VaR with 250 days”
Fistaeica riarket data bieth a 99% conldance lvil and ani-day holding penad) an & daily basis

A surnmary of Wall by nsk type of the Bank's trading portiolios s as follows:

2016
31 Decembaer 2016 Average Highest Lowrst
Imbierest rabe ek Bifi SR T EL]
Curtisnry Hik 240 1E9 A5 &5
Commodedy rik 12 18 L. 8 i
Tata! porttalas Vil 2158 704 A28 L
2015
31 Deceinber 2015 Avatage Highamst Lowest
Imberest rate ik 55 b (] 21
Custency sk B3 B 141 3
Cornmoddy risk 13 w 41 &
Tatal portfolss Val B o0 156 &0

val for wach rish factor is the derived lagest potential bofs due 1o fluctuations solely in that sk factor, As ther o a
diverssfiication effect due 10 the correlation amangnt the rick factoss, the individual VaR dogs not add up ta the total partiolio
WaR

Although VaR = an important ool for measunng mecket ik under normal market ermssanment, e assumplions on which
the model {3 based do gve rise 1o some Emitations, mainly including the follewng.

(1} VaR does net reflect bguidity risk, |0 the Val medel, 8 one-day halding percd assumes that it o possible 1o hedge or
cispose of positions within that penod withowt restrctian, the price of the financial mstruments will fluctuate in the
specified range, and the corelation between these market prices will reman unchanged. This may not fully reflect
the marke: risk arising at times of sovess illigudity, when a one«day haolding peicd may be msufficert 1o liguidate or
kedge all positions fully,

{2} Even though positions may change throughowt the day, YaR anly represents the risk of the portfolios a1 the dose of
cach business day, ard i2 does nol account for any lesses that may acour beyond the 99% conbdonce level and

(31 vaR relies heavily on histoncal data 1o provide infoemation and may no1 dearly predsct the future changes and
madifications of the risk factors, especially those of an exceptional nature due 10 sinificant market moves

246
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Financal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AMS millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

(e} Market nsk (continued)
{#) Intorest rare sk

The Group's interest rate nsk mainly anses from the mematches between the reprcing dates of inerest-generating assels
and intereit-boaring lishilitiet. The Group™s interest-genorating aviets and mtorest-beanng abities aso mainly doncminatod
i MR

Thie Group manages 115 imtesest rate nsk by
. requlazly manitaring the macroeconomic factor that may have impact on the FROC benchmark mierest rates;

= apbmisng the differences s timing between contraciual fedricing (matwited of interest-generabng assets aad
Interet-bearmy liabilites; and

. managng the devialan of the pndng of interess-generatng assets and interes-bearng lamines from the FEOC
benchmark njanest rates.

A pringipad part of the Geoup's managemsent of intemest rale rek 5 1o monitor the wmsivity of popected ret mteest inoome
under varying interest rate scenanos (imulation moedeling), The Group aims 1o miligate the impact of prospective interest
rate movements which could recuce fulure ret imtevest incorme, while balarong the cost of wich hedging on the current
eV

The following tables demonstrate the senuitivity to o reanonably possible change in misredt rates, wath all other vanables held
constant, of the Group's and the Bank's net interest mcome and equity,

The effect of the net miemest moeme o the effect af the assumed changes 0 interest rates on the et inlarest meame,
arising fram the financial susets and financial kabilities held a1 year erd that ame subject 10 repricing within the coTeng year,
including the effect of hedging irstrumenis. The effect af equity s the effect of the asswmed changes in interest rates on
other comprehentive Inoome, calculated by revaluing fiaed rate avadable-for-wale financial assets beld at yesr end, inclutbng
the effect of any associated hedges

Group
2016
Increased by 100 basis point Decreased by 100 basis points
Effect an Effect an
net interest EMect on Ael bntleredt Effect an
Currency intome Ejuity income equity
RkaE (3,385 146,604 8,885 50,242
usD (178} (44500 178 4453
HED 139 (B} {135) B
Dahiees 46T {535} {4ET) 615
Tatal {B.457) 121,657} BAS7 30338
2015
__Increased by 100 basis points _ Decreased by 100 basis polnts
Effect on Effect on
nat interest Effat on nat interest Effect on
income equity imcome equity
Tatal (5. 5926) (38,609} 5,828 4738
Aanwsl Hoport 2006 ;_*,1:.‘
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Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(e} Market risk ([continued)

Bank
2014
Increased by 100 kasis paints: Decreased by 100 basis paints
Effoct on Effect on
net interast Effect on net interest Effect on
Currancy ingomo aquity incoms oquity
RME (8,904} (42,723 5509 45 581
usg %50 (1,726 (2500 1.72%
HED {166} (8l 186 ]
Others 185 (34N (185 EZH
Tatal (B.6ED) (44,804 BBED 47,663
2015
Increased by 100 basis points Decreased by 100 basis points
Effect on Effect on
net interest Effect on nel interest Effect on
income equity imoome equity
Tatal (6, 34E) (34,333 6,348 36,79

Thae interest rate senutiates et out in the tables above ase for illustraion only and are hased on umpified scenanos. The
figures represent the effect of the pro forma movements in net interest incoma and equity based on the progected weld
curvg scararing and the Geoup's and the Bank's current intesest rate nsk profile. Thes effect, however, does not incomaosate
artions that would be taken by managament 1o mitipate the mpact of interest rate sk, The pregactions above alus aswme
that interest rates of all maturifies mave by the same amount and, therefore. do not reflect the potentsal impact on nat
interest income and eguey in the case where some rates change while others remain wnchanged
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(e} Market nsk (continued)

Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

The tables balow summarse the contractual repncoing or matunty dates, whooheeer is earlier, of the Group®s asets and

liakal ties:

31 Decembar 2016

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Less than Three Nor-
thires monith to Onee 10 Mere than Interest-
rofiths oo ear five yean Tive yrars beating Totsl

Assels:
Cash and balances with carirsl Baniz 10850,175 - - - Ll k] 3,350,788
Dt faam buniks aved

nlhes financial Fathaong (4] 1181852 175,706 11} 11 ANAST 1.553.100
Francial sseti seld fof pading a7 102,758 418 ER [ 1] fi0th IE9,331
Frranirual asspti dirtar rarlid al

far wtlue Shecugh geoald of o 16,157 40, 8o 03,561 19083 5,356 FLERE
Deraitrod Bnancal asidly - - - ~ G257 54450
Loy and aduisdes fo Calomen B.047, 186 LEHIET [EZEE ] 18,700 . 12,000 354
Firaneul Fveiment 403084 &30, 180 4375341 1578081 (RN LT 306 59
Freimenty if maociites ind

il venlufes - - - - 0T warr
Feopetty and eqapment = - - o 45,209 146,209
Dthasdy o3 m - - alA2d #1413
Teasl sisems 12777075 § 157,667 180558 173068 1539575 FIRELF ]
Liskalitins:
D o ceniral banky - 118 a7 ~ - 545
Firantial labsl bes desgrated at

[ar wihor through profl of e 247084 45217 LEM E4.581 36,752
Derisatre Enarscad Rabiities - ] B3,960 E9.960
Diue to basks and

alher financial retdutons {*#] LIBLENS IMmEs3 12912 10,000 26,3 3,506,105
Cerifcates of depost NEANT 53,236 b33 45 - Na4T
Dm to utomirs 1650450 1705, 066 2,066,579 L] 187,415 17825300
Diebrl socurilas nsuod i 16,039 eI Te0.534 - 57 837
Dthers B35 182 o 1584 &78,275 91 a4
Total habdite 143N 4,130,811 1,115,505 fue SR 1,046,532 1,156,103
imierest rabe mismatch 11551 440} 1056741 LT 1.531.435% fia [

(*) Inthades fevers mpuchase sgreementi
(**}  Imclides tepurchase agresmsents.
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

() Market risk ([continued)

21 Decamber X115

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Less Bhan Thres Non-
thiee maathi ta One fe Ware than Intepegi-
maanthy R YRR five yean fret pear Beaing Tatal

Assitn:
Cagh and balasces with contral banks 157209 - - - 3130 1,059,633
Do Freems Bavics e

oihee financial mstibetan (%) 1,458,200 197,465 27608 Al teA11 1,680,126
Firancial asets beld for radeg 41,151 02,154 6619 FEL 171 132558
Francial gises cevgnated at

fiar vithue Sheowgh prabt af los 9,405 933 173054 13,665 447 1083
Demative financal awéts - - - - TRATD TREM
Loans and adhances 1o orsiemen 6597504 4333873 16830 130,587 102,328 IiE5251
Frnancul imvestments AT B2 850,378 2158378 1,177,360 (ER3 i,666 63
levesimenets i sociahes and

ok isruires - - - - FLAE L 18185
Freperty s egqupment - - - - 144k 124G
Githery 1045 15 - - LLu ATa, TS
Totl snets 11316538 5,402,430 1553830 134,24 13227110 12,00, TEn
Doty covnitral Banka 0 30 160 - - b4 i)
Frrnarial habsbine devynated al

L nabie eough profa o low 10 160 21 6T 15953 - 62,137 338N
Dermatrre finsnoe lulslie = - = e 76,816 76816
Dust 1o barks end

other fnangul watiybom (**] 133z 698 134 978 13113 6,805 15,457 2, E3 50
Certheales of depost 107,758 i, 575 a57e 443 - 183,352
s 1y crmtomeni 10,316,965 3,563,821 1057601 1,075 Ja5 457 1E, 281 319
Detil secor tms mived 31046 16,674 63721 193,679 - 6L
Others 1an 150 a7 623 Gl 573 B53. 754
Teaal fakiliiey Pt 3,503,910 PR NET 4675 LA EY 0,409,160
Interest rate mamatoh {1451 4841 1,588,570 I 6 1,113 509 M L1

(*)  Inclidles reverse repurchate sgresments

1**}  Ingluges nepuirchase agiesmsnts.
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(e} Market nsk (continued)

The tables belovd summarse the contrachsal repricing or matunty dates, whicheser i parlier, of the RBank's assets and

liakal ties:

31 Decembar 2016

Motes to the Financial Statements

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Less than Three Nor-
thires monith to Onee 10 Mere than Interest-
rofiths oo ear five yean Tive yrars beating Totsl

Assels:
Cash and balances with carirsl Baniz 1 B35 E8E) - - - 56,583 3,200,210
Dt faam buniks aved

nlhes financial Fathaong (4] 1,156 508 156, 166 54 66T - 12,570 1,430 001
Francial sseti seld fof pading 558 i, B0 . T0a 07 48,300 IE4,074
Frranirual asspti dirtar rarlid al

far wtlue Shecugh geoald of o 16,157 30502 199,990 19083 5,406 e
Deraitrod Bnancal asidly - - - ~ By B92 2B}
Loy and aduisdes fo Calomen 1506001 440,140 106,364 BN 4,659 14,3100
FiranEul Fvment 3514012 600 BED LI0ERF 1,508,105 16,512 4143w
Freimenty in ibaudanes snd

HEHIIEY - - - - 136,530 136,530
Fropeity ard eqopment - - - - 124,089 124083
Dthasdy - - - - 506,530 506,530
Tetal ssots 11,930,539 5145478 25755654 1,615,062 1,463,057 11,768 (80
Liskalitins:
D o ceniral banky - - Iy ~ - i
Firantial labsl bes desgrated at

[ar wihor through profl of e 47029 35,092 06a% 50,185 15200
Derisatre Enarscad Rabiities - ] 58,17 LR
Diue to basks and

alher financial retdutons {*#] FE R B4 154 4,758 - 5,087 10518
Cerifcates of depost 10830 .47 b33 45 - 154,503
D o cuptamers 1251659 Lieima 2158095 LR 234,658 17,235,587
Diebrl socurria nsuod 11853 817 Bi.93z 183734 - 10448
Dtht - - - - 332,247 332,787
Tetal habvite 13654, 7010 1906.413 2237 087 182549 £50,401 10878151
mierest rabe mismaich 11 #53. 162} 1.139.064 130467 148509 fia /3

(*) Inthades fevers mpuchase sgreementi
(**}  Imclides tepurchase agresmsents.
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 35}
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Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

() Market risk ([continued)

21 Decamber X115

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

Less Bhan Thres Non-
thiee maathi ta One fe Ware than Intepegi-
maanthy R YRR five yean fret pear Beaing Tatal

Assitn:
Cash and balasces with costral banks 1507 EM - - - 383,746 1881 518
Do Freems Bavics e

eiher financial wstibetan {*) 1311681 01182 i 118 10118 156548
Firancial assets beld for traderg 38356 17,365 145 45 - 115,950
Frrancial gises dengnased at

fiar wiue Sheowgh proda of los 9415 LF 163119 13,665 447 206,151
Derwative: Srancal assets - - - - EE ] 33190
Loar aed aghances To CUvianmEns 5457083 4119488 RERFE 13807 M Toe4me
Frnancul ivestments 46,217 806,570 20 8T 116,11 1168 4,450 598
Ievestments n sobsidanies pad

wsonale - - - - 135,300 138,308
Freperty s egqupment - - - - 126,654 170,665
Oiihers - - - - 1.910 301 300
Toanl sanets 10,843,015 s3I 1,381 833 1. 298457 1500, B34 21,46 546
Fernancial habsiltnes, deugnased a1

lawr vaue Beuwgh proB o low 104 26 11,682 15840 = 35,866 P
Dermative findnce lublites - - - - EERT EERE-d
Dae i bk ]

other forancial snstitubonm (** 1019557 17,112 18 - 231 5% 234119
Ceridficale of depait &0 58, 563 a0% dad = 150113
o to cutomens 10,051,225 3 463,631 4,027 351 3,061 136,335 15,781,573
Daelit sovcartees daved 17,185 B, B3¢ 10058 184016 = 240,175
Diihers - - - - S4B 557 548,562
Tl Bakilties 12,385,030 3731880 2,083 287 187,50 B97.523 ¥9, 285,700
Intprast rate mamatch 1,542,005 1,600,877 P08 556 116937 i hate

(*)  Incliddes evesse repurthase agreements

[**)  Includes repurchase agreemsnts
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

(e} Market nsk (continued)
{1} - Currency rsk

The Group conducts its bussnesses mainly o AME, with certain transacton denominated in USD, HED nnd,, 10 a levier
extentl, otker currencies. Trandactions im foreign correncies mainky aree fram the Group's treasury opssrations, lnrnqn
exchange dealings and owerseas investments.

Thie exchange rate of RME to USD & managed under a floating exchange rate syitem The HED ecwhange rate has boen
pegged to USD and therelore the exchange rate of AME to HKD has fluciuaied in kne with the changes in the exchange rate
of RME to USD,

The Group manages its cumency rak through vanous metheds, indudng limitaban management and sk hadging to hedge
currency risk, and perfonmeng cumency disk sensitivity analysis anel ciress testing regularly,

The tables below ndicate a senitnaty anabyen ol exchange rate changes af the currencled to which the Group had wagnificant
exponue on ity manetany asets and labilities and it orecasted cash Ylowd The analyils caleulates the effoct ol a reasanably
poalble mowement in the currency rates. againg! ANIR, with all cthes vanables held comtand, an prefit before tazation and
ety & Aegatier amodnt in the table reliacts @ patential net redurticn in profit betoos tacation o siguity, whilie & postie
anownt teflects a patential net ndneate. This etfecd, however, o based on the asumption thist the Groug's lomegn exchange
expanurid s 81 thie year end are Lepl unchanged and, thiveloie, have fat intadaarated sclans that would be taken by the
Group to mibgate the adverss mpact of this curmency risk

Group
Effect on profit
Change in before tanation Effect on equity
Currency currency rate 2W16 2015 2076 1015
use 1% 1] 73 31y (2800
HED 1% 273 403 1939] (T95)
Bank
Effect on profit
Change in before taxation Effect on equity
Currancy currency rate 2016 2015 20716 2015
o -1 T8 43 (27 (221
HED 1% 183 152 (%5 (1)

Whila the tables above indicates the effect on profit before taxation and equity of 1% depreciation of USD and HED, thers
wall be an oppasite effect with the same amount i the currencies appreciate by the same pacentage

Aanwsl Hepory 2006
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(e} Market risk ([continued)

& breakdown of the assets and Babilities anacysed by ourrency s as follows

Group
31 Decamber 2016
{11] HED Other
[equivabant  (squivalent  (eguivalent
AME ta AMIE) 1o RME] 10 RME) Tetal
it
Cash and haences with entral bants 3,081,708 185520 17442 56,117 3,350,788
Do frovm Banks andhother finarcial imsiutiord. (*) 1,603,786 483 65 1557 IR550 1,555,100
Firancial assers beld for trarng 180,637 [H17] - FETT 189,331
hinangial assets ceagnated at far e
thaugh grafit or lom mrm 953 mn 3,556 FICRELS
Dereative financa! asaty 41,478 3208 B35 1231 LT R
Loarss ardd advances 10 Customens 11,490,448 43950 FALFL ] LN 12,7673
Fingncial irvestments L ETH 20945 pLRE 70,534 000 635
fvestments in associates and jaint ventures B0 £ LE WA 30671
Fropsermy and egLipment 131,354 Hi b5 158 et 286,109
Gthers 293 855 135,181 4281 190,854 ERE ]
Tosal dssety 11160, 0ad 3,070tk FoTHTT 545 a5 1413115
Liakslities: '
Do 1o corral banks =n = = 5L L5
Ferarzial Nalsikties designated ot fag vilue
thieagh profit e b 289,238 |3.940 . 63558 366,75
Detruative financia! ublies ] &80 13,240 1nn BISE0
D 1 baebs and othee financa! nsitutons *%) 1,720,007 bFEp 35,485 1AM 1,606,105
Cetficates of depost 0,154 137310 13,330 10635 NBAI
Do 10 ostomen 18,122,141 e EXE 34,350 167,648 17,628,300
Diehit secar T saved 182,367 15830 126 1,645 367837
Dithers 579,749 LERTE 335 nen 691,074
“Total bkt 18,553,185 1866558 30 4 a3ten 22,156,100
Nt poaten T NEdeE 355 23300 164 0% LE1E
Crodt comme=enty. 1.020,588 500,687 0,806 116,357 17EAN

(*)  Includes reverse repurchate agreements
(**)  Inclucdes repairchiie ageaments
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

(e} Market nsk (continued)
11 Decambar K015

D HED Dthers
[equivaient [equarvalem {equivalent
B to RME) 1o AN} 1o RME) Torsl

Ansals
Cash and balarces with cantral baniz TA52,081 FFATH 19283 4R 3,050,633
Dt Faom banks an gther Enarcal instiution, () 1,086,503 ERER ] 1468 G014 1,660,136
Financial #ssets Faid for tading 116,042 T 139 40853 132838
Financial z3sets desgnated of fam valge

rough profit or losy 109,444 iht 166 LT} LR
Daniative Enancal asets 26,543 AT 8736 B.015 AR
Loas and adhances 10 cusiomens 106,113 1A, Te% 111,456 137,421 11,652 813
Francial rvesimenty £433.550 165,655 16558 §an 4, BEG BN
invealments in sesciates and jant ventures m i) 1508 2,094 4,185
Properiy and equpmend 138,760 LR ] &8 1347 FrEEr]
DOthers JTASRE 85,968 2029 00, 182 479 TES
Tetal assons 19.938.351 155678 140,98 AT4 A5 22,200,780
Liabdiies:
e to central banks 4l - - 16l 210
Fimancial Labal tes desgnated at fair value

Thrcugh prafit o fon 133,168 1.3 - 59,509 03937
Durwrtve Snareal Rabfties 16,380 38,005 1.8t0 1.062 T 408
Dum to banis and other finarcisl mstitutions (**) 1AM MG 624,604 i 1] 125,680 1.603051
Corifaies of depust 40,813 108,770 ran 26,558 THA 38
D ko customens 15.43% 988 15,515 i es 128,333 81 538
Debt securities nsued 156,586 B8 1485 174 06 622
DOthen 564,520 73,183 L5408 10,083 53,334
Total bt 18321580 1457 147550 1S9 20409261
Net pestien 1680763 Ere 17542 8,864 1,400,519
Cretet commitrenty 1,840,354 355 B33 Hain 76,223 217 B4

(] Inclisdes reverse repurchase agreementi
(**}  Includes repurchase agreemints
Ahnnssl Hepory 200G 255
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Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(e} Market risk ([continued)

Bank
21 Decomber X116

uso [ Othens
[oquivalent {euealant fequivalent
Mz s AT 15 6ME] 10 BAE] Total

Assets:
Cah 5rid belbeces wilh cestrsl banks 360,004 A 7,164 .75 3200070
e b, s s st finareial imestionss ) 1,000,638 29193 73,178 #4308 1,430,001
Finaneial assety hed ber trading 162,381 1543 = 250 184,074
Francal st deugnated at far waiun

though geol.o¢ s am m = 108 2NE
Dermeatvg fnaccasl avats a3 18513 1 194 6259
Lans aed atlvances 3 cusimers 19,284,741 AT 5,158 8618 12,093.000
Frnancial mvestmenty 4 554 589 133 139 14,757 46,841 4,748 376
levestmests in wBsidaries aad assciteed 17,353 a0 2320 Ba34 136530
Propersy and Euipment 1261 bIT g e 124089
Othert 266,238 51642 e 186,18 506,530
Tetal assaty 080592 Tz 14960 403 22788080
Liabilities:
Deae 1o conitral banes . . . i iy
Financial Rabslties, desgnated at far selue

thecsagh prafit o Fass 79,504 125 . 59,948 252001
Deratve findmcal lulsltes aM,113 ian b B 187 S5B1TS
Duae 1 bk 2 ot Fnancial imsution, (%) 1623678 801,108 7,087 103,898 2,215,768
Ceficals of depost 5667 (1] 10,59) 38,183 194,503
D to customens 16,640,183 Vb 12709 WEE 17,205,587
Dl securiss ued 1717971 98551 3 5138 770445
Dthers 471,708 52601 95 70t 533 30
Teul Raiitis 19238918 121842 122,007 1EENE 207150
Wt posteon 1,591,675 11035 FITET] 140,23 1509509
Crect commemnts 2,066,050 S 4358 CTRET] FRIE T

(*}  Includes. neverse repurchase agmements

[**)  Includes repunchase agremsnts
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Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

(e} Market nsk (continued)
11 Decambar K015

o HED ‘Othar
lagubvafent |eqivalan {equivalent
M to AME) 1 RME) 1o EME) Total

Assis
Cash and balanges with central Banis 1E24,990 B1u55 1,658 43,975 2.9491 619
Diuse Faam Buamis o other Erancal insthutians (%) 1 146867 223813 aysuy 52 254 1,565 484
Financial raett =ald for tading 115,950 - - - 115,95
Financial sisets desqgrated ot fae vale

1kouth peolit o leds 05, 500 1a - 563 206,282
Dracative Enanal amats 16,160 LREH - 1 A8 33
Loata ihd adviscd to cusinmen 10 440,810 514,733 561 B5,310 11,026 478
Firancial mvesimentss 4315530 87,08 5 7,19 4,450 58
e imerds ir Subrbdines. and Svoniaes 17,352 10,012 &4 50 61,124 135,308
Property and equpmend 129,195 s ‘] i 139,68
Dhesry 151 504 35,499 51R 58 343 351914
Tokal wnsets 19645366 HIRZE 100EA WA N ME0E
Liskalitima:
Financial latiltey desgnated at fak valke

tkreigh prslit of i 133,052 B35 - 55,8656 297414
Devatre Enasoal babiies 5,002 5,155 = 1,687 33,144
Do 1o bariky. ard cefwr Briargald unditution (*#) 1,732,680 388,135 4703 106,173 133408
Cerifates of deposs 36,340 86,173 190 15,626 150,113
Diue to cutomners 15358 944 360,613 12486 45 650 15,761 673
Dbt securises nsued 150,693 50,327 1554 7357 260178
Dthapts 506,871 3 L&M 4738 348 561
Tetal bandisey 18076, 732 B33 IHS 5,146 g a7 19,265 200
hiat position 1,568,634 25,60 um 112,774 1,761,788
Crofit commitments 1,504,981 mIm 10,582 75,742 2 2E3 R

(%) Imelutes peyere mpirchase sresmens
(**}  Includes reparchase agraemsnts
Ahanssl Hapory 200 R 257
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(d) Capital manageament

The Growp's obgectives on capital management are

*  Munton reasonable capnal adeguacy rabo 1o confinuouily mest regulatory requirements on captal. Keepng sabie
capital base o ersure the Group's buliness growth and the implementation of business. devielopment amd strategic
plan in order to acheve commprehensye, cocrdinated and witainable development;

. Agop! the advanced measurement apgeoaches, impsove the milemal capital adsguaty assessment process ICAAR),
pisclose information on captal management, cover all types of rsky, and ensure the stable operation of the Groug,

L Integrate the quantled reults of yvanous reks into daily management, esabinh a bank valoe mansgemen: wstiem
with wponemic capital sy the com tool, mprove de policy, process and application management system, stimgthen
thr capital comtraing and ncentvoe mechaninm, enhance the product pricing and decison-making capabilities, and
imprown the capital allocation -F'hhnq, and

- Make reasonable use of vamaus capital instruments, continuously enhance capital sirengths, refire capital stricture,
imprave capital guality, reduce capital cost, and maximire shansholder returns

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in kght of changes in sconomic conditions and the rsk
profile of its activibies. In order to maintain of adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust @ predit distribation
policy, issue or repurchase awn shares, qualfying other tier 1 capdal instrurments, gualilying tier 2 copital instruments and
convertible bonds, etc.

The Group’s Managemant momton the capital adequacy ratios regulardy based on regulatioms siuved by the CERC The
roguired infarmatian s rospad trasly {iled with the CERC br the Groug and the Bark !-'rl]-:l.l‘ll‘lu.l"r and guariarly,

Fram 1 latuary 2013, the Geoup commenced to caloulite the capaal sdequacy ration m accordance wath Regulation
Gavining Capal of Cammaeroal Banks (Provisonall and othier relevant regulations promulgated by the CBRC ta Agell 2014,
CBRC afficaly spproved the Bank 1o adopt advanced capetal managemsent approaches. Withen the scope ol the appioval,
the fourdaten interndl ratngi-based (IRB) approach & adopled 1o cosporate eredil risk, the IRB appreach to retall eredit
ake, thi irternal model approach [AAD o market sk, and the standasdized spproach 1o operational mk mesting regulaery
[T

The CBRC reguires commaercial banks to meet the requirements of capital sdequacy ratios by the end of 2018 in accordance
with Regulaton Gowerreng Capital of Cormmercial Banks Provsionall, For systermically important banks, CHKC requires
manirmarm coe tier 1 cagial adequacy ratic, tier 1 capital adequacy rato and capital adeguacy ratio of 8.50%. 9 504% and
11.50%, respectively. For nonesysiemically important banks, CBRC requires comesponding minimum ratios of 7.50%, 8.50%
and 10 50%, respectively. in addition, cverseas. entities ane directly regulated by local banking regulatery commisiions, and
the requirements of capital adequacy ratios differ by countnes

Thie Group calcutates the following cone ter | capital adequacy ratia, tier 1 capital adequacy ratio and capital sdequacy ratio
in accardance with Regulation Govermng Capital of Consnerclal Banks (Provsionalh and relevant requirernents prosmugated
bry the CHRIC. The reguitements puriaant to thess regulatons may hae certain differences cornparing to those applicable in
Hoig Kong and atber jurisdictions

The capital adequacy ratios and ielated components of the Group are calodated in accordance wath the statutory financal
staternents of the Group prepared under PAC GAAP. During the wear. the Group has compled i full with 2 its edenmally
wrgosed capral requirements,

258 icec @
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(d} Capital management {continued)

Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

The captal adequacy matios calculated atter implementation of the advanced capital management approaches are as foliows

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Come ter | capital 1,886,536 1L.1360
Fawek-iny capital 356,407 56407
Valid portion of capital reserve 151 54948 151663
Surphs reserve 205,021 1 TR 040
General resenva 251,349 26, 356
Retained prafits 940,237 TE1.B53
Valid portsan of minority interests 3,164 4,320
Others (1, 6400 (5. 799

Core fer 1 capital deductons 11,560 11,665
Goodwill 9,001 EA7E
Cither intangdbbe aswets other than land wse nghts 1,477 1356
Cash flomy hedge ressrves that relate 1o the hedging of itens

hart are not Tair valued an the ba'ance sheel (4 61E) (3.E63
Insestment in code ter 1 capatal nstruments lsoed by financal
Institutions that are urder control but nat subject to consolidation 5,700 5,700

Nt core e 1 capital 1,874,976 1,701,485

Additionad tier 1 capital 79,794 TG 567
Aufelitiomal tier 1 capitad instruments and relsted premium 79,375 TH.375
Valid postsan of minority interests 419 {LF

Net tier | capizal 1,954,770 1. 781,062

Ty 2 capital 178,292 did Bay
Valid pontsan ol tier & capetal instrwmients and related premium 154,841 160,240
Surplus provisaon for loan impairment 19,1495 63358
Valid postran ol minority inteseats 4,276 1.001

Ter 2 capital deductions 5.600 13.600
Sigreleant minonty investments in ber 2 capital matrumentd mseed by

fimancial institutions that are not subject to conselidation 5,600 13.600

Net capital base 2,127 462 2.012.10%

Ruk-weighied yitats (i) 14,554,617 13,716,687

Core Ler | capital adeguacy ralio 12.87% 12.87%

Teer 1 captal adequacy ratio 13.42% 13.46%

Capital adeguacy ratic 1461 % 15.21%

(i} Refen to rsk-weghied assets after capital floor and adjustments
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 25{;
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55. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Far walue estemates ane genarally subgective in natwee, and are made as of a specifec paint i ime based on the charactenstics
af the lirancal Instruments and relévant market mfermation. The Group uses the fallewing hierarchy for determining and
disclesmg the far value of inanoal nstnements

Lewel 1: auated lunadusted) prices in active mariets for idenbical assets or liaoilities;

Lewel 2 valuation techrigues for whech all inpuds whach have o ugrdicant efféct on the recorded faii value are
chuervable. sither directly or indiroctly; and

Lewel 3= valuation technigues which use inputs which have a sigraficant effect on the recorded fair va'ue that are not
based on observable market data

The Groug has established palicies. amd interna conbiols wath respect 1o the memuement of Tair values, specly the
framework of far value measurement of fmancal instiument, fer value measurement methodoiogies. and procedures. Fair
vl meaurement policies specify valuation techniques, pararmeter selection and elevant concepts, models and paramets
solutions  Operating protedone specify memurement operating procedures, valuation date, mariet paramater selection
and cormpsponding allocation of resporsibilities. In the process of fair value messurement, front office is responsible for
daily transactions managemen!. Financial Acccunting Department plays a lead iole of developing accounting poficies of fair
value measurement, waluation methodoiogies and systermn implementation. Risk Management Department & responsible for
verifying trade detals and vishaation madals,

The Tollowang is & desertption of the far vadue of the linancal instruments recorded at fair value which are determned using

viluaticn techmgues. These meoorporate the Growp's estimate of assumpions that o macket participant would moke when
viluing the sistruments

Financial investmants

Financlal inveslments valued usng valuation techrmgues consst of debt secuntes and asset-backed sequnties, The Group
vihuesy such secunties in use ol a discounted canh fioer anabpsis which incorparates sther only observeble data e bath
obsercable and non-obercable data, Obienable inputs melude asemptons reganding current miefest fates, unobsensable
inputy mclde stsumplions regarding expected future default rates, prepayrment rales and maske? iquedidy discounts,

A majority of the debt securities classidied as level 2 ase AME bonds. The fasr vabue of these bonds are determined based on
the viluaton results proveded by Chma Central Depesitory & Clearng Co., Lid | which ae determenad based on a valuation
sechnigue for which all sigreficant inputs are observable market data

Derivatives

Desmalmes valued s o valuation technigue wilh maikel obiervable inputs are masly inlerest 1abe swagn, loreign
enchange forwards, weaps and oplions, ele. The most lreguently applied vauatman echnigues include dsooumied cash low
rvodel amd Black-Scholes model. The models incorporate various inpuls indluding lorelgn eschange spot and loivand rates,
forelgn exchange rate volatility, intesest rate yield curves, elc

Stnuctured products are mainly valued wiing disaler’s guotations

Other liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

For ungucied other kabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, the discounted cash flow model is wed based
on curtent yield curve apgropriate for the remaming ferm to maturity sdpisted for market liguidity and credit spreads, and
Heston model is aoplied based on yeld curves, Toregn exchange forward rates, Torsign sxchange rate volatilities, #c., which
is calbzated by active market quotes of standand European options with tha sama underling,

260 Icec @
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(a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value
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Fmangal Shnrrwnr::fw hit year ended 31 Decembar 2016

The fodlowing tables showy an analyss of financial mstruments recorded at fair valie by level of the fair value hierarchy:

AME mullicns, uniess othenwise stated)

Group
1 December 2016
Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lavel 3 Tatal
Financial assets which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
Fimancial assets held for tading
Equity imvestments 6,016 - - B016
Dbt secunities 3140 1?9,'334 19t 183,375
9,156 176,984 101 188,331
Fimancial assets designated a1 fair value
thuough profit or lows
Dbt securites EAL ] 39,954 - 40,873
Other gebl instrurmsnis - 25,706 - 25,706
Cthers - 61,269 157,196 118,565
Ak ] 146,529 150,286 P AR
Darvative financial asset
Exchange rate contracts 188 57,770 e 58,178
Intarast rate contracts a0 20,167 412 10,609
Commodity darvatives and othars 5,662 0,836 67 15565
5,880 B3 Tos 94452
Auailabla-fre-sale financial azsets
Equity investments 1,114 438 - 1152
Debt securibes #3873 1,635,493 1,264 1,720,630
Cther cebt instruments - B304 - B.BO4
54987 1,644,635 1,264 1,740,686
110,242 2,039,321 158,550 2,300,813
Financial liabilities which are measured a1
fair value on a recurring basis:
Fimaneial habilities designianed at fair value
tracugh arofit or lows
‘Wealth manasgement products - 270,831 - 2TO.E3
Struchred degouls = 17,797 5 15,797
Franceal kabiliies related o
precmuy metals - 59,192 - 50 192
Otheer delbil secunities ssoed 12,512 865 - 13377
Oithers 5 3,089 2,101 5.555
1rury st 4,10 A6k, 52
Darmvariiew financial liabilities
Exchange rate contracts 126 55,581 ato 0,217
Interost rate contracts 1 15,161 1.208 H0ATH
Commodity darvalives and others 5,239 3,861 172 5.273
5,566 22,603 1,791 B5.960
18,443 434 377 3,592 ASE T2
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 261
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(a) Financial instruments recarded at fair value (continued)

21 Decamber X115
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Level 1 Level 2 Lawel 3 Tatal
Financial assets which are measured at
fair value an a recurring basis:
Financial assets hebd for tradmg
Equaty irvesiments 353 - - EFk]
Dbt securnities 14,808 117.657 - 132 465
15,181 117,657 = 132838
Fanancial assets designated af lar valise
through prafit or koas
Dbt socurities Bid 41,400 - 42224
Other diebt iInstruments - 6,300 - 6300
Otherd - 534 1E1LITG TE1. O
B 18,234 181,376 210,434
Dernvative financial assets
Exchange rate contracts 102 36,377 238 35,607
Interest rate contracts 25 FL s 16 583
Commadity derratives and athers B.6E2 6511 iat 15374
B, 789 E9.037 1044 78870
Awalable-for-sale financial astets
Equaty invastrants 12,331 134 636 13081
Dbt secuntes 130,441 1,266,712 5,530 1,402 673
ther dabt instrumants - PR ES - 17593
- o 142772 1,204,230 6,146 1,443 357
167,566 1,508,367 168,566 1,565.49%
Financial liabilities which are measured at
fair walue on a recurring basis:
Fanancial labilities designated at lair valis
thraugh prabt ar ks
Weath management products - 205,531 - 205,531
Strsctured depasts - FERYS - #1521
Fnancial abalieed related 19
preciaus metals - 55,871 - 55 871
Othier debt secunmied ssued 1.947 6,549 = B.496
Ol s 1ad 4,153 2211 6,508
2,091 299,625 2.1 N3 ea7
" Dernvative financal liabilities
[xchange rate coniracts 116 IBSTS 13 /o5
Interest rate contracts 3 26,052 1,181 28,136
Comrradity dernvatives and others B.2ad 3366 55 SEES
6,363 67,953 2470 T6.E2G
B454 ELTRA L 4,681 380,753
262 icec @
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Fmangal Shnrrlrnr::fw hit year ended 31 Decembar 2016

(a) Financial instruments recorded at fair value (continuad)

AME mullicns, uniess othenwise stated)

Bank
1 December 2016
Lewal 1 Leval 2 Lavel 3 Total
Finantial assets whith are measured at
falr value on a recurring basia:
Fimancial assets held far tadng
Equity investments - 48 300 - AR, 300
Debit securites - 135,774 - 135,774
= 184,074 - 184074
Financial assets designated at fair value
theeugh arafit or loss
Dbt securinesy F19 39,587 - 40 600
Other debi instuments - 25,706 - 25,706
Dthers - 52,012 153,792 205811
o @19 117,407 153,702 2T1V1B
Derivatere financial aasety
Exchange rate coniracts 136 53,013 166 53,235
Intereat rale contracts - 1128 351 1479
Cemmodidy dernatives and others 8,076 3 B 078
136 52237 5t9 63 BG83
Huailabla-for-sale financial asets
Fouity inwestments i 75,043 - TR.E74
[hehit sacuritips 66, 300 1,465 826 10l 1,532,127
67,131 1,540,865 0o 1,606,201
68,186 1,904 587 154,512 218,285
“Financial liabilities which are measured at
fair value on a recurring hasis:
Fimancial lizhilities desgnatad at fair value
thwough orofit or loss
Wealth management products - 270,831 - LT0EFY
Struchured degosits - BaTté - B.67d
Frrancial Babilities refated 1o
DreChaUs metals - 59,185 - 59,185
Debit securibes issued 12,512 99 - 1391
- 12,512 330,480 - 352000
Dervative financial liabifines
l'.::hunge rate contracts 32 54,586 166 55,076
Intereat rale contracts - 1,045 351 1,396
Commodity dermalves and athers - 1,705 2 1.7ar
za 57,336 518 SE.179
12,836 396 825 518 410,180
Aanwsl Hepory 2006 _:_*ﬁj
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(a) Financial instruments recarded at fair value (continued)
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Level 1 Level 2 Lawel 3 Tatal
Financial assets which are measured at
fair value an a recurring basis:
Financial assets hebd for tradmg
Debt securiies - 115,950 - 115955
. z 115,950 = 115950
Financual asseds deugnated at tair value
through prafit ar boks
Dbt nocuriies i73 1,736 - 42,009
Crther debt insruments - 6,300 - 6,300
Oithars - 534 1Fras 1775973
172 18,070 197,439 206,287
Derivative financial assets
Exchange rate conftracts - 7T 655 08 17.503
Interest rate contracts - 1,146 530 1.67&
Commodity derrvatives and ofhers - 3674 Er ER Al
- 3255 175 33290
Avallable-for-sale financial assets
Equity investments 1,433 - - 1433
Debt sacisitios 517 1,234,821 565 1,266.903
72,950 1,224,820 =23 1,208 336
73,723 1,401,356 176,778 1,653 658
Financial liahilities which are measured at
fair value an a recurring basis:
Fanancial Habilities designated at tair value
thraugh prabi ar ke
Wealth managemend products - 205531 - HI5.531
Stuctuted depautd - SN - 1.5
Fnancial Habbdees related 1o
precious metali - 55,866 - 55 BB&
Debt wecurders nsued 1.947 6,549 = B.495
1,947 F95 46T - 297414
Derreative financial habilities
Exchange rate cantracts - 30,074 .28
Interest rate contracts - 1,330 530 1. EGD
Commoddy dernatives and others - 9BE 16 1007
- 32,390 T54 33144
1,947 37857 754 330,558
764 Icec @
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Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, unless otherwise sated)

(b} Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shoess a reconcillation of the opening and cosing balance of kee| 3 fmancial assets and liabil ties which
are reconded at fair value and the movemen® dunng the year
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Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

(b) Movement in lavel 3 financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
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Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

(b} Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Gaing or kodses on level 3 financial instruments included in the statement of prodit or koss for the year comprise

26
Group Bank
Realised Unrealised Total Realised Uniteallsed Tetal
Total gains far the pear 5302 1,840 8,142 5,061 21m 1,962
2015
Group Bank
Realised Unrealised Tatal Healied Unrealised Tetal
Total gairs far the yasr 6,754 1,430 BT 6,483 1,550 8,033

(¢} Transfers between levals
{}  Transfers between level I and leral 2

Due to changes in market condinons for cenman secunties, queted prices In active markes were avadlabie for these securities
Therefore, these securties wese transferred from level 2 1o level 1 of the falr value hearchy on the balance sheet date.

Due to changes in market condfitions for certain securitees, quoted prices i active markets ware no longer available for
these securities. However, there was suffident nformation available 1o measure the fair values o these securities based on
ohservable market inputs. Therefore, these securtes were transferred from level 1 to level 1 of the faer value hierarchy on
thi balance shest date.

Dunng the year, the ramiers betwoen lovel 1 and leved 2 of the fair value hisvanchs for Tmancal assets and Sabilities of the
Garoup weere immalenal,

) Transfers botwesn Jevel 2 and level 2

On the balance shet date, certain fnancial instruments wiide transiesred out Trom level 3 o level 2 ol the far value
hierarcly for financal asets and Habilities when sgnificant inputs used in ther fair value measurements, which was
prisiously unobsorvabie became abierable,

During ke year, certain derratives linancial instruments were tamiesrred oul lrom level 3 1o level 2 of the fasr value
hierarchy when sgnificant inpauts wed in then lair value measurements such as market price volatibty, which vweas previously
unobssnatie becams obiservable.

(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financisl instrwments valued with signdhicant unobsenable mputs are prmanly certain slructuned dernatives, cerasn debt
secunbes and asses-backed secunbes These financial ingtruments are vatued wing cash flow discount mode . The modsk
Incorporate vanous non-obsendable assumplons such as discaunt tate and market rate volatilitied.

As at 3¢ Decermber 2016, the effects of changas m significent uwnobsewable assumptions 1o reasanably possibie alernatve
AsSmDons were mmatenal.

Aanwsl Hepory 2006 _:_*E,:.'
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(e} Fair value of financial assets and liabilities not carried at fair value

The following tatve summarises the carmyng amounts, the fair vabue and the analysis by Tesed af the fair wabie hierechy of

held-to-matuty investments, recavables, subordinated honds and tier ? caprtal nodes

Group
W01E
Camying
amaosnt Faier walue Lawel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Firandal assets
He'dlo-matunty imrissments PR IER 1390641 ida 159,174 an
Fecowabioy o] BN - 56,753 FELH 0]
Sishbetal 364,417 3288118 3,440 3,048, 53; 235, 145
Firaernciil Havbilities
Subordinated bonds and Tier 7 Capeal Mictes 184 811 202034 - 0203 -
Sisbbetal 154,811 202034 - 20203 -
il b ]
Canying
amoant Fair walus Laval § Levad § Level 3
Firancial aspets
Hee'd:lo-rridifity imassmaty 180,353 1968651 5341 1E5mE 233907
Fetevabies 35,14 FEL RS = 108,005 L8
Sohtenal 3321 4% 3,297 884 5341 1763918 477125
Firmncinl linbilites
Susbondinated bosds and Teer T Capetal Kictes 185,553 115581 - 5,531 -
Sishtenal 195,553 215531 - 215,381 -
Bank
e
Camying
Amosant Famr walue Lowiul # imvnl ¥ Level 3
Firancial assety
Hiar'd-loematunty imewimenin 4,876,081 208 45% 2388 1837067 =
Fecwalien 263,456 163658 - 75,188 188,505
Sisbbetal ERELAED 316315 1,388 1972250 R
Firancial lisbilites
fubordinated hosds and Tier # Copeal Mot 181,098 188633 ERH GIF -
Subtotl - ) 161,009 18863 = 188,633 =
268 icec @
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fmancal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AME millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

015
Carrying
amsunt Fair value Lewel 1 Liyed 2 Liyed 3
Financial assety
alds toematunity rvestmenis. EAER 2,887 BE5 19543 1637 R 230,000
Aroeabls 138,839 139,918 - 121,305 218413
Subiad ERETRE ] 3.221.01%4 19543 PR A38614
Femanelal liakilicies
Subardingtzd bunds and Tier 2 Capital Wetes 181,002 192431 x 162,431 -
“Subteral - 180,092 195,651 - 152401 -

Sulmect to the existence of an active market, such s an authorded securitios exchange, the market vaue i3 thie best
reflection of the fair value of financial imstruments, As there & no available market value for cortain of the finandal assets
and abelities held and isiued by the Growp, the dacounted cash flow maothod or other valuation methods descrined below
are adopted 1o detenmine the fair values of these asots and labilities

{if  The recescables are et quoted in 80 actrve markel The {ar values af those reconvabled relating 1o the restructur=g
af the Bank are estemated on the basis of the stated interest rates and the consideration ol the relevant special
clauses of the irstrurments evabusted in the absence ol any other relvant obsesvable market data, and the far values
appraximates to ther canrgg amosnts, The Tair values of receivables other than these relating 1o the restructuting of
the Bank afe estimated on the basi ol pricing rodels o decounted cash flows

iy The fair values of held-to-maturity imvestments, subardinated bonds and ter 2 capital notes are ditesmined With
reference 1o the avalable market values H quoted market prices are nob available, then far values are estimated on
the basi of pricing madel o disceunted cash Bows

(il Awmlable-fos-sale pgudy imvesbmoents measiied At cont ware all non-nded skares. The fair walisen are pdtimated an the
bass of pnong models or discounted cash Pows. The tar value was apgroomalely the same wath s bock value and
classified in fair walis heerarchy wonl 3

&l ol the sbove-mentionsd asuempion: and methods prowvide 4 conantent bass for the calculation of the fair values of
the Group and the Bank's asiets and labiliies However, other mstitisons may use different assumplions and methods
Therefore, the fair values disclossd by different financal institrtions may not be entirely comparable

These financal imsruments lor which their carrying amounts are the reasonable approsimatons of their fair values because,
T emanmple, thisy are shorl bern inonature o repeced ol current imarket rates Treguently, are o5 Tolbown

dssets Liahilitios

Balances wiih central banks D 1o banks and other financial Institations
Due from banks and ather finarcial intitubons Repischase agreements

Reverse regurchase agreements Due 1o custormers

Loans and advances 1o cusbomens Creher finargral babiditiss

Otheer financial assets

56. OTHER IMPORTANT MATTERS
The impact of value added tax replacing business tax

On 33 Mach J016, tha MOF issued “Motice of Owerall implementation of Plot Program for Vadue Added Tax Replacing
Auuness Tax™ (Car Shui jJ‘I:IlvE| Mo 36) Pursuant 1o the Notics, value added tax replacing the sesting buuness tax has boen
levind bor certain plot industnies, includimg financial sdustry, sinee 1 May 2006 on a national-gade basi, the applrable tax
rate for the Bank n 6% value added tax and related underhng value of tha inveice for valoe added taxable incoms and
mxpanses shall be stated and accoumted for sparately. Such changes had impacts on bath the Greup's consalidated financial
staterrents and melated financial indicators.

Annssl Hepare 2008 269
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57. COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 11 December
Motes 2016 2015

ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks L) 3.1e0.X10 2551 619
D from banks and other inancal nshiutons i1 927,15 172,568
hnanoal assets held for tradwng FFl TE4.0r4 110,950
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit o loss 23 FrrRAL 106 282
Derivative financial assets 4 62852 33.79%0
Reyerse rapurchase agreements 5 S0z, F96 192 876
Loans and advances to oustemers 6 12,033,200 11026476
Financial insesiments &7 4,748 316 4450 554
Inwestments in subsidaries 8 02,268 107 066
Irestrmants in asacialem n 34,242 3242
Praperty and eguipment E 124,089 129669
Deeberreed inooemie Lax assts 3t 47,334 20354
Cither aswrts n 479,196 71 556
TOTAL ASSETS 27, TES 06D 21,046 545

LIABILITIES

Pue 1o contral banks i3 -
Financial abilities designated at fair value through profit or less 33 I52.001 297 414
Derwatve financial fabilities 4 52179 13144
Due 1o banks and athet financial instiutians M 1,920,782 2103, 283
Mepurchase sgrsemoents 35 304 BET 130,830
Certificates of depoilt E. 184,503 150113
D 10 customers 7 17,135,567 15,781,673
Imcome tax payakin 51,051 872,136
Debt securibies issued B 279446 240,175
Other Labilities in AE1, 236 A8G, 425
TOTAL LIABILITIES 20,878,151 19,785,200

EQuITY
Share capeal 40 IS6 407 356 407
Othid egu ly insTrurmd a1 T35 79,375
Including Proforence shares 79,375 79375
Resernes 42 601,857 596,181
Retained prefits 872,790 729,781
TOTAL EQUITY 1,909,539 1,761,745
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES 14, T8 CED 21,046 945
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Financal Statements Tor 1he year ended 31 December 2006
{in AMS millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

58. AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD EVENT
The profit distribution plan

A dinal dwidend of AMBO 2343 per share alter the appeopriation af statutoey surphe reserve and general fesercs, v
approved at the board of directors” meetng held on 30 March 2017, and f subject to the aposoval of the Bank's
shareholders at the forthcoming annual genesal meetng. Based on the number of ordinary shases isseed a5 at 31 Docembaer
2016, the final dividend amounted to approsirmately RMBAZ 506 million, The daidend payable was not recognised a1 a
liabalty a5 at 31 December 2016

59. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Cerain compasative amaunts have been recassifed to conform with the current yeas's presentation

60, APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e linancial staletnirts were apgioved and authirned for msue by the bodd of diteciods on 30 March 2017,

Aanwsl Hoport 2006 zj]
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
() 13.91 17.36 19.76 20.20 18.34
() 12.06 14.05 16.24 18.32 15.01
() 12.67 15.90 17.18 19.22 16.37
() 13.91 17.36 19.35 18.36 16.76

( )
UFJ
2016 12 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
() 17.06 17.21 16.68 16.69 16.20 16.54
() 16.49 16.55 16.36 16.10 15.75 16.16
() 16.75 16.76 16.52 16.43 15.99 16.32
( )
UFJ
16.47 (2017 )
( )
UFJ
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Independent Auditor's Report

KPMG

To the shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 132 to 271, which comprise the consolidated and the Bank’s statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank and of the
Group as at 31 December 2016 and of the Group’s financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the People’s Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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Impairment of loans and advances to customers

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3.(6) to the Financial Statements: Impairment of the Financial Assets”, “Note
4. to the Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 26. to the Financial

Statements: Loans and Advances to Customers”.

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Impairment of loans and advances to customers is a
subjective area due to the level of judgement applied by
management in determining impairment allowances.

From the Group’s perspective, the portfolios which gave
rise to the greatest uncertainty in determining impairment
allowances for loans and advances to customers were
those where impairments were derived from models and
individual cash flow assessments, where the loans and
advances to customers were unsecured or where the
loans and advances to customers were unsecured or
where the loans and advances to customers were
subject to potential collateral shortfalls.

The determination of the collective impairment
allowances is heavily dependent on the external macro
environment and internal credit risk management
models. The Group’s collective impairment allowances
for corporate loans and advances are derived from
estimates including the Group’s historical losses, the
historical emergence period for corporate loans and
advances (i.e. the time lapse between the occurrence of
the event causing eventual default to the actual
recording of a loss) and other adjustment factors. The
Group’s collective impairment allowances for personal
loans are derived from estimates, including the Group’s
historical overdue data, historical loss experience for
personal loans and other adjustment factors.

Our audit procedures to assess impairment of loans and
advances to customers included the following:

assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
approval, recording, monitoring and restructuring

of loans and advances to customers, the credit
grading process and the measurement of impairment
allowances for individually assessed loans and
advances to customers. In particular, we assessed the
design, implementation and operating effectiveness

of the key internal controls over the classification of
loans by credit quality across all grades;

evaluating the validity of the models used and
assumptions adopted in the Group’s calculation of
the collective impairment allowances by critically
assessing:
input parameters involving management
judgement;
economic factors used in the models;
the accuracy of the loan grading migration
data for the corporate loan portfolios;
the overdue statistical data for the personal
loan portfolios; and
historical loss parameters used.

considering, as part of the procedures above, the
nature of and reasons for any revisions to the key
assumptions and input parameters in the models,
the consistency of judgement applied in the use of
economic factors, the loss emergence period and the
observation period for historical losses and assessing
key internal controls over the input of underlying
data into the models. We compared the economic
factors used in the models to market information

to assess whether they were aligned with market
and economic development. We also assessed

the emergence period by tracing the lifecycle of
overdue accounts from the specific credit event to
downgrading the account to a non-performing loan;
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Impairment of loans and advances to customers

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3.(6) to the Financial Statements: Impairment of the Financial Assets”, “Note
4. to the Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 26. to the Financial

Statements: Loans and Advances to Customers”.

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Individual impairment allowances are assessed by
management once objective evidence of impairment
becomes apparent in a corporate loan. Management
exercises judgement in determining the quantum of loss
based on a range of factors. These include available
remedies for recovery, the financial situation of the
borrower, collateral valuation, the seniority of the claim
and the existence and cooperativeness of other
creditors. Whilst the Group appoints external valuers for
the valuation of certain property and other illiquid
collateral, enforceability, timing and means of realisation
also affect the ultimate collectability and thereby the
amount of impairment allowances as at the reporting
date.

We identified assessing impairment of loans and
advances to customers as a key audit matter because of
the inherent uncertainty and management judgement
involved and because of its significance to the financial
results and capital of the Group.

assessing the impairment allowances for individually
impaired corporate loans and advances by selecting a
risk-based sample for credit review. We analysed the
loan portfolio by industry sector to select samples in
industries vulnerable to the current economic
slowdown. We also focused on loans with perceived
higher risk and selected samples from non-performing
loans, overdue but performing loans and borrowers
with negative warning signs or adverse press
coverage;

performing credit assessments for the selected
individually impaired corporate loans and advances by
assessing the forecast of recoverable cash flows
through inquiry, applying judgement and our own
research. We evaluated the timing and means of
realisation of collateral and considered other sources
of repayment asserted by management. We also
evaluated the consistency of management'’s
application of key assumptions and compared them
with our own data sources. Where available, we made
use of post reporting date information to evaluate
credit quality with hindsight;

evaluating the experience, independence,
competence and integrity of the external valuers
engaged by the Group to value certain property and
illiquid collateral. Where possible, we compared the
valuations with externally derived data such as
commodity prices and real estate valuations;

re-calculating the amount of collective impairment
allowances to assess the application of the Group'’s
methodology;

assessing the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements in relation to impairment of loans and
advances to customers with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards.
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Recognition of interests in and consolidation of structured entities

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3. (1) to the Financial Statements: Subsidiaries”, “Note 4. to the Financial
Statements: Significant AccountingJudgments and Estimates” and “Note 44. to the Financial Statements:

Involvement with Unconsolidated Structured Entities”.

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Structured entities are generally created to achieve
anarrow and well definedobjective with restrictions
around their ongoingactivities which includeproviding
investment services and productsto customers and
managing the Group’s assets and

liabilities.

The Group may acquire or retain an ownership interest
in, or act as a sponsor to, a structured entity,
throughissuing a wealth management product, an
investment fund, an asset management plan, a trust
plan, a structured lease or an asset-backed security. The
Group may also retain partialinterests in derecognised
assets due to guarantees or securitisation structures.

In determining whether the Group should retain any
partial interests in a structured entity or should
consolidate a structured entity, management is required
to consider the risks andrewards retained, the power the
Group is able to exercise over the activities of the
entityand its abilityto influence the Group’sown returns
from the entity. These factors are not purely quantitative
and need to be considered collectively in the

overall substance of the transactions.

We identified the recognition of interests in and
consolidation of structured entities as a key auditmatter
because of the complex nature of certainof these
structured entities and because of the judgement
exercised by management in the qualitative assessment
of the terms and nature of each entity.

Our audit procedures to assess the recognition of
interests in and consolidation of structured entities
included the following:

making enquiries of management and inspecting
documents relating to the judgement process over
whether a structured entity is consolidated or not to
assess whether the Group has a robust process in
this regard;

selecting significant structured entities of each key
product type and performing the following
procedures for each structured entity selected:

—inspecting the related contracts, internal
establishment documents and information
disclosed to the investors to understand the
purpose of the establishment of the structured
entity and the involvement the Group has with the
structured entity and to assess management’s
judgement over whether the Group has the ability
to exercise power over the structured entity;

— inspecting the risk and reward structure of
the structured entity, including any capital or
return guarantee, provision of liquidity support,
commission paid and distribution of the returns,
to assess management’s judgement as to the
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from the
Group’s involvement in such an entity;

—evaluating management’s analysis of the
structured entity, including qualitative analysis and
the calculation of the magnitude and variability
associated with the Group’s economic interests in
the structured entity, to assess management’s
judgement over the Group’s ability to influence

its own returns from the structured entity;

— assessing management'’s judgement over
whether the structured entity should be
consolidated or not;

evaluating the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements in relation to the recognition of

interests in and consolidation of structured entities

with reference to the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standards.
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Fair value of financial instruments

Refer to the accounting policies on “Note 3. (5) to the Financial Statements: Financial Instruments”, “Note 4. to the
Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 55. to the Financial Statements:

Fair Value of Financial Instruments”.

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Financial instruments carried at fair value account for a
significant part of the Group’s assets. The effect of fair
value adjustments may impact either the profit

or loss or other comprehensive income.

The valuation of the Group’s financial instruments, held
at fair value, is based on a combination of market data
and valuation models which often require a considerable
number of inputs. Many of these inputs are obtained
from readily available data, in particular for level 1 and
level 2 financial instruments in the fair value hierarchy,
the valuation techniques for which use quoted market
prices and observable inputs, respectively. Where such
observable data is not readily available, as in the case of
level 3 financial instruments, then estimates need to be
developed

which can involve significant management judgement.

The Group has developed its own models to value certain
level 2 and level 3 financial instruments, which also
involve significant management judgement.

We identified assessing the fair value of financial
instruments as a key audit matter because of the degree
of complexity involved in valuing certain financial
instruments and because of the degree of judgement
exercised by management in determining the inputs used
in the valuation models.

Our audit procedures to assess the fair value of
financial instruments included the following:

assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
valuation, independent price verification, front office
and back office reconciliations and model approval
for financial instruments;

assessing the level 1 fair values, on a sample basis,
by comparing the fair values applied by the Group
with publicly available market data;

engaging our internal valuation specialists to assist
us in performing independent valuations, on a
sample basis, of level 2 and level 3 financial
instruments and comparing our valuations with the
Group’s valuations. Our procedures included
developing parallel models, obtaining inputs
independently and verifying the inputs;

engaging our internal valuation specialists to conduct
model validation, on a sample basis, for the
valuation of complex financial instruments;

assessing the appropriate application of Funding
Value, Credit Value and Debit Value Adjustments
(“FVA/CVA/DVA") that form an integral part of fair
values, inquiring of management about any changes
in the FVA/CVA/DVA methodology and assessing
the appropriateness of the inputs Applied; and

assessing whether the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, including fair value
hierarchy information and sensitivity to key inputs,
appropriately reflected the Group’s exposure to
financial instrument valuation risk with reference to
the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standards.
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IT systems and controls over financial reporting
The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
The Group operates one of the largest and most We used our internal IT specialists to perform
complex IT systems used by a bank globally. audit procedures to assess IT systems and controls
over financial reporting, which included:
Automated accounting procedures and IT environment
controls, which include IT governance, controls over « assessing the design, implementation and
program development and changes, access to programs operating effectiveness of key internal controls
and data and IT operations, are required to be designed over the continued integrity of all major IT systems
and to operate effectively to ensure accurate financial fundamental to dealing with the financial data,
reporting. particularly financial reporting;
Of particular importance are system calculations, « examining the framework of governance over
logic regarding significant accounts, including interest the Group’s IT organisation and the controls over
calculations, interfaces between business management program development and changes, access to
systems and accounting systems and data migration from programs and data and IT operations, including
certain legacy systems to new systems. compensating controls where required;
We identified IT systems and controls over financial « evaluating the design, implementation and operating
reporting as a key audit matter because the Group’s effectiveness of the significant accounts-related
financial accounting and reporting systems are IT process controls by assessing the operating
fundamentally reliant on complex IT systems and control effectiveness of IT Application Controls, assessing
processes which are driven by significant transaction the operating effectiveness of certain automated
volumes caused by the size of the customer base both in controls and system calculations which are relevant
the corporate and the retail banking businesses in China to the Group’s compliance activities and assessing
and globally. the consistency of data transmission and data
migration;
« assessing the availability and stability of key
operating systems, taking into consideration
the rapid development of businesses types and
transactions volumes as well as IT projects that have
a significant impact on business continuity.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is
made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Simon John Edward Gleave.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

30 March 2017
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